ATASCOSA COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS COURT
REGULAR MEETING
COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM, SUITE 203
December 23, 2024
9 a.m.

If after the commencement of the meeting covered by this Notice, the Commissioners Court should
determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the Court is required, then such closed or
executive meeting or session as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code
Section 551.001 et seq., will be held by the Court. Purposes for a closed or executive meeting or session
permitted by the Act include the following:

551.071 Consultation with Attorney.
551.072 Deliberation regarding real property.
551.073 Deliberation regarding prospective gifts.
551.074 Personnel Matters.
551.076 Deliberation regarding security devices or security audits.
551.0785 Deliberation involving medical or psychiatric records of individuals.
551.084 Investigation; exclusion of withness from hearing.
551.087 Deliberation regarding economic development negotiation.
551.088 Deliberation regarding test item.
AGENDA
1. Judge Cude: Call to Order.

2. Judge Cude: Prayer; Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Public Comments:
4. Tracy Barrera: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the review and
Davis Powell: acceptance of the sealed bids for the addition to the Atascosa County

Tax Office. Sealed bids will be open and read out loud.

5. Judge Vaughn: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve the presentation of the
Atascosa County Justice of the Peace Pct. 2 Youth Diversion Plan.

6. Martin Gonzales: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve the Atascosa County
Historical Commission Membership Roster for 2025-2026 appointment
years.

7. Stephanie Brown: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

New Employee: Antonio Serna

Position: Assistant Public Defender
Pay Rate: $80,000.00 annually
Salary Budget Area: 012-488-403

Start Date: January 6, 2025

Physical: pending

Drug Test: pending



10.

Elizabeth
Branson:

Ronald Sanchez:

Sheriff Soward:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

Existing Employee:
Position:

Pay Rate:

Salary Budget Area:
Start Date:
Physical:

Drug Test:

Violet Corona
Administrative Assistant
$43,000.00 annually
012-458-404
12/23/2024

n/a

n/a

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approving the FY
2025-2026 Fire Service Contract for Blackhill VFD, Campbellton
"Paisano" VFD, Charlotte VFD, Leming VFD, Poteet VFD, Rossville VFD,
Jourdanton VFD, Christine VFD, Pleasanton FD and direct Judge to sign.

See attached.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

Existing Employee:
Position:
Pay Rate:

Salary Budget Area:
Start Date:
Physical:

Drug Test:

Existing Employee:
Position:
Pay Rate:

Salary Budget Area:
Start Date:
Physical:

Drug Test:

Existing Employee:
Position:
Pay Rate:

Salary Budget Area:
Start Date:
Physical:

Drug Test:

Existing Employee:
Position:
Pay Rate:

Salary Budget Area:
Start Date:
Physical:

Matthew Miller
Chief Deputy

Tier 1: $40.87 Hourly, 86 Fluctuating,
$120.00 Mo. Uniform

012-440-410
01/01/2025
n/a

n/a

Max Peralta
Chief Investigator

Tier 1: $40.87 Hourly, 86 Fluctuating, $120.00
Mo. Uniform

012-440-410
01/01/2025
n/a

n/a

Eric Kaiser

Deputy Chief

Tier 1: $35.58 Hourly, 86 Fluctuating,
$120.00 Mo. Uniform

012-440-410

01/01/2025

n/a

n/a

Gavin Lindsay
Lieutenant Investigator

Tier 1: $34.81 Hourly, 86 Fluctuating,
$120.00 Mo. Uniform

012-442-410
01/01/2025
n/a



Drug Test: n/a

Existing Employee: Albert Garza
Position: Administrative Sergeant
Pay Rate: Tier 1: $33.08 Hourly, 86 Fluctuating, $120.00
Mo. Uniform
Salary Budget Area: 012-442-410
Start Date: 01/01/2025
Physical: n/a
Drug Test: n/a
Existing Employee: Timothy Challes
Position: Sergeant Investigator
Pay Rate: Tier 1: $31.92 Hourly, 86 Fluctuating, $120.00
Mo. Uniform
Salary Budget Area: 012-440-410
Start Date: 01/01/2025
Physical: n/a
Drug Test: n/a
Existing Employee: Daniel Gonzales
Position: Sergeant Deputy
Pay Rate: Tier 1: $29.53 Hourly, 86 Fluctuating, $120.00
Mo. Uniform
Salary Budget Area: 012-442-410
Start Date: 01/01/2025
Physical: n/a
Drug Test: n/a
Existing Employee: Ivan Quintero
Position: Sergeant Deputy
Pay Rate: Tier 1: $29.53 Hourly, 86 Fluctuating, $120.00
Mo. Uniform
Salary Budget Area: 012-442-410
Start Date: 01/01/2025
Physical: n/a
Drug Test: n/a
Existing Employee: Maribel Rico
Position: Corrections Officer
Pay Rate: Move to Tier 2: $49,000.00 Annually,

86 Fluctuating, $120.00 Mo. Uniform,
Continuing 90-Day County Probation & 1-Year
Agency Probation

Salary Budget Area: 012-442-562
Start Date: 12/23/2024
Physical: n/a

Drug Test: n/a

Existing Employee: Yancy Baez



11.

12.

13.

Britni Van Curan:

Position:
Pay Rate:

Salary Budget Area:

Start Date:
Physical:
Drug Test:

Existing Employee:
Position:
Pay Rate:

Salary Budget Area:

Start Date:
Physical:
Drug Test:

Existing Employee:
Position:
Pay Rate:

Salary Budget Area:
Start Date:
Physical:

Drug Test:

New Employee:
Position:
Pay Rate:

Salary Budget Area:

Start Date:
Physical:
Drug Test:

Existing Employee
Position:
Pay Rate:

Salary Budget Area:

Start Date:
Physical:
Drug Test:

Corrections Officer

Move to Tier 2: $49,000.00 Annually,

86 Fluctuating, $120.00 Mo. Uniform,
Continuing 90-Day County Probation & 1-
Year Agency Probation

012-442-562
12/23/2024
n/a

n/a

Andrew Reichenbacher
Jail Maintenance
Move to Tier 1: $52,000.00 Annually; 40 hours;

$120.00 Uniform, Continue 1-Year Agency
Probation

012-442-568
12/29/2024
n/a

n/a

Kenneth Martinez
Corrections Officer

Tier 1: $25.18 Hourly, 86 fluctuating, $120.00
Mo. Uniform

012-442-562
01/01/2025
n/a

n/a

Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

Nancy Apps
Administrative Assistant
Tier 2 - $19.42/hour
012-472-407

01-01-25

Pending

Pending

Victoria Davis

Permit Coordinator

Tier 2 - $24.04/hour, $120.00 uniform
012-472-408/ 012-472-489

01-01-25

N/A

N/A

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of

the changes to the Residential Driveway Permit.

Britni Van Curan: A. Conduct a public hearing concerning the replat of Lot 47 in the Oak



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Britni Van Curan:

Britni Van Curan:

Britni Van Curan:

Britni Van Curan:

Comm. Gillespie:

Comm. Bowen:

Comm. Riley:

View Acres Subdivision on Praise Dr. in Precinct 2.

1. Open public hearing
2. Close public hearing

B. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial
of the replat of Lot 47 in the Oak View Acres Subdivision on Praise Dr. in
Precinct 2.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of
the Final Plat for the Christine Road Acres Subdivision on County Road
422 in Precinct 3.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval/denial of the
Right-of-Way permit for McCoy Water Supply Corporation on County
Road 335 in Precinct 3.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval/denial of the
Certificate of Exception for the Hoese/Wilson Family on County Road 323
in Precinct 3.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of
the Indio Verde Final Plat on Corgey Rd in Precinct 4.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

New Employee: Christopher Herrera

Position: Pct. 1 Road Crew/ Blade Operator

Pay Rate: $48,000.00 annually, 40 hours a week

Salary Budget Area: 021-400-402

Start Date: 01-01-2025

Physical: pending

Drug Test: pending

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

Existing Employee: Johnny Sanchez

Position: Road and Bridge Pct. 2 Worker - transfer
from Pct. 3

Pay Rate: $48,000.00 annually

Salary Budget Area: 022-400-402

Start Date: 01/01/2025

Physical: n/a

Drug Test: n/a

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

New Employee: Johnny A. West

Position: County Worker/CDL Driver
Pay Rate: $48,000.00 annually
Salary Budget Area: 024-400-402

Start Date: 01/01/2025

Physical: pending

Drug Test: pending



21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

Comm. Riley:

Comm. Riley:

Tracy Barrera:

Tracy Barrera:

Tracy Barrera:

Judge Cude:
Ricks Insurance:

Judge Cude:
Policy &
Procedure
Committee:

Judge Cude:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a road bore permit for
Frontier Communications on CR 438 and Olive St. from Jourdanton City
limit line and East past Guaijillo Drive for 287 feet. A check in the amount
of $500.00 has been turned into the Atascosa County Treasurers Office.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a permit for Select
Water Solutions, LLC for 2 -12" lay-flat lines on CR 401 and 407 for 6,164
feet. A check in the amount of $2,000.00 has been turned into the
Atascosa County Treasures Office.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the review,
acceptance and selection of the following bid/bids that were submitted by
the deadline for the Atascosa County Tax Office addition and renovations
or direct the County Auditor to re-advertise.

If a bid is accepted and selected, discuss and/or take appropriate action
to dedicate ARPA funds to the amount of the accepted bid.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the review,
acceptance and selection of the following bid/bids that were submitted by
the deadline for the Atascosa County Sheriff's Office addition and
renovations or direct the County Auditor to re-advertise.

If a bid is accepted and selected, discuss and/or take appropriate action
to dedicate ARPA funds to the amount of the accepted bid.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to update/correct the set salaries,
expenses, and allowances for Atascosa County for the budget year
beginning January 1, 2025, and ending on December 31, 2025.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the Ricks Insurance
Workers Compensation renewal, which goes into effect January 1, 2025.

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve the following changes
to the Atascosa County Personnel Manual.

A. Approve the reduction of the comp-time limit from 80 hours to 40 hours
in the "Overtime Compensation" policy, effective January 1, 2025.

B. Approve clarifications to the "Vacation Benefits" policy regarding the
equitable distribution of vacation accruals for employees working 8-hour,
12-hour, and 24-hour shifts, effective January 1, 2025.

C. Approve the inclusion of the Animal Control Shelter Director and
Juvenile Detention Center Director as "exempt" from the time clock
system in the "Time and Attendance" policy, effective January 1, 2025.

D. Approve the 2025 Vacation Accrual Transition Period.

Update and/or take appropriate action concerning Judge,

Commissioner and Other County Elected Officials' training course
certifications, record any hours and certificates into Commissioners' Court
minutes and other documents not related to

education needing to be filed in the court records.



29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

Atascosa County Treasurer Laura Pawelek has completed the following
continuing education 2024 County Investment Academy, 2024 Certificate
of Compliance Public Funds Investment Act and 2024 Certificate of
Compliance of Continuing Education.

Atascosa County Tax Assessor Collector has completed 37.50 hours of
continued education from the 90th Annual Tax Assessor-Collectors
Association Conference and the TNT for ISD's and TNT for others, and
the 42nd annual V. G Young School for Tax Assessor-Collector. Loretta
Holley has also completed 36.50 hours of continued education at the 41st
V. G Young School for Tax Assessor-Collectors, 90th Annual Tax
Assessor-Collectors Association Conference and TNT for ISD's and TNT
for others. Loretta Holley will carry over 10:00 hours of education to 2025.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Regular Session of Atascosa County Commissioners Court will now recess in
order to convene in Executive Session according to Texas Government Code
551.071 and 551.074 to discuss personnel and other matters with the County
Attorney's office.

Judge Cude:

Judge Cude:

Tracy Barrera:

Judge Cude:

Tracy Barrera:

Judge Cude:

-

(2 0@ & Gt
Weldon P. Cude, Atascosa County Judge

OPEN SESSION

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning item(s) discussed in
executive session.

Discuss, review and take action to accept and/or approve any
invoices and payroll.

Discuss, review and take action on reports submitted.

COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS COURT (No Action
Can Be Taken). The next Commissioners Court is set for Monday,
December 30, 2024.

Adjourn.

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that this notice was posted by 9:00a.m., on Friday, December 20,2024.

Jessica Kidd, Court Coordinator







AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda ltem 4.

Meeting Date: 12/23/2024
Item Title:

Submitted For:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:

Tracy Barrera: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the review and acceptance
Davis Powell:

of the sealed bids for the addition to the Atascosa County Tax Office. Sealed
bids will be open and read out loud.



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda ltem 5.

Meeting Date: 12/23/2024
Item Title:

Submitted For: Wayne Vaughn, Justice of the Peace, Pct. 2

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Judge Vaughn:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve the presentation of the
Atascosa County Justice of the Peace Pct. 2 Youth Diversion Plan.

ATTACHMENTS
Youth Diversion Plan
Youth Diversion Plan



HB 3186 TEXAS YOUTH DIVERSION
AND EARLY INTERVENTION ACT

ATASCOSA COUNTY JUSTICE OF THE
PEACE, PRECINCT TWO YOUTH
DIVERSION PLAN




The JP2 Diversion Plan has been established and will be implemented on January 1,
2025.

Prior to January 1, 2025, Justice Courts could only order diversion strategies after a
case had resulted in a conviction or deferral of disposition. This program has been
established to comply with HB3186 and to increase opportunities for the early
identification of at-risk youth and the re-directing of children in our community that have
been accused of certain gateway Class C Misdemeanors.

Atascosa County Justice of the Peace, Pct. Two currently does not have a need to fill a
paid Juvenile Case Manager position nor to appoint one specific clerk to act as a Local
Youth Diversion Coordinator. As a whole Atascosa County has not experienced a large
amount of Fine only non-traffic offenses to justify the paid Juvenile Case Manager
position as evidenced by our Texas Judicial Branch OCA Reports. The Justice Courts by
statute must submit an activity report by the 20™" of every month which includes all
cases filed in the Justice Courts. This report also includes Juvenile cases.

As a result, on January 1, 2025, the tasks and duties of a Youth Diversion Coordinator
will be included within the scope of a JP2 Justice Court Clerks role. The Clerks in the
JP2 office will assist each other when and if these cases are filed. When this plan is
implemented, they will be familiar with the rules and statutes regarding HB 3186 and
will follow the guidelines established in the JP2 Youth Diversion Plan.

The need for this position may change as Atascosa County continues to grow

in the future.

Per Govt. Code 22.1105(a) In every year that ends in 0 or 5 the Justice of the
Peace must complete education related to youth diversion and understanding
relevant issues of child welfare, including issues related to mental health and
children with disabilities.

**Important Sidenote: Transfer to Juvenile Courtis not affected. Article
45.303 does not preclude a case involving a child from being referred,
adjudicated or disposed as conduct indicating a need for supervision under
Title 3, Family Code or a waiver of criminal jurisdiction and transfer of a child’s
case as provided by Section 51.08 Family Code.




HB 3186 MAKES DIVERSION A MANDATORY RULE FOR ALL JP COURTS AND:

** Juvenile/Minor as defined for the purpose of HB 3186 pertaining to the Justice Court
and criminal offenses: A Juvenile is at least 10 years of age but under 17 years of age at
the time of committing a criminal offense.

« Mandatorily offered to Juveniles that have been accused of committing Class C
misdemeanors punishable by fine only. There is no discretion on the part of the
Court whether to offer it or not.

 This plan applies to offenses committed on or after January 1, 2025.

e The Diversion Agreement must have both the consent of the child and the
consent of the parent. —Cannot proceed without both signatures.

e REMINDER: Under CCP Art. 45.0217 All records are confidential.

e SUCCESSFUL DIVERSION: All records shall be expunged without the requirement
of a motion or request, on the child’s 18" Birthday.

WHAT THE DIVERSION AGREEMENT MUST INCLUDE

e The Diversion Plan must be in writing. (See attached JP2 Diversion Agreement).

e The Diversion Plan agreement may not exceed 180 days.

e Must list the details (Requirements) of the Diversion Agreement.

e The Court can require child to be drug tested.

e The Court can require the child to participate or watch Education Programs. —
Court may assign. (A list of the educational programs offered for the Diversion
program can be found toward the end of this Diversion Plan).

e The Court can require the child to participate in Rehabilitation Programs

Who files the juvenile cases in the JP2 Court?

Citations are turned in to the Justice Court periodically throughout the month. We
receive Citations from DPS, Atascosa County Sherriffs Office, Atascosa County
Constable Precinct Two, Texas Parks and Wildlife Game Wardens and School Resource
officers.

ENTERING THE MINOR'S CASE INTO CASE MANAGEMENT

Once the Clerk determines that the citation received for an eligible offense was issued
to a minor the Clerk will manually enter the case as an Admin Case using JV DIV as the
Case Category, the description will be listed as JV DIVERSION. This will allow the Court
to track the juveniles’ cases effectively for statistical purposes and to keep track of the
$50.00 administrative fees paid by the parents to defray the costs of the Diversion of
the child’s case under this subchapter.




JP2 YOUTH DIVERSION PLAN GUIDELINES AND ELIGIBILITY

Truancy is not included in the Diversion Plan because it is a Civil Case.

Depending on the circumstances, Diversion can take place prior to a charge being filed,
after a charge is filed but before a plea is entered or after a finding of guilt at trial. The
Statute of limitations is tolled during the process if diversion happens prior to filing.

The JP2 Diversion Plan will call for the charge to be filed only if the diversion is
unsuccessful and a non-adversarial hearing has been held. JP2 pledges to do as much
as possible to make each Diversion Plan a success. The filing of the charge will be a
last resort.

A Diversion strategy may be imposed under:

Intermediate Diversion Article 45.309: Under the Diversion Plan; the child and the child's
parent will be advised before a case is filed that the case may be diverted under this
article for a reasonable period not to exceed 180 days.

Diversion by a Justice or Judge under Article 45.310: If a charge involving a child who is
eligible for Diversion is filed with a court the Judge shall divert the case.

The Justice Court in Precinct two will handle the Diversions initially as an Intermediate
Diversion. An admin case will initially be built for the Juvenile and will be handled as
such.

The Juvenile Diversion Plan only applies to a child who is alleged to have engaged in
conduct that constitutes a misdemeanor punishable by fine only other than a traffic
offense.

e The Juvenile must be under 17 years of age at the time of the offense.

e This plan applies to offenses committed on or after January 1, 2025.

« The Child has not been diverted in the previous 365 days. This is based on the
dates of the agreements, not the date of the Citation or the date of the Court
Appearance.

e The Defendant must not have had an unsuccessful diversion.

e There must be no objection by the Atascosa County Attorney’s office.

e The Court must have written consent of the defendant and the parent. (Parent
includes a person standing in parental relation, a managing conservator, or a
custodian).

e The Coordinator Must inform the child and parent that this program is strictly
voluntary, and they may terminate the diversion at any time. If terminated the
case will be referred to Court. CCP 45.309




GRADUATED SANCTIONS FOR CERTAIN SCHOOL OFFENSES: SECTION 37.144
EDUCATION CODE

A school district that commissions peace officers under Section 37.081 may develop a
system of graduated sanctions that the school district may require to be imposed on a
child before a complaint is filed under Section 37.145 against the child for a school
offense that is an offense under Section 37.124 or 37.126 or under Section 42.01
(a)(1),(2),(3),(4), or (5) Penal Code. If the child fails to comply with or complete
graduated sanction under 37.144, or if the school district has not elected to adopt a
system of graduated sanctions under that section, the school may file a complaint
against the child with the appropriate criminal court in accordance with Section 37.146.

ELIGIBLE SCHOOL OFFENSES

Sec. 37.124. DISRUPTION OF CLASSES.

Sec. 37.126. DISRUPTION OF TRANSPORTATION.

Sec. 42.01. DISORDERLY CONDUCT. (a) (1)(2)(3)(4)(5) Penal Code

Once filed in the JP Court they will be handled within the same guidelines as the
Juvenile Non-Traffic Class C Misdemeanors.

A Diversion strategy under this subchapter may not require a child who is a home-
schooled student, as defined by Section 29.916 Education Code, to:

e Attend an Elementary or Secondary School
e Use an educational curriculum other than the curriculum selected by the parent.

The Justice Court in Precinct two will handle the cases filed by the schools initially as
an Intermediate Diversion. An admin case will initially be built for the Juvenile and will
be handled as such.

IF THE JUVENILE IS CONTESTING THE CHARGE (NOT GUILTY PLEA)

The Clerk must first find out at the initial appearance whether the child is contesting the
charge. The Clerk will speak to both the parent/guardian and child and will advise them
of the option of intermediate diversion. The Court will provide detailed information
regarding the strategies, what will be required from the minor, time frame (no more than
180 days) etc.... If the child is contesting the charge the Court will continue with the
normal proceedings for a Juvenile formal criminal prosecution. The plea must be made
in open court in front of the Judge. The child must be accompanied by the
parent/guardian. The Clerk will create a JV criminal case for it and schedule a Bench
trial.




When a Bench Trial or Jury Trial is held, and a finding of guilt is determined the clerk
must check if the juvenile is eligible for Diversion. If the Juvenile is eligible the Court
must offer the Diversion Plan. If they refuse the diversion plan the Court will proceed
with the criminal conviction and run the Judgment to include Fine and Court Costs.

IF THE JUVENILE IS NOT CONTESTING THE CHARGE

Once it has been established that the minor is not contesting the charge the clerk will
continue to lay out the diversion strategy that has been established for the minors in the
JP Court.

They will be informed that this plan is strictly voluntary, and they can choose to end it at
any time. If terminated, they will be referred to Court.

Not every diversion will be the same. It will be determined by the violation.

The Diversion plan will be in writing and will list the requirements of the Diversion
Agreement in detail. It will identify the parties to the agreement and the responsibilities
of the child and the child’s parent to ensure their meaningful participation. The
objectives in this agreement will be measurable, realistic, and reasonable and will take
into consideration the circumstances of the child, the best interests of the child, and the
long-term safety of the community.

This plan may include agreements with service providers or any other entity that
provides services to children. There will be rules adopted for the purpose of
coordinating services.

The Justice Court will utilize monies from the Diversion Fund to fund some of the
programs that HB3186 suggests the JP Courts can offer or mandate as part of
Community Service for these at-risk Juveniles, i.e., Tobacco, Alcohol and Drug
Educational Programs, Rehabilitation Programs, Drug Testing, etc.

Currently $5.00 out of the $14.00 Local Consolidated Court Cost that is
collected from every conviction in the JP Courts goes into an account formerly
known as the Truancy Prevention and Diversion Account and is now renamed
the Youth Diversion Account. Monies from this account can be used to hire
the Juvenile Case Manager as well as programs designed to protect or reduce
juvenile referrals to court. Code 133.102(e) 133.125, 134.103 (b), 134.156
Code of Criminal Procedure Article 45.056

Another way to fund these programs would be by utilizing the Juvenile
Delinquency Prevention Funds. Article 102.0171 of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure (Juvenile Delinquency Prevention Funds) is not a new




statute, but it was amended in 2023 to allow municipal and justice courts to
collect a $50 fine for graffiti convictions:

Before 2023: Only other trial courts were authorized to collect the  $50 fine.
After 2023: Municipal and justice courts are now authorized to collect the fine
and deposit it in a juvenile delinquency prevention fund.

It allows the JP Courts to utilize the County Juvenile Delinquency Prevention

Fund for Youth Diversion under Subchapter E, Chapter 45.

The Clerk will create the Diversion Agreement that will include Diversion Program
Components consisting of the Youth Diversion Coordinators maintaining contact with
the youth, the service providers and parents of the youth, to verify that the requirements
of the agreement are being met. They will be taking active roles in communicating with
the parents, the youth and the service providers.

The Parents, youth and the Court will be provided with a written signed copy of the
Youth Diversion agreement and plan of action detailing what is expected and the
possible consequences for non-compliance.

Both parties are required to attend face to face meetings with the Youth Coordinator as
scheduled by the Court.

The successful completion of the Diversion Agreement will bar the charges leveled
against the juvenile to be revived and prosecuted. The Court will automatically expunge
the juveniles record on their 18" Birthday.

The coordinators will maintain records of all Diversion Plans for three years and keep a
permanent file on all successful and unsuccessful plans.

Signed“mlz [ day of December 2024.

= w0z
Atascosé-Ce cg the Peace, Pct. Two




The Justice Court Precinct Two will be utilizing online courses provided by 3 Millenium
Classrooms. 3rd Millennium focuses on interventions that change offender behavior related to
alcohol, marijuana, vaping, prescription drug misuse, shoplifting, domestic violence, and anger-
related violations. The classes are evidence-based online courses grounded in the most
effective strategies for changing attitudes and behaviors.

https://3rdmil.com/courses-overview/#mental-health-2

These courses will be self- pay/student pay. If the parent/youth is found to be indigent the court
will request to be put on the commissioner’s court agenda and request the funds to be taken
from the Youth Diversion Account for that purpose.

Code 133.102(e) 133.125, 134.103 (b), 134.156 Code of Criminal Procedure Article 45.056

Below are the courses provided by 3 Millenium classrooms focusing on high risk youth.

@ sroelitting

This online shoplifting class is an intervention course used as a sanction for individuals charged
with a shoplifting, impulse control, or petty theft violation. It covers critical topics such as victim
impact, legal repercussions, types of shoplifters, and behavior-change strategies. The
shoplifting class is written in a motivational interviewing style, drawing from personalized
feedback and other evidence-based approaches to help shoplifters move towards change in
behavior.

Shoplifting is the number one property crime in the U.S. with more than $13 billion in
merchandise stolen each year, averaging more than $35 million — about 550,000 shoplifting
incidents — per day.

Nicotine 101

3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

Nicotine 101 is an online course that provides the necessary information and tools for students
to make informed decisions and healthy choices involving tobacco use. Nicotine 101 aims to
address the impact of all products containing nicotine including: smoking, vaping, dipping, and
other nicotine-containing products. Nicotine 101 provides valuable and accurate information on
short-term effects, as well as long-term use and adverse health effects, including the dangers of
vaping. This course can be taken for nicotine prevention education with a student group or as
individuals for tobacco intervention.




Under the Influence JV

3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

Under the Influence JV is an intervention program used as a sanction for juvenile offenders with
alcohol violations. It is a state law-specific course that addresses alcohol use. The course is
relevant and individualized for each participating student, with critical feedback and interaction.

After completing the intervention, students will better understand the reasons why they drink
alcohol and evaluate the outcomes. The outcomes will include identifying goals to make a
positive change in personal alcohol use.

THC 101

3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

This course is for use with cannabis, possession of drug paraphernalia, or drugged driving
violations. Public education about the dangers associated with cannabis use, presented in a
reasonable and balanced manner, is increasingly important to counteract public beliefs that
cannabis use is harmless. Motivational enhancement therapy, or motivational interviewing, has
been successful in helping inspire internally motivated change for individuals who use cannabis.

Other Drugs

3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

This substance abuse prevention course is for use with for prescription drug or other illicit drug
violations. In an effort to foster awareness of the consequences of prescription drug abuse,
Other Drugs is an online intervention program for individuals charged with an alcohol or drug
violation. Other Drugs focuses on prescription drug misuse for opiates, depressants, sedatives,
hallucinogens, and fentanyl.

Conflict Wise

3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

Conflict Wise is an intervention program to help young people recognize the impact of their
behaviors. The course provides important skill training designed to teach conflict resolution
strategies and ways to diffuse anger. Personalized feedback shows the effects and
consequences of actions. Each student receives an action plan to better manage their behavior.
This class is for use in domestic violence, anger management, partner violence, or stalking

violations.




Respect & Resolve

3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

This online course focuses on all aspects of forming safe and healthy relationships. Topics
include emotional health, building self-esteem, communication and conflict resolution skills,
awareness of types of abuse in relationships, and strategies for recognizing coercive tactics in
relationships.

It can be incorporated into a sex education curriculum for high school students, covering topics
such as abstinence, consent, and avoiding coercion. It can also be referred to individuals with a
conduct violations related to sexting or coercive behaviors.

Promoting safe communities through education on essential principles for creating a culture of
respect and belonging.

Wellbeing 101
3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

Course fostering mental health and overall wellness.

Parent Wise

3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

Course to help parents of teens navigate difficult issues.

Red Flags

3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

This online course is designed to train school personnel to identify the signs of human
trafficking and how to report victims as well as covering common misconceptions people have
about modern-day slavery.

Note: The list of online youth diversion courses is not an exclusive list. JP 2 may add or remove
when considered appropriate for the offense the youth is charged with.




DIVERSION AGREEMENT (Art. 45.308, C.C.P.) (Page 1 0 2)

Diversion Agreement
Atascosa County Justice Court, Precinct Two

This document constitutes a Diversion Agreement between the Atascosa County Justice Court, Precinct Two and
(Child) and (Parent). This Diversion
Agreement is entered into as an (Intermediate Diversion under Article 45.309 of the Code of Criminal Procedure) (Judicial
Diversion under Article 45.310 of the Code of Criminal Procedure).

The objectives of this agreement are entered into with consideration of the circumstances of the child, the best interests of
the child, and the long-term safety of the community.

This agreement shall be effective on the day of .20 and shall be in effect for a period of

days (not to exceed 180 days). During the period of this agreement, Child and Parent shall inform the Justice
Court of the best address to receive notices, and of changes to that address. Child and Parent agree to contact Belinda
Estrada, Shelby Espinosa, or Andea Rodriguez, Youth Diversion Coordinators of the Justice Court Precinct Two office, at
the end of the diversion period to discuss the status of completion of this agreement.

During the period of this agreement, Child shall complete: (Specify Child's responsibilities and check applicable Diversion
Strategies)

Teen Court
School-related program:
Educational program:
Rehabilitation program:
[]  Self-improvement program:
Referred to a Service Provider:
Tutoring
[l Community-based Services:
[l Mental health screening
[1  Clinical assessment
[l Counseling
[l Mentoring

| Mediation
71 Alcohol Testing
[l Drug Testing
(1 Course of treatment prescribed by a physician
(1 Restitution (Diversion by Judge Only; Requires separate Order)
[l Community Service (Diversion by Judge Only; Requires separate Order)
71 Other: (Diversion by Judge Only,; Requires separate Order)

Ooa4da

El

-

During the period of this agreement, Parent shall: (Specify Parent s responsibilities)

During the period of this agreement, Parent (shall) (shall not) pay to the clerk of the Justice Court a $50 administrative fee
to defray the costs of this diversion.




DIVERSION AGREEMENT (Arts. 45.308, C.C.P.) (Page 2 of 2)

During the period of this agreement, the Justice Court shall refrain from processing criminal cases based upon allegations
of conduct which occurred on or about the day of .20 (Case). The following charge or
offense is being diverted:

Upon successful completion of this Diversion Agreement, the Justice Court shall not accept charges related to the Case.
Child acknowledges that, upon successful completion of this diversion agreement, Child will be ineligible for diversion
for a period of 365 days.

If Child and Parent do not successfully complete the terms of this diversion agreement, the child shall be referred to the
court for a hearing, for the purpose of a conference between the judge of the Justice Court, Child, and Parent. Child and
Parent may, after notifying the Justice Court, bring any other person who may be of assistance to Child or the Justice
Court in determining what is in the best interests of Child and the long-term safety of the community.

Diversion is not an admission of guilt and a guilty plea is not required to participate in diversion.
Child hereby knowingly and voluntarily consents to diversion from criminal prosecution, as provided in this agreement,

acknowledges and accepts the terms of this agreement, and verifies that Child received notice of the child’s rights,
including the right to refuse diversion.

Child’s Signature Date

Parent hereby knowingly and voluntarily consents to diversion from criminal prosecution, as provided in this agreement,
acknowledges and accepts the terms of this agreement, and verifies that Parent received notice of the child’s rights,
including the right to refuse diversion.

Parent’s Signature Date

Editor’s Note: Diversion under Subchapter E of Chapter 45 of the Code of Criminal Procedure applies to non-traffic offenses
committed on or after January 1, 2025. See H.B. 3186 (88th Legislature, 2023).




HB 3186 TEXAS YOUTH DIVERSION
AND EARLY INTERVENTION ACT

ATASCOSA COUNTY JUSTICE OF THE
PEACE, PRECINCT TWO YOUTH
DIVERSION PLAN




The JP2 Diversion Plan has been established and will be implemented on January 1,
2025.

Prior to January 1, 2025, Justice Courts could only order diversion strategies after a
case had resulted in a conviction or deferral of disposition. This program has been
established to comply with HB3186 and to increase opportunities for the early
identification of at-risk youth and the re-directing of children in our community that have
been accused of certain gateway Class C Misdemeanors.

Atascosa County Justice of the Peace, Pct. Two currently does not have a need to fill a
paid Juvenile Case Manager position nor to appoint one specific clerk to act as a Local
Youth Diversion Coordinator. As a whole Atascosa County has not experienced a large
amount of Fine only non-traffic offenses to justify the paid Juvenile Case Manager
position as evidenced by our Texas Judicial Branch OCA Reports. The Justice Courts by
statute must submit an activity report by the 20™" of every month which includes all
cases filed in the Justice Courts. This report also includes Juvenile cases.

As a result, on January 1, 2025, the tasks and duties of a Youth Diversion Coordinator
will be included within the scope of a JP2 Justice Court Clerks role. The Clerks in the
JP2 office will assist each other when and if these cases are filed. When this plan is
implemented, they will be familiar with the rules and statutes regarding HB 3186 and
will follow the guidelines established in the JP2 Youth Diversion Plan.

The need for this position may change as Atascosa County continues to grow

in the future.

Per Govt. Code 22.1105(a) In every year that ends in 0 or 5 the Justice of the
Peace must complete education related to youth diversion and understanding
relevant issues of child welfare, including issues related to mental health and
children with disabilities.

**Important Sidenote: Transfer to Juvenile Courtis not affected. Article
45.303 does not preclude a case involving a child from being referred,
adjudicated or disposed as conduct indicating a need for supervision under
Title 3, Family Code or a waiver of criminal jurisdiction and transfer of a child’s
case as provided by Section 51.08 Family Code.




HB 3186 MAKES DIVERSION A MANDATORY RULE FOR ALL JP COURTS AND:

** Juvenile/Minor as defined for the purpose of HB 3186 pertaining to the Justice Court
and criminal offenses: A Juvenile is at least 10 years of age but under 17 years of age at
the time of committing a criminal offense.

« Mandatorily offered to Juveniles that have been accused of committing Class C
misdemeanors punishable by fine only. There is no discretion on the part of the
Court whether to offer it or not.

 This plan applies to offenses committed on or after January 1, 2025.

e The Diversion Agreement must have both the consent of the child and the
consent of the parent. —Cannot proceed without both signatures.

e REMINDER: Under CCP Art. 45.0217 All records are confidential.

e SUCCESSFUL DIVERSION: All records shall be expunged without the requirement
of a motion or request, on the child’s 18" Birthday.

WHAT THE DIVERSION AGREEMENT MUST INCLUDE

e The Diversion Plan must be in writing. (See attached JP2 Diversion Agreement).

e The Diversion Plan agreement may not exceed 180 days.

e Must list the details (Requirements) of the Diversion Agreement.

e The Court can require child to be drug tested.

e The Court can require the child to participate or watch Education Programs. —
Court may assign. (A list of the educational programs offered for the Diversion
program can be found toward the end of this Diversion Plan).

e The Court can require the child to participate in Rehabilitation Programs

Who files the juvenile cases in the JP2 Court?

Citations are turned in to the Justice Court periodically throughout the month. We
receive Citations from DPS, Atascosa County Sherriffs Office, Atascosa County
Constable Precinct Two, Texas Parks and Wildlife Game Wardens and School Resource
officers.

ENTERING THE MINOR'S CASE INTO CASE MANAGEMENT

Once the Clerk determines that the citation received for an eligible offense was issued
to a minor the Clerk will manually enter the case as an Admin Case using JV DIV as the
Case Category, the description will be listed as JV DIVERSION. This will allow the Court
to track the juveniles’ cases effectively for statistical purposes and to keep track of the
$50.00 administrative fees paid by the parents to defray the costs of the Diversion of
the child’s case under this subchapter.




JP2 YOUTH DIVERSION PLAN GUIDELINES AND ELIGIBILITY

Truancy is not included in the Diversion Plan because it is a Civil Case.

Depending on the circumstances, Diversion can take place prior to a charge being filed,
after a charge is filed but before a plea is entered or after a finding of guilt at trial. The
Statute of limitations is tolled during the process if diversion happens prior to filing.

The JP2 Diversion Plan will call for the charge to be filed only if the diversion is
unsuccessful and a non-adversarial hearing has been held. JP2 pledges to do as much
as possible to make each Diversion Plan a success. The filing of the charge will be a
last resort.

A Diversion strategy may be imposed under:

Intermediate Diversion Article 45.309: Under the Diversion Plan; the child and the child's
parent will be advised before a case is filed that the case may be diverted under this
article for a reasonable period not to exceed 180 days.

Diversion by a Justice or Judge under Article 45.310: If a charge involving a child who is
eligible for Diversion is filed with a court the Judge shall divert the case.

The Justice Court in Precinct two will handle the Diversions initially as an Intermediate
Diversion. An admin case will initially be built for the Juvenile and will be handled as
such.

The Juvenile Diversion Plan only applies to a child who is alleged to have engaged in
conduct that constitutes a misdemeanor punishable by fine only other than a traffic
offense.

e The Juvenile must be under 17 years of age at the time of the offense.

e This plan applies to offenses committed on or after January 1, 2025.

« The Child has not been diverted in the previous 365 days. This is based on the
dates of the agreements, not the date of the Citation or the date of the Court
Appearance.

e The Defendant must not have had an unsuccessful diversion.

e There must be no objection by the Atascosa County Attorney’s office.

e The Court must have written consent of the defendant and the parent. (Parent
includes a person standing in parental relation, a managing conservator, or a
custodian).

e The Coordinator Must inform the child and parent that this program is strictly
voluntary, and they may terminate the diversion at any time. If terminated the
case will be referred to Court. CCP 45.309




GRADUATED SANCTIONS FOR CERTAIN SCHOOL OFFENSES: SECTION 37.144
EDUCATION CODE

A school district that commissions peace officers under Section 37.081 may develop a
system of graduated sanctions that the school district may require to be imposed on a
child before a complaint is filed under Section 37.145 against the child for a school
offense that is an offense under Section 37.124 or 37.126 or under Section 42.01
(a)(1),(2),(3),(4), or (5) Penal Code. If the child fails to comply with or complete
graduated sanction under 37.144, or if the school district has not elected to adopt a
system of graduated sanctions under that section, the school may file a complaint
against the child with the appropriate criminal court in accordance with Section 37.146.

ELIGIBLE SCHOOL OFFENSES

Sec. 37.124. DISRUPTION OF CLASSES.

Sec. 37.126. DISRUPTION OF TRANSPORTATION.

Sec. 42.01. DISORDERLY CONDUCT. (a) (1)(2)(3)(4)(5) Penal Code

Once filed in the JP Court they will be handled within the same guidelines as the
Juvenile Non-Traffic Class C Misdemeanors.

A Diversion strategy under this subchapter may not require a child who is a home-
schooled student, as defined by Section 29.916 Education Code, to:

e Attend an Elementary or Secondary School
e Use an educational curriculum other than the curriculum selected by the parent.

The Justice Court in Precinct two will handle the cases filed by the schools initially as
an Intermediate Diversion. An admin case will initially be built for the Juvenile and will
be handled as such.

IF THE JUVENILE IS CONTESTING THE CHARGE (NOT GUILTY PLEA)

The Clerk must first find out at the initial appearance whether the child is contesting the
charge. The Clerk will speak to both the parent/guardian and child and will advise them
of the option of intermediate diversion. The Court will provide detailed information
regarding the strategies, what will be required from the minor, time frame (no more than
180 days) etc.... If the child is contesting the charge the Court will continue with the
normal proceedings for a Juvenile formal criminal prosecution. The plea must be made
in open court in front of the Judge. The child must be accompanied by the
parent/guardian. The Clerk will create a JV criminal case for it and schedule a Bench
trial.




When a Bench Trial or Jury Trial is held, and a finding of guilt is determined the clerk
must check if the juvenile is eligible for Diversion. If the Juvenile is eligible the Court
must offer the Diversion Plan. If they refuse the diversion plan the Court will proceed
with the criminal conviction and run the Judgment to include Fine and Court Costs.

IF THE JUVENILE IS NOT CONTESTING THE CHARGE

Once it has been established that the minor is not contesting the charge the clerk will
continue to lay out the diversion strategy that has been established for the minors in the
JP Court.

They will be informed that this plan is strictly voluntary, and they can choose to end it at
any time. If terminated, they will be referred to Court.

Not every diversion will be the same. It will be determined by the violation.

The Diversion plan will be in writing and will list the requirements of the Diversion
Agreement in detail. It will identify the parties to the agreement and the responsibilities
of the child and the child’s parent to ensure their meaningful participation. The
objectives in this agreement will be measurable, realistic, and reasonable and will take
into consideration the circumstances of the child, the best interests of the child, and the
long-term safety of the community.

This plan may include agreements with service providers or any other entity that
provides services to children. There will be rules adopted for the purpose of
coordinating services.

The Justice Court will utilize monies from the Diversion Fund to fund some of the
programs that HB3186 suggests the JP Courts can offer or mandate as part of
Community Service for these at-risk Juveniles, i.e., Tobacco, Alcohol and Drug
Educational Programs, Rehabilitation Programs, Drug Testing, etc.

Currently $5.00 out of the $14.00 Local Consolidated Court Cost that is
collected from every conviction in the JP Courts goes into an account formerly
known as the Truancy Prevention and Diversion Account and is now renamed
the Youth Diversion Account. Monies from this account can be used to hire
the Juvenile Case Manager as well as programs designed to protect or reduce
juvenile referrals to court. Code 133.102(e) 133.125, 134.103 (b), 134.156
Code of Criminal Procedure Article 45.056

Another way to fund these programs would be by utilizing the Juvenile
Delinquency Prevention Funds. Article 102.0171 of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure (Juvenile Delinquency Prevention Funds) is not a new




statute, but it was amended in 2023 to allow municipal and justice courts to
collect a $50 fine for graffiti convictions:

Before 2023: Only other trial courts were authorized to collect the  $50 fine.
After 2023: Municipal and justice courts are now authorized to collect the fine
and deposit it in a juvenile delinquency prevention fund.

It allows the JP Courts to utilize the County Juvenile Delinquency Prevention

Fund for Youth Diversion under Subchapter E, Chapter 45.

The Clerk will create the Diversion Agreement that will include Diversion Program
Components consisting of the Youth Diversion Coordinators maintaining contact with
the youth, the service providers and parents of the youth, to verify that the requirements
of the agreement are being met. They will be taking active roles in communicating with
the parents, the youth and the service providers.

The Parents, youth and the Court will be provided with a written signed copy of the
Youth Diversion agreement and plan of action detailing what is expected and the
possible consequences for non-compliance.

Both parties are required to attend face to face meetings with the Youth Coordinator as
scheduled by the Court.

The successful completion of the Diversion Agreement will bar the charges leveled
against the juvenile to be revived and prosecuted. The Court will automatically expunge
the juveniles record on their 18" Birthday.

The coordinators will maintain records of all Diversion Plans for three years and keep a
permanent file on all successful and unsuccessful plans.

Signed“mlz [ day of December 2024.

= w0z
Atascosé-Ce cg the Peace, Pct. Two




The Justice Court Precinct Two will be utilizing online courses provided by 3 Millenium
Classrooms. 3rd Millennium focuses on interventions that change offender behavior related to
alcohol, marijuana, vaping, prescription drug misuse, shoplifting, domestic violence, and anger-
related violations. The classes are evidence-based online courses grounded in the most
effective strategies for changing attitudes and behaviors.

https://3rdmil.com/courses-overview/#mental-health-2

These courses will be self- pay/student pay. If the parent/youth is found to be indigent the court
will request to be put on the commissioner’s court agenda and request the funds to be taken
from the Youth Diversion Account for that purpose.

Code 133.102(e) 133.125, 134.103 (b), 134.156 Code of Criminal Procedure Article 45.056

Below are the courses provided by 3 Millenium classrooms focusing on high risk youth.

@ sroelitting

This online shoplifting class is an intervention course used as a sanction for individuals charged
with a shoplifting, impulse control, or petty theft violation. It covers critical topics such as victim
impact, legal repercussions, types of shoplifters, and behavior-change strategies. The
shoplifting class is written in a motivational interviewing style, drawing from personalized
feedback and other evidence-based approaches to help shoplifters move towards change in
behavior.

Shoplifting is the number one property crime in the U.S. with more than $13 billion in
merchandise stolen each year, averaging more than $35 million — about 550,000 shoplifting
incidents — per day.

Nicotine 101

3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

Nicotine 101 is an online course that provides the necessary information and tools for students
to make informed decisions and healthy choices involving tobacco use. Nicotine 101 aims to
address the impact of all products containing nicotine including: smoking, vaping, dipping, and
other nicotine-containing products. Nicotine 101 provides valuable and accurate information on
short-term effects, as well as long-term use and adverse health effects, including the dangers of
vaping. This course can be taken for nicotine prevention education with a student group or as
individuals for tobacco intervention.




Under the Influence JV

3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

Under the Influence JV is an intervention program used as a sanction for juvenile offenders with
alcohol violations. It is a state law-specific course that addresses alcohol use. The course is
relevant and individualized for each participating student, with critical feedback and interaction.

After completing the intervention, students will better understand the reasons why they drink
alcohol and evaluate the outcomes. The outcomes will include identifying goals to make a
positive change in personal alcohol use.

THC 101

3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

This course is for use with cannabis, possession of drug paraphernalia, or drugged driving
violations. Public education about the dangers associated with cannabis use, presented in a
reasonable and balanced manner, is increasingly important to counteract public beliefs that
cannabis use is harmless. Motivational enhancement therapy, or motivational interviewing, has
been successful in helping inspire internally motivated change for individuals who use cannabis.

Other Drugs

3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

This substance abuse prevention course is for use with for prescription drug or other illicit drug
violations. In an effort to foster awareness of the consequences of prescription drug abuse,
Other Drugs is an online intervention program for individuals charged with an alcohol or drug
violation. Other Drugs focuses on prescription drug misuse for opiates, depressants, sedatives,
hallucinogens, and fentanyl.

Conflict Wise

3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

Conflict Wise is an intervention program to help young people recognize the impact of their
behaviors. The course provides important skill training designed to teach conflict resolution
strategies and ways to diffuse anger. Personalized feedback shows the effects and
consequences of actions. Each student receives an action plan to better manage their behavior.
This class is for use in domestic violence, anger management, partner violence, or stalking

violations.




Respect & Resolve

3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

This online course focuses on all aspects of forming safe and healthy relationships. Topics
include emotional health, building self-esteem, communication and conflict resolution skills,
awareness of types of abuse in relationships, and strategies for recognizing coercive tactics in
relationships.

It can be incorporated into a sex education curriculum for high school students, covering topics
such as abstinence, consent, and avoiding coercion. It can also be referred to individuals with a
conduct violations related to sexting or coercive behaviors.

Promoting safe communities through education on essential principles for creating a culture of
respect and belonging.

Wellbeing 101
3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

Course fostering mental health and overall wellness.

Parent Wise

3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

Course to help parents of teens navigate difficult issues.

Red Flags

3RD MILLENNIUM CLASSROOMS

This online course is designed to train school personnel to identify the signs of human
trafficking and how to report victims as well as covering common misconceptions people have
about modern-day slavery.

Note: The list of online youth diversion courses is not an exclusive list. JP 2 may add or remove
when considered appropriate for the offense the youth is charged with.




DIVERSION AGREEMENT (Art. 45.308, C.C.P.) (Page 1 0 2)

Diversion Agreement
Atascosa County Justice Court, Precinct Two

This document constitutes a Diversion Agreement between the Atascosa County Justice Court, Precinct Two and
(Child) and (Parent). This Diversion
Agreement is entered into as an (Intermediate Diversion under Article 45.309 of the Code of Criminal Procedure) (Judicial
Diversion under Article 45.310 of the Code of Criminal Procedure).

The objectives of this agreement are entered into with consideration of the circumstances of the child, the best interests of
the child, and the long-term safety of the community.

This agreement shall be effective on the day of .20 and shall be in effect for a period of

days (not to exceed 180 days). During the period of this agreement, Child and Parent shall inform the Justice
Court of the best address to receive notices, and of changes to that address. Child and Parent agree to contact Belinda
Estrada, Shelby Espinosa, or Andea Rodriguez, Youth Diversion Coordinators of the Justice Court Precinct Two office, at
the end of the diversion period to discuss the status of completion of this agreement.

During the period of this agreement, Child shall complete: (Specify Child's responsibilities and check applicable Diversion
Strategies)

Teen Court
School-related program:
Educational program:
Rehabilitation program:
[]  Self-improvement program:
Referred to a Service Provider:
Tutoring
[l Community-based Services:
[l Mental health screening
[1  Clinical assessment
[l Counseling
[l Mentoring

| Mediation
71 Alcohol Testing
[l Drug Testing
(1 Course of treatment prescribed by a physician
(1 Restitution (Diversion by Judge Only; Requires separate Order)
[l Community Service (Diversion by Judge Only; Requires separate Order)
71 Other: (Diversion by Judge Only,; Requires separate Order)

Ooa4da

El

-

During the period of this agreement, Parent shall: (Specify Parent s responsibilities)

During the period of this agreement, Parent (shall) (shall not) pay to the clerk of the Justice Court a $50 administrative fee
to defray the costs of this diversion.




DIVERSION AGREEMENT (Arts. 45.308, C.C.P.) (Page 2 of 2)

During the period of this agreement, the Justice Court shall refrain from processing criminal cases based upon allegations
of conduct which occurred on or about the day of .20 (Case). The following charge or
offense is being diverted:

Upon successful completion of this Diversion Agreement, the Justice Court shall not accept charges related to the Case.
Child acknowledges that, upon successful completion of this diversion agreement, Child will be ineligible for diversion
for a period of 365 days.

If Child and Parent do not successfully complete the terms of this diversion agreement, the child shall be referred to the
court for a hearing, for the purpose of a conference between the judge of the Justice Court, Child, and Parent. Child and
Parent may, after notifying the Justice Court, bring any other person who may be of assistance to Child or the Justice
Court in determining what is in the best interests of Child and the long-term safety of the community.

Diversion is not an admission of guilt and a guilty plea is not required to participate in diversion.
Child hereby knowingly and voluntarily consents to diversion from criminal prosecution, as provided in this agreement,

acknowledges and accepts the terms of this agreement, and verifies that Child received notice of the child’s rights,
including the right to refuse diversion.

Child’s Signature Date

Parent hereby knowingly and voluntarily consents to diversion from criminal prosecution, as provided in this agreement,
acknowledges and accepts the terms of this agreement, and verifies that Parent received notice of the child’s rights,
including the right to refuse diversion.

Parent’s Signature Date

Editor’s Note: Diversion under Subchapter E of Chapter 45 of the Code of Criminal Procedure applies to non-traffic offenses
committed on or after January 1, 2025. See H.B. 3186 (88th Legislature, 2023).




AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda ltem 6.

Meeting Date: 12/23/2024
Item Title:

Submitted For: Martin Gonzales, Historical Commission Director

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Martin Gonzales:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve the Atascosa County
Historical Commission Membership Roster for 2025-2026 appointment years.
ATTACHMENTS



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: New employee
Requested Action
Stephanie Brown: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

New Employee: Antonio Serna

Position: Assistant Public Defender
Pay Rate: $80,000.00 annually
Salary Budget Area: 012-488-403

Start Date: January 6, 2025

Physical: pending

Drug Test: pending



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: Request for salary increase based on completion of probation period
Requested Action
Elizabeth Branson: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

Existing Employee: Violet Corona

Position: Administrative Assistant
Pay Rate: $43,000.00 annually
Salary Budget Area: 012-458-404

Start Date: 12/23/2024

Physical: n/a

Drug Test: n/a



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda ltem 9.

Meeting Date: 12/23/2024
Item Title: 2025-2026 Fire Service Contract
Submitted For: Ronald Sanchez, Fire Marshal

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:

Ronald Sanchez: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approving the FY 2025-2026
Fire Service Contract for Blackhill VFD, Campbellton "Paisano" VFD, Charlotte
VFD, Leming VFD, Poteet VFD, Rossville VFD, Jourdanton VFD, Christine VFD,
Pleasanton FD and direct Judge to sign. See attached.

ATTACHMENTS
Information
Information
Information
Information
Information
Information
Information
Information
Information
Information



Page 1 of 11

AGREEMENT FOR FIRE FIGHTING AND FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES WITH A
VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

STATE OF TEXAS

§
§ FISCAL YEAR 2024 TO 2025
COUNTY OF ATASCOSA §

WHEREAS, ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, hereinafter “COUNTY,” is a political subdivision
of the State of Texas, has the authority under Texas Local Government Code, Section 352.001 to
contract with an incorporated volunteer fire department that is located within the COUNTY to
provide firefighting and fire protection services to an area of the COUNTY that is located outside
the corporate limits of any city, town or village; and

WHEREAS, the PAISANO VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT, hereinafter “VFD,” is an
incorporated volunteer fire department located within COUNTY; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY and VFD represent that each is independently authorized to perform the
functions contemplated by this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY is contracting with an not-for-profit tax-exempt entity to provide a public
service, because VFD has fire protection vehicles and other equipment designed for the
extinguishing of fire, the providing of emergency services, and the prevention of damage to
property and injury to persons from fire and other emergencies and has the control and use of
volunteer members who are trained to properly utilize such vehicles and equipment and to provide
fire protection and emergency services; and

WHEREAS, this agreement and contract is made between COUNTY and VFD pursuant to the
authority of Subchapter A of Chapter 352 of the Texas Local Government Code and pursuant to
the general authority of the Commissioners Court to contract with providers for services for the
public.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that in consideration of
the above recitals, mutual benefits, and promises each to the other made herein, the Parties named
above do hereby agree as follows:

I. DEFINITIONS
“Fire Fighting and Fire Protection Services” shall mean and include, but not be limited to, assisting
in service initiatives, programs and strategies to reduce fire calls, rescuing life involved in fire

incidents, controlling and extinguishing fires, driving, maneuvering, and redeploying fire service
vehicles, mitigating damage to the environment and to property, maintaining firefighting and

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 2 of 11

emergency capabilities and equipment in a state of readiness, and maintaining an active roster of
at least eight (8) firemen.

II. PUBLIC PURPOSE

(A) The purpose of this agreement is to provide public firefighting and fire protection services and
other limited related emergency response services within the area of COUNTY that lies outside
the boundaries of any municipal government. COUNTY has no authority to provide fire protection
or most other emergency response services within the territorial limits of incorporated
- municipalities and by this agreement does not attempt to usurp the authority of municipalities to
manage, regulate, and provide firefighting and fire protection services within municipal
boundaries.

(B) It is agreed by COUNTY and VFD that the terms of this agreement shall only be applicable to
fire fighting and fire protection services provided by VFD within the “Designated PAISANO VFD
Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection Zone
Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court in Jourdanton, Texas,
and a photocopy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein and made a
part hereof.

III. VFD OBLIGATIONS

VFD, as a part of this agreement, and as a condition precedent of the payment by COUNTY of
any and all sums called for under this agreement, agrees that:

(A) VFD will provide firefighting and fire protection services for all persons and property within
the “Designated PAISANO VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by
the official Fire Protection Zone Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County
Commissioners Court in Jourdanton, Texas, and a photocopy of which is attached to this
Agreement as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein and made a part hereof. Further, VFD agrees
that it shall be the First Responder for firefighting and fire protection services within the
“Designated PAISANO VFD Area.”

(1) Upon receipt of emergency information invoking the services provided by this
agreement, a first call response shall be made by VFD. A first call response by VFD shall
be completed in accordance with the terms of this agreement.

(2) If VFD is unable to respond, COUNTY dispatch shall be IMMEDIATELY notified
by VFD of its inability to provide firefighting and fire protection services and a broadcast
will be made by COUNTY for general response. Complete failure of communication or
dispatch contact will be treated as an inability to respond by VFD, and COUNTY will then
default and broadcast to general response.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 3 0of 11

(B) VFD expressly agrees to save, indemnify, and hold harmless COUNTY, its officers,
agents, and employees from and against any and all claims, losses, damages, causes of action,
suits and liability of every kind, including all expenses of litigation, court costs, including
reasonable attorney’s fees, for injury to or death to any person, or for damages to any
property, arising out of or in connection with the services provided under this agreement.

(C) Emergency services, other than those concerning firefighting and fire protection services in
the “Designated PAISANO VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by
the official Fire Protection Zone Map, are not subject to this agreement. In the event VFD provides
services not provided for by this agreement, IT IS EXPRESSLY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD
THAT VFD ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY INJURY OR DAMAGE
SUFFERED BY ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY RESULTING FROM SUCH ACTION,
INCLUDING ANY DAMAGE OR INJURY CAUSED OR CONTRIBUTED TO OR BY
REASON OF THE USE OR OPERATION OF ANY EQUIPMENT OR TANGIBLE PROPERTY
OWNED BY THE COUNTY OR PURCHASED BY THE COUNTY FOR VFD, AND VFD
AGREES TO INDEMNIFY THE COUNTY FOR ANY AMOUNT SPENT BY THE COUNTY
IN DEFENDING ITSELF IN ANY COURT ACTION ARISING OUT OF A SITUATION IN
WHICH VFD UTILIZED SUCH EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE NON-FIRE RELATED
EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES OR WHICH OTHERWISE ARISES FROM THE
PROVIDING OF NON-FIRE EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES, INCLUDING
ATTORNEY’S FEES, COSTS OF COURT, AND OTHER EXPENSES REASONABLY
NECESSARY IN PREPARING AND/OR PRESENTING ANY DEFENSE IN SUCH MATTER
AS WELL AS FOR ANY DAMAGES FOR WHICH THE COUNTY IS HELD RESPONSIBLE
BY ANY COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION. It is further expressly understood and
agreed that no official, employee or agent of COUNTY has authority to bind COUNTY to be liable
for the manner and means of providing firefighting and fire protection services.

(D) VFD shall use reasonable diligence and effort to provide the firefighting and fire protection
services and related emergency response services it has contracted to provide by this agreement
and to provide immediate, direct, and competent supervision of VFD members, employees, agents,
contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or volunteers, if any, in the furtherance of the purposes,
terms, and conditions of this agreement. The Parties do not hereby waive any immunity, defense,
privilege, or remedy provided by law.

(1) VFD agrees to provide firefighting and fire protection services with such personnel and
equipment that is determined by VFD to be adequate and appropriate to successfully and
timely complete said services and VFD shall be responsible for determining the techniques
utilized to complete said services.

(2) VFD, at its sole expense, shall maintain an active training schedule for all fire personnel
within the department. In regards to the training requirements, at a minimum, thirty percent
(30%) of the VFD membership shall have completed at least, twenty (20) hours of training
by the first day of the last month of this agreement. All training shall be in accordance
with the Texas State Fireman and Fire Marshal’s Association (SFFMA) curriculum or the

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 4 of 11

Texas Commission on Fire Protection Standards (TCFP) or the authority having
jurisdiction (AHJ).

(3) All training hours required herein will be certified to the County Fire Marshal no later
than the fifteenth (15" day of the last month of this agreement.

(4) All training shall be conducted by

(a) Local Training. A fire department training coordinator selected from within
VFD and in accordance with a scheduled lesson plan. Local training must be
documented with a roster signed by all attendees. This documentation must include
the class subject materials, the number of hours of training being completed. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15™ day of the last month of this agreement. The county will accept hours for
training conducted by a non-certified trainer, such as the Fire Chief or a VFD
training officer as long as the Fire Chief provides clear documentation of the
training, its description and its length. The Fire Chief must attest to the
documentation submitted to the county. The county will accept hours from fire
training webinars if the criteria meets the requirements of this contract. Webinar
hours must be attested to by the Fire Chief.

(b) Commercial Training. A training provided by an organization recognized by
the Texas Fireman’s and Fire Marshal’s Association providing commercial training
sessions documented by certification issued by the training organization. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15" day of the last month of this agreement.

(5) Failure to complete the required training and/or submit the required documentation in
a timely manner shall be considered good cause for default and termination of the
agreement and shall result in forfeiture of the funds consideration.

(E) VFD agrees to cause its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers,
volunteers and/or personnel providing firefighting and fire protection services the subject of this
agreement, when performing such services, to conduct themselves in a professional manner and to
comply with applicable federal, state, county and city laws, regulations and/or ordinances. All
firemen, volunteer or otherwise, of VFD must be members of VFD and properly trained and
equipped to perform firefighting and fire protection duties. Radio communications will be
conducted in accord with any rules, procedures or directives of the Sheriff of Atascosa County
and/or County Fire Marshal. VFD further agrees that it will cooperate with the County Fire
Marshal to the extent provided for by Texas law.

(F) VFD, in catrying out the terms of this agreement, will in good faith and where possible, attempt
not to utilize any person under 18 years of age in the performance of the services to be provided
under this agreement.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 5 of 11

(G) It is agreed that VFD shall comply with any rules, procedures, or directives of the County Fire
Marshal for determining which fires warrant investigations, and shall cooperate with any such
investigation made by the appropriate County Fire Marshal, State Fire Marshal, County Sheriff
and/or other law enforcement agencies or their designees.

(H) The books and records maintained for operating VFD shall be open to inspection by COUNTY
or its designated representatives by a scheduled appointment with the VFD Treasurer and President
but shall not exceed more than ten (10) days from initial request date. The request will be made
via email and the time frame will begin one day after the email has been sent.

(I) VFD shall submit semiannual (July/January) financial reports, including but not limited to
copies of invoices, receipts, deposit slips, checks, and/or checkbook registers, to COUNTY no
later than the first Friday of the corresponding month,

(1) VFD agrees to maintain a separate account for the funds paid under this agreement and
shall furnish to COUNTY a financial statement and itemized expense report concerning
receipts and payments from said account, not later than the first Friday of July and January
months. All reports and statements shall have sufficient information to establish
compliance with the terms of this agreement and to qualify each expense paid by VFD.
Department ledgers (copies) as well as official bank statements will be required as part of
the financial report’s paperwork to be submitted.

(J) VFD agrees to submit, not later than the first Friday of the first month of the following New
Year, a final run report listing the total number of runs made for each month of the agreement year.
All department fire runs will be divided by County calls, City calls, and all mutual aid calls where
the VFD responded to assist another agency. A full log of all calls run for the year will be furnished
to the County. Concurrently, VFD agrees to provide the Fire Marshal with a list of training that
each of the members of the department received. All documents shall be provided to the County
Fire Marshal and shall be signed and certified by an approved officer/coordinator of VFD.

(K) COUNTY recommends VFD to maintain statutory workers’ compensation coverage for its
employees, officers, and volunteers regarding VFD’s performance under this agreement. VFD
recognizes that COUNTY has no responsibility to furnish this coverage and VFD waives any
right to pursue COUNTY for potential liability regarding payments for this coverage or for
potential liability regarding payments for claims filed against this coverage.

(L) VFD agrees to all terms and conditions of the Atascosa County Emergency Management Plan,
a copy of which is available for review at the Office of Emergency Management, and which is
made a part hereof by reference, currently in effect at the time of signing this agreement and
specifically agrees to participate in the plan under emergency conditions and meet all requirements
with regard to fire fighting and emergency control as set forth in the Atascosa County Emergency
Management Plan.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 6 of 11

(M) VFD agrees to be subject to random audits by the Atascosa County Auditor’s Office to ensure
that funds paid by COUNTY are expended for firefighting and fire protection purposes.

(N) VFD agrees and warrants that, as a condition precedent for the distribution of any
funds as consideration, VFD will become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt
organization as defined by state and federal laws and regulations within ninety (90) days of
the Effective Date of this agreement. Thereafter, VFD will, at all times, maintain its state
and federal not-for-profit tax-exempt status, and VFD will, at all times, comply with all
state and federal regulations, laws, and provisions governing not-for-profit tax-exempt
organizations. It is hereby agreed and understood by the Parties that should VFD fail to
become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt organization within the ninety (90) day
period, this agreement, and the obligations contained herein, shall be null and void in its
entirety.

IV. COUNTY OBLIGATIONS

In addition to any emergency communication systems that may be available to or in the possession
of VFD, COUNTY will provide emergency communications and dispatch services for receiving
and the dispatch of calls for emergency personnel.

V. CONSIDERATION

(A) For the services provided herein, COUNTY shall provide to VFD a total sum not to exceed
$24,300.00 during the term of this agreement. All sums to be paid under this agreement by the
COUNTY shall be made from current revenues available. All sums paid under this agreement by
the COUNTY shall be used by VFD to directly fulfill and benefit its ability to perform firefighting
and fire protection services.

(B) The Parties agree that $9,150.00 will be paid to VFD within thirty (30) days of the Effective
Date of this agreement.

(C) The Parties agree that the second disbursement of $9,150.00 will be paid to VFD upon written
proof of completion of the training requirements in Section III (D), above.

(D) The Parties agree that in addition to the payments set forth in Section 5 (B) and (C) above, a
disbursement in the amount of $6,000.00 will be payable upon written proof to the County that the
VFD has obtained an Accidental Death and Dismemberment (AD&D) policy, to be maintained for
the duration of this agreement or longer. VFD is not relieved of any liability or other obligations
assumed pursuant to this agreement by reason of its failure to obtain or maintain insurance in the
sufficient amounts, duration, or types. Should VFD fail to provide written proof of an AD&D
policy, under no circumstances shall the VFD be entitled to the amount stipulated in this Section
5(D). Should VFD let such policy lapse during the term of this agreement, the sum provided for
under the Section 5 (D) shall be forfeited by the VFD and shall be returned to the County.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 7 of 11

(E) It is expressly agreed by the Parties that the COUNTY has allocated the maximum of
$24,300.00 specifically for the full discharge of VFD’s obligations under this agreement and it is
agreed that COUNTY is in no way obligated to pay VFD any more than the maximum allocated.

VL. MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

During the term of this agreement and thereafter, VFD shall not make any use of any sums paid
by COUNTY, except for the benefit and advancement of VFD’s firefighting and fire protection
services as required in the course of the performance of its services under this agreement.

VIL. DEFAULT

(A) In the event either Party shall fail to keep, observe or perform any provision of this agreement,
the breaching Party shall be deemed in default. If such default shall not be corrected within thirty
(30) days after written notice thereof given by the non-breaching Party to the other, then the non-
breaching Party shall be entitled to terminate this agreement immediately. (B) The failure by one
Party to require performance of any provision shall not affect that Party’s right to require
performance at any time thereafter, nor shall a waiver of any breach or default of this agreement
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach or default or a waiver of the provision itself.

VIII. EFFECTIVE DATE

(A) The effective date of this agreement shall be the 1* day of January 2024, or the date that both
Parties have signed within the 2024 - 2025 fiscal year, whichever is later, and this agreement shall
expire at midnight of the 31st day of December 2024,

(B) The COUNTY is expressly prohibited by the Constitution of the State of Texas from creating
a debt without providing for a tax to pay the debt. Any provision that would provide for automatic
renewal of this agreement would necessarily establish a debt. Consequently, there shall be no
automatic renewal of this agreement. It is agreed that renewal of a fire fighting and fire protection
services agreement between COUNTY and VFD, must be by execution of a new agreement for
each fiscal year intended to be covered by the agreement.

IX. TERMINATION

(A) By Mutual Agreement. This agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement of VFD and
COUNTY, as evidenced by a written termination agreement.

(B) For Misappropriation of funds. If VFD misappropriates funds paid to it under this agreement,
the COUNTY may summarily and immediately terminate this agreement and all remaining sums
either paid to VFD, but not expended or due to be paid to VFD shall be forfeited by VFD and shall
be returned to COUNTY or retained by COUNTY.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 8 of 11

(C) The County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement and/or withhold a portion of the
payment if it is determined by the County that the fire department employees, volunteers, or
agents are not performing their duties and obligations in a safe manner.

(D) By either party. This agreement may be terminated at any time for convenience or fault upon
thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

X. GENERAL PROVISIONS

(A) Agent for Limited Purposes Only. COUNTY and VFD understand and agree that Section
352.004 of the Texas Local Government Code applies to the services performed by VFD for
COUNTY under this agreement and that when engaged in the scope of its duty to provide
firefighting and fire protection services for the residents in any part of the “Designated VFD Area”
shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection Zone Map, VFD
acts as an agent of the COUNTY only to the limited extent mandated by law. However, it is
understood and agreed by COUNTY and VFD that VFD is a private not-for-profit
corporation and not a governmental entity, and VFD is not intended to be an agent and is not
an agent of County for any purpose.

(1) VFD is an independent contractor and shall have the sole discretion to determine the
skill certification level of firemen based on its right to supervise, manage, control, and direct the
performance of its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or
volunteers and the performance of the firefighting and fire protection services.

(2) Nothing contained within this agreement shall be deemed or construed by the Parties
hereto or any other third party to create the relationship of principal and agent, partnership, joint
venture, or of any other association whatsoever between the Parties, it being expressly
understood and agreed that no provision contained in this agreement nor any acts of the
Parties hereto shall be deemed to create any other relationship between the Parties other
than the relationship of independent contractor.

(3) COUNTY looks to VFD for results only.

(B) Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this agreement or the application thereof
to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of
this agreement or the application of such remaining terms, covenants or conditions to persons or
circumstances other than those as to which it is invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected
thereby, and each remaining term, covenant or condition of this agreement shall be valid and shall
be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law and intended by the Parties. If any provision of
this Agreement shall be held by the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction or the final
award of an arbitrator to be invalid, void or otherwise unenforceable, such provision shall be
enforced to the maximum extent possible to effect the intent of the patties, or, to the extent
incapable of such enforcement, shall be deemed to be deleted from this Agreement, and the
remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. In such event the parties agree

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 9 of 11

to negotiate in good faith to amend and replace such invalid or void or unenforceable provision
with a valid and lawful and enforceable provision which most closely approximates the intent and
economic effect of such invalid or void or unenforceable provision.

(C) Notices. Any notice permitted or required to be given must be in writing and may be given by
certified United States Mail, return receipt requested, addressed to:

To COUNTY: County Judge
Weldon Cude
#1 Courthouse Circle Drive, Suite #101
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

To VFD: Paisano Volunteer Fire Department
Fire Chief: s Ll ammays
P.o Boxr 5

camlegg.wfm.y TX 7900%

Any notice permitted or required to be given hereunder shall be deemed to have been given
upon deposit of the notice in the United States Mail as aforesaid.

(D) Authority to Contract. The undersigned officers and/or agents of the Parties hereto are the
properly authorized officials and have the necessary authority to execute this agreement on behalf
of the parties hereto, and each party hereby certifies to the other that any necessary resolutions
extending said authority have been duly passed and are now in full force and effect.

(E) Governing Law. This agreement shall be governed by and construed and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and the venue for enforcement shall be Atascosa
County.

(F) Anti-Contra Proferentem Clause. The Parties and/or their respective legal counsel have
actively negotiated and drafted the provisions of this Agreement. Notwithstanding any rule to the
contrary, no provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted or construed against any party
because such Party and/or its legal counsel was the drafter thereof. In the event of a dispute between
the parties as to the meaning of terms, phrases or specific provisions of this Agreement, the authorship
of this Agreement shall not be cause for this Agreement to be construed against any party nor in favor
of any party.

(G) Limitation of Liability. By entering into this agreement, neither Party waives sovereign
immunity defenses nor any other limitation or defense of liability provided by law or in equity.
No provision of this agreement is intended to modify or waive any provision of the Texas Tort
Claims Act or any other statute.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 10 of 11

(H) Interpretation. Throughout this Agreement, except where the context requires otherwise, the
masculine usage of a term shall be construed to include the feminine, and vice versa, and the
singular number shall be deemed to include the plural, and vice versa.

(I) Entire Agreement. This agreement constitutes the total and complete integration of any and all
understandings existing between the Parties hereto and supersedes any prior oral or written
agreements, promises or representations between them.

(J) Captions and Headings. The headings or captions of the various paragraphs of this agreement
are for convenience only, and shall not define, interpret, affect or prescribe the meaning and
interpretation of the provisions of this agreement.

(K) Current Revenues Available and No Tax Revenue. County agrees that any payments that are
made under this Agreement for services will be made from current revenues available to County.
Tax revenue may not be pledged to the payment of amounts agreed to be paid under this
Agreement.

(L) No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Agreement shall entitle any third party to any
claim, cause of action, remedy, or right of any kind; it being the intent of the Parties that this
Agreement shall not be construed as a third party beneficiary contract.

(M) Amendment. If the Parties desire to amend this agreement during or after the initial term, any
modifications may be either incorporated herein by a written amendment or set forth in an entirely
new agreement. Any modifications must be approved and signed by authorized representatives of
the Parties.

(N) Waiver. The failure of the County to insist on a strict performance of any of the terms or
conditions of this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of the rights or remedies that the County may
have regarding that specific instance only, and shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach
or default in any terms or conditions.

(O) Assignment. This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the Parties and their
respective successors and assignees, provided, however, that this agreement may not be assigned
without the prior written consent of both Parties.

Dated to be effective this the / / day of ﬁ e L(J/ ,20 7 5

Atasc@exas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas:
By: k /@/L/C‘/ CZ—'- Date: /1//)7 //702'5

Weldon Cude, County Judge

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 11 of 11

Paisano Volunteer Fire Department, a not-for-profit corporation:

Py:—% A i .z Date: ’1//5’/23

\—President
Printed Name: 6 asNo A O cL\eq

By= ap Date: 11//5‘/2]

Fire Chief

Printed Name: O/IU(S U oy

*By law, the County Attorney’s Office may only advise or approve agreements or legal
documents on behalf of its clients. It may not advise or approve an agreement or legal document
on behalf of other parties. Our review of this document was conducted solely from the legal
perspective of our client. Our approval of this document was offered solely for the benefit of our
client. Other parties should NOT rely on this approval, and should seek review and approval by
théii own réspective attorney(s).

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 1of 11

AGREEMENT FOR FIRE FIGHTING AND FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES WITH A
VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

STATE OF TEXAS

§
§ FISCAL YEAR 2024 TO 2025
COUNTY OF ATASCOSA §

WHEREAS, ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, hereinafter “COUNTY,” is a political subdivision
of the State of Texas, has the authority under Texas Local Government Code, Section 352.001 to
contract with an incorporated volunteer fire department that is located within the COUNTY to
provide firefighting and fire protection services to an area of the COUNTY that is located outside
the corporate limits of any city, town or village; and

WHEREAS, the ROSSVILLE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT, hereinafter “VFD,” is an
incorporated volunteer fire department located within COUNTY; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY and VFD represent that each is independently authorized to perform the
functions contemplated by this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY is contracting with an not-for-profit tax-exempt entity to provide a public
service, because VFD has fire protection vehicles and other equipment designed for the
extinguishing of fire, the providing of emergency services, and the prevention of damage to
property and injury to persons from fire and other emergencies and has the control and use of
volunteer members who are trained to properly utilize such vehicles and equipment and to provide
fire protection and emergency services; and

WHEREAS, this agreement and contract is made between COUNTY and VFD pursuant to the
authority of Subchapter A of Chapter 352 of the Texas Local Government Code and pursuant to
the general authority of the Commissioners Court to contract with providers for services for the
public.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that in consideration of
the above recitals, mutual benefits, and promises each to the other made herein, the Parties named
above do hereby agree as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS
“Fire Fighting and Fire Protection Services” shall mean and include, but not be limited to, assisting
in service initiatives, programs and strategies to reduce fire calls, rescuing life involved in fire

incidents, controlling and extinguishing fires, driving, maneuvering, and redeploying fire service
vehicles, mitigating damage to the environment and to property, maintaining firefighting and

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 2 of 11

emergency capabilities and equipment in a state of readiness, and maintaining an active roster of
at least eight (8) firemen.

II. PUBLIC PURPOSE

(A) The purpose of this agreement is to provide public firefighting and fire protection services and
other limited related emergency response services within the area of COUNTY that lies outside
the boundaries of any municipal government. COUNTY has no authority to provide fire protection
or most other emergency response services within the territorial limits of incorporated
municipalities and by this agreement does not attempt to usurp the authority of municipalities to
manage, regulate, and provide firefighting and fire protection services within municipal
boundaries.

(B) It is agreed by COUNTY and VFD that the terms of this agreement shall only be applicable to
fire fighting and fire protection services provided by VFD within the “Designated ROSSVILLE
VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection
Zone Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court in Jourdanton,
Texas, and a photocopy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein and
made a part hereof.

OI1. VFD OBLIGATIONS

VFD, as a part of this agreement, and as a condition precedent of the payment by COUNTY of
any and all sums called for under this agreement, agrees that:

(A) VFD will provide firefighting and fire protection services for all persons and property within
the “Designated ROSSVILLE VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by
the official Fire Protection Zone Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County
Commissioners Court in Jourdanton, Texas, and a photocopy of which is attached to this
Agreement as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein and made a part hereof. Further, VFD agrees
that it shall be the First Responder for firefighting and fire protection services within the
“Designated ROSSVILLE VFD Area.”

(1) Upon receipt of emergency information invoking the services provided by this
agreement, a first call response shall be made by VFD. A first call response by VFD shall
be completed in accordance with the terms of this agreement.

(2) If VED is unable to respond, COUNTY dispatch shall be IMMEDIATELY notified
by VFD of its inability to provide firefighting and fire protection services and a broadcast
will be made by COUNTY for general response. Complete failure of communication or
dispatch contact will be treated as an inability to respond by VFD, and COUNTY will then
default and broadcast to general response.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 30f11

(B) VFD expressly agrees to save, indemnify, and hold harmless COUNTY, its officers,
agents, and employees from and against any and all claims, losses, damages, causes of action,
suits and liability of every kind, including all expenses of litigation, court costs, including
reasonable attorney’s fees, for injury to or death to any person, or for damages to any
property, arising out of or in connection with the services provided under this agreement.

(C) Emergency services, other than those concerning firefighting and fire protection services in
the “Designated ROSSVILLE VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by
the official Fire Protection Zone Map, are not subject to this agreement. In the event VFD provides
services not provided for by this agreement, IT IS EXPRESSLY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD
THAT VFD ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY INJURY OR DAMAGE
SUFFERED BY ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY RESULTING FROM SUCH ACTION,
INCLUDING ANY DAMAGE OR INJURY CAUSED OR CONTRIBUTED TO OR BY
REASON OF THE USE OR OPERATION OF ANY EQUIPMENT OR TANGIBLE PROPERTY
OWNED BY THE COUNTY OR PURCHASED BY THE COUNTY FOR VFD, AND VFD
AGREES TO INDEMNIFY THE COUNTY FOR ANY AMOUNT SPENT BY THE COUNTY
IN DEFENDING ITSELF IN ANY COURT ACTION ARISING OUT OF A SITUATION IN
WHICH VFD UTILIZED SUCH EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE NON-FIRE RELATED
EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES OR WHICH OTHERWISE ARISES FROM THE
PROVIDING OF NON-FIRE EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES, INCLUDING
ATTORNEY’S FEES, COSTS OF COURT, AND OTHER EXPENSES REASONABLY
NECESSARY IN PREPARING AND/OR PRESENTING ANY DEFENSE IN SUCH MATTER
AS WELL AS FOR ANY DAMAGES FOR WHICH THE COUNTY IS HELD RESPONSIBLE
BY ANY COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION. It is further expressly understood and
agreed that no official, employee or agent of COUNTY has authority to bind COUNTY to be liable
for the manner and means of providing firefighting and fire protection services.

(D) VFD shall use reasonable diligence and effort to provide the firefighting and fire protection
services and related emergency response services it has contracted to provide by this agreement
and to provide immediate, direct, and competent supervision of VFD members, employees, agents,
contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or volunteers, if any, in the furtherance of the purposes,
terms, and conditions of this agreement. The Parties do not hereby waive any immunity, defense,
privilege, or remedy provided by law.

(1) VFD agrees to provide firefighting and fire protection services with such personnel and
equipment that is determined by VFD to be adequate and appropriate to successfully and
timely complete said services and VFD shall be responsible for determining the techniques
utilized to complete said services.

(2) VFD, at its sole expense, shall maintain an active training schedule for all fire personnel
within the department. In regards to the training requirements, at a minimum, thirty percent
(30%) of the VFD membership shall have completed at least, twenty (20) hours of training
by the first day of the last month of this agreement. All training shall be in accordance
with the Texas State Fireman and Fire Marshal’s Association (SFFMA) curriculum or the

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 4 of 11

Texas Commission on Fire Protection Standards (TCFP) or the authority having
jurisdiction (AHJ).

(3) All training hours required herein will be certified to the County Fire Marshal no later
than the fifteenth (15™ day of the last month of this agreement.

(4) All training shall be conducted by

(a) Local Training. A fire department training coordinator selected from within
VFD and in accordance with a scheduled lesson plan. Local training must be
documented with a roster signed by all attendees. This documentation must include
the class subject materials, the number of hours of training being completed. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15™ day of the last month of this agreement. The county will accept hours for
training conducted by a non-certified trainer, such as the Fire Chief or a VFD
training officer as long as the Fire Chief provides clear documentation of the
training, its description and its length. The Fire Chief must attest to the
documentation submitted to the county. The county will accept hours from fire
training webinars if the criteria meets the requirements of this contract. Webinar
hours must be attested to by the Fire Chief.

(b) Commercial Training. A training provided by an organization recognized by
the Texas Fireman’s and Fire Marshal’s Association providing commercial training
sessions documented by certification issued by the training organization. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15™ day of the last month of this agreement.

(5) Failure to complete the required training and/or submit the required documentation in
a timely manner shall be considered good cause for default and termination of the
agreement and shall result in forfeiture of the funds consideration.

(E) VFD agrees to cause its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers,
volunteers and/or personnel providing firefighting and fire protection services the subject of this
agreement, when performing such services, to conduct themselves in a professional manner and to
comply with applicable federal, state, county and city laws, regulations and/or ordinances. All
firemen, volunteer or otherwise, of VFD must be members of VFD and properly trained and
equipped to perform firefighting and fire protection duties. Radio communications will be
conducted in accord with any rules, procedures or directives of the Sheriff of Atascosa County
and/or County Fire Marshal. VFD further agrees that it will cooperate with the County Fire
Marshal to the extent provided for by Texas law.

(F) VFD, in carrying out the terms of this agreement, will in good faith and where possible, attempt
not to utilize any person under 18 years of age in the performance of the services to be provided
under this agreement.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 5 of 11

(G) It is agreed that VFD shall comply with any rules, procedures, or directives of the County Fire
Marshal for determining which fires warrant investigations, and shall cooperate with any such
investigation made by the appropriate County Fire Marshal, State Fire Marshal, County Sheriff
and/or other law enforcement agencies or their designees.

(H) The books and records maintained for operating VFD shall be open to inspection by COUNTY
or its designated representatives by a scheduled appointment with the VFD Treasurer and President
but shall not exceed more than ten (10) days from initial request date. The request will be made
via email and the time frame will begin one day after the email has been sent.

(I) VFD shall submit semiannual (July/January) financial reports, including but not limited to
copies of invoices, receipts, deposit slips, checks, and/or checkbook registers, to COUNTY no
later than the first Friday of the corresponding month.

(1) VFD agrees to maintain a separate account for the funds paid under this agreement and
shall furnish to COUNTY a financial statement and itemized expense report concerning
receipts and payments from said account, not later than the first Friday of July and January
months. All reports and statements shall have sufficient information to establish
compliance with the terms of this agreement and to qualify each expense paid by VFD.
Department ledgers (copies) as well as official bank statements will be required as part of
the financial report’s paperwork to be submitted.

(J) VFD agrees to submit, not later than the first Friday of the first month of the following New
Year, afinal run report listing the total number of runs made for each month of the agreement year.
All department fire runs will be divided by County calls, City calls, and all mutual aid calls where
the VFD responded to assist another agency. A full log of all calls run for the year will be furnished
to the County. Concurrently, VFD agrees to provide the Fire Marshal with a list of training that
each of the members of the department received. All documents shall be provided to the County
Fire Marshal and shall be signed and certified by an approved officer/coordinator of VFD.

(K) COUNTY recommends VFD to maintain statutory workers’ compensation coverage for its
employees, officers, and volunteers regarding VFD’s performance under this agreement. VFD
recognizes that COUNTY has no responsibility to furnish this coverage and VFD waives any
right to pursue COUNTY for potential liability regarding payments for this coverage or for
potential liability regarding payments for claims filed against this coverage.

(L) VFD agrees to all terms and conditions of the Atascosa County Emergency Management Plan,
a copy of which is available for review at the Office of Emergency Management, and which is
made a part hereof by reference, currently in effect at the time of signing this agreement and
specifically agrees to participate in the plan under emergency conditions and meet all requirements
with regard to fire fighting and emergency control as set forth in the Atascosa County Emergency
Management Plan.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 6 of 11

(M) VFD agrees to be subject to random audits by the Atascosa County Auditor’s Office to ensure
that funds paid by COUNTY are expended for firefighting and fire protection purposes.

(N) VFD agrees and warrants that, as a condition precedent for the distribution of any
funds as consideration, VFD will become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt
organization as defined by state and federal laws and regulations within ninety (90) days of
the Effective Date of this agreement. Thereafter, VFD will, at all times, maintain its state
and federal not-for-profit tax-exempt status, and VFD will, at all times, comply with all
state and federal regulations, laws, and provisions governing not-for-profit tax-exempt
organizations. It is hereby agreed and understood by the Parties that should VFD fail to
become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt organization within the ninety (90) day
period, this agreement, and the obligations contained herein, shall be null and void in its
entirety.

IV. COUNTY OBLIGATIONS

In addition to any emergency communication systems that may be available to or in the possession
of VFD, COUNTY will provide emergency communications and dispatch services for receiving
and the dispatch of calls for emergency personnel.

V. CONSIDERATION

(A) For the services provided herein, COUNTY shall provide to VFD a total sum not to exceed
$20,000.00 during the term of this agreement. All sums to be paid under this agreement by the
COUNTY shall be made from current revenues available. All sums paid under this agreement by
the COUNTY shall be used by VFD to directly fulfill and benefit its ability to perform firefighting
and fire protection services.

(B) The Parties agree that $7,000.00 will be paid to VFD within thirty (30) days of the Effective
Date of this agreement.

(C) The Parties agree that the second disbursement of $7,000.00 will be paid to VED upon written
proof of completion of the training requirements in Section III (D), above.

(D) The Parties agree that in addition to the payments set forth in Section 5 (B) and (C) above, a
disbursement in the amount of $6,000.00 will be payable upon written proof to the County that the
VFD has obtained an Accidental Death and Dismemberment (AD&D) policy, to be maintained for
the duration of this agreement or longer. VFD is not relieved of any liability or other obligations
assumed pursuant to this agreement by reason of its failure to obtain or maintain insurance in the
sufficient amounts, duration, or types. Should VFD fail to provide written proof of an AD&D
policy, under no circumstances shall the VFD be entitled to the amount stipulated in this Section
5(D). Should VFD let such policy lapse during the term of this agreement, the sum provided for
under the Section 5 (D) shall be forfeited by the VFD and shall be returned to the County.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev, 9/10/2023




Page 7 of 11

(B) It is expressly agreed by the Parties that the COUNTY has allocated the maximum of
$20,000.00 specifically for the full discharge of VFD’s obligations under this agreement and it is
agreed that COUNTY is in no way obligated to pay VFD any more than the maximum allocated.

VI. MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

During the term of this agreement and thereafter, VFD shall not make any use of any sums paid
by COUNTY, except for the benefit and advancement of VFD’s firefighting and fire protection
services as required in the course of the performance of its services under this agreement.

VII. DEFAULT

(A) In the event either Party shall fail to keep, observe or perform any provision of this agreement,
the breaching Party shall be deemed in default. If such default shall not be corrected within thirty
(30) days after written notice thereof given by the non-breaching Party to the other, then the non-
breaching Party shall be entitled to terminate this agreement immediately. (B) The failure by one
Party to require performance of any provision shall not affect that Party’s right to require
performance at any time thereafter, nor shall a waiver of any breach or default of this agreement
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach or default or a waiver of the provision itself.

VI EFFECTIVE DATE

(A) The effective date of this agreement shall be the 1*' day of January 2023, or the date that both
Parties have signed within the 2023 - 2024 fiscal year, whichever is later, and this agreement shall
expire at midnight of the 31st day of December 2023.

(B) The COUNTY is expressly prohibited by the Constitution of the State of Texas from creating
a debt without providing for a tax to pay the debt. Any provision that would provide for automatic
renewal of this agreement would necessarily establish a debt. Consequently, there shall be no
automatic renewal of this agreement. It is agreed that renewal of a fire fighting and fire protection
services agreement between COUNTY and VFD, must be by execution of a new agreement for
each fiscal year intended to be covered by the agreement.

IX. TERMINATION

(A) By Mutual Agreement. This agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement of VFD and
COUNTY, as evidenced by a written termination agreement.

(B) For Misappropriation of funds. If VFD misappropriates funds paid to it under this agreement,
the COUNTY may summarily and immediately terminate this agreement and all remaining sums
either paid to VFD, but not expended or due to be paid to VFD shall be forfeited by VFD and shall
be returned to COUNTY or retained by COUNTY.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 8 of 11

(C) The County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement and/or withhold a portion of the
payment if it is determined by the County that the fire department employees, volunteers, or
agents are not performing their duties and obligations in a safe manner.,

(D) By either party. This agreement may be terminated at any time for convenience or fault upon
thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

X. GENERAL PROVISIONS

(A) Agent for Limited Purposes Only. COUNTY and VFD understand and agree that Section
352.004 of the Texas Local Government Code applies to the services performed by VFD for
COUNTY under this agreement and that when engaged in the scope of its duty to provide
firefighting and fire protection services for the residents in any part of the “Designated VFD Area”
shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection Zone Map, VFD
acts as an agent of the COUNTY only to the limited extent mandated by law. However, it is
understood and agreed by COUNTY and VFD that VFD is a private not-for-profit
corporation and not a governmental entity, and VFD is not intended to be an agent and is not
an agent of County for any purpose.

(1) VFD is an independent contractor and shall have the sole discretion to determine the
skill certification level of firemen based on its right to supervise, manage, control, and direct the
performance of its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or
volunteers and the performance of the firefighting and fire protection services.

(2) Nothing contained within this agreement shall be deemed or construed by the Parties
hereto or any other third party to create the relationship of principal and agent, partnership, joint
venture, or of any other association whatsoever between the Parties, it being expressly
understood and agreed that no provision contained in this agreement nor any acts of the
Parties hereto shall be deemed to create any other relationship between the Parties other
than the relationship of independent contractor.

(3) COUNTY looks to VFD for results only.

(B) Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this agreement or the application thereof
to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of
this agreement or the application of such remaining terms, covenants or conditions to persons or
circumstances other than those as to which it is invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected
thereby, and each remaining term, covenant or condition of this agreement shall be valid and shall
be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law and intended by the Parties. If any provision of
this Agreement shall be held by the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction or the final
award of an arbitrator to be invalid, void or otherwise unenforceable, such provision shall be
enforced to the maximum extent possible to effect the intent of the parties, or, to the extent
incapable of such enforcement, shall be deemed to be deleted from this Agreement, and the
remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. In such event the parties agree

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 9 of 11

to negotiate in good faith to amend and replace such invalid or void or unenforceable provision
with a valid and lawful and enforceable provision which most closely approximates the intent and
economic effect of such invalid or void or unenforceable provision.

(C) Notices. Any notice permitted or required to be given must be in writing and may be given by
certified United States Mail, return receipt requested, addressed to:

To COUNTY: County Judge
Weldon Cude
#1 Courthouse Circle Drive, Suite #101
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

To VED: Rossville Volunteer Fire Department
Fire Chief

ZAn Sthohsr Cmm2oles
Any notice permitted or required to be given hereunder shall be deemed to have been given
upon deposit of the notice in the United States Mail as aforesaid.

(D) Authority to Contract. The undersigned officers and/or agents of the Parties hereto are the
properly authorized officials and have the necessary authority to execute this agreement on behalf
of the parties hereto, and each party hereby certifies to the other that any necessary resolutions
extending said authority have been duly passed and are now in full force and effect.

(E) Governing Law. This agreement shall be governed by and construed and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and the venue for enforcement shall be Atascosa
County.

(F) Anti-Contra Proferentem Clause. The Parties and/or their respective legal counsel have
actively negotiated and drafted the provisions of this Agreement. Notwithstanding any rule to the
contrary, no provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted or construed against any party
because such Party and/or its legal counsel was the drafter thereof. In the event of a dispute between
the parties as to the meaning of terms, phrases or specific provisions of this Agreement, the authorship
of this Agreement shall not be cause for this Agreement to be construed against any party nor in favor
of any party.

(G) Limitation of Liability. By entering into this agreement, neither Party waives sovereign
immunity defenses nor any other limitation or defense of liability provided by law or in equity.
No provision of this agreement is intended to modify or waive any provision of the Texas Tort
Claims Act or any other statute.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 10 of 11

(H) Interpretation. Throughout this Agreement, except where the context requires otherwise, the
masculine usage of a term shall be construed to include the feminine, and vice versa, and the
singular number shall be deemed to include the plural, and vice versa.

(I) Entire Agreement. This agreement constitutes the total and complete integration of any and all
understandings existing between the Parties hereto and supersedes any prior oral or written
agreements, promises or representations between them.

(J) Captions and Headings. The headings or captions of the various paragraphs of this agreement
are for convenience only, and shall not define, interpret, affect or prescribe the meaning and
interpretation of the provisions of this agreement.

(K) Current Revenues Available and No Tax Revenue. County agrees that any payments that are
made under this Agreement for services will be made from current revenues available to County.
Tax revenue may not be pledged to the payment of amounts agreed to be paid under this
Agreement.

(L) No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Agreement shall entitle any third party to any
claim, cause of action, remedy, or right of any kind; it being the intent of the Parties that this
Agreement shall not be construed as a third party beneficiary contract.

(M) Amendment. If the Parties desire to amend this agreement during or after the initial term, any
modifications may be either incorporated herein by a written amendment or set forth in an entirely

new agreement. Any modifications must be approved and signed by authorized representatives of
the Parties.

(N) Waiver. The failure of the County to insist on a strict performance of any of the terms or
conditions of this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of the rights or remedies that the County may
have regarding that specific instance only, and shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach
or default in any terms or conditions.

(O) Assignment. This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the Parties and their
respective successors and assignees, provided, however, that this agreement may not be assigned
without the prior written consent of both Parties.

Dated to be effective this the // day of D(Cem%ev 20 25

Atascosa my? exas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas:
W Date: /7‘////’23
7 7

By: (
Weldon Cude, County Judge

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 11 of 11

Rossville Volunteer Fire Department, a not-for-profit corporation:
-

o k7’ < s
By: /77 Date: l } — 7 >
President” ‘
Printed Name:/\\arews e aRA!

By el ——— Date: ))\7“;3

Fire Chief~

Printed Name: féh“g/_?g@ (oonzelos

*By law, the County Attorney’s Office may only advise or approve agreements or legal
documents on behalf of its clients. It may not advise or approve an agreement or legal document
on behalf of other parties. Qur review of this document was conducted solely from the legal
perspective of our client. Our approval of this document was offered solely for the benefit of our
client. Other parties should NOT rely on this approval, and should seek review and approval by
their own respective attorney(s).

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 1 of 11

AGREEMENT FOR FIRE FIGHTING AND FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES WITH A
VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§ FISCAL YEAR 2024 TO 2025
COUNTY OF ATASCOSA §

WHEREAS, ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, hereinafter “COUNTY,” is a political subdivision
of the State of Texas, has the authority under Texas Local Government Code, Section 352.001 to
contract with an incorporated volunteer fire department that is located within the COUNTY to
provide firefighting and fire protection services to an area of the COUNTY that is located outside
the corporate limits of any city, town or village; and

WHEREAS, the LEMING VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT, hereinafter “VFD,” is an
incorporated volunteer fire department located within COUNTY; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY and VFD represent that each is independently authorized to perform the
functions contemplated by this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY is contracting with an not-for-profit tax-exempt entity to provide a public
service, because VFD has fire protection vehicles and other equipment designed for the
extinguishing of fire, the providing of emergency services, and the prevention of damage to
property and injury to persons from fire and other emergencies and has the control and use of
volunteer members who are trained to properly utilize such vehicles and equipment and to provide
fire protection and emergency services; and

WHEREAS, this agreement and contract is made between COUNTY and VFD pursuant to the
authority of Subchapter A of Chapter 352 of the Texas Local Government Code and pursuant to
the general authority of the Commissioners Court to contract with providers for services for the
public.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that in consideration of
the above recitals, mutual benefits, and promises each to the other made herein, the Parties named
above do hereby agree as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS
“Fire Fighting and Fire Protection Services” shall mean and include, but not be limited to, assisting
in service initiatives, programs and strategies to reduce fire calls, rescuing life involved in fire

incidents, controlling and extinguishing fires, driving, maneuvering, and redeploying fire service
vehicles, mitigating damage to the environment and to property, maintaining firefighting and

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 2 of 11

emergency capabilities and equipment in a state of readiness, and maintaining an active roster of
at least eight (8) firemen.

II. PUBLIC PURPOSE

(A) The purpose of this agreement is to provide public firefighting and fire protection services and
other limited related emergency response services within the area of COUNTY that lies outside
the boundaries of any municipal government. COUNTY has no authority to provide fire protection
or most other emergency response services within the territorial limits of incorporated
municipalities and by this agreement does not attempt to usurp the authority of municipalities to
manage, regulate, and provide firefighting and fire protection services within municipal
boundaries.

(B) It is agreed by COUNTY and VFD that the terms of this agreement shall only be applicable to
fire fighting and fire protection services provided by VFD within the “Designated LEMING VFD
Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection Zone
Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court in Jourdanton, Texas,
and a photocopy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein and made a
part hereof.

II. VFD OBLIGATIONS

VED, as a part of this agreement, and as a condition precedent of the payment by COUNTY of
any and all sums called for under this agreement, agrees that:

(A) VFD will provide firefighting and fire protection services for all persons and property within
the “Designated LEMING VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the
official Fire Protection Zone Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County Commissioners
Court in Jourdanton, Texas, and a photocopy of which is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit
“A” and incorporated herein and made a part hereof. Further, VED agrees that it shall be the First
Responder for firefighting and fire protection services within the “Designated LEMING VFD
Area.”

(1) Upon receipt of emergency information invoking the services provided by this
agreement, a first call response shall be made by VFD. A first call response by VFD shall
be completed in accordance with the terms of this agreement.

(2) If VFD is unable to respond, COUNTY dispatch shall be IMMEDIATELY notified
by VFD of its inability to provide firefighting and fire protection services and a broadcast
will be made by COUNTY for general response. Complete failure of communication or
dispatch contact will be treated as an inability to respond by VED, and COUNTY will then
default and broadcast to general response.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page3 of 11

(B) VFD expressly agrees to save, indemnify, and hold harmless COUNTY, its officers,
agents, and employees from and against any and all claims, losses, damages, causes of action,
suits and liability of every kind, including all expenses of litigation, court costs, including
reasonable attorney’s fees, for injury to or death to any person, or for damages to any
property, arising out of or in connection with the services provided under this agreement.

(C) Emergency services, other than those concerning firefighting and fire protection services in
the “Designated LEMING VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the
official Fire Protection Zone Map, are not subject to this agreement. In the event VFD provides
services not provided for by this agreement, IT IS EXPRESSLY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD
THAT VFD ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY INJURY OR DAMAGE
SUFFERED BY ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY RESULTING FROM SUCH ACTION,
INCLUDING ANY DAMAGE OR INJURY CAUSED OR CONTRIBUTED TO OR BY
REASON OF THE USE OR OPERATION OF ANY EQUIPMENT OR TANGIBLE PROPERTY
OWNED BY THE COUNTY OR PURCHASED BY THE COUNTY FOR VFD, AND VFD
AGREES TO INDEMNIFY THE COUNTY FOR ANY AMOUNT SPENT BY THE COUNTY
IN DEFENDING ITSELF IN ANY COURT ACTION ARISING OUT OF A SITUATION IN
WHICH VFD UTILIZED SUCH EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE NON-FIRE RELATED
EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES OR WHICH OTHERWISE ARISES FROM THE
PROVIDING OF NON-FIRE EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES, INCLUDING
ATTORNEY’S FEES, COSTS OF COURT, AND OTHER EXPENSES REASONABLY
NECESSARY IN PREPARING AND/OR PRESENTING ANY DEFENSE IN SUCH MATTER
AS WELL AS FOR ANY DAMAGES FOR WHICH THE COUNTY IS HELD RESPONSIBLE
BY ANY COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION. It is further expressly understood and
agreed that no official, employee or agent of COUNTY has authority to bind COUNTY to be liable
for the manner and means of providing firefighting and fire protection services.

(D) VFD shall use reasonable diligence and effort to provide the firefighting and fire protection
services and related emergency response services it has contracted to provide by this agreement
and to provide immediate, direct, and competent supervision of VFD members, employees, agents,
contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or volunteers, if any, in the furtherance of the purposes,
terms, and conditions of this agreement. The Parties do not hereby waive any immunity, defense,
privilege, or remedy provided by law.

(1) VFD agrees to provide firefighting and fire protection services with such personnel and
equipment that is determined by VFD to be adequate and appropriate to successfully and
timely complete said services and VFD shall be responsible for determining the techniques
utilized to complete said services.

(2) VFD, at its sole expense, shall maintain an active training schedule for all fire personnel
within the department. In regards to the training requirements, at a minimum, thirty percent
(30%) of the VFD membership shall have completed at least, twenty (20) hours of training
by the first day of the last month of this agreement. All training shall be in accordance
with the Texas State Fireman and Fire Marshal’s Association (SFFMA) curriculum or the

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




|
§
|
|
]
1
|
i
|

Page 4 of 11

Texas Commission on Fire Protection Standards (TCFP) or the authority having
jurisdiction (AHJ).

(3) All training hours required herein will be certified to the County Fire Marshal no later
than the fifteenth (15" day of the last month of this agreement.

(4) All training shall be conducted by

(a) Local Training. A fire department training coordinator selected from within
VFD and in accordance with a scheduled lesson plan. Local training must be
documented with a roster signed by all attendees. This documentation must include
the class subject materials, the number of hours of training being completed. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15" day of the last month of this agreement. The county will accept hours for
training conducted by a non-certified trainer, such as the Fire Chief or a VFD
training officer as long as the Fire Chief provides clear documentation of the
training, its description and its length. The Fire Chief must attest to the
documentation submitted to the county. The county will accept hours from fire
training webinars if the criteria meets the requirements of this contract. Webinar
hours must be attested to by the Fire Chief.

(b) Commercial Training. A training provided by an organization recognized by
the Texas Fireman’s and Fire Marshal’s Association providing commercial training
sessions documented by certification issued by the training organization. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15" day of the last month of this agreement.

(5) Failure to complete the required training and/or submit the required documentation in
a timely manner shall be considered good cause for default and termination of the
agreement and shall result in forfeiture of the funds consideration.

(E) VFD agrees to cause its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers,
volunteers and/or personnel providing firefighting and fire protection services the subject of this
agreement, when performing such services, to conduct themselves in a professional manner and to
comply with applicable federal, state, county and city laws, regulations and/or ordinances. All
firemen, volunteer or otherwise, of VFD must be members of VFD and properly trained and
equipped to perform firefighting and fire protection duties. Radio communications will be
conducted in accord with any rules, procedures or directives of the Sheriff of Atascosa County
and/or County Fire Marshal. VFD further agrees that it will cooperate with the County Fire
Marshal to the extent provided for by Texas law.

(F) VFD, in carrying out the terms of this agreement, will in good faith and where possible, attempt

not to utilize any person under 18 years of age in the performance of the services to be provided
under this agreement. :

Fire Services Agteement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page5of 11

(G) It is agreed that VFD shall comply with any rules, procedures, or directives of the County Fire
Marshal for determining which fires warrant investigations, and shall cooperate with any such
investigation made by the appropriate County Fire Marshal, State Fire Marshal, County Sheriff
and/or other law enforcement agencies or their designees.

(H) The books and records maintained for operating VFD shall be open to inspection by COUNTY
or its designated representatives by a scheduled appointment with the VFD Treasurer and President
but shall not exceed more than ten (10) days from initial request date. The request will be made
via email and the time frame will begin one day after the email has been sent.

(I) VFD shall submit semiannual (July/January) financial reports, including but not limited to
copies of invoices, receipts, deposit slips, checks, and/or checkbook registers, to COUNTY no
later than the first Friday of the corresponding month.

(1) VFD agrees to maintain a separate account for the funds paid under this agreement and
shall furnish to COUNTY a financial statement and itemized expense report concerning
receipts and payments from said account, not later than the first Friday of July and January
months. All reports and statements shall have sufficient information to establish
compliance with the terms of this agreement and to qualify each expense paid by VFD.
Department ledgers (copies) as well as official bank statements will be required as patt of
the financial report’s paperwork to be submitted.

(J) VFD agrees to submit, not later than the first Friday of the first month of the following New
Year, a final run report listing the total number of runs made for each month of the agreement year.
All department fire runs will be divided by County calls, City calls, and all mutual aid calls where
the VFD responded to assist another agency. A full log of all calls run for the year will be furnished
to the County. Concurrently, VFD agrees to provide the Fire Marshal with a list of training that
each of the members of the department received. All documents shall be provided to the County
Fire Marshal and shall be signed and certified by an approved officer/coordinator of VFD.

(K) COUNTY recommends VFD to maintain statutory workers’ compensation coverage for its
employees, officers, and volunteers regarding VFD’s performance under this agreement. VFD
recognizes that COUNTY has no responsibility to furnish this coverage and VFD waives any
right to pursue COUNTY for potential liability regarding payments for this coverage or for
potential liability regarding payments for claims filed against this coverage.

(L) VFD agrees to all terms and conditions of the Atascosa County Emergency Management Plan,
a copy of which is available for review at the Office of Emergency Management, and which is
made a part hereof by reference, currently in effect at the time of signing this agreement and
specifically agrees to participate in the plan under emergency conditions and meet all requirements
with regard to fire fighting and emergency control as set forth in the Atascosa County Emergency
Management Plan.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 6 of 11

(M) VFD agrees to be subject to random audits by the Atascosa County Auditor’s Office to ensure
that funds paid by COUNTY are expended for firefighting and fire protection purposes.

(N) VFD agrees and warrants that, as a condition precedent for the distribution of any
funds as consideration, VFD will become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt
organization as defined by state and federal laws and regulations within ninety (90) days of
the Effective Date of this agreement. Thereafter, VFD will, at all times, maintain its state
and federal not-for-profit tax-exempt status, and VFD will, at all times, comply with all
state and federal regulations, laws, and provisions governing not-for-profit tax-exempt
organizations. It is hereby agreed and understood by the Parties that should VFD fail to
become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt organization within the ninety (90) day
period, this agreement, and the obligations contained herein, shall be null and void in its
entirety.

IV. COUNTY OBLIGATIONS

In addition to any emergency communication systems that may be available to or in the possession
of VFD, COUNTY will provide emergency communications and dispatch services for receiving
and the dispatch of calls for emergency personnel.

V. CONSIDERATION

(A) For the services provided herein, COUNTY shall provide to VFD a total sum not to exceed
$32,000.00 during the term of this agreement. All sums to be paid under this agreement by the
COUNTY shall be made from current revenues available. All sums paid under this agreement by
the COUNTY shall be used by VFD to directly fulfill and benefit its ability to perform firefighting
and fire protection services.

(B) The Parties agree that $13,000.00 will be paid to VFD within thirty (30) days of the Effective
Date of this agreement.

(C) The Parties agree that the second disbursement of $13,000.00 will be paid to VFD upon written
proof of completion of the training requirements in Section III (D), above.

(D) The Parties agree that in addition to the payments set forth in Section 5 (B) and (C) above, a
disbursement in the amount of $6,000.00 will be payable upon written proof to the County that the
VFD has obtained an Accidental Death and Dismemberment (AD&D) policy, to be maintained for
the duration of this agreement or longer. VFD is not relieved of any liability or other obligations
assumed pursuant to this agreement by reason of its failure to obtain or maintain insurance in the
sufficient amounts, duration, or types. Should VFD fail to provide written proof of an AD&D
policy, under no circumstances shall the VFD be entitled to the amount stipulated in this Section
5(D). Should VFD let such policy lapse during the term of this agreement, the sum provided for
under the Section 5 (D) shall be forfeited by the VFD and shall be returned to the County.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 7 of 11

(E) It is expressly agreed by the Parties that the COUNTY has allocated the maximum of
$32,000.00 specifically for the full discharge of VFD’s obligations under this agreement and it is
agreed that COUNTY is in no way obligated to pay VFD any more than the maximum allocated.

VI. MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

During the term of this agreement and thereafter, VFD shall not make any use of any sums paid
by COUNTY, except for the benefit and advancement of VFD’s firefighting and fire protection
services as required in the course of the performance of its services under this agreement.

VII. DEFAULT

(A) In the event either Party shall fail to keep, observe or perform any provision of this agreement,
the breaching Party shall be deemed in default. If such default shall not be corrected within thirty
(30) days after written notice thereof given by the non-breaching Party to the other, then the non-
breaching Party shall be entitled to terminate this agreement immediately. (B) The failure by one
Party to require performance of any provision shall not affect that Party’s right to require
performance at any time thereafter, nor shall a waiver of any breach or default of this agreement
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach or default or a waiver of the provision itself.

VIII. EFFECTIVE DATE

(A) The effective date of this agreement shall be the 1* day of January 2024, or the date that both
Parties have signed within the 2024 - 2025 fiscal year, whichever is later, and this agreement shall
expire at midnight of the 31st day of December 2024.

(B) The COUNTY is expressly prohibited by the Constitution of the State of Texas from creating
a debt without providing for a tax to pay the debt. Any provision that would provide for automatic
renewal of this agreement would necessarily establish a debt. Consequently, there shall be no
automatic renewal of this agreement. It is agreed that renewal of a fire fighting and fire protection
services agreement between COUNTY and VFD, must be by execution of a new agreement for
each fiscal year intended to be covered by the agreement.

IX. TERMINATION

(A) By Mutual Agreement. This agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement of VFD and
COUNTY, as evidenced by a written termination agreement.

(B) For Misappropriation of funds. If VFD misappropriates funds paid to it under this agreement,
the COUNTY may summarily and immediately terminate this agreement and all remaining sums
either paid to VFD, but not expended or due to be paid to VFD shall be forfeited by VFD and shall
be returned to COUNTY or retained by COUNTY.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 8 of 11

(C) The County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement and/or withhold a portion of the
payment if it is determined by the County that the fire department employees, volunteers, or
agents are not performing their duties and obligations in a safe manner.

(D) By either party. This agreement may be terminated at any time for convenience or fault upon
thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

X. GENERAL PROVISIONS

(A) Agent for Limited Purposes Only. COUNTY and VFD understand and agree that Section
352.004 of the Texas Local Government Code applies to the services performed by VFD for
COUNTY under this agreement and that when engaged in the scope of its duty to provide
firefighting and fire protection services for the residents in any part of the “Designated VFD Area”
shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection Zone Map, VFD
acts as an agent of the COUNTY only fo the limited extent mandated by law. However, it is
understood and agreed by COUNTY and VFD that VFD is a private not-for-profit
corporation and not a governmental entity, and VFD is not intended to be an agent and is not
an agent of County for any purpose.

(1) VFD is an independent contractor and shall have the sole discretion to determine the
skill certification level of firemen based on its right to supervise, manage, control, and direct the
performance of its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or
volunteers and the performance of the firefighting and fire protection services.

(2) Nothing contained within this agreement shall be deemed or construed by the Parties
hereto or any other third party to create the relationship of principal and agent, partnership, joint
venture, or of any other association whatsoever between the Parties, it being expressly
understood and agreed that no provision contained in this agreement nor any acts of the
Parties hereto shall be deemed to create any other relationship between the Parties other
than the relationship of independent contractor,

(3) COUNTY looks to VFD for results only.

(B) Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this agreement or the application thereof
to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of
this agreement or the application of such remaining terms, covenants or conditions to persons or
circumstances other than those as to which it is invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected
thereby, and each remaining term, covenant or condition of this agreement shall be valid and shall
be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law and intended by the Parties. If any provision of
this Agreement shall be held by the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction or the final
award of an arbitrator to be invalid, void or otherwise unenforceable, such provision shall be
enforced to the maximum extent possible to effect the intent of the parties, or, to the extent
incapable of such enforcement, shall be deemed to be deleted from this Agreement, and the
remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. In such event the parties agree

Fire Services Agreement, Rev, 9/10/2023




Page 9 of 11

to negotiate in good faith to amend and replace such invalid or void or unenforceable provision
with a valid and lawful and enforceable provision which most closely approximates the intent and
economic effect of such invalid or void or unenforceable provision.

(C) Notices. Any notice permitted or required to be given must be in writing and may be given by
certified United States Mail, return receipt requested, addressed to:

To COUNTY: County Judge
Weldon Cude
#1 Courthouse Circle Drive, Suite #101
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

To VFD: Leming Volunteer Fire Department
Firg-Chief

Any notice permitted or required to be given hereunder shall be deemed to have been given
upon deposit of the notice in the United States Mail as aforesaid.

(D) Authority to Contract. The undersigned officers and/or agents of the Parties hereto are the
properly authorized officials and have the necessary authority to execute this agreement on behalf
of the parties hereto, and each party hereby certifies to the other that any necessary resolutions
extending said authority have been duly passed and are now in full force and effect.

(E) Governing Law. This agreement shall be governed by and construed and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and the venue for enforcement shall be Atascosa
County.

(F) Anti-Contra Proferentem Clause. The Parties and/or their respective legal counsel have
actively negotiated and drafted the provisions of this Agreement. Notwithstanding any rule to the
contrary, no provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted or construed against any party
because such Party and/or its legal counsel was the drafter thereof. In the event of a dispute between
the parties as to the meaning of terms, phrases or specific provisions of this Agreement, the authorship
of this Agreement shall not be cause for this Agreement to be construed against any party nor in favor

of any party.

(G) Limitation of Liability. By entering into this agreement, neither Party waives sovereign
immunity defenses nor any other limitation or defense of liability provided by law or in equity.
No provision of this agreement is intended to modify or waive any provision of the Texas Tort
Claims Act or any other statute.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 10 of 11

(H) Interpretation. Throughout this Agreement, except where the context requires otherwise, the
masculine usage of a term shall be construed to include the feminine, and vice versa, and the
singular number shall be deemed to include the plural, and vice versa.

(I) Entire Agreement. This agreement constitutes the total and complete integration of any and all
understandings existing between the Parties hereto and supersedes any prior oral or written
agreements, promises or representations between them.

(J) Captions and Headings. The headings or captions of the various paragraphs of this agreement
are for convenience only, and shall not define, interpret, affect or prescribe the meaning and
interpretation of the provisions of this agreement.

(K) Current Revenues Available and No Tax Revenue. County agrees that any payments that are
made under this Agreement for services will be made from current revenues available to County.
Tax revenue may not be pledged to the payment of amounts agreed to be paid under this
Agreement.

(L) No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Agreement shall entitle any third party to any
claim, cause of action, remedy, or right of any kind; it being the intent of the Parties that this
Agreement shall not be construed as a third party beneficiary contract.

(M) Amendment. If the Parties desire to amend this agreement during or after the initial term, any
modifications may be either incorporated herein by a written amendment or set forth in an entirely
new agreement. Any modifications must be approved and signed by authorized representatives of
the Parties.

(N) Waiver. The failure of the County to insist on a strict performance of any of the terms or
conditions of this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of the rights or remedies that the County may
have regarding that specific instance only, and shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach
or default in any terms or conditions.

(O) Assignment. This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the Parties and their
respective successors and assignees, provided, however, that this agreement may not be assigned
without the prior written consent of both Parties.

Dated to be effective this the // day of Dc’(fmbor ,20 e

Atascosa Count? i exas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas:

By: W Date: (L' ¢ ILB
Weldon Cude, County Judge

Fire Services Agreement, Rev, 9/10/2023



Page 11 of 11

Leming Volunteer Fire Department, a not-for-profit corporation:

Date: /. 5/ dféﬂz’z

Printed Name: [, (30 .;/7}2/

By: M%ﬁy

Fire Chief Ve ,
Printed Name: ém:‘/, %/é@/b

Date: / ///J% / ZJ?/'}

*By law, the County Attorney’s Office may only advise or approve agreements or legal
documents on behalf of its clients. It may not advise or approve an agreement or legal document
on behalf of other parties. Our review of this document was conducted solely from the legal
perspective of our client. Our approval of this document was offered solely for the benefit of our
client. Other parties should NOT rely on this approval, and should seek review and approval by
their own respective attorney(s).

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 1of 11

AGREEMENT FOR FIRE FIGHTING AND FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES WITH A
VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§ FISCAL YEAR 2024 TO 2025
COUNTY OF ATASCOSA §

WHEREAS, ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, hereinafter “COUNTY,” is a political subdivision
of the State of Texas, has the authority under Texas Local Government Code, Section 352.001 to
contract with an incorporated volunteer fire department that is located within the COUNTY to
provide firefighting and fire protection services to an area of the COUNTY that is located outside
the corporate limits of any city, town or village; and

WHEREAS, the BLACKHILL VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT, hereinafter “VFD,” is an
incorporated volunteer fire department located within COUNTY; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY and VFD represent that each is independently authorized to perform the
functions contemplated by this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY is contracting with an not-for-profit tax-exempt entity to provide a public
service, because VFD has fire protection vehicles and other equipment designed for the
extinguishing of fire, the providing of emergency services, and the prevention of damage to
property and injury to persons from fire and other emergencies and has the control and use of
volunteer members who are trained to properly utilize such vehicles and equipment and to provide
fire protection and emergency services; and

WHEREAS, this agreement and contract is made between COUNTY and VFD pursuant to the
authority of Subchapter A of Chapter 352 of the Texas Local Government Code and pursuant to
the general authority of the Commissioners Court to contract with providers for services for the
public.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that in consideration of
the above recitals, mutual benefits, and promises each to the other made herein, the Parties named
above do hereby agree as follows:

[. DEFINITIONS
“Fire Fighting and Fire Protection Services” shall mean and include, but not be limited to, assisting
in service initiatives, programs and strategies to reduce fire calls, rescuing life involved in fire

incidents, controlling and extinguishing fires, driving, maneuvering, and redeploying fire service
vehicles, mitigating damage to the environment and to property, maintaining firefighting and

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 2 of 11

emergency capabilities and equipment in a state of readiness, and maintaining an active roster of
at least eight (8) firemen.

II. PUBLIC PURPOSE

(A) The purpose of this agreement is to provide public firefighting and fire protection services and
other limited related emergency response services within the area of COUNTY that lies outside
the boundaries of any municipal government. COUNTY has no authority to provide fire protection
or most other emergency response services within the territorial limits of incorporated
municipalities and by this agreement does not attempt to usurp the authority of municipalities to
manage, regulate, and provide firefighting and fire protection services within municipal
boundaries.

(B) It is agreed by COUNTY and VFD that the terms of this agreement shall only be applicable to
fire fighting and fire protection services provided by VFD within the “Designated BLACKHILL
VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection
Zone Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court in Jourdanton,
Texas, and a photocopy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein and
made a part hereof,

I1I. VFD OBLIGATIONS

VFD, as a part of this agreement, and as a condition precedent of the payment by COUNTY of
any and all sums called for under this agreement, agrees that:

(A) VFD will provide firefighting and fire protection services for all persons and property within
the “Designated BLACKHILL VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown
by the official Fire Protection Zone Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County
Commissioners Court in Jourdanton, Texas, and a photocopy of which is attached to this
Agreement as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein and made a part hereof. Further, VFD agrees
that it shall be the First Responder for firefighting and fire protection services within the
“Designated BLACKHILL VFD Area.”

(1) Upon receipt of emergency information invoking the services provided by this
agreement, a first call response shall be made by VFD. A first call response by VFD shall
be completed in accordance with the terms of this agreement.

(2) If VFD is unable to respond, COUNTY dispatch shall be IMMEDIATELY notified
by VFD of its inability to provide firefighting and fire protection services and a broadcast
will be made by COUNTY for general response. Complete failure of communication or
dispatch contact will be treated as an inability to respond by VFD, and COUNTY will then
default and broadcast to general response.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 3 of 11

(B) VFD expressly agrees to save, indemnify, and hold harmless COUNTY, its officers,
agents, and employees from and against any and all claims, losses, damages, causes of action,
suits and liability of every kind, including all expenses of litigation, court costs, including
reasonable attorney’s fees, for injury to or death to any person, or for damages to any
property, arising out of or in connection with the services provided under this agreement.

(C) Emergency services, other than those concerning firefighting and fire protection services in
the “Designated BLACKHILL VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown
by the official Fire Protection Zone Map, are not subject to this agreement. In the event VFD
provides services not provided for by this agreement, IT IS EXPRESSLY AGREED AND
UNDERSTOOD THAT VFD ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY INJURY OR
DAMAGE SUFFERED BY ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY RESULTING FROM SUCH
ACTION, INCLUDING ANY DAMAGE OR INJURY CAUSED OR CONTRIBUTED TO OR
BY REASON OF THE USE OR OPERATION OF ANY EQUIPMENT OR TANGIBLE
PROPERTY OWNED BY THE COUNTY OR PURCHASED BY THE COUNTY FOR VFD,
AND VFD AGREES TO INDEMNIFY THE COUNTY FOR ANY AMOUNT SPENT BY THE
COUNTY IN DEFENDING ITSELF IN ANY COURT ACTION ARISING OUT OF A
SITUATION IN WHICH VFD UTILIZED SUCH EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE NON-FIRE
RELATED EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES OR WHICH OTHERWISE ARISES FROM
THE PROVIDING OF NON-FIRE EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES, INCLUDING
ATTORNEY’S FEES, COSTS OF COURT, AND OTHER EXPENSES REASONABLY
NECESSARY IN PREPARING AND/OR PRESENTING ANY DEFENSE IN SUCH MATTER
AS WELL AS FOR ANY DAMAGES FOR WHICH THE COUNTY IS HELD RESPONSIBLE
BY ANY COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION. It is further expressly understood and
agreed that no official, employee or agent of COUNTY has authority to bind COUNTY to be liable
for the manner and means of providing firefighting and fire protection services.

(D) VFD shall use reasonable diligence and effort to provide the firefighting and fire protection
services and related emergency response services it has contracted to provide by this agreement
and to provide immediate, direct, and competent supervision of VFD members, employees, agents,
contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or volunteers, if any, in the furtherance of the purposes,
terms, and conditions of this agreement. The Parties do not hereby waive any immunity, defense,
privilege, or remedy provided by law.

(1) VFD agrees to provide firefighting and fire protection services with such personnel and
equipment that is determined by VFD to be adequate and appropriate to successfully and
timely complete said services and VFD shall be responsible for determining the techniques
utilized to complete said services.

(2) VFD, at its sole expense, shall maintain an active training schedule for all fire personnel
within the department. In regards to the training requirements, at a minimum, thirty percent
(30%) of the VFD membership shall have completed at least, twenty (20) hours of training
by the first day of the last month of this agreement. All training shall be in accordance
with the Texas State Fireman and Fire Marshal’s Association (SFFMA) curriculum or the

Fire Services Agreement, Rev, 9/10/2023



Page 4 of 11

Texas Commission on Fire Protection Standards (TCFP) or the authority having
jurisdiction (AHJ).

(3) All training hours required herein will be certified to the County Fire Marshal no later
than the fifteenth (15" day of the last month of this agreement.

(4) All training shall be conducted by

(a) Local Training. A fire department training coordinator selected from within
VFD and in accordance with a scheduled lesson plan. Local training must be
documented with a roster signed by all attendees. This documentation must include
the class subject materials, the number of hours of training being completed. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15" day of the last month of this agreement. The county will accept hours for
training conducted by a non-certified trainer, such as the Fire Chief or a VFD
training officer as long as the Fire Chief provides clear documentation of the
training, its description and its length. The Fire Chief must attest to the
documentation submitted to the county. The county will accept hours from fire
training webinars if the criteria meets the requirements of this contract. Webinar
hours must be attested to by the Fire Chief.

(b) Commercial Training. A training provided by an organization recognized by
the Texas Fireman’s and Fire Marshal’s Association providing commercial training
sessions documented by certification issued by the training organization. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15" day of the last month of this agreement.

(5) Failure to complete the required training and/or submit the required documentation in
a timely manner shall be considered good cause for default and termination of the
agreement and shall result in forfeiture of the funds consideration.

(E) VFD agrees to cause its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers,
volunteers and/or personnel providing firefighting and fire protection services the subject of this
agreement, when performing such services, to conduct themselves in a professional manner and to
comply with applicable federal, state, county and city laws, regulations and/or ordinances. All
firemen, volunteer or otherwise, of VFD must be members of VFD and properly trained and
equipped to perform firefighting and fire protection duties. Radio communications will be
conducted in accord with any rules, procedures or directives of the Sheriff of Atascosa County
and/or County Fire Marshal. VFD further agrees that it will cooperate with the County Fire
Marshal to the extent provided for by Texas law.

(F) VED, in carrying out the terms of this agreement, will in good faith and where possible, attempt

not to utilize any person under 18 years of age in the performance of the services to be provided
under this agreement.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 5 of 11

(G) It is agreed that VFD shall comply with any rules, procedures, or directives of the County Fire
Marshal for determining which fires warrant investigations, and shall cooperate with any such
investigation made by the appropriate County Fire Marshal, State Fire Marshal, County Sheriff
and/or other law enforcement agencies or their designees.

(H) The books and records maintained for operating VFD shall be open to inspection by COUNTY
or its designated representatives by a scheduled appointment with the VFD Treasurer and President
but shall not exceed more than ten (10) days from initial request date. The request will be made
via email and the time frame will begin one day after the email has been sent.

(1) VED shall submit semiannual (July/January) financial reports, including but not limited to
copies of invoices, receipts, deposit slips, checks, and/or checkbook registers, to COUNTY no
later than the first Friday of the corresponding month.

(1) VFD agrees to maintain a separate account for the funds paid under this agreement and
shall furnish to COUNTY a financial statement and itemized expense report concerning
receipts and payments from said account, not later than the first Friday of July and January
months, All reports and statements shall have sufficient information to establish
compliance with the terms of this agreement and to qualify each expense paid by VFD.
Department ledgers (copies) as well as official bank statements will be required as part of
the financial report’s paperwork to be submitted.

(J) VFD agrees to submit, not later than the first Friday of the first month of the following New
Year, a final run report listing the total number of runs made for each month of the agreement year.
All department fire runs will be divided by County calls, City calls, and all mutual aid calls where
the VFD responded to assist another agency. A full log of all calls run for the year will be furnished
to the County. Concurrently, VFD agrees to provide the Fire Marshal with a list of training that
each of the members of the department received. All documents shall be provided to the County
Fire Marshal and shall be signed and certified by an approved officer/coordinator of VFD.

(K) COUNTY recommends VFD to maintain statutory workers’ compensation coverage for its
employees, officers, and volunteers regarding VFD’s performance under this agreement. VFD
recognizes that COUNTY has no responsibility to furnish this coverage and VFD waives any
right to pursue COUNTY for potential liability regarding payments for this coverage or for
potential liability regarding payments for claims filed against this coverage.

(L) VFD agrees to all terms and conditions of the Atascosa County Emergency Management Plan,
a copy of which is available for review at the Office of Emergency Management, and which is
made a part hereof by reference, currently in effect at the time of signing this agreement and
specifically agrees to participate in the plan under emergency conditions and meet all requirements
with regard to fire fighting and emergency control as set forth in the Atascosa County Emergency
Management Plan.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 6 of 11

(M) VFD agrees to be subject to random audits by the Atascosa County Auditor’s Office to ensure
that funds paid by COUNTY are expended for firefighting and fire protection purposes.

(N) VFD agrees and warrants that, as a condition precedent for the distribution of any
funds as consideration, VFD will become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt
organization as defined by state and federal laws and regulations within ninety (90) days of
the Effective Date of this agreement. Thereafter, VFD will, at all times, maintain its state
and federal not-for-profit tax-exempt status, and VFD will, at all times, comply with all
state and federal regulations, laws, and provisions governing not-for-profit tax-exempt
organizations. It is hereby agreed and understood by the Parties that should VFD fail to
become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt organization within the ninety (90) day
period, this agreement, and the obligations contained herein, shall be null and void in its
entirety.

IV. COUNTY OBLIGATIONS

In addition to any emergency communication systems that may be available to or in the possession
of VFD, COUNTY will provide emergency communications and dispatch services for receiving
and the dispatch of calls for emergency personnel.

V. CONSIDERATION

(A) For the services provided herein, COUNTY shall provide to VFD a total sum not to exceed
$18,000.00 during the term of this agreement. All sums to be paid under this agreement by the
COUNTY shall be made from current revenues available, All sums paid under this agreement by
the COUNTY shall be used by VFD to directly fulfill and benefit its ability to perform firefighting
and fire protection services.

(B) The Parties agree that $6,000.00 will be paid to VFD within thirty (30) days of the Effective
Date of this agreement.

(C) The Parties agree that the second disbursement of $6,000.00 will be paid to VFD upon written
proof of completion of the training requirements in Section III (D), above.

(D) The Parties agree that in addition to the payments set forth in Section 5 (B) and (C) above, a
disbursement in the amount of $6,000.00 will be payable upon written proof to the County that the
VED has obtained an Accidental Death and Dismemberment (AD&D) policy, to be maintained for
the duration of this agreement or longer. VFD is not relieved of any liability or other obligations
assumed pursuant to this agreement by reason of its failure to obtain or maintain insurance in the
sufficient amounts, duration, or types. Should VFD fail to provide written proof of an AD&D
policy, under no circumstances shall the VFD be entitled to the amount stipulated in this Section
5(D). Should VFD Iet such policy lapse during the term of this agreement, the sum provided for
under the Section 5 (D) shall be forfeited by the VFD and shall be returned to the County.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 7 of 11

(B) 1t is expressly agreed by the Parties that the COUNTY has allocated the maximum of
$18,000.00 specifically for the full discharge of VFD’s obligations under this agreement and it is
agreed that COUNTY is in no way obligated to pay VFD any more than the maximum allocated.

V1. MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

During the term of this agreement and thereafter, VFD shall not make any use of any sums paid
by COUNTY, except for the benefit and advancement of VFD’s firefighting and fire protection
services as required in the course of the performance of its services under this agreement.

VIL. DEFAULT

(A) In the event either Party shall fail to keep, observe or perform any provision of this agreement,
the breaching Party shall be deemed in default. If such default shall not be corrected within thirty
(30) days after written notice thereof given by the non-breaching Party to the other, then the non-
breaching Party shall be entitled to terminate this agreement immediately. (B) The failure by one
Party to require performance of any provision shall not affect that Party’s right to require
performance at any time thereafter, nor shall a waiver of any breach or default of this agreement
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach or default or a waiver of the provision itself.

VIII. EFFECTIVE DATE

(A) The effective date of this agreement shall be the 1t day of January 2023, or the date that both
Parties have signed within the 2023 - 2024 fiscal year, whichever is later, and this agreement shall
expire at midnight of the 31st day of December 2023.

(B) The COUNTY is expressly prohibited by the Constitution of the State of Texas from creating
a debt without providing for a tax to pay the debt. Any provision that would provide for automatic
renewal of this agreement would necessarily establish a debt. Consequently, there shall be no
automatic renewal of this agreement. It is agreed that renewal of a fire fighting and fire protection
services agreement between COUNTY and VFD, must be by execution of a new agreement for
each fiscal year intended to be covered by the agreement.

IX. TERMINATION

(A) By Mutual Agreement. This agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement of VED and
COUNTY, as evidenced by a written termination agreement.

(B) For Misappropriation of funds. If VFD misappropriates funds paid to it under this agreement,
the COUNTY may summarily and immediately terminate this agreement and all remaining sums
either paid to VFD, but not expended or due to be paid to VFD shall be forfeited by VFD and shall
be returned to COUNTY or retained by COUNTY.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 8 of 11

(C) The County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement and/or withhold a portion of the
payment if it is determined by the County that the fire department employees, volunteers, or
agents are not performing their duties and obligations in a safe manner.

(D) By either party. This agreement may be terminated at any time for convenience or fault upon
thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

X. GENERAL PROVISIONS

(A) Agent for Limited Purposes Only. COUNTY and VFD understand and agree that Section
352.004 of the Texas Local Government Code applies to the services performed by VFD for
COUNTY under this agreement and that when engaged in the scope of its duty to provide
firefighting and fire protection services for the residents in any part of the “Designated VFD Area”
shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection Zone Map, VFD
acts as an agent of the COUNTY only to the limited extent mandated by law. However, it is
understood and agreed by COUNTY and VFD that VFD is a private not-for-profit
corporation and not a governmental entity, and VFD is not intended to be an agent and is not
an agent of County for any purpose.

(1) VFD is an independent contractor and shall have the sole discretion to determine the
skill certification level of firemen based on its right to supervise, manage, control, and direct the
performance of its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or
volunteers and the performance of the firefighting and fire protection services.

(2) Nothing contained within this agreement shall be deemed or construed by the Parties
hereto or any other third party to create the relationship of principal and agent, partnership, joint
venture, or of any other association whatsoever between the Parties, it being expressly
understood and agreed that no provision contained in this agreement nor any acts of the
Parties hereto shall be deemed to create any other relationship between the Parties other
than the relationship of independent contractor.

(3) COUNTY looks to VFD for results only.

(B) Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this agreement or the application thereof
to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of
this agreement or the application of such remaining terms, covenants or conditions to persons or
circumstances other than those as to which it is invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected
thereby, and each remaining term, covenant or condition of this agreement shall be valid and shall
be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law and intended by the Parties. If any provision of
this Agreement shall be held by the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction or the final
award of an arbitrator to be invalid, void or otherwise unenforceable, such provision shall be
enforced to the maximum extent possible to effect the intent of the parties, or, to the extent
incapable of such enforcement, shall be deemed to be deleted from this Agreement, and the
remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. In such event the parties agree

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 9 of 11

to negotiate in good faith to amend and replace such invalid or void or unenforceable provision
with a valid and lawful and enforceable provision which most closely approximates the intent and
economic effect of such invalid or void or unenforceable provision.

(C) Notices. Any notice permitted or required to be given must be in writing and may be given by
certified United States Mail, return receipt requested, addressed to:

To COUNTY: County Judge
Weldon Cude
#1 Courthouse Circle Drive, Suite #101
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

To VFD: Blackhill Volunteer Fire Department
Fire Chief

Any notice permitted or required to be given hereunder shall be deemed to have been given
upon deposit of the notice in the United States Mail as aforesaid.

(D) Authority to Contract. The undersigned officers and/or agents of the Parties hereto are the
properly authorized officials and have the necessary authority to execute this agreement on behalf
of the parties hereto, and each party hereby certifies to the other that any necessary resolutions
extending said authority have been duly passed and are now in full force and effect.

(E) Governing Law. This agreement shall be governed by and construed and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and the venue for enforcement shall be Atascosa
County.

(F) Anti-Contra Proferentem Clause. The Parties and/or their respective legal counsel have
actively negotiated and drafted the provisions of this Agreement. Notwithstanding any rule to the
contrary, no provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted or construed against any party
because such Party and/or its legal counsel was the drafter thereof. In the event ofa dispute between
the parties as to the meaning of terms, phrases or specific provisions of this Agreement, the authorship
of this Agreement shall not be cause for this Agreement to be construed against any party nor in favor

of any party.

(G) Limitation of Liability. By entering into this agreement, neither Party waives sovereign
immunity defenses nor any other limitation or defense of liability provided by law or in equity.
No provision of this agreement is intended to modify or waive any provision of the Texas Tort
Claims Act or any other statute.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 10 of 11

(H) Interpretation. Throughout this Agreement, except where the context requires otherwise, the
masculine usage of a term shall be construed to include the feminine, and vice versa, and the
singular number shall be deemed to include the plural, and vice versa.

(I) Entire Agreement. This agreement constitutes the total and complete integration of any and all
understandings existing between the Parties hereto and supersedes any prior oral or written
agreements, promises or representations between them.

(1) Captions and Headings. The headings or captions of the various paragraphs of this agreement
are for convenience only, and shall not define, interpret, affect or prescribe the meaning and
interpretation of the provisions of this agreement.

(K) Current Revenues Available and No Tax Revenue. County agrees that any payments that are
made under this Agreement for services will be made from current revenues available to County.
Tax revenue may not be pledged to the payment of amounts agreed to be paid under this
Agreement.

(L) No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Agreement shall entitle any third party to any
claim, cause of action, remedy, or right of any kind; it being the intent of the Parties that this
Agreement shall not be construed as a third party beneficiary contract.

(M) Amendment. If the Parties desire to amend this agreement during or after the initial term, any
modifications may be either incorporated herein by a written amendment or set forth in an entirely
new agreement. Any modifications must be approved and signed by authorized representatives of
the Parties.

(N) Waiver. The failure of the County to insist on a strict performance of any of the terms or
conditions of this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of the rights or remedies that the County may
have regarding that specific instance only, and shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach
or default in any terms or conditions.

(O) Assignment. This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the Parties and their
respective successors and assignees, provided, however, that this agreement may not be assigned
without the prior written consent of both Parties.

Dated to be effective this the _/ [ day of ﬂf(‘f/)ﬂéw ,20 & 3

Atasgosa County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas:

By: /(ﬂ Cu/é,, Date: rzl ” / L%

Weldon Cude, County Judge '

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 110of 11

Blackhill Volunteer Fire Department, a not-for-profit corporation:

447(\ ’\gtﬁ Date: \A] L{} 2022

Presuient/
Printed Name: / SZ,W\\\.\,L’\?‘

By: /)%/4/////7// Date: \)\\ 4 |3\O¢Q~?>

Fire Chief
Printed Name: NGO\ \/\J‘TL

*By law, the County Attorney’s Office may only advise or approve agreements or legal
documents on behalf of its clients. It may not advise or approve an agreement or legal document
on behalf of other parties. Our review of this document was conducted solely from the legal
perspective of our client. Our approval of this document was offered solely for the benefit of our
client. Other parties should NOT rely on this approval, and should seek review and approval by
their own respective attorney(s).

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 1 of 11

AGREEMENT FOR FIRE FIGHTING AND FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES WITH A
VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§ FISCAL YEAR 2024 TO 2025
COUNTY OF ATASCOSA §

WHEREAS, ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, hereinafter “COUNTY,” is a political subdivision
of the State of Texas, has the authority under Texas Local Government Code, Section 352.001 to
contract with an incorporated volunteer fire department that is located within the COUNTY to
provide firefighting and fire protection services to an area of the COUNTY that is located outside
the corporate limits of any city, town or village; and

WHEREAS, the POTEET VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT, hereinafter “VFD,” is an
incorporated volunteer fire department located within COUNTY; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY and VFD represent that each is independently authorized to perform the
functions contemplated by this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY is contracting with an not-for-profit tax-exempt entity to provide a public
service, because VFD has fire protection vehicles and other equipment designed for the
extinguishing of fire, the providing of emergency services, and the prevention of damage to
property and injury to persons from fire and other emergencies and has the control and use of
volunteer members who are trained to properly utilize such vehicles and equipment and to provide
fire protection and emergency services; and

WHEREAS, this agreement and contract is made between COUNTY and VFD pursuant to the
authority of Subchapter A of Chapter 352 of the Texas Local Government Code and pursuant to
the general authority of the Commissioners Court to contract with providers for services for the
public.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that in consideration of
the above recitals, mutual benefits, and promises each to the other made herein, the Parties named
above do hereby agree as follows:

I. DEFINITIONS
“Fire Fighting and Fire Protection Services” shall mean and include, but not be limited to, assisting
in service initiatives, programs and strategies to reduce fire calls, rescuing life involved in fire

incidents, controlling and extinguishing fires, driving, maneuvering, and redeploying fire service
vehicles, mitigating damage to the environment and to property, maintaining firefighting and

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 2 of 11

emergency capabilities and equipment in a state of readiness, and maintaining an active roster of
at least eight (8) firemen.

II. PUBLIC PURPOSE

(A) The purpose of this agreement is to provide public firefighting and fire protection services and
other limited related emergency response services within the area of COUNTY that lies outside
the boundaries of any municipal government. COUNTY has no authority to provide fire protection
or most other emergency response services within the territorial limits of incorporated
municipalities and by this agreement does not attempt to usurp the authority of municipalities to
manage, regulate, and provide firefighting and fire protection services within municipal
boundaries.

(B) It is agreed by COUNTY and VFD that the terms of this agreement shall only be applicable to
fire fighting and fire protection services provided by VFD within the “Designated POTEET VFD
Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection Zone
Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court in Jourdanton, Texas,
and a photocopy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein and made a
part hereof.

[II. VFD OBLIGATIONS

VFD, as a part of this agreement, and as a condition precedent of the payment by COUNTY of
any and all sums called for under this agreement, agrees that:

(A) VFD will provide firefighting and fire protection services for all persons and property within
the “Designated POTEET VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the
official Fire Protection Zone Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County Commissioners
Court in Jourdanton, Texas, and a photocopy of which is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit
“A” and incorporated herein and made a part hereof. Further, VFD agrees that it shall be the First
Responder for firefighting and fire protection services within the “Designated POTEET VFD
Area.”

(1) Upon receipt of emergency information invoking the services provided by this
agreement, a first call response shall be made by VFD. A first call response by VFD shall
be completed in accordance with the terms of this agreement.

(2) If VFD is unable to respond, COUNTY dispatch shall be IMMEDIATELY notified
by VFD of its inability to provide firefighting and fire protection services and a broadcast
will be made by COUNTY for general response. Complete failure of communication or
dispatch contact will be treated as an inability to respond by VFD, and COUNTY will then
default and broadcast to general response.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




]
|

Page 3 of 11

(B) VFD expressly agrees to save, indemnify, and hold harmless COUNTY, its officers,
agents, and employees from and against any and all claims, losses, damages, causes of action,
suits and liability of every kind, including all expenses of litigation, court costs, including
reasonable attorney’s fees, for injury to or death to any person, or for damages to any
property, arising out of or in connection with the services provided under this agreement.

(C) Emergency services, other than those concerning firefighting and fire protection services in
the “Designated POTEET VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the
official Fire Protection Zone Map, are not subject to this agreement. In the event VFD provides
services not provided for by this agreement, IT IS EXPRESSLY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD
THAT VFD ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY INJURY OR DAMAGE
SUFFERED BY ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY RESULTING FROM SUCH ACTION,
INCLUDING ANY DAMAGE OR INJURY CAUSED OR CONTRIBUTED TO OR BY
REASON OF THE USE OR OPERATION OF ANY EQUIPMENT OR TANGIBLE PROPERTY
OWNED BY THE COUNTY OR PURCHASED BY THE COUNTY FOR VFD, AND VFD
AGREES TO INDEMNIFY THE COUNTY FOR ANY AMOUNT SPENT BY THE COUNTY
IN DEFENDING ITSELF IN ANY COURT ACTION ARISING OUT OF A SITUATION IN
WHICH VFD UTILIZED SUCH EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE NON-FIRE RELATED
EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES OR WHICH OTHERWISE ARISES FROM THE
PROVIDING OF NON-FIRE EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES, INCLUDING
ATTORNEY’S FEES, COSTS OF COURT, AND OTHER EXPENSES REASONABLY
NECESSARY IN PREPARING AND/OR PRESENTING ANY DEFENSE IN SUCH MATTER
AS WELL AS FOR ANY DAMAGES FOR WHICH THE COUNTY IS HELD RESPONSIBLE
BY ANY COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION. 1t is further expressly understood and
agreed that no official, employee or agent of COUNTY has authority to bind COUNTY to be liable
for the manner and means of providing firefighting and fire protection services.

(D) VFD shall use reasonable diligence and effort to provide the firefighting and fire protection
services and related emergency response services it has contracted to provide by this agreement
and to provide immediate, direct, and competent supervision of VFD members, employees, agents,
contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or volunteers, if any, in the furtherance of the purposes,
terms, and conditions of this agreement. The Parties do not hereby waive any immunity, defense,
privilege, or remedy provided by law.

(1) VFD agrees to provide firefighting and fire protection services with such personnel and
equipment that is determined by VFD to be adequate and appropriate to successfully and
timely complete said services and VFD shall be responsible for determining the techniques
utilized to complete said services.

(2) VFD, at its sole expense, shall maintain an active training schedule for all fire personnel
within the department. In regards to the training requirements, at a minimum, thirty percent
(30%) of the VFD membership shall have completed at least, twenty (20) hours of training
by the first day of the last month of this agreement. All training shall be in accordance
with the Texas State Fireman and Fire Marshal’s Association (SFFMA) curriculum or the

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 4 of 11

Texas Commission on Fire Protection Standards (TCFP) or the authority having
jurisdiction (AHJ).

(3) All training hours required herein will be certified to the County Fire Marshal no later
than the fifteenth (15" day of the last month of this agreement.

(4) All training shall be conducted by

(a) Local Training. A fire department training coordinator selected from within
VFD and in accordance with a scheduled lesson plan. Local training must be
documented with a roster signed by all attendees. This documentation must include
the class subject materials, the number of hours of training being completed. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15" day of the last month of this agreement. The county will accept hours for
training conducted by a non-certified trainer, such as the Fire Chief or a VFD
training officer as long as the Fire Chief provides clear documentation of the
training, its description and its length. The Fire Chief must attest to the
documentation submitted to the county. The county will accept hours from fire
training webinars if the criteria meets the requirements of this contract. Webinar
hours must be attested to by the Fire Chief.

(b) Commercial Training. A training provided by an organization recognized by
the Texas Fireman’s and Fire Marshal’s Association providing commercial training
sessions documented by certification issued by the training organization. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15™ day of the last month of this agreement.

(5) Failure to complete the required training and/or submit the required documentation in
a timely manner shall be considered good cause for default and termination of the
agreement and shall result in forfeiture of the funds consideration.

(E) VFD agrees to cause its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers,
volunteers and/or personnel providing firefighting and fire protection services the subject of this
agreement, when performing such services, to conduct themselves in a professional manner and to
comply with applicable federal, state, county and city laws, regulations and/or ordinances. All
firemen, volunteer or otherwise, of VFD must be members of VFD and properly trained and
equipped to perform firefighting and fire protection duties. Radio communications will be
conducted in accord with any rules, procedures or directives of the Sheriff of Atascosa County
and/or County Fire Marshal. VFD further agrees that it will cooperate with the County Fire
Marshal to the extent provided for by Texas law.

(F) VFD, in carrying out the terms of this agreement, will in good faith and where possible, attempt

not to utilize any person under 18 years of age in the performance of the services to be provided
under this agreement.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 5 of 11

(G) 1t is agreed that VFD shall comply with any rules, procedures, or directives of the County Fire
Marshal for determining which fires warrant investigations, and shall cooperate with any such
investigation made by the appropriate County Fire Marshal, State Fire Marshal, County Sheriff
and/or other law enforcement agencies or their designees.

(H) The books and records maintained for operating VFD shall be open to inspection by COUNTY
or its designated representatives by a scheduled appointment with the VFD Treasurer and President
but shall not exceed more than ten (10) days from initial request date. The request will be made
via email and the time frame will begin one day after the email has been sent.

(I) VFD shall submit semiannual (July/January) financial reports, including but not limited to
copies of invoices, receipts, deposit slips, checks, and/or checkbook registers, to COUNTY no
later than the first Friday of the corresponding month.

(1) VFD agrees to maintain a separate account for the funds paid under this agreement and
shall furnish to COUNTY a financial statement and itemized expense report concerning
receipts and payments from said account, not later than the first Friday of July and January
months. All reports and statements shall have sufficient information to establish
compliance with the terms of this agreement and to qualify each expense paid by VFD.
Department ledgers (copies) as well as official bank statements will be required as part of
the financial report’s paperwork to be submitted.

(J) VFD agrees to submit, not later than the first Friday of the first month of the following New
Year, a final run report listing the total number of runs made for each month of the agreement year.
All department fire runs will be divided by County calls, City calls, and all mutual aid calls where
the VFD responded to assist another agency. A full log of all calls run for the year will be furnished
to the County. Concurrently, VFD agrees to provide the Fire Marshal with a list of training that
each of the members of the department received. All documents shall be provided to the County
Fire Marshal and shall be signed and certified by an approved officer/coordinator of VFD.

(K) COUNTY recommends VFD to maintain statutory workers’ compensation coverage for its
employees, officers, and volunteers regarding VFD’s performance under this agreement. VFD
recognizes that COUNTY has no responsibility to furnish this coverage and VFD waives any
right to pursue COUNTY for potential liability regarding payments for this coverage or for
potential liability regarding payments for claims filed against this coverage.

(L) VFD agrees to all terms and conditions of the Atascosa County Emergency Management Plan,
a copy of which is available for review at the Office of Emergency Management, and which is
made a part hereof by reference, currently in effect at the time of signing this agreement and
specifically agrees to participate in the plan under emergency conditions and meet all requirements
with regard to fire fighting and emergency control as set forth in the Atascosa County Emergency
Management Plan.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 6 of 11

(M) VFD agrees to be subject to random audits by the Atascosa County Auditor’s Office to ensure
that funds paid by COUNTY are expended for firefighting and fire protection purposes.

(N) VFED agrees and warrants that, as a condition precedent for the distribution of any
funds as consideration, VFD will become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt
organization as defined by state and federal laws and regulations within ninety (90) days of
the Effective Date of this agreement. Thereafter, VFD will, at all times, maintain its state
and federal not-for-profit tax-exempt status, and VFD will, at all times, comply with all
state and federal regulations, laws, and provisions governing not-for-profit tax-exempt
organizations. Itis hereby agreed and understood by the Parties that should VFD fail to
become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt organization within the ninety (90) day
period, this agreement, and the obligations contained herein, shall be null and void in its
entirety.

IV. COUNTY OBLIGATIONS

In addition to any emergency communication systems that may be available to or in the possession
of VFD, COUNTY will provide emergency communications and dispatch services for receiving
and the dispatch of calls for emergency personnel.

V. CONSIDERATION

(A) For the services provided herein, COUNTY shall provide to VFD a total sum not to exceed
$31,000.00 during the term of this agreement. All sums to be paid under this agreement by the
COUNTY shall be made from current revenues available. All sums paid under this agreement by
the COUNTY shall be used by VFD to directly fulfill and benefit its ability to perform firefighting
and fire protection services.

(B) The Parties agree that $15,500.00 will be paid to VFD within thirty (30) days of the Effective
Date of this agreement.

(C) The Parties agree that the second disbursement of $15,500.00 will be paid to VFD upon written
proof of completion of the training requirements in Section III (D), above.

(D) The Parties agree that in addition to the payments set forth in Section 5 (B) and (C) above, a
disbursement in the amount of $11,000.00 will be payable upon written proof to the County that
the VFD has obtained an Accidental Death and Dismemberment (AD&D) policy, to be maintained
for the duration of this agreement or longer. VFD is not relieved of any liability or other
obligations assumed pursuant to this agreement by reason of its failure to obtain or maintain
insurance in the sufficient amounts, duration, or types. Should VFD fail to provide written proof
of an AD&D policy, under no circumstances shall the VFD be entitled to the amount stipulated in
this Section 5(D). Should VFD let such policy lapse during the term of this agreement, the sum
provided for under the Section 5 (D) shall be forfeited by the VFD and shall be returned to the
County.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 7 of 11

(E) 1t is expressly agreed by the Parties that the COUNTY has allocated the maximum of
$42,000.00 specifically for the full discharge of VFD’s obligations under this agreement and it is
agreed that COUNTY is in no way obligated to pay VFD any more than the maximum allocated.

VI. MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

During the term of this agreement and thereafter, VFD shall not make any use of any sums paid
by COUNTY, except for the benefit and advancement of VFD’s firefighting and fire protection
services as required in the course of the performance of its services under this agreement.

VII. DEFAULT

(A) In the event either Party shall fail to keep, observe or perform any provision of this agreement,
the breaching Party shall be deemed in default. If such default shall not be corrected within thirty
(30) days after written notice thereof given by the non-breaching Party to the other, then the non-
breaching Party shall be entitled to terminate this agreement immediately. (B) The failure by one
Party to require performance of any provision shall not affect that Party’s right to require
performance at any time thereafter, nor shall a waiver of any breach or default of this agreement
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach or default or a waiver of the provision itself.

VIIL. EFFECTIVE DATE

(A) The effective date of this agreement shall be the 1** day of January 2024, or the date that both
Parties have signed within the 2024 - 2025 fiscal year, whichever is later, and this agreement shall
expire at midnight of the 31st day of December 2024.

(B) The COUNTY is expressly prohibited by the Constitution of the State of Texas from creating
a debt without providing for a tax to pay the debt. Any provision that would provide for automatic
renewal of this agreement would necessarily establish a debt. Consequently, there shall be no
automatic renewal of this agreement. It is agreed that renewal of a fire fighting and fire protection
services agreement between COUNTY and VFD, must be by execution of a new agreement for
each fiscal year intended to be covered by the agreement.

IX. TERMINATION

(A) By Mutual Agreement. This agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement of VFD and
COUNTY, as evidenced by a written termination agreement.

(B) For Misappropriation of funds. If VFD misappropriates funds paid to it under this agreement,
the COUNTY may summarily and immediately terminate this agreement and all remaining sums
either paid to VFD, but not expended or due to be paid to VFD shall be forfeited by VFD and shall
be returned to COUNTY or retained by COUNTY.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




}

Page 8 of 11

(C) The County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement and/or withhold a portion of the
payment if it is determined by the County that the fire department employees, volunteers, or
agents are not performing their duties and obligations in a safe manner.

(D) By either party. This agreement may be terminated at any time for convenience or fault upon
thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

X. GENERAL PROVISIONS

(A) Agent for Limited Purposes Only. COUNTY and VFD understand and agree that Section
352.004 of the Texas Local Government Code applies to the services performed by VFD for
COUNTY under this agreement and that when engaged in the scope of its duty to provide
firefighting and fire protection services for the residents in any part of the “Designated VFD Area”
shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection Zone Map, VFD
acts as an agent of the COUNTY only to the limited extent mandated by law. However, it is
understood and agreed by COUNTY and VFD that VFD is a private not-for-profit
corporation and not a governmental entity, and VFD is not intended to be an agent and is not
an agent of County for any purpose.

(1) VFD is an independent contractor and shall have the sole discretion to determine the
skill certification level of firemen based on its right to supervise, manage, control, and direct the
performance of its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or
volunteers and the performance of the firefighting and fire protection services.

(2) Nothing contained within this agreement shall be deemed or construed by the Parties
hereto or any other third party to create the relationship of principal and agent, partnership, joint
venture, or of any other association whatsoever between the Parties, it being expressly
understood and agreed that ne provision contained in this agreement nor any acts of the
Parties hereto shall be deemed to create any other relationship between the Parties other
than the relationship of independent contractor.

(3) COUNTY looks to VFD for results only.

(B) Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this agreement or the application thereof
to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of
this agreement or the application of such remaining terms, covenants or conditions to persons or
circumstances other than those as to which it is invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected
thereby, and each remaining term, covenant or condition of this agreement shall be valid and shall
be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law and intended by the Parties. If any provision of
this Agreement shall be held by the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction or the final
award of an arbitrator to be invalid, void or otherwise unenforceable, such provision shall be
enforced to the maximum extent possible to effect the intent of the parties, or, to the extent
incapable of such enforcement, shall be deemed to be deleted from this Agreement, and the
remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. In such event the parties agree

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page9o0f11

to negotiate in good faith to amend and replace such invalid or void or unenforceable provision
with a valid and lawful and enforceable provision which most closely approximates the intent and
economic effect of such invalid or void or unenforceable provision.

(C) Notices. Any notice permitted or required to be given must be in writing and may be given by
certified United States Mail, return receipt requested, addressed to:

To COUNTY: County Judge
Weldon Cude
#1 Courthouse Circle Drive, Suite #101
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

To VFD: Poteet Volunteer Fire Department
Fire Chief

Any notice permitted or required to be given hereunder shall be deemed to have been given
upon deposit of the notice in the United States Mail as aforesaid.

(D) Authority to Contract. The undersigned officers and/or agents of the Parties hereto are the
properly authorized officials and have the necessary authority to execute this agreement on behalf
of the parties hereto, and each party hereby certifies to the other that any necessary resolutions
extending said authority have been duly passed and are now in full force and effect.

(E) Governing Law. This agreement shall be governed by and construed and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and the venue for enforcement shall be Atascosa
County.

(F) Anti-Contra Proferentem Clause. The Parties and/or their respective legal counsel have
actively negotiated and drafted the provisions of this Agreement. Notwithstanding any rule to the
contrary, no provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted or construed against any party
because such Party and/or its legal counsel was the drafter thereof. In the event of a dispute between
the parties as to the meaning of terms, phrases or specific provisions of this Agreement, the authorship
of this Agreement shall not be cause for this Agreement to be construed against any party nor in favor

of any party.

(G) Limitation of Liability. By entering into this agreement, neither Party waives sovereign
immunity defenses nor any other limitation or defense of liability provided by law or in equity.
No provision of this agreement is intended to modify or waive any provision of the Texas Tort
Claims Act or any other statute,

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 10 of 11

(H) Interpretation. Throughout this Agreement, except where the context requires otherwise, the
masculine usage of a term shall be construed to include the feminine, and vice versa, and the
singular number shall be deemed to include the plural, and vice versa.

() Entire Agreement. This agreement constitutes the total and complete integration of any and all
understandings existing between the Parties hereto and supersedes any prior oral or written
agreements, promises or representations between them.

(J) Captions and Headings. The headings or captions of the various paragraphs of this agreement
are for convenience only, and shall not define, interpret, affect or prescribe the meaning and
interpretation of the provisions of this agreement.

(K) Current Revenues Available and No Tax Revenue. County agrees that any payments that are
made under this Agreement for services will be made from current revenues available to County.
Tax revenue may not be pledged to the payment of amounts agreed to be paid under this
Agreement.

(L) No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Agreement shall entitle any third party to any
claim, cause of action, remedy, or right of any kind; it being the intent of the Parties that this
Agreement shall not be construed as a third party beneficiary contract.

(M) Amendment. If the Parties desire to amend this agreement during or after the initial term, any
modifications may be either incorporated herein by a written amendment or set forth in an entirely
new agreement. Any modifications must be approved and signed by authorized representatives of
the Parties.

(N) Waiver. The failure of the County to insist on a strict performance of any of the terms or
conditions of this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of the rights or remedies that the County may
have regarding that specific instance only, and shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach
or default in any terms or conditions.

(O) Assignment. This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the Parties and their
respective successors and assignees, provided, however, that this agreement may not be assigned
without the prior written consent of both Parties.

Dated to be effective this the Z/ day of D[ e pé,}’\ , 20 2 5

Atascosa County; Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas:

BY:u&k;C"er Date: 12 /// /ZUZ’-B

Weldon Cude, County Judge

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 11 of 11

Poteet Volunteer Fire Department, a not-for-profit corporation:

By: % Date: >(”/S"ZZ

President

Printed Name: f& /‘v‘( '( / ar i 3

By: Z-t'-;%w/ Date: /S5 2002 3

Fire Chief
Printed Name: (:zgﬁ‘s [gfﬂmﬁ

*By law, the County Attorney’s Office may only advise or approve agreements or legal
documents on behalf of its clients. It may not advise or approve an agreement or legal document
on behalf of other parties. Our review of this document was conducted solely from the legal
perspective of our client. Qur approval of this document was offered solely for the benefit of our
client. Other parties should NOT rely on this approval, and should seek review and approval by
their own respective attorney(s).

b

Fire Services Agreement. Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 1 0of 11

AGREEMENT FOR FIRE FIGHTING AND FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES WITH A
VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

STATE OF TEXAS § ,
§ FISCAL YEAR 2024 TO 2025
COUNTY OF ATASCOSA §

WHEREAS, ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, hereinafter “COUNTY,” is a political subdivision
of the State of Texas, has the authority under Texas Local Government Code, Section 352.001 to
contract with an incorporated volunteer fire department that is located within the COUNTY to
provide firefighting and fire protection services to an area of the COUNTY that is located outside
the corporate limits of any city, town or village; and

WHEREAS, the CHARLOTTE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT, hereinafter “VFD,” is an
incorporated volunteer fire department located within COUNTY ; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY and VFD represent that each is independently authorized to perform the
functions contemplated by this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY is contracting with an not-for-profit tax-exempt entity to provide a public
service, because VFD has fire protection vehicles and other equipment designed for the
extinguishing of fire, the providing of emergency services, and the prevention of damage to
property and injury to persons from fire and other emergencies and has the control and use of
volunteer members who are trained to properly utilize such vehicles and equipment and to provide
fire protection and emergency services; and

WHEREAS, this agreement and contract is made between COUNTY and VFD pursuant to the
authority of Subchapter A of Chapter 352 of the Texas Local Government Code and pursuant to
the general authority of the Commissioners Court to contract with providers for services for the
public.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that in consideration of
the above recitals, mutual benefits, and promises each to the other made herein, the Parties named
above do hereby agree as follows:

I. DEFINITIONS
“Fire Fighting and Fire Protection Services” shall mean and include, but not be limited to, assisting
in service initiatives, programs and strategies to reduce fire calls, rescuing life involved in fire

incidents, controlling and extinguishing fires, driving, maneuvering, and redeploying fire service
vehicles, mitigating damage to the environment and to property, maintaining firefighting and

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 2 of 11

emergency capabilities and equipment in a state of readiness, and maintaining an active roster of
at least eight (8) firemen.

II. PUBLIC PURPOSE

(A) The purpose of this agreement is to provide public firefighting and fire protection services and
other limited related emergency response services within the area of COUNTY that lies outside
the boundaries of any municipal government. COUNTY has no authority to provide fire protection
or most other emergency response services within the territorial limits of incorporated
municipalities and by this agreement does not attempt to usurp the authority of municipalities to
manage, regulate, and provide firefighting and fire protection services within municipal
boundaries.

(B) It is agreed by COUNTY and VFD that the terms of this agreement shall only be applicable to
fire fighting and fire protection services provided by VFD within the “Designated CHARLOTTE
VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection
Zone Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court in Jourdanton,
Texas, and a photocopy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein and
made a part hereof.

III. VFD OBLIGATIONS

VED, as a part of this agreement, and as a condition precedent of the payment by COUNTY of
any and all sums called for under this agreement, agrees that:

(A) VFD will provide firefighting and fire protection services for all persons and property within
the “Designated CHARLOTTE VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown
by the official Fire Protection Zone Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County
Commissioners Court in Jourdanton, Texas, and a photocopy of which is attached to this
Agreement as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein and made a part hereof. Further, VFD agrees
that it shall be the First Responder for firefighting and fire protection services within the
“Designated CHARLOTTE VFD Area.”

(1) Upon receipt of emergency information invoking the services provided by this
agreement, a first call response shall be made by VFD. A first call response by VFD shall
be completed in accordance with the terms of this agreement.

(2) If VFD is unable to respond, COUNTY dispatch shall be IMMEDIATELY notified
by VFD of its inability to provide firefighting and fire protection services and a broadcast
will be made by COUNTY for general response. Complete failure of communication or
dispatch contact will be treated as an inability to respond by VFD, and COUNTY will then
default and broadcast to general response.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 3 of 11

(B) YFD expressly agrees to save, indemnify, and hold harmless COUNTY, its officers,
agents, and employees from and against any and all claims, losses, damages, causes of action,
suits and liability of every kind, including all expenses of litigation, court costs, including
reasonable attorney’s fees, for injury to or death to any person, or for damages to any
property, arising out of or in connection with the services provided under this agreement.

(C) Emergency services, other than those concerning firefighting and fire protection services in
the “Designated CHARLOTTE VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown
by the official Fire Protection Zone Map, are not subject to this agreement. In the event VFD
provides services not provided for by this agreement, IT IS EXPRESSLY AGREED AND
UNDERSTOOD THAT VFD ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY INJURY OR
DAMAGE SUFFERED BY ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY RESULTING FROM SUCH
ACTION, INCLUDING ANY DAMAGE OR INJURY CAUSED OR CONTRIBUTED TO OR
BY REASON OF THE USE OR OPERATION OF ANY EQUIPMENT OR TANGIBLE
PROPERTY OWNED BY THE COUNTY OR PURCHASED BY THE COUNTY FOR VFD,
AND VFD AGREES TO INDEMNIFY THE COUNTY FOR ANY AMOUNT SPENT BY THE
COUNTY IN DEFENDING ITSELF IN ANY COURT ACTION ARISING OUT OF A
SITUATION IN WHICH VFD UTILIZED SUCH EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE NON-FIRE
RELATED EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES OR WHICH OTHERWISE ARISES FROM
THE PROVIDING OF NON-FIRE EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES, INCLUDING
ATTORNEY’S FEES, COSTS OF COURT, AND OTHER EXPENSES REASONABLY
NECESSARY IN PREPARING AND/OR PRESENTING ANY DEFENSE IN SUCH MATTER
AS WELL AS FOR ANY DAMAGES FOR WHICH THE COUNTY IS HELD RESPONSIBLE
BY ANY COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION. It is further expressly understood and
agreed that no official, employee or agent of COUNTY has authority to bind COUNTY to be liable
for the manner and means of providing firefighting and fire protection services.

(D) VFD shall use reasonable diligence and effort to provide the firefighting and fire protection
services and related emergency response services it has contracted to provide by this agreement
and to provide immediate, direct, and competent supervision of VFD members, employees, agents,
contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or volunteers, if any, in the furtherance of the purposes,
terms, and conditions of this agreement. The Parties do not hereby waive any immunity, defense,
privilege, or remedy provided by law.

(1) VFD agrees to provide firefighting and fire protection services with such personnel and
equipment that is determined by VFD to be adequate and appropriate to successfully and
timely complete said services and VFD shall be responsible for determining the techniques
utilized to complete said services.

(2) VFD, at its sole expense, shall maintain an active training schedule for all fire personnel
within the department. In regards to the training requirements, at a minimum, thirty percent
(30%) of the VFD membership shall have completed at least, twenty (20) hours of training
by the first day of the last month of this agreement. All training shall be in accordance
with the Texas State Fireman and Fire Marshal’s Association (SFFMA) curriculum or the

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 4 of 11

Texas Commission on Fire Protection Standards (TCFP) or the authority having
jurisdiction (AHJ).

(3) All training hours required herein will be certified to the County Fire Marshal no later
than the fifteenth (15™ day of the last month of this agreement.

(4) All training shall be conducted by

(a) Local Training. A fire department training coordinator selected from within
VFD and in accordance with a scheduled lesson plan. Local training must be
documented with a roster signed by all attendees. This documentation must include
the class subject materials, the number of hours of training being completed. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15" day of the last month of this agreement. The county will accept hours for
training conducted by a non-certified trainer, such as the Fire Chief or a VFD
training officer as long as the Fire Chief provides clear documentation of the
training, its description and its length. The Fire Chief must attest to the
documentation submitted to the county. The county will accept hours from fire
training webinars if the criteria meets the requirements of this contract. Webinar
hours must be attested to by the Fire Chief.

(b) Commercial Training. A training provided by an organization recognized by
the Texas Fireman’s and Fire Marshal’s Association providing commercial training
sessions documented by certification issued by the training organization. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15" day of the last month of this agreement.

(5) Failure to complete the required training and/or submit the required documentation in
a timely manner shall be considered good cause for default and termination of the
agreement and shall result in forfeiture of the funds consideration.

(E) VFD agrees to cause its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers,
volunteers and/or personnel providing firefighting and fire protection services the subject of this
agreement, when performing such services, to conduct themselves in a professional manner and to
comply with applicable federal, state, county and city laws, regulations and/or ordinances. All
firemen, volunteer or otherwise, of VFD must be members of VFD and properly trained and
equipped to perform firefighting and fire protection duties. Radio communications will be
conducted in accord with any rules, procedures or directives of the Sheriff of Atascosa County
and/or County Fire Marshal. VFD further agrees that it will cooperate with the County Fire
Marshal to the extent provided for by Texas law.

(F) VFD, in carrying out the terms of this agreement, will in good faith and where possible, attempt

not to utilize any person under 18 years of age in the performance of the services to be provided
under this agreement.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 5 of 11

(G) It is agreed that VFD shall comply with any rules, procedures, or directives of the County Fire
Marshal for determining which fires warrant investigations, and shall cooperate with any such
investigation made by the appropriate County Fire Marshal, State Fire Marshal, County Sheriff
and/or other law enforcement agencies or their designees.

(H) The books and records maintained for operating VFD shall be open to inspection by COUNTY
or its designated representatives by a scheduled appointment with the VFD Treasurer and President
but shall not exceed more than ten (10) days from initial request date. The request will be made
via email and the time frame will begin one day after the email has been sent.

(I) VFD shall submit semiannual (July/January) financial reports, including but not limited to
copies of invoices, receipts, deposit slips, checks, and/or checkbook registers, to COUNTY no
later than the first Friday of the corresponding month.

(1) VFD agrees to maintain a separate account for the funds paid under this agreement and
shall furnish to COUNTY a financial statement and itemized expense report concerning
receipts and payments from said account, not later than the first Friday of July and January
months. All reports and statements shall have sufficient information to establish
compliance with the terms of this agreement and to qualify each expense paid by VFD.
Department ledgers (copies) as well as official bank statements will be required as part of
the financial report’s paperwork to be submitted.

(J) VFD agrees to submit, not later than the first Friday of the first month of the following New
Year, a final run report listing the total number of runs made for each month of the agreement year.
All department fire runs will be divided by County calls, City calls, and all mutual aid calls where
the VFD responded to assist another agency. A full log of all calls run for the year will be furnished
to the County. Concurrently, VFD agrees to provide the Fire Marshal with a list of training that
each of the members of the department received. All documents shall be provided to the County
Fire Marshal and shall be signed and certified by an approved officer/coordinator of VFD.

(K) COUNTY recommends VFD to maintain statutory workers’ compensation coverage for its
employees, officers, and volunteers regarding VFD’s performance under this agreement. VFD
recognizes that COUNTY has no responsibility to furnish this coverage and VFD waives any
right to pursue COUNTY for potential liability regarding payments for this coverage or for
potential liability regarding payments for claims filed against this coverage.

(L) VFD agrees to all terms and conditions of the Atascosa County Emergency Management Plan,
a copy of which is available for review at the Office of Emergency Management, and which is
made a part hereof by reference, currently in effect at the time of signing this agreement and
specifically agrees to participate in the plan under emergency conditions and meet all requirements
with regard to fire fighting and emergency control as set forth in the Atascosa County Emergency
Management Plan.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 6 of 11

(M) VFD agrees to be subject to random audits by the Atascosa County Auditor’s Office to ensure
that funds paid by COUNTY are expended for firefighting and fire protection purposes.

(N) VFD agrees and warrants that, as a condition precedent for the distribution of any
funds as consideration, VFD will become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt
organization as defined by state and federal laws and regulations within ninety (90) days of
the Effective Date of this agreement. Thereafter, VFD will, at all times, maintain its state
and federal not-for-profit tax-exempt status, and VFD will, at all times, comply with all
state and federal regulations, laws, and provisions governing not-for-profit tax-exempt
organizations. It is hereby agreed and understood by the Parties that should VFD fail to
become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt organization within the ninety (90) day
period, this agreement, and the obligations contained herein, shall be null and void in its
entirety.

IV. COUNTY OBLIGATIONS

In addition to any emergency communication systems that may be available to or in the possession
of VFD, COUNTY will provide emergency communications and dispatch services for receiving
and the dispatch of calls for emergency personnel.

V. CONSIDERATION

(A) For the services provided herein, COUNTY shall provide to VFD a total sum not to exceed
$18,000.00 during the term of this agreement. All sums to be paid under this agreement by the
COUNTY shall be made from current revenues available. All sums paid under this agreement by
the COUNTY shall be used by VFD to directly fulfill and benefit its ability to perform firefighting
and fire protection services.

(B) The Parties agree that $6,000.00 will be paid to VFD within thirty (30) days of the Effective
Date of this agreement.

(C) The Parties agree that the second disbursement of $6,000.00 will be paid to VFD upon written
proof of completion of the training requirements in Section III (D), above.

(D) The Parties agree that in addition to the payments set forth in Section 5 (B) and (C) above, a
disbursement in the amount of $6,000.00 will be payable upon written proof to the County that the
VFD has obtained an Accidental Death and Dismemberment (AD&D) policy, to be maintained for
the duration of this agreement or longer. VFD is not relieved of any liability or other obligations
assumed pursuant to this agreement by reason of its failure to obtain or maintain insurance in the
sufficient amounts, duration, or types. Should VED fail to provide written proof of an AD&D
policy, under no circumstances shall the VFD be entitled to the amount stipulated in this Section
5(D). Should VFD let such policy lapse during the term of this agreement, the sum provided for
under the Section 5 (D) shall be forfeited by the VFD and shall be returned to the County.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 7 of 11

(B) It is expressly agreed by the Parties that the COUNTY has allocated the maximum of
$18,000.00 specifically for the full discharge of VFD’s obligations under this agreement and it is
agreed that COUNTY is in no way obligated to pay VFD any more than the maximum allocated.

VI. MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

During the term of this agreement and thereafter, VFD shall not make any use of any sums paid
by COUNTY, except for the benefit and advancement of VFD’s firefighting and fire protection
services as required in the course of the performance of its services under this agreement.

VII. DEFAULT

(A) In the event either Party shall fail to keep, observe or perform any provision of this agreement,
the breaching Party shall be deemed in default. If such default shall not be corrected within thirty
(30) days after written notice thereof given by the non-breaching Party to the other, then the non-
breaching Party shall be entitled to terminate this agreement immediately. (B) The failure by one
Party to require performance of any provision shall not affect that Party’s right to require
performance at any time thereafter, nor shall a waiver of any breach or default of this agreement
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach or default or a waiver of the provision itself.

VIII. EFFECTIVE DATE

(A) The effective date of this agreement shall be the 1% day of January 2024, or the date that both
Parties have signed within the 2024 - 2025 fiscal year, whichever is later, and this agreement shall
expire at midnight of the 31st day of December 2024.

(B) The COUNTY is expressly prohibited by the Constitution of the State of Texas from creating
a debt without providing for a tax to pay the debt. Any provision that would provide for automatic
renewal of this agreement would necessarily establish a debt. Consequently, there shall be no
automatic renewal of this agreement. It is agreed that renewal of a fire fighting and fire protection
services agreement between COUNTY and VFD, must be by execution of a new agreement for
each fiscal year intended to be covered by the agreement.

IX. TERMINATION

(A) By Mutual Agreement. This agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement of VFD and
COUNTY, as evidenced by a written termination agreement.

(B) For Misappropriation of funds. If VFD misappropriates funds paid to it under this agreement,
the COUNTY may summarily and immediately terminate this agreement and all remaining sums
either paid to VFD, but not expended or due to be paid to VFD shall be forfeited by VFD and shall
be returned to COUNTY or retained by COUNTY.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 8 of 11

(C) The County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement and/or withhold a portion of the
payment if it is determined by the County that the fire department employees, volunteers, or
agents are not performing their duties and obligations in a safe manner.

(D) By either party. This agreement may be terminated at any time for convenience or fault upon
thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

X. GENERAL PROVISIONS

(A) Agent for Limited Purposes Only. COUNTY and VFD understand and agree that Section
352.004 of the Texas Local Government Code applies to the services performed by VFD for
COUNTY under this agreement and that when engaged in the scope of its duty to provide
firefighting and fire protection services for the residents in any part of the “Designated VFD Area”
shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection Zone Map, VFD
acts as an agent of the COUNTY only to the limited extent mandated by law. However, it is
understood and agreed by COUNTY and VFD that VFD is a private not-for-profit
corporation and not a governmental entity, and VFD is not intended to be an agent and is not
an agent of County for any purpose.

(1) VFD is an independent contractor and shall have the sole discretion to determine the
skill certification level of firemen based on its right to supervise, manage, control, and direct the
performance of its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or
volunteers and the performance of the firefighting and fire protection services.

(2) Nothing contained within this agreement shall be deemed or construed by the Parties
hereto or any other third party to create the relationship of principal and agent, partnership, joint
venture, or of any other association whatsoever between the Parties, it being expressly
understood and agreed that no provision contained in this agreement nor any acts of the
Parties hereto shall be deemed to create any other relationship between the Parties other
than the relationship of independent contractor.

(3) COUNTY looks to VFD for results only.

(B) Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this agreement or the application thereof
to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of
this agreement or the application of such remaining terms, covenants or conditions to persons or
circumstances other than those as to which it is invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected
thereby, and each remaining term, covenant or condition of this agreement shall be valid and shall
be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law and intended by the Parties. If any provision of
this Agreement shall be held by the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction or the final
award of an arbitrator to be invalid, void or otherwise unenforceable, such provision shall be
enforced to the maximum extent possible to effect the intent of the parties, or, to the extent
incapable of such enforcement, shall be deemed to be deleted from this Agreement, and the
remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. In such event the parties agree

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 9 of 11

to negotiate in good faith to amend and replace such invalid or void or unenforceable provision
with a valid and lawful and enforceable provision which most closely approximates the intent and
economic effect of such invalid or void or unenforceable provision.

(C) Notices. Any notice permitted or required to be given must be in writing and may be given by
certified United States Mail, return receipt requested, addressed to:

To COUNTY: County Judge
Weldon Cude
#1 Courthouse Circle Drive, Suite #101
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

To VFD: Charlotte Volunteer Fire Department
Fire Chief

Any notice permitted or required to be given hereunder shall be deemed to have been given
upon deposit of the notice in the United States Mail as aforesaid.

(D) Authority to Contract. The undersigned officers and/or agents of the Parties hereto are the
properly authorized officials and have the necessary authority to execute this agreement on behalf
of the parties hereto, and each party hereby certifies to the other that any necessary resolutions
extending said authority have been duly passed and are now in full force and effect.

(E) Governing Law. This agreement shall be governed by and construed and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and the venue for enforcement shall be Atascosa
County.

(F) Anti-Contra Proferentem Clause. The Parties and/or their respective legal counsel have
actively negotiated and drafted the provisions of this Agreement. Notwithstanding any rule to the
contrary, no provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted or construed against any party
because such Party and/or its legal counsel was the drafter thereof. In the event of a dispute between
the parties as to the meaning of terms, phrases or specific provisions of this Agreement, the authorship
of this Agreement shall not be cause for this Agreement to be construed against any party nor in favor

of any party.

(G) Limitation of Liability. By entering into this agreement, neither Party waives sovereign
immunity defenses nor any other limitation or defense of liability provided by law or in equity.
No provision of this agreement is intended to modify or waive any provision of the Texas Tort
Claims Act or any other statute.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 10 of 11

(H) Interpretation. Throughout this Agreement, except where the context requires otherwise, the
masculine usage of a term shall be construed to include the feminine, and vice versa, and the
singular number shall be deemed to include the plural, and vice versa.

(D Entire Agreement. This agreement constitutes the total and complete integration of any and all
understandings existing between the Parties hereto and supersedes any prior oral or written
agreements, promises or representations between them.

(J) Captions and Headings. The headings or captions of the various paragraphs of this agreement
are for convenience only, and shall not define, interpret, affect or prescribe the meaning and
interpretation of the provisions of this agreement.

(K) Current Revenues Available and No Tax Revenue. County agrees that any payments that are
made under this Agreement for services will be made from current revenues available to County.
Tax revenue may not be pledged to the payment of amounts agreed to be paid under this
Agreement.

(L) No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Agreement shall entitle any third party to any
claim, cause of action, remedy, or right of any kind; it being the intent of the Parties that this
Agreement shall not be construed as a third party beneficiary contract.

(M) Amendment. If the Parties desire to amend this agreement during or after the initial term, any
modifications may be either incorporated herein by a written amendment or set forth in an entirely
new agreement. Any modifications must be approved and signed by authorized representatives of
the Parties.

(N) Waiver. The failure of the County to insist on a strict performance of any of the terms or
conditions of this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of the rights or remedies that the County may
have regarding that specific instance only, and shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach
or default in any terms or conditions.

(O) Assignment. This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the Parties and their

respective successors and assignees, provided, however, that this agreement may not be assigned
without the prior written consent of both Parties.

Dated to be effective this the [ / day of .D/’(“ (/] A”V ,20 23.

Atasconas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas:
By: L 142&,6“’6—- Date: /Z,///// s

Weldon Cude, County Judge

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 11 of 11

Charlotte Volunteer Fire Department, a not-for-profit corporation:

By: ( QQQ“V Date: “%X” A3

- —
Printl;?;llafrrll;: CIMM A - EWY\/O

o o) oo w9523

FII‘C Chlef

Printed Name: NM (}50 GZ» Z(,U

*By law, the County Attorney’s Office may only advise or approve agreements or legal
documents on behalf of its clients. It may not advise or approve an agreement or legal document
on behalf of other parties. Our review of this document was conducted solely from the legal
perspective of our client. Our approval of this document was offered solely for the benefit of our
client. Other parties should NOT rely on this approval, and should seek review and approval by
their own respective attorney(s).

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 1 of 11

AGREEMENT FOR FIRE FIGHTING AND FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES WITH A
VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

STATE OF TEXAS

§
§ FISCAL YEAR 2024 TO 2025
COUNTY OF ATASCOSA §

WHEREAS, ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, hereinafter “COUNTY,” is a political subdivision
of the State of Texas, has the authority under Texas Local Government Code, Section 352.001 to
contract with an incorporated volunteer fire department that is located within the COUNTY to
provide firefighting and fire protection services to an area of the COUNTY that is located outside
the corporate limits of any city, town or village; and

WHEREAS, the JOURDANTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT, hereinafter “VFD,” is
an incorporated volunteer fire department located within COUNTY; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY and VFD represent that each is independently authorized to perform the
functions contemplated by this Agreement; and '

WHEREAS, COUNTY is contracting with an not-for-profit tax-exempt entity to provide a public
service, because VFD has fire protection vehicles and other equipment designed for the
extinguishing of fire, the providing of emergency services, and the prevention of damage to
property and injury to persons from fire and other emergencies and has the control and use of
volunteer members who are trained to properly utilize such vehicles and equipment and to provide
fire protection and emergency services; and

WHEREAS, this agreement and contract is made between COUNTY and VFD pursuant to the
authority of Subchapter A of Chapter 352 of the Texas Local Government Code and pursuant to
the general authority of the Commissioners Court to contract with providers for services for the
public.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that in consideration of
the above recitals, mutual benefits, and promises each to the other made herein, the Parties named
above do hereby agree as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS
“Fire Fighting and Fire Protection Services” shall mean and include, but not be limited to, assisting
in service initiatives, programs and strategies to reduce fire calls, rescuing life involved in fire

incidents, controlling and extinguishing fires, driving, maneuvering, and redeploying fire service
vehicles, mitigating damage to the environment and to property, maintaining firefighting and

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 2 of 11

emergency capabilities and equipment in a state of readiness, and maintaining an active roster of
at least eight (8) firemen.

II. PUBLIC PURPOSE

(A) The purpose of this agreement is to provide public firefighting and fire protection services and
other limited related emergency response services within the area of COUNTY that lies outside
the boundaries of any municipal government. COUNTY has no authority to provide fire protection
or most other emergency response services within the territorial limits of incorporated
municipalities and by this agreement does not attempt to usurp the authority of municipalities to
manage, regulate, and provide firefighting and fire protection services within municipal
boundaries.

(B) It is agreed by COUNTY and VFD that the terms of this agreement shall only be applicable to
fire fighting and fire protection services provided by VFD within the “Designated JOURDANTON
VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection
Zone Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court in Jourdanton,
Texas, and a photocopy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein and
made a part hereof.

HI. VFD OBLIGATIONS

VFD, as a part of this agreement, and as a condition precedent of the payment by COUNTY of
any and all sums called for under this agreement, agrees that:

(A) VFD will provide firefighting and fire protection services for all persons and property within
the “Designated JOURDANTON VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown
by the official Fire Protection Zone Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County
Commissioners Court in Jourdanton, Texas, and a photocopy of which is attached to this
Agreement as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein and made a part hereof. Further, VFD agrees
that it shall be the First Responder for firefighting and fire protection services within the
“Designated JOURDANTON VFD Area.”

(1) Upon receipt of emergency information invoking the services provided by this
agreement, a first call response shall be made by VFD. A first call response by VFD shall
be completed in accordance with the terms of this agreement.

(2) If VFD is unable to respond, COUNTY dispatch shall be IMMEDIATELY notified
by VFD of its inability to provide firefighting and fire protection services and a broadcast
will be made by COUNTY for general response. Complete failure of communication or
dispatch contact will be treated as an inability to respond by VFD, and COUNTY will then
default and broadcast to general response.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 3 of 11

(B) VFD expressly agrees to save, indemnify, and hold harmless COUNTY, its officers,
agents, and employees from and against any and all claims, losses, damages, causes of action,
suits and liability of every kind, including all expenses of litigation, court costs, including
reasonable attorney’s fees, for injury to or death to any person, or for damages to any
property, arising out of or in connection with the services provided under this agreement.

(C) Emergency services, other than those concerning firefighting and fire protection services in
the “Designated JOURDANTON VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown
by the official Fire Protection Zone Map, are not subject to this agreement. In the event VFD
provides services not provided for by this agreement, IT IS EXPRESSLY AGREED AND
UNDERSTOOD THAT VFD ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY INJURY OR
DAMAGE SUFFERED BY ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY RESULTING FROM SUCH
ACTION, INCLUDING ANY DAMAGE OR INJURY CAUSED OR CONTRIBUTED TO OR
BY REASON OF THE USE OR OPERATION OF ANY EQUIPMENT OR TANGIBLE
PROPERTY OWNED BY THE COUNTY OR PURCHASED BY THE COUNTY FOR VFD,
AND VFD AGREES TO INDEMNIFY THE COUNTY FOR ANY AMOUNT SPENT BY THE
COUNTY IN DEFENDING ITSELF IN ANY COURT ACTION ARISING OUT OF A
SITUATION IN WHICH VFD UTILIZED SUCH EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE NON-FIRE
RELATED EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES OR WHICH OTHERWISE ARISES FROM
THE PROVIDING OF NON-FIRE EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES, INCLUDING
ATTORNEY’S FEES, COSTS OF COURT, AND OTHER EXPENSES REASONABLY
NECESSARY IN PREPARING AND/OR PRESENTING ANY DEFENSE IN SUCH MATTER
AS WELL AS FOR ANY DAMAGES FOR WHICH THE COUNTY IS HELD RESPONSIBLE
BY ANY COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION. It is further expressly understood and
agreed that no official, employee or agent of COUNTY has authority to bind COUNTY to be liable
for the manner and means of providing firefighting and fire protection services.

(D) VFD shall use reasonable diligence and effort to provide the firefighting and fire protection
services and related emergency response services it has contracted to provide by this agreement
and to provide immediate, direct, and competent supervision of VFD members, employees, agents,
contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or volunteers, if any, in the furtherance of the purposes,
terms, and conditions of this agreement. The Parties do not hereby waive any immunity, defense,
privilege, or remedy provided by law.

(1) VFD agrees to provide firefighting and fire protection services with such personnel and
equipment that is determined by VFD to be adequate and appropriate to successfully and
timely complete said services and VFD shall be responsible for determining the techniques
utilized to complete said services.

(2) VED, at its sole expense, shall maintain an active training schedule for all fire personnel
within the department. In regards to the training requirements, at a minimum, thirty percent
(30%) of the VFD membership shall have completed at least, twenty (20) hours of training
by the first day of the last month of this agreement. All training shall be in accordance
with the Texas State Fireman and Fire Marshal’s Association (SFFMA) curriculum or the

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 4 of 11

Texas Commission on Fire Protection Standards (TCFP) or the authority having
jurisdiction (AHJ).

(3) All training hours required herein will be certified to the County Fire Marshal no later
than the fifteenth (15™ day of the last month of this agreement.

(4) All training shall be conducted by

(a) Local Training. A fire department training coordinator selected from within
VFD and in accordance with a scheduled lesson plan. Local training must be
documented with a roster signed by all attendees. This documentation must include
the class subject materials, the number of hours of training being completed. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15™ day of the last month of this agreement. The county will accept hours for
training conducted by a non-certified trainer, such as the Fire Chief or a VFD
training officer as long as the Fire Chief provides clear documentation of the
training, its description and its length. The Fire Chief must attest to the
documentation submitted to the county. The county will accept hours from fire
training webinars if the criteria meets the requirements of this contract. Webinar
hours must be attested to by the Fire Chief.

(b) Commercial Training. A training provided by an organization recognized by
the Texas Fireman’s and Fire Marshal’s Association providing commercial training
sessions documented by certification issued by the training organization. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15™ day of the last month of this agreement.

(5) Failure to complete the required training and/or submit the required documentation in
a timely manner shall be considered good cause for default and termination of the
agreement and shall result in forfeiture of the funds consideration.

(E) VFD agrees to cause its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers,
volunteers and/or personnel providing firefighting and fire protection services the subject of this
agreement, when performing such services, to conduct themselves in a professional manner and to
comply with applicable federal, state, county and city laws, regulations and/or ordinances. All
firemen, volunteer ot otherwise, of VFD must be members of VFD and properly trained and
equipped to perform firefighting and fire protection duties. Radio communications will be
conducted in accord with any rules, procedures or directives of the Sheriff of Atascosa County
and/or County Fire Marshal. VFD further agrees that it will cooperate with the County Fire
Marshal to the extent provided for by Texas law.

(F) VED, in carrying out the terms of this agreement, will in good faith and where possible, attempt

not to utilize any person under 18 years of age in the performance of the services to be provided
under this agreement.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 5 of 11

(G) It is agreed that VFD shall comply with any rules, procedures, or directives of the County Fire
Marshal for determining which fires warrant investigations, and shall cooperate with any such
investigation made by the appropriate County Fire Marshal, State Fire Marshal, County Sheriff
and/or other law enforcement agencies or their designees.

(H) The books and records maintained for operating VFD shall be open to inspection by COUNTY
ot its designated representatives by a scheduled appointment with the VFD Treasurer and President
but shall not exceed more than ten (10) days from initial request date. The request will be made
via email and the time frame will begin one day after the email has been sent.

(I) VFD shall submit semiannual (July/January) financial reports, including but not limited to
copies of invoices, receipts, deposit slips, checks, and/or checkbook registers, to COUNTY no
later than the first Friday of the corresponding month.

(1) VFD agrees to maintain a separate account for the funds paid under this agreement and
shall furnish to COUNTY a financial statement and itemized expense report concerning
receipts and payments from said account, not later than the first Friday of July and January
months. All reports and statements shall have sufficient information to establish
compliance with the terms of this agreement and to qualify each expense paid by VFD.
Department ledgers (copies) as well as official bank statements will be required as part of
the financial report’s paperwork to be submitted.

(J) VFD agrees to submit, not later than the first Friday of the first month of the following New
Year, a final run report listing the total number of runs made for each month of the agreement year.
All department fire runs will be divided by County calls, City calls, and all mutual aid calls where
the VFD responded to assist another agency. A full log of all calls run for the year will be furnished
to the County. Concurrently, VFD agrees to provide the Fire Marshal with a list of training that
each of the members of the department received. All documents shall be provided to the County
Fire Marshal and shall be signed and certified by an approved officer/coordinator of VFD.

(K) COUNTY recommends VFD to maintain statutory workers’ compensation coverage for its
employees, officers, and volunteers regarding VFD’s performance under this agreement. VFD
recognizes that COUNTY has no responsibility to furnish this coverage and VFD waives any
right to pursue COUNTY for potential liability regarding payments for this coverage or for
potential liability regarding payments for claims filed against this coverage.

(L) VFD agrees to all terms and conditions of the Atascosa County Emergency Management Plan,
a copy of which is available for review at the Office of Emergency Management, and which is
made a part hereof by reference, currently in effect at the time of signing this agreement and
specifically agrees to participate in the plan under emergency conditions and meet all requirements
with regard to fire fighting and emergency control as set forth in the Atascosa County Emergency
Management Plan.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 6 of 11

(M) VED agrees to be subject to random audits by the Atascosa County Auditor’s Office to ensure
that funds paid by COUNTY are expended for firefighting and fire protection purposes.

(N) VFD agrees and warrants that, as a condition precedent for the distribution of any
funds as consideration, VFD will become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt
organization as defined by state and federal laws and regulations within ninety (90) days of
the Effective Date of this agreement. Thereafter, VFD will, at all times, maintain its state
and federal not-for-profit tax-exempt status, and VFD will, at all times, comply with all
state and federal regulations, laws, and provisions governing not-for-profit tax-exempt
organizations. It is hereby agreed and understood by the Parties that should VFD fail to
become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt organization within the ninety (90) day
period, this agreement, and the obligations contained herein, shall be null and void in its
entirety.

IV. COUNTY OBLIGATIONS

In addition to any emergency communication systems that may be available to or in the possession
of VFD, COUNTY will provide emergency communications and dispatch services for receiving
and the dispatch of calls for emergency personnel.

V. CONSIDERATION

(A) For the services provided herein, COUNTY shall provide to VFD a total sum not to exceed
$39,000.00 during the term of this agreement. All sums to be paid under this agreement by the
COUNTY shall be made from current revenues available. All sums paid under this agreement by
the COUNTY shall be used by VED to directly fulfill and benefit its ability to perform firefighting
and fire protection services.

" (B) The Parties agree that $14,000.00 will be paid to VFD within thirty (30) days of the Effective

Date of this agreement.

(C) The Parties agree that the second disbursement of $14,000.00 will be paid to VFD upon written
proof of completion of the training requirements in Section III (D), above. '

(D) The Parties agree that in addition to the payments set forth in Section 5 (B) and (C) above, a
disbursement in the amount of $11,000.00 will be payable upon written proof to the County that
the VED has obtained an Accidental Death and Dismemberment (AD&D) policy, to be maintained
for the duration of this agreement or longer. VFD is not relieved of any liability or other
obligations assumed pursuant to this agreement by reason of its failure to obtain or maintain
insurance in the sufficient amounts, duration, or types. Should VFD fail to provide written proof
of an AD&D policy, under no circumstances shall the VFD be entitled to the amount stipulated in
this Section 5(D). Should VFD let such policy lapse during the term of this agreement, the sum
provided for under the Section 5 (D) shall be forfeited by the VFD and shall be returned to the
County.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 7 of 11

(E) It is expressly agreed by the Parties that the COUNTY has allocated the maximum of
$39,000.00 specifically for the full discharge of VFD’s obligations under this agreement and it is
agreed that COUNTY is in no way obligated to pay VFD any more than the maximum allocated.

VI. MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

During the term of this agreement and thereafter, VFD shall not make any use of any sums paid
by COUNTY, except for the benefit and advancement of VFD’s firefighting and fire protection
services as required in the course of the performance of its services under this agreement.

VII. DEFAULT

(A) In the event either Party shall fail to keep, observe or perform any provision of this agreement,
the breaching Party shall be deemed in default. If such default shall not be corrected within thirty
(30) days after written notice thereof given by the non-breaching Party to the other, then the non-
breaching Party shall be entitled to terminate this agreement immediately. (B) The failure by one
Party to require performance of any provision shall not affect that Party’s right to require
performance at any time thereafter, nor shall a waiver of any breach or default of this agreement
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach or default or a waiver of the provision itself.

VIIL. EFFECTIVE DATE

(A) The effective date of this agreement shall be the 1° day of January 2024, or the date that both
Parties have signed within the 2024 - 2025 fiscal year, whichever is later, and this agreement shall
expire at midnight of the 31st day of December 2024.

(B) The COUNTY is expressly prohibited by the Constitution of the State of Texas from creating
a debt without providing for a tax to pay the debt. Any provision that would provide for automatic
renewal of this agreement would necessarily establish a debt. Consequently, there shall be no
automatic renewal of this agreement. It is agreed that renewal of a fire fighting and fire protection
services agreement between COUNTY and VFD, must be by execution of a new agreement for
each fiscal year intended to be covered by the agreement.

IX. TERMINATION

(A) By Mutual Agreement. This agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement of VFD and
COUNTY, as evidenced by a written termination agreement.

(B) For Misappropriation of funds. If VFD misappropriates funds paid to it under this agreement,
the COUNTY may summarily and immediately terminate this agreement and all remaining sums
either paid to VFD, but not expended or due to be paid to VFD shall be forfeited by VFD and shall
be returned to COUNTY or retained by COUNTY.

. Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 8 of 11

(C) The County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement and/or withhold a portion of the
payment if it is determined by the County that the fire department employees, volunteets, or
agents are not performing their duties and obligations in a safe manner.

(D) By either party. This agreement may be terminated at any time for convenience or fault upon
thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

X. GENERAL PROVISIONS

(A) Agent for Limited Purposes Only. COUNTY and VFD understand and agree that Section
352.004 of the Texas Local Government Code applies to the services performed by VFD for
COUNTY under this agreement and that when engaged in the scope of its duty to provide
firefighting and fire protection services for the residents in any part of the “Designated VFD Area”
shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection Zone Map, VFD
acts as an agent of the COUNTY only to the limited extent mandated by law. However, it is
understood and agreed by COUNTY and VFD that VFD is a private not-for-profit
corporation and not a governmental entity, and VFD is not intended to be an agent and is not
an agent of County for any purpose. '

(1) VFD is an independent contractor and shall have the sole discretion to determine the
skill certification level of firemen based on its right to supervise, manage, control, and direct the
performance of its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or
volunteers and the performance of the firefighting and fire protection services.

(2) Nothing contained within this agreement shall be deemed or construed by the Parties
hereto or any other third party to create the relationship of principal and agent, partnership, joint
venture, or of any other association whatsoever between the Parties, it being expressly
understood and agreed that no provision contained in this agreement nor any acts of the
Parties hereto shall be deemed to create any other relationship between the Parties other
than the relationship of independent contractor.

(3) COUNTY looks to VFD for results only.

(B) Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this agreement or the application thereof
to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of
this agreement or the application of such remaining terms, covenants or conditions to persons or
circumstances other than those as to which it is invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected
thereby, and each remaining term, covenant or condition of this agreement shall be valid and shall
be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law and intended by the Parties. If any provision of
this Agreement shall be held by the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction or the final
award of an arbitrator to be invalid, void or otherwise unenforceable, such provision shall be
enforced to the maximum extent possible to effect the intent of the parties, or, to the extent
incapable of such enforcement, shall be deemed to be deleted from this Agreement, and the
remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. In such event the parties agree

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 9 of 11

to negotiate in good faith to amend and replace such invalid or void or unenforceable provision
with a valid and lawful and enforceable provision which most closely approximates the intent and
economic effect of such invalid or void or unenforceable provision.

(C) Notices. Any notice permitted or required to be given must be in writing and may be given by
certified United States Mail, return receipt requested, addressed to:

To COUNTY: County Judge
Weldon Cude
#1 Courthouse Circle Drive, Suite #101
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

To VFD: Jourdanton Volunteer Fire Department
Fire Chief ,
Co.Box I
) 1o~ LA

Any notice permitted or required to be given hereunder shall be deemed to have been given
upon deposit of the notice in the United States Mail as aforesaid.

(D) Authority to Contract. The undersigned officers and/or agents of the Parties hereto are the
properly authorized officials and have the necessary authority to execute this agreement on behalf
of the parties hereto, and each party hereby certifies to the other that any necessary resolutions
extending said authority have been duly passed and are now in full force and effect.

(E) Governing Law. This agreement shall be governed by and construed and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and the venue for enforcement shall be Atascosa
County.

(F) Anti-Contra Proferentem Clause. The Parties and/or their respective legal counsel have
actively negotiated and drafted the provisions of this Agreement. Notwithstanding any rule to the
contrary, no provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted or construed against any party
because such Party and/or its legal counsel was the drafter thereof. In the event of a dispute between
the parties as to the meaning of terms, phrases or specific provisions of this Agreement, the authorship
of this Agreement shall not be cause for this Agreement to be construed against any party nor in favor
of any party.

(G) Limitation of Liability. By entering into this agreement, neither Party waives sovereign
immunity defenses nor any other limitation or defense of liability provided by law or in equity.
No provision of this agreement is intended to modify or waive any provision of the Texas Tort
Claims Act or any other statute.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 10 of 11

(H) Interpretation. Throughout this Agreement, except where the context requires otherwise, the
masculine usage of a term shall be construed to include the feminine, and vice versa, and the
singular number shall be deemed to include the plural, and vice versa.

(I) Entire Agreement. This agreement constitutes the total and complete integration of any and all
understandings existing between the Parties hereto and supersedes any prior oral or written
agreements, promises or representations between them.

(J) Captions and Headings. The headings or captions of the various paragraphs of this agreement
are for convenience only, and shall not define, interpret, affect or prescribe the meaning and
interpretation of the provisions of this agreement.

(K) Current Revenues Available and No Tax Revenue. County agrees that any payments that are
made under this Agreement for services will be made from current revenues available to County.
Tax revenue may not be pledged to the payment of amounts agreed to be paid under this
Agreement.

(L) No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Agreement shall entitle any third party to any
claim, cause of action, remedy, or right of any kind; it being the intent of the Parties that this
Agreement shall not be construed as a third party beneficiary contract.

(M) Amendment. If the Parties desire to amend this agreement during or after the initial term, any
modifications may be either incorporated herein by a written amendment or set forth in an entirely
new agreement. Any modifications must be approved and signed by authorized representatives of
the Parties.

(N) Waiver. The failure of the County to insist on a strict performance of any of the terms or
conditions of this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of the rights or remedies that the County may
have regarding that specific instance only, and shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach
or default in any terms or conditions.

(O) Assignment. This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the Parties and their
respective successors and assignees, provided, however, that this agreement may not be assigned
without the prior written consent of both Parties.

Dated to be effective this the | [ day of Dyl 20 23

exas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas:

By: / 1 ﬂb« \/A/é( Date: /;L/ // /707/5

Weldon Cudg, County Judge

Atascosa County,

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 11 of 11

Jourdanton Volunteer Fire Department, a not-for-profit corporation:

By:é/ (% Date: //‘/V Z 5

President

Printed Name: /C%‘» —Q’%@/\SC&

By: Q‘*. 9\ Date: ”//V/Z,?

Fire Chief ' _
Printed Name: T/"? F Q) )Ll J<

*By law, the County Attorney’s Office may only advise or approve agreements or legal
documents on behalf of its clients. It may not advise or approve an agreement or legal document
on behalf of other parties. Our review of this document was conducted solely from the legal
perspective of our client. Qur approval of this document was offered solely for the benefit of our
client. Other parties should NOT rely on this approval, and should seek review and approval by
their own respective attorney(s).

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 1 of 11

AGREEMENT FOR FIRE FIGHTING AND FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES WITH A
VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

STATE OF TEXAS 8§
§ FISCAL YEAR 2024 TO 2025
COUNTY OF ATASCOSA §

WHEREAS, ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, hereinafter “COUNTY,” is a political subdivision
of the State of Texas, has the authority under Texas Local Government Code, Section 352.001 to
contract with an incorporated volunteer fire department that is located within the COUNTY to
provide firefighting and fire protection services to an area of the COUNT'Y that is located outside
the corporate limits of any city, town or village; and

WHEREAS, the CHRISTINE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT, hereinafter “VFD,” is an
incorporated volunteer fire department located within COUNTY ; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY and VFD represent that each is independently authorized to perform the
functions contemplated by this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY is contracting with an not-for-profit tax-exempt entity to provide a public
service, because VFD has fire protection vehicles and other equipment designed for the
extinguishing of fire, the providing of emergency services, and the prevention of damage to
property and injury to persons from fire and other emergencies and has the control and use of
volunteer members who are trained to properly utilize such vehicles and equipment and to provide
fire protection and emergency services; and

WHEREAS, this agreement and contract is made between COUNTY and VFD pursuant to the
authority of Subchapter A of Chapter 352 of the Texas Local Government Code and pursuant to
the general authority of the Commissioners Court to contract with providers for services for the
public.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that in consideration of
the above recitals, mutual benefits, and promises each to the other made herein, the Parties named
above do hereby agree as follows:

I. DEFINITIONS
“Fire Fighting and Fire Protection Services” shall mean and include, but not be limited to, assisting
in service initiatives, programs and strategies to reduce fire calls, rescuing life involved in fire

incidents, controlling and extinguishing fires, driving, maneuvering, and redeploying fire service
vehicles, mitigating damage to the environment and to property, maintaining firefighting and

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 2 of 11

emergency capabilities and equipment in a state of readiness, and maintaining an active roster of
at least eight (8) firemen.

II. PUBLIC PURPOSE

(A) The purpose of this agreement is to provide public firefighting and fire protection services and
other limited related emergency response services within the area of COUNTY that lies outside
the boundaries of any municipal government. COUNTY has no authority to provide fire protection
or most other emergency response services within the territorial limits of incorporated
municipalities and by this agreement does not attempt to usurp the authority of municipalities to
manage, regulate, and provide firefighting and fire protection services within municipal
boundaries.

(B) It is agreed by COUNTY and VFD that the terms of this agreement shall only be applicable to
fire fighting and fire protection services provided by VFD within the “Designated CHRISTINE
VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection
Zone Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court in Jourdanton,
Texas, and a photocopy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein and
made a part hereof.

[II. VFD OBLIGATIONS

VFD, as a part of this agreement, and as a condition precedent of the payment by COUNTY of
any and all sums called for under this agreement, agrees that:

(A) VFD will provide firefighting and fire protection services for all persons and property within
the “Designated CHRISTINE VED Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by
the official Fire Protection Zone Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County
Commissioners Court in Jourdanton, Texas, and a photocopy of which is attached to this
Agreement as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein and made a part hereof. Further, VFD agrees
that it shall be the First Responder for firefighting and fire protection services within the
“Designated CHRISTINE VFD Area.”

(1) Upon receipt of emergency information invoking the services provided by this
agreement, a first call response shall be made by VFD. A first call response by VFD shall
be completed in accordance with the terms of this agreement.

(2) If VFD is unable to respond, COUNTY dispatch shall be IMMEDIATELY notified
by VFD of its inability to provide firefighting and fire protection services and a broadcast
will be made by COUNTY for general response. Complete failure of communication or
dispatch contact will be treated as an inability to respond by VFD, and COUNTY will then
default and broadcast to general response.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 3 of 11

(B) VFD expressly agrees to save, indemnify, and hold harmless COUNTY, its officers,
agents, and employees from and against any and all claims, losses, damages, causes of action,
suits and liability of every kind, including all expenses of litigation, court costs, including
reasonable attorney’s fees, for injury to or death to any person, or for damages to any
property, arising out of or in connection with the services provided under this agreement.

(C) Emergency services, other than those concerning firefighting and fire protection services in
the “Designated CHRISTINE VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by
the official Fire Protection Zone Map, are not subject to this agreement. In the event VFD provides
services not provided for by this agreement, IT IS EXPRESSLY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD
THAT VFD ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY INJURY OR DAMAGE
SUFFERED BY ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY RESULTING FROM SUCH ACTION,
INCLUDING ANY DAMAGE OR INJURY CAUSED OR CONTRIBUTED TO OR BY
REASON OF THE USE OR OPERATION OF ANY EQUIPMENT OR TANGIBLE PROPERTY
OWNED BY THE COUNTY OR PURCHASED BY THE COUNTY FOR VFD, AND VFD
AGREES TO INDEMNIFY THE COUNTY FOR ANY AMOUNT SPENT BY THE COUNTY
IN DEFENDING ITSELF IN ANY COURT ACTION ARISING OUT OF A SITUATION IN
WHICH VFD UTILIZED SUCH EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE NON-FIRE RELATED
EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES OR WHICH OTHERWISE ARISES FROM THE
PROVIDING OF NON-FIRE EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES, INCLUDING
ATTORNEY’S FEES, COSTS OF COURT, AND OTHER EXPENSES REASONABLY
NECESSARY IN PREPARING AND/OR PRESENTING ANY DEFENSE IN SUCH MATTER
AS WELL AS FOR ANY DAMAGES FOR WHICH THE COUNTY IS HELD RESPONSIBLE
BY ANY COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION. It is further expressly understood and
agreed that no official, employee or agent of COUNTY has authority to bind COUNTY to be liable
for the manner and means of providing firefighting and fire protection services.

(D) VFD shall use reasonable diligence and effort to- provide the firefighting and fire protection
services and related emergency response services it has contracted to provide by this agreement
and to provide immediate, direct, and competent supervision of VFD members, employees, agents,
contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or volunteers, if any, in the furtherance of the purposes,
terms, and conditions of this agreement. The Parties do not hereby waive any immunity, defense,
privilege, or remedy provided by law.

(1) VFD agrees to provide firefighting and fire protection services with such personnel and
equipment that is determined by VFD to be adequate and appropriate to successfully and
timely complete said services and VFD shall be responsible for determining the techniques
utilized to complete said services.

(2) VFD, at its sole expense, shall maintain an active training schedule for all fire personnel
within the department. In regards to the training requirements, at a minimum, thirty percent
(30%) of the VFD membership shall have completed at least, twenty (20) hours of training
by the first day of the last month of this agreement. All training shall be in accordance
with the Texas State Fireman and Fire Marshal’s Association (SFFMA) cutriculum or the

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




|
|
|
|
|
:

Page 4 of 11

Texas Commission on Fire Protection Standards (TCFP) or the authority having
jurisdiction (AHJ).

(3) All training hours required herein will be certified to the County Fire Marshal no later
than the fifteenth (15™ day of the last month of this agreement.

(4) All training shall be conducted by

(a) Local Training. A fire department training coordinator selected from within
VFD and in accordance with a scheduled lesson plan. Local training must be
documented with a roster signed by all attendees. This documentation must include
the class subject materials, the number of hours of training being completed. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15™ day of the last month of this agreement. The county will accept hours for
training conducted by a non-certified trainer, such as the Fire Chief or a VFD
training officer as long as the Fire Chief provides clear documentation of the
training, its description and its length. The Fire Chief must attest to the
documentation submitted to the county. The county will accept hours from fire
training webinars if the criteria meets the requirements of this contract. Webinar
hours must be attested to by the Fire Chief.

~ (b) Commercial Training. A training provided by an organization recognized by
the Texas Fireman’s and Fire Marshal’s Association providing commercial training
sessions documented by certification issued by the training organization. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15™ day of the last month of this agreement.

(5) Failure to complete the required training and/or submit. the required documentation in
a timely manner shall be considered good cause for default and termination of the
agreement and shall result in forfeiture of the funds consideration.

(E) VFD agrees to cause its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers,
volunteers and/or personnel providing firefighting and fire protection services the subject of this
agreement, when performing such services, to conduct themselves in a professional manner and to
comply with applicable federal, state, county and city laws, regulations and/or ordinances. All
firemen, volunteer or otherwise, of VFD must be members of VFD and properly trained and
equipped to perform firefighting and fire protection duties. Radio communications will be
conducted in accord with any rules, procedures or directives of the Sheriff of Atascosa County
and/or County Fire Marshal. VFD further agrees that it will cooperate with the County Fire
Marshal to the extent provided for by Texas law.

(F) VFD, in carrying out the terms of this agreement, will in good faith and where possible, attempt

not to utilize any person under 18 years of age in the performance of the services to be provided
under this agreement.

Fire Services Agreemeﬁt, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 5 of 11

(G) 1t is agreed that VFD shall comply with any rules, procedures, of directives of the County Fire
Marshal for determining which fires warrant investigations, and shall cooperate with any such
investigation made by the appropriate County Fire Marshal, State Fire Marshal, County Sheriff
and/or other law enforcement agencies or their designees.

(H) The books and records maintained for operating VFD shall be open to inspection by COUNTY
or its designated representatives by a scheduled appointment with the VFD Treasurer and President
but shall not exceed more than ten (10) days from initial request date. The request will be made
via email and the time frame will begin one day after the email has been sent.

(I) VFD shall submit semiannual (July/January) financial reports, including but not limited to
copies of invoices, receipts, deposit slips, checks, and/or checkbook registers, to COUNTY no
later than the first Friday of the corresponding month.

(1) VFD agrees to maintain a separate account for the funds paid under this agreement and
shall furnish to COUNTY a financial statement and itemized expense report concerning
receipts and payments from said account, not later than the first Friday of July and January
months. All reports and statements shall have sufficient information to establish
compliance with the terms of this agreement and to qualify each expense paid by VFD.
Department ledgers (copies) as well as official bank statements will be required as part of
the financial report’s paperwork to be submitted.

(J) VFD agrees to submit, not later than the first Friday of the first month of the following New
Year, a final run report listing the total number of runs made for each month of the agreement year.
All department fire runs will be divided by County calls, City calls, and all mutual aid calls where
the VFD responded to assist another agency. A full log of all calls run for the year will be furnished
to the County. Concurrently, VFD agrees to provide the Fire Marshal with a list of training that
each of the members of the department received. All documents shall be provided to the County
Fire Marshal and shall be signed and certified by an approved officer/coordinator of VFD.

(K) COUNTY recommends VFD to maintain statutory workers’ compensation coverage for its
employees, officers, and volunteers regarding VFD’s performance under this agreement. VFD
recognizes that COUNTY has no responsibility to furnish this coverage and VFD waives any
right to pursue COUNTY for potential liability regarding payments for this coverage or for
potential liability regarding payments for claims filed against this coverage.

(L) VFD agrees to all terms and conditions of the Atascosa County Emergency Management Plan,
a copy of which is available for review at the Office of Emergency Management, and which is
made a part hereof by reference, currently in effect at the time of signing this agreement and
specifically agrees to participate in the plan under emergency conditions and meet all requirements
with regard to fire fighting and emergency control as set forth in the Atascosa County Emergency
Management Plan. :

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 6 of 11

(M) VFD agrees to be subject to random audits by the Atascosa County Auditor’s Office to ensure
that funds paid by COUNTY are expended for firefighting and fire protection purposes.

(N) VFD agrees and warrants that, as a condition precedent for the distribution of any
funds as consideration, VFD will become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt
organization as defined by state and federal laws and regulations within ninety (90) days of
the Effective Date of this agreement. Thereafter, VFD will, at all times, maintain its state
and federal not-for-profit tax-exempt status, and VFD will, at all times, comply with all
state and federal regulations, laws, and provisions governing not-for-profit tax-exempt
organizations. It is hereby agreed and understood by the Parties that should VFD fail to
become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt organization within the ninety (90) day
period, this agreement, and the obligations contained herein, shall be null and void in its
entirety.

IV. COUNTY OBLIGATIONS

In addition to any emergency communication systems that may be available to or in the possession
of VFD, COUNTY will provide emergency communications and dispatch services for receiving
and the dispatch of calls for emergency personnel.

V. CONSIDERATION

(A) For the services provided herein, COUNTY shall provide to VFD a total sum not to exceed
$15,200.00 during the term of this agreement. All sums to be paid under this agreement by the
COUNTY shall be made from current revenues available. All sums paid under this agreement by
the COUNTY shall be used by VFD to directly fulfill and benefit its ability to perform firefighting
and fire protection services.

(B) The Parties agree that $4,600.00 will be paid to VFD within thirty (30) days of the Effective
Date of this agreement.

(C) The Parties agree that the second disbursement of $4,600.00 will be paid to VFD upon written
proof of completion of the training requirements in Section III (D), above.

(D) The Parties agree that in addition to the payments set forth in Section 5 (B) and (C) above, a
disbursement in the amount of $6,000.00 will be payable upon written proof to the County that the
VFD has obtained an Accidental Death and Dismemberment (AD&D) policy, to be maintained for
the duration of this agreement or longer. VFD is not relieved of any liability or other obligations
assumed pursuant to this agreement by reason of its failure to obtain or maintain insurance in the
sufficient amounts, duration, or types. Should VFD fail to provide written proof of an AD&D
policy, under no circumstances shall the VFD be entitled to the amount stipulated in this Section
5(D). Should VFD let such policy lapse during the term of this agreement, the sum provided for
under the Section 5 (D) shall be forfeited by the VFD and shall be returned to the County.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 7 of 11

(E) It is expressly agreed by the Parties that the COUNTY has allocated the maximum of
$15,200.00 specifically for the full discharge of VFD’s obligations under this agreement and it is
agreed that COUNTY is in no way obligated to pay VFD any more than the maximum allocated.

VI. MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

During the term of this agreement and thereafter, VFD shall not make any use of any sums paid
by COUNTY, except for the benefit and advancement of VFD’s firefighting and fire protection
services as required in the course of the performance of its services under this agreement.

VII. DEFAULT

(A) In the event either Party shall fail to keep, observe or perform any provision of this agreement,
the breaching Party shall be deemed in default. If such default shall not be corrected within thirty
(30) days after written notice thereof given by the non-breaching Party to the other, then the non-
breaching Party shall be entitled to terminate this agreement immediately. (B) The failure by one
Party to require performance of any provision shall not affect that Party’s right to require
performance at any time thereafter, nor shall a waiver of any breach or default of this agreement
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach or default or a waiver of the provision itself.

VIII. EFFECTIVE DATE

(A) The effective date of this agreement shall be the 1% day of January 2024, or the date that both
Parties have signed within the 2024 - 2025 fiscal year, whichever is later, and this agreement shall
expire at midnight of the 31st day of December 2024.

(B) The COUNTY is expressly prohibited by the Constitution of the State of Texas from creating
a debt without providing for a tax to pay the debt. Any provision that would provide for automatic
renewal of this agreement would necessarily establish a debt. Consequently, there shall be no
automatic renewal of this agreement. It is agreed that renewal of a fire fighting and fire protection
services agreement between COUNTY and VFD, must be by execution of a new agreement for
each fiscal year intended to be covered by the agreement.

IX. TERMINATION

(A) By Mutual Agreement. This agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement of VFD and
COUNTY, as evidenced by a written termination agreement.

(B) For Misappropriation of funds. If VFD misappropriates funds paid to it under this agreement,
the COUNTY miay summarily and immediately terminate this agreement and all remaining sums
either paid to VFD, but not expended or due to be paid to VFD shall be forfeited by VFD and shall
be returned to COUNTY or retained by COUNTY.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 8 of 11

(C) The County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement and/or withhold a portion of the
payment if it is determined by the County that the fire department employees, volunteers, or
agents are not performing their duties and obligations in a safe manner.

(D) By either party. This agreement may be terminated at any time for convenience or fault upon
thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

X. GENERAL PROVISIONS

(A) Agent for Limited Purposes Only. COUNTY and VFD understand and agree that Section
352.004 of the Texas Local Government Code applies to the services performed by VFD for
COUNTY under this agreement and that when engaged in the scope of its duty to provide
firefighting and fire protection services for the residents in any part of the “Designated VFD Area”
shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection Zone Map, VFD
acts as an agent of the COUNTY only to the limited extent mandated by law. However, it is
understood and agreed by COUNTY and VFD that VFD is a private not-for-profit
corporation and not a governmental entity, and VFD is not intended to be an agent and is not
an agent of County for any purpose.

(1) VED is an independent contractor and shall have the sole discretion to determine the
skill certification level of firemen based on its right to supervise, manage, control, and direct the
performance of its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or
volunteers and the performance of the firefighting and fire protection services.

(2) Nothing contained within this agreement shall be deemed or construed by the Parties
hereto or any other third party to create the relationship of principal and agent, partnership, joint
venture, or of any other association whatsoever between the Parties, it being expressly
understood and agreed that no provision contained in this agreement nor any acts of the
Parties hereto shall be deemed to create any other relationship between the Parties other
than the relationship of independent contractor.

(3) COUNTY looks to VFD for results only.

(B) Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this agreement or the application thereof
to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of
this agreement or the application of such remaining terms, covenants or conditions to persons or
circumstances other than those as to which it is invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected
thereby, and each remaining term, covenant or condition of this agreement shall be valid and shall
be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law and intended by the Parties. If any provision of
this Agreement shall be held by the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction or the final
award of an arbitrator to be invalid, void or otherwise unenforceable, such provision shall be
enforced to the maximum extent possible to effect the intent of the parties, or, to the extent
incapable of such enforcement, shall be deemed to be deleted from this Agreement, and the
remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. In such event the parties agree

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 9 of 11

to negotiate in good faith to amend and replace such invalid or void or unenforceable provision
with a valid and lawful and enforceable provision which most closely approximates the intent and
economic effect of such invalid or void or unenforceable provision.

(C) Notices. Any notice permitted or required to be given must be in writing and may be given by
certified United States Mail, return receipt requested, addressed to:

To COUNTY: County Judge
Weldon Cude
#1 Courthouse Circle Drive, Suite #101
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

To VFD: Christine Volunteer Fire Department
Fire Chief

Any notice permitted or required to be given hereunder shall be deemed to have been given
upon deposit of the notice in the United States Mail as aforesaid.

(D) Authority to Contract. The undersigned officers and/or agents of the Parties hereto are the
properly authorized officials and have the necessary authority to execute this agreement on behalf
of the parties hereto, and each party hereby certifies to the other that any necessary resolutions
extending said authority have been duly passed and are now in full force and effect.

(E) Governing Law. This agreement shall be governed by and construed and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and the venue for enforcement shall be Atascosa
County.

(F) Anti-Contra Proferentem Clause. The Parties and/or their respective legal counsel have
actively negotiated and drafted the provisions of this Agreement. Notwithstanding any rule to the
contrary, no provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted or construed against any party
because such Party and/or its legal counsel was the drafter thereof. In the event of a dispute between
the parties as to the meaning of terms, phrases or specific provisions of this Agreement, the authorship
of this Agreement shall not be cause for this Agreement to be construed against any party nor in favor
of any party.

(G) Limitation of Liability. By entering into this agreement, neither Party waives sovereign
immunity defenses nor any other limitation or defense of liability provided by law or in equity.
No provision of this agreement is intended to modify or waive any provision of the Texas Tort
Claims Act or any other statute. '

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 10 of 11

(H) Interpretation. Throughout this Agreement, except where the context requires otherwise, the
masculine usage of a term shall be construed to include the feminine, and vice versa, and the
singular number shall be deemed to include the plural, and vice versa.

(I) Entire Agreement. This agreement constitutes the total and complete integration of any and all
understandings existing between the Parties hereto and supersedes any prior oral or written
agreements, promises or representations between them.

(J) Captions and Headings. The headings or captions of the various paragraphs of this agreement
are for convenience only, and shall not define, interpret, affect or prescribe the meaning and
interpretation of the provisions of this agreement.

(K) Current Revenues Available and No Tax Revenue. County agrees that any payments that are
made under this Agreement for services will be made from current revenues available to County.
Tax revenue may not be pledged to the payment of amounts agreed to be paid under this
Agreement.

(L) No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Agreement shall entitle any third party to any
claim, cause of action, remedy, or right of any kind; it being the intent of the Parties that this
Agreement shall not be construed as a third party beneficiary contract.

(M) Amendment. If the Parties desire to amend this agreement during or after the initial term, any
modifications may be either incorporated herein by a written amendment or set forth in an entirely
new agreement. Any modifications must be approved and signed by authorized representatives of
the Parties.

(N) Waiver. The failure of the County to insist on a strict performance of any of the terms or
conditions of this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of the rights or remedies that the County may
have regarding that specific instance only, and shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach
or default in any terms or conditions.

(O) Assignment. This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the Parties and their
respective successors and assignees, provided, however, that this agreement may not be assigned
without the prior written consent of both Parties.

Dated to be effective this the / / day of D(M é/’ ,20 23,

AtascCsa County, Texds, a political subdivision of the State of Texas:

C/‘/Gv Date: /2//( /2'5

Weldon Cude, County Judge ' '

By:

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023



Page 11 of 11

Christine Volunteer Fire Department, a not-for-profit corporation:

Datc%: Y —_\ 33

owe: /20 2%

Eite Chlef

Prirfted Name: joe/ S. /%)/Q/

*By law, the County Attorney’s Office may only advise or approve agreements or legal
documents on behalf of its clients. It may not advise or approve an agreement or legal document
on behalf of other parties. Our review of this document was conducted solely from the legal
perspective of our client. Our approval of this document was offered solely for the benefit of our
client. Other parties should NOT rely on this approval, and should seek review and approval by
their own respective attorney(s).

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 9/10/2023




Page 1of 11

AGREEMENT FOR FIRE FIGHTING AND FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES WITH A
VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§ FISCAL YEAR 2025 TO 2026
COUNTY OF ATASCOSA §

WHEREAS, ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, hereinafter “COUNTY,” is a political subdivision
of the State of Texas, has the authority under Texas Local Government Code, Section 352.001 to
contract with an incorporated volunteer fire department that is located within the COUNTY to
provide firefighting and fire protection services to an area of the COUNTY that is located outside
the corporate limits of any city, town or village; and

WHEREAS, the ATA-BEXAR VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT, hereinafter “VFD,” is an
incorporated volunteer fire department located within COUNTY; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY and VFD represent that each is independently authorized to perform the
functions contemplated by this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY is contracting with a not-for-profit tax-exempt entity to provide a public
service, because VFD has fire protection vehicles and other equipment designed for the
extinguishing of fire, the providing of emergency services, and the prevention of damage to
property and injury to persons from fire and other emergencies and has the control and use of
volunteer members who are trained to properly utilize such vehicles and equipment and to provide
fire protection and emergency services; and

WHEREAS, this agreement and contract is made between COUNTY and VFD pursuant to the
authority of Subchapter A of Chapter 352 of the Texas Local Government Code and pursuant to
the general authority of the Commissioners Court to contract with providers for services for the
public.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that in consideration of
the above recitals, mutual benefits, and promises each to the other made herein, the Parties named
above do hereby agree as follows:

I. DEFINITIONS

“Firefighting and Fire Protection Services” shall mean and include, but not be limited to, assisting
in service initiatives, programs and strategies to reduce fire calls, rescuing life involved in fire
incidents, controlling and extinguishing fires, driving, maneuvering, and redeploying fire service
vehicles, mitigating damage to the environment and to property, maintaining firefighting and

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 11/22/2024




Page 2 of 11

emergency capabilities and equipment in a state of readiness, and maintaining an active roster of
at least eight (8) firemen.

II. PUBLIC PURPOSE

(A) The purpose of this agreement is to provide public firefighting and fire protection services and
other limited related emergency response services within the area of COUNTY that lies outside
the boundaries of any municipal government. COUNTY has no authority to provide fire protection
or most other emergency response services within the territorial limits of incorporated
municipalities and by this agreement does not attempt to usurp the authority of municipalities to
manage, regulate, and provide firefighting and fire protection services within municipal
boundaries.

(B) It is agreed by COUNTY and VFD that the terms of this agreement shall only be applicable to
firefighting and fire protection services provided by VFD within the “Designated ATA-BEXAR
VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection
Zone Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court in Jourdanton,
Texas, and a photocopy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein and
made a part hereof.

III. VED OBLIGATIONS

VFD, as a part of this agreement, and as a condition precedent of the payment by COUNTY of
any and all sums called for under this agreement, agrees that:

(A) VFD will provide firefighting and fire protection services for all persons and property within
the “Designated ATA-BEXAR VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown
by the official Fire Protection Zone Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County
Commissioners Court in Jourdanton, Texas, and a photocopy of which is attached to this
Agreement as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein and made a part hereof. Further, VFD agrees
that it shall be the First Responder for firefighting and fire protection services within the
“Designated ATA-BEXAR VFD Area.”

(1) Upon receipt of emergency information invoking the services provided by this
agreement, a first call response shall be made by VFD. A first call response by VFD shall
be completed in accordance with the terms of this agreement.

(2) If VFD is unable to respond, COUNTY dispatch shall be IMMEDIATELY notified
by VFD of its inability to provide firefighting and fire protection services and a broadcast
will be made by COUNTY for general response. Complete failure of communication or
dispatch contact will be treated as an inability to respond by VFD, and COUNTY will then
default and broadcast to general response.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 11/22/2024




Page 3 of 11

(B) VED expressly agrees to save, indemnify, and hold harmless COUNTY, its officers,
agents, and employees from and against any and all claims, losses, damages, causes of action,
suits and liability of every kind, including all expenses of litigation, court costs, including
reasonable attorney’s fees, for injury to or death to any person, or for damages to any
property, arising out of or in connection with the services provided under this agreement.

(C) Emergency services, other than those concerning firefighting and fire protection services in
the “Designated ATA-BEXAR VFD Area” shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown
by the official Fire Protection Zone Map, are not subject to this agreement. In the event VFD
provides services not provided for by this agreement, IT IS EXPRESSLY AGREED AND
UNDERSTOOD THAT VFD ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY INJURY OR
DAMAGE SUFFERED BY ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY RESULTING FROM SUCH
ACTION, INCLUDING ANY DAMAGE OR INJURY CAUSED OR CONTRIBUTED TO OR
BY REASON OF THE USE OR OPERATION OF ANY EQUIPMENT OR TANGIBLE
PROPERTY OWNED BY THE COUNTY OR PURCHASED BY THE COUNTY FOR VFD,
AND VFD AGREES TO INDEMNIFY THE COUNTY FOR ANY AMOUNT SPENT BY THE
COUNTY IN DEFENDING ITSELF IN ANY COURT ACTION ARISING OUT OF A
SITUATION IN WHICH VFD UTILIZED SUCH EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE NON-FIRE
RELATED EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES OR WHICH OTHERWISE ARISES FROM
THE PROVIDING OF NON-FIRE EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES, INCLUDING
ATTORNEY’S FEES, COSTS OF COURT, AND OTHER EXPENSES REASONABLY
NECESSARY IN PREPARING AND/OR PRESENTING ANY DEFENSE IN SUCH MATTER
AS WELL AS FOR ANY DAMAGES FOR WHICH THE COUNTY IS HELD RESPONSIBLE
BY ANY COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION. It is further expressly understood and
agreed that no official, employee or agent of COUNTY has authority to bind COUNTY to be liable
for the manner and means of providing firefighting and fire protection services.

(D) VFD shall use reasonable diligence and effort to provide the firefighting and fire protection
services and related emergency response services it has contracted to provide by this agreement
and to provide immediate, direct, and competent supervision of VFD members, employees, agents,
contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or volunteers, if any, in the furtherance of the purposes,
terms, and conditions of this agreement. The Parties do not hereby waive any immunity, defense,
privilege, or remedy provided by law.

(1) VFD agrees to provide firefighting and fire protection services with such personnel and
equipment that is determined by VFD to be adequate and appropriate to successfully and
timely complete said services and VFD shall be responsible for determining the techniques
utilized to complete said services.

(2) VFD, at its sole expense, shall maintain an active training schedule for all fire personnel
within the department. Inregard to the training requirements, at a minimum, thirty percent
(30%) of the VFD membership shall have completed at least, twenty (20) hours of training
by the first day of the last month of this agreement. All training shall be in accordance
with the Texas State Fireman and Fire Marshal’s Association (SFFMA) curriculum or the

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 11/22/2024



Page 4 0f 11

Texas Commission on Fire Protection Standards (TCFP) or the authority having
jurisdiction (AHJ).

(3) All training hours required herein will be certified to the County Fire Marshal no later
than the fifteenth (15™) day of the last month of this agreement.

(4) All training shall be conducted by

(a) Local Training. A fire department training coordinator selected from within
VFD and in accordance with a scheduled lesson plan. Local training must be
documented with a roster signed by all atiendees. This documentation must include
the class subject materials, the number of hours of training being completed. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15™) day of the last month of this agreement. The county will accept hours for
training conducted by a non-certified trainer, such as the Fire Chief or a VFD
training officer as long as the Fire Chief provides clear documentation of the
training, its description and its length. The Fire Chief must altest to the
documentation submitted to the county. The county will accept hours from fire
training webinars if the criteria meets the requirements of this contract. Webinar
hours must be attested to by the Fire Chief.

(b) Commercial Training. A training provided by an organization recognized by
the Texas Fireman’s and Fire Marshal’s Association providing commercial training
sessions documented by certification issued by the training organization. These
documents shall be turned in to the County Fire Marshal no later than the fifteenth
(15" day of the last month of this agreement.

(5) Failure to complete the required training and/or submit the required documentation in
a timely manner shall be considered good cause for default and termination of the
agreement and shall result in forfeiture of the funds consideration.

(E) VFD agrees to cause its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers,
volunteers and/or personnel providing firefighting and fire protection services the subject of this
agreement, when performing such services, to conduct themselves in a professional manner and to
comply with applicable federal, state, county and city laws, regulations and/or ordinances, All
firemen, volunteer or otherwise, of VFD must be members of VFD and properly trained and
equipped to perform firefighting and fire protection duties. Radio communications will be
conducted in accord with any rules, procedures or directives of the Sheriff of Atascosa County
and/or County Fire Marshal. VFD further agrees that it will cooperate with the County Fire
Marshal to the extent provided for by Texas law.

(F) VFD, in carrying out the terms of this agreement, will in good faith and where possible, attempt

not to utilize any person under 18 years of age in the performance of the services to be provided
under this agreement.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 11/22/2024




Page 50f 11

(G) It is agreed that VFD shall comply with any rules, procedures, or directives of the County Fire
Marshal for determining which fires warrant investigations and shall cooperate with any such
investigation made by the appropriate County Fire Marshal, State Fire Marshal, County Sheriff
and/or other law enforcement agencies or their designees.

(H) The books and records maintained for operating VFD shall be open to inspection by COUNTY
or its designated representatives by a scheduled appointment with the VFD Treasurer and President
but shall not exceed more than ten (10) days from initial request date. The request will be made
via email and the time frame will begin one day after the email has been sent.

(D VFD shall submit semiannual (July/January) financial reports, including but not limited to
copies of invoices, receipts, deposit slips, checks, and/or checkbook registers, to COUNTY no
later than the first Friday of the corresponding month.

(1) VFD agrees to maintain a separate account for the funds paid under this agreement and
shall furnish to COUNTY a financial statement and itemized expense report concerning
receipts and payments from said account, not later than the first Friday of July and January
months. All reports and statements shall have sufficient information to establish
compliance with the terms of this agreement and to qualify each expense paid by VFD.
Department ledgers (copies) as well as official bank statements will be required as part of
the financial report’s paperwork to be submitted.

(J) VFD agrees to submit, not later than the first Friday of the first month of the following New
Year, a final run report listing the total number of runs made for each month of the agreement year.
All department fire runs will be divided by County calls, City calls, and all mutual aid calls where
the VFD responded to assist another agency. A full log of all calls run for the year will be furnished
to the County. Concurrently, VFD agrees to provide the Fire Marshal with a list of training that
each of the members of the department received. All documents shall be provided to the County
Fire Marshal and shall be signed and certified by an approved officer/coordinator of VFD.

(K) COUNTY recommends VFD to maintain statutory workers’ compensation coverage for its
employees, officers, and volunteers regarding VFD’s performance under this agreement. VFD
recognizes that COUNTY has no responsibility to furnish this coverage and VFD waives any
right to pursue COUNTY for potential liability regarding payments for this coverage or for
potential liability regarding payments for claims filed against this coverage.

(L) VED agrees to all terms and conditions of the Atascosa County Emergency Management Plan,
a copy of which is available for review at the Office of Emergency Management, and which is
made a part hereof by reference, currently in effect at the time of signing this agreement and
specifically agrees to participate in the plan under emergency conditions and meet all requirements
with regard to firefighting and emergency control as set forth in the Atascosa County Emergency
Management Plan.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 11/22/2024



Page 6 of 11

(M) VFD agrees to be subject to random audits by the Atascosa County Auditor’s Office to ensure
that funds paid by COUNTY are expended for firefighting and fire protection purposes.

(N) VFD agrees and warrants that, as a condition precedent for the distribution of any
funds as consideration, VED will become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt
organization as defined by state and federal laws and regulations within ninety (90) days of
the Effective Date of this agreement. Thereafter, VFD will, at all times, maintain its state
and federal not-for-profit tax-exempt status, and VFD will, at all times, comply with all
state and federal regulations, laws, and provisions governing not-for-profit tax-exempt
organizations. It is hereby agreed and understood by the Parties that should VFD fail to
become an incorporated not-for-profit tax-exempt organization within the ninety (90) day
period, this agreement, and the obligations contained herein, shall be null and void in its
entirety.

IV. COUNTY OBLIGATIONS

In addition to any emergency communication systems that may be available to or in the possession
of VED, COUNTY will provide emergency communications and dispatch services for receiving
and the dispatch of calls for emergency personnel.

V. CONSIDERATION

(A) For the services provided herein, COUNTY shall provide to VFD a total sum not to exceed
$16,500.00 during the term of this agreement. All sums to be paid under this agreement by the
COUNTY shall be made from current revenues available. All sums paid under this agreement by
the COUNTY shall be used by VFD to directly fulfill and benefit its ability to perform firefighting
and fire protection services.

(B) The Parties agree that $5,250.00 will be paid to VFD within thirty (30) days of the Effective
Date of this agreement.

(C) The Parties agree that the second disbursement of $5,250.00 will be paid to VFD upon written
proof of completion of the training requirements in Section III (D), above.

(D) The Partics agree that in addition to the payments set forth in Section 5 (B) and (C) above, a
disbursement in the amount of $6,000.00 will be payable upon written proof to the County that the
VFD has obtained an Accidental Death and Dismemberment (AD&D) policy, to be maintained for
the duration of this agreement or Jonger. VFD is not relieved of any liability or other obligations
assumed pursuant to this agreement by reason of its failure to obtain or maintain insurance in the
sufficient amounts, duration, or types. Should VFD fail to provide written proof of an AD&D
policy, under no circumstances shall the VFD be entitled to the amount stipulated in this Section
5(D). Should VFD let such policy lapse during the term of this agreement, the sum provided for
under the Section 5 (D) shall be forfeited by the VFD and shall be returned to the County.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 11/22/2024



Page 7o0f 11

(E) It is expressly agreed by the Parties that the COUNTY has allocated the maximum of
$16,500.00 specifically for the full discharge of VFD’s obligations under this agreement and it is
agreed that COUNTY is in no way obligated to pay VFD any more than the maximuwn allocated.

VI. MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

During the term of this agreement and thereafter, VFD shall not make any use of any sums paid
by COUNTY, except for the benefit and advancement of VFD’s {irefighting and f{ire protection
services as required in the course of the performance of its services under this agreement.

VII. DEFAULT

(A) In the event either Party shall fail to keep, observe or perform any provision of this agreement,
the breaching Party shall be deemed in default. If such default shall not be corrected within thirty
(30) days after written notice thereof given by the non-breaching Party to the other, then the non-
breaching Party shall be entitled to terminate this agreement immediately. (B) The faiture by one
Party to require performance of any provision shall not affect that Party’s right to require
performance at any time thereafter, nor shall a waiver of any breach or default of this agreement
constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach or defanlt or a waiver of the provision itself.

VIII. EFFECTIVE DATE

(A) The effective date of this agreement shall be the 1% day of January 2025, or the date that both
Parties have signed within the 2025 - 2026 fiscal year, whichever is later, and this agreement shall
expire at midnight of the 31st day of December 2025.

(B) The COUNTY is expressly prohibited by the Constitation of the State of Texas from creating
a debt without providing for a tax to pay the debt. Any provision that would provide for automatic
renewal of this agreement would necessarily establish a debt. Consequently, there shall be no
automatic renewal of this agreement. It is agreed that renewal of a firefighting and fire protection
services agreement between COUNTY and VFD, must be by execution of a new agreement for
each fiscal year intended to be covered by the agreement.

IX. TERMINATION

(A) By Mutual Agreement. This agreement may be terminated by mufual agreement of VFD and
COUNTY, as evidenced by a written termination agreement.

(B) For Misappropriation of funds. If VFD misappropriates funds paid to it under this agreement,
the COUNTY may summarily and immediately terminate this agreement and all remaining sums
either paid to VFD, but not expended or due to be paid to VFD shall be forfeited by VFD and shall
be returned to COUNTY or retained by COUNTY.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 11/22/2024



Page 8 0of 11

(C) The County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement and/or withhold a portion of the
payment if it is determined by the County that the fire department employees, volunteers, or
agents are not performing their duties and obligations in a safe manner.

(D) By cither party. This agreement may be terminated at any time for convenience or fault upon
thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

X. GENERAL PROVISIONS

(A) Agent for Limited Purposes Only. COUNTY and VFD understand and agree that Section
352.004 of the Texas Local Government Code applies to the services performed by VFD for
COUNTY under this agreement and that when engaged in the scope of its duty to provide
firefighting and fire protection services for the residents in any part of the “Designated VFD Area”
shown on the “First Call for Response Area” shown by the official Fire Protection Zone Map, VFD
acts as an agent of the COUNTY only to the limited extent mandated by law. However, it is
understood and agreed by COUNTY and VFD that VED is a private not-for-profit
corporation and not a governmental entity, and VFD is not intended to be an agent and is not
an agent of County for any purpose.

(1) VFD is an independent contractor and shall have the sole discretion to determine the
skill certification level of firemen based on its right to supervise, manage, control, and direct the
performance of its members, employees, agents, contractors, sub-contractors, laborers, and/or
volunteers and the performance of the firefighting and fire protection services.

(2) Nothing contained within this agreement shall be deemed or construed by the Parties
hereto or any other third party to create the relationship of principal and agent, partnership, joint
venture, or of any other association whatsoever between the Parties, it being expressly
understood and agreed that no provision contained in this agreement nor any acts of the
Parties hereto shall be deemed to create any other relationship between the Parties other
than the relationship of independent contractor.

(3) COUNTY looks to VFD for results only.

(B) Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this agreement or the application thereof
to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of
this agreement or the application of such remaining terms, covenants or conditions to persons or
circumstances other than those as to which it is invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected
thereby, and each remaining term, covenant or condition of this agreement shall be valid and shall
be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law and intended by the Parties. If any provision of
this Agreement shall be held by the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction or the final
award of an arbitrator to be invalid, void or otherwise unenforceable, such provision shall be
enforced to the maximum extent possible to effect the intent of the parties, or, to the extent
incapable of such enforcement, shall be deemed to be deleted from this Agreement, and the
remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. In such event the parties agree

Fire Services Agreement, Rev, 11/22/2024




Page 90of 11

to negotiate in good faith to amend and replace such invalid or void or unenforceable provision
with a valid and lawful and enforceable provision which most closely approximates the intent and
economic effect of such invalid or void or unenforceable provision.

(C) Notices. Any notice permitted or required to be given must be in writing and may be given by
certified United States Mail, return receipt requested, addressed to:

To COUNTY: County Judge
Weldon Cude
#1 Courthouse Circle Drive, Suite #101
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

To VFD: Ata-Bexar Volunteer Fire Department

Fire Chief Dowdton Williomsan

26520 Pleasanton®d
2an Beonio A8

Any notice permitted or required to be given hereunder shall be deemed to have been given
upon deposit of the notice in the United States Mail as aforesaid.

(D) Authority to Contract. The undersigned officers and/or agents of the Partics hereto are the
propetly authorized officials and have the necessary authority to execute this agreement on behalf
of the parties hereto, and each party hereby certifies to the other that any necessary resolutions
extending said authority have been duly passed and are now in full force and effect.

(E) Governing Law. This agreement shall be governed by and construed and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and the venue for enforcement shall be Atascosa
County.

(F) Anti-Contra Proferentem Clause. The Parties and/or their respective legal counsel have
actively negotiated and drafted the provisions of this Agreement. Notwithstanding any rule to the
contrary, no provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted or construed against any party
because such Party and/or its legal counsel was the drafter thereof. In the event of a dispute between
the parties as to the meaning of terms, phrases or specific provisions of this Agreement, the authorship
of this Agreement shall not be cause for this Agreement to be construed against any party nor in favor

of any party.

(G) Limitation of Liability. By entering into this agreement, neither Party waives sovereign
immunity defenses, nor any other limitation or defense of liability provided by law or in equity.
No provision of this agreement is intended to modify or waive any provision of the Texas Tort
Claims Act or any other statute.

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 11/22/2024



Page 10 of 11

(H) Interpretation. Throughout this Agreement, except where the context requires otherwise, the
masculine usage of a term shall be construed to include the feminine, and vice versa, and the
singular number shall be deemed to include the plural, and vice versa.

(D) Entire Agreement. This agreement constitutes the total and complete integration of any and all
understandings existing between the Parties hereto and supersedes any prior oral or written
agreements, promises or representations between them.

(J) Captions and Headings. The headings or captions of the various paragraphs of this agreement
are for convenience only, and shall not define, interpret, affect or prescribe the meaning and
interpretation of the provisions of this agreement.

(K) Current Revenues Available and No Tax Revenue. County agrees that any payments that are
made under this Agreement for services will be made from current revenues availabie to County.
Tax revenue may not be pledged to the payment of amounts agreed to be paid under this
Agreement.

(L) No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Agreement shall entitle any third party to any
claim, cause of action, remedy, or right of any kind; it being the intent of the Parties that this
Agreement shall not be construed as a third-party beneficiary contract.

(M) Amendment. Ifthe Parties desire to amend this agreement during or after the initial term, any
modifications may be either incorporated herein by a written amendment or set forth in an entirely
new agreement. Any modifications must be approved and signed by authorized representatives of
the Parties.

(N) Waiver. The failure of the County to insist on a strict performance of any of the terms or conditions
of this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of the rights or remedies that the County may have
regarding that specific instance only and shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach or
default in any terms or conditions.

(O) Assignment. This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the Parties and their
respective successors and assignees, provided, however, that this agreement may not be assigned

without the prior written consent of both Parties.

Dated to be effective this the day of , 20

Atascosa County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas:

By: Date:
Weldon Cude, County Judge

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 11/22/2024



ki

Page 11 of 11

Ata-Bexar Volunteer Fire Department, a not-for-profit corporation:

Date: jZ- 1524

By:
Fig€ Cliief L.
Printed Name:, R/ TEVAETN (A_) FLG g

Date: | ?;’ 15-Z "/

*By law, the County Attorney’s Office may only advise or approve agreements or legal
documents on belalf of its clients. It may not advise or approve an agreement or legal document
on behalf of other parties. Qur review of this document was conducted solely from the legal
perspective of our client. Our approval of this document was offered solely for the benefit of our
client. Other parties should NOT rely on this approval and should seek review and appraval by
their own respective attorney(s). . .

Fire Services Agreement, Rev. 11/22/2024



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN ATASCOSA COUNTY
AND THE CITY OF PLEASANTON, TEXAS FOR FIRE PROTECTION
AND FIRST RESPONDER SERVICES

This Interlocal Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into by and between
ATASCOSA COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of Texas ("County”), and the CITY
OF PLEASANTON, a duly incorporated municipality of the State of Texas ("City"), hereafter
collectively referred to as the "parties," for the purpose of providing fire protection services to the
residents and businesses located in the County.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the parties are created and operating under the laws and Texas Constitution
which authorize the provision of fire protection services to the residents and businesses within the
County as allowed by law; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Atascosa County and the City of Pleasanton
have each found that contracting to provide fire protection services and first responder services to
the County provides opportunity for increased services, efficiency, and economic benefits for the
citizens of each such entity;

WHEREAS, the Parties are authorized to enter into this Agreement pursuant to state law
including, but not limited to, the Interlocal Act, Chapter 791, Texas Government Code;

WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Code, §352.001(b)(3), ef seq., authorizes the
County to enter into contracts with municipalities for making fire protection services available to
the County; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Atascosa County desires to contract with the
City to provide fire protection and first responder services to the residents and businesses located
in the County.

WHEREAS, the services provided or equipment to be used pursuant to this Agreement are
a government function and the County and the City desire to contract in a manner to permit the
entity providing such service, personnel or use of equipment, latitude and discretion to determine
the level and quality of service and equipment to be used, subject to the terms, provisions, and
conditions of this Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements stated herein,
the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE L.
PURPOSE

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide fire protection services to the residents and
businesses in that area located in Atascosa County more particularly described on Exhibit "4"




attached hereto and included herein for the purpose of establishing the "designated area" and as
shown by the official Fire Protection Zone Map on file with the minutes of the Atascosa County
Commissioners Court in Jourdanton, Texas. The City has the authority to request that other
agencies provide mutual aid or other assistance in providing the services listed above through
mutual aid on a call-by-call basis.

ARTICLE II.
DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanings set forth
below:

ACTIVE FIRE FIGHTER: An active paid or volunteer firefighter of the City of Pleasanton.
FIRE ALARM: Any request for emergency Fire Services as required hereunder.

FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT: The vehicles and protective clothing designed and used in fire
protection and suppression activities hereunder. This includes fire suppression vehicles and all
related materials normally carried on or utilized by these vehicles, including, but not limited to,
hoses, wrenches, generators, exhaust fans, nozzles, ladders, rescue saws, pneumatic and hydraulic
tools, and self-contained breathing apparatus. Protective clothing includes boots, helmets, gloves,
turn-out jackets and pants, hazardous materials suits, and similar personal protective equipment.

FIRE SERVICES: Fire protection and suppression, fire prevention, hazardous materials control
and abatement, rescue, and other emergency and non-emergency services provided to the public
as necessary. To include First Responder response for emergency medical services within the
unincorporated portion of the "designated service area".

PAID FIREFIGHTER: A person, at least nineteen (19) years of age, who meets the criteria set
forth by the Texas Commission on Fire Protection, is certified as an emergency care attendant or
higher by the Texas Department of State Health Services and is an employee of the City.

TRAINING PROGRAM: A program consisting of a minimum of twenty (20) hours per year,
utilizing criteria set forth by the Texas Commission on Fire Protection for paid firefighters.

VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER: A person, at least nineteen (19) years of age, who meets the
criteria set forth by the Pleasanton Fire Department.

ARTICLE III.
TERM

Subject to the termination and additional terms and conditions set out below, the initial
term of this Agreement is for the period beginning the st day of , and ending
. The County is expressly prohibited by the Constitution of the State of Texas from
creating a debt without providing for a tax to pay the debt. Any provision that would provide for
automatic renewal of this agreement would necessarily establish a debt. Consequently, there shall
be no automatic renewal of this agreement. It is agreed that renewal of a firefighting and fire




protection services agreement between County and City must be by execution of a new agreement
for each fiscal year intended to be covered by the agreement.

ARTICLE IV.
OBLIGATIONS OF THE CITY

The City shall provide Fire Services to the County as if the County were located within the City
limits, under the same response protocols and without a reduction of the nature or quality of
response. The City agrees to perform, at a minimum, the following services for the benefit of those
persons residing in the designated area:

A.
B.

Assist the County in fire prevention programs.
Maintain a continuing training program for qualified fire services personnel.

Monitor the Fire Alarm or alert system and radio system on a 24-hour basis, and assure,
to the extent possible within the City, that adequate personnel are available to respond to
each emergency to which the City is dispatched hereunder.

Respond to emergencies within the designated area on a 24-hour per day, seven day per
week basis.

Respond to emergencies when dispatched in the designated area on the same priority as
provided to the residents and businesses of the City.

Provide the "Fire Services" set forth herein.

Ensure that all current and future applicants for Paid Firefighter or Volunteer Firefighter
provide an appropriate criminal history and a three-year driving record before they are
accepted as volunteers or employees of the City.

Maintain standard operational guidelines and personnel manual that, at a minimum, ensure
that individuals performing services under this Agreement behave in a safe, appropriate,
courteous, professional, and respectful manner.

Provide all reports or other information reasonably requested by the County, pertinent to
this Agreement, within ten (10) days. The City will use its best efforts to provide records
within a shorter time if requested by the County. Nothing in this section requires the City
to provide information that is in violation of applicable confidentiality laws. The City
agrees to provide the County, at each of its regular meetings, or special meetings if timely
requested a monthly activity report.

Maintain appropriate and adequate liability, casualty, automobile, workers compensation,
or other insurance necessary to comply with the Texas Tort Claims Act or other applicable
law, statute, rule, or regulation. The City shall maintain workers compensation insurance
as required by law for all of its employees or volunteers performing under this Agreement.




K. Maintain, as required by applicable law, appropriate records of each emergency and non-
emergency response provided to the County hereunder, and comply with all applicable
laws, rules, or regulations related to each Fire Alarm provided hereunder.

L. Allow the County or its authorized representatives to inspect, upon reasonable notice, the
Firefighting Equipment and related facilities used by the City in its performance under
this Agreement.

M. Follow the National Incident Management System ("NIMS") as promulgated by the U.S.
Department of Homeland Security to provide for the efficient management of emergencies
and for the safety of personnel through the use of standard terminology, reporting
relationships and support structures for those emergencies requiring the use of equipment
or personnel from the City.

The City represents that it possesses the practical ability and legal authority to enter into this
Agreement, receive and manage the funds authorized by this Agreement, and to perform the
services the City is obligated to perform hereunder.

ARTICLE V.
OBLIGATIONS OF THE COUNTY

A. In consideration of the terms of this Agreement, the County, being a duly created political
subdivision of the State of Texas, agrees to provide the City with the following sums in
return for the services set forth herein: For the current term of this Agreement, Thirty-two
Thousand Dollars ($32,000.00) payable at the time of execution of this Agreement and
before any services are provided. The amount and method of payments of these funds will
be approved by the County's Commissioners during the term of this Agreement, prior to
the close of the fiscal year preceding the term for which the allocations are made.

B. Upon renewal of this Agreement, the negotiated funds to be paid for the renewal term of
this Agreement shall be paid by the County to the City in two increments namely the month
of January and the month of July, with supporting written justification submitted by the
City complying with the approved budget and other obligations as contemplated herein.
The County, in making payments hereunder for governmental functions or services, shall
make payments from current revenues available to the County.

C. The County's obligations under this Article are contingent upon the actual receipt by the
County of sufficient tax funds. The County acknowledges that it has and will continue to
set tax rates, which if paid by the property owners, will be sufficient to pay the costs
properly incurred by the City under this Agreement in the amounts agreed to herein. It is
understood and agreed by the parties that the funding for the term set forth above has been
approved and appropriated by the County.




D. Should the parties desire to renew this Agreement, they will meet at least sixty (60) days
before the termination date of this Agreement, the City and the County may meet to discuss
the designated area and services to be provided for the following year.

ARTICLE VL
EQUIPMENT AND PERSONNEL

A. The City shall provide all necessary equipment, vehicles, and personnel to support the
services specified in this Agreement.

B. The County shall not accrue any equity or ownership interest in any equipment, vehicles
and personnel provided by the City, and it is under no obligation to provide any such items
to the City. The City shall not accrue any equity or ownership interest in any equipment,
vehicles and personnel that the County currently owns or later acquires, and that the City

uses.
ARTICLE VIIL.
REPORTS
A. The City shall maintain accurate run reports of each incident to which it responds under

this Agreement. Reports shall be maintained by the City and shall be subject to inspection
by the County, upon reasonable request, during the City's customary business hours.

B. In an effort to prepare for subsequent yearly service by the City to the County, the City
and the County will meet during the term of this Agreement and institute a report to
include projected growth for the City and the County.

ARTICLE VIIL
LIABILITY

A.  Specifically citing Texas Government Code§ 791.006 (a-1), the parties agree that, for
purposes of determining civil liability for non-party claims, the act of any person or persons
while fighting fires, providing rescue services, providing first response EMS services,
traveling to or from any type of emergency call or emergency scene, or in any manner
furnishing services in accordance with this Agreement, is the act of the party performing
such act. The payment of any and all civil or other liability, including negligence, resulting
from the furnishing of services under this Agreement is the responsibility of the individual
party performing such acts. This specifically includes, but is not limited to, the payment of
court costs, expenses, and attorneys' fees resulting from any such claim or lawsuit. The
parties agree that the assignment of liability described in this Article IX is intended to be




different than liability otherwise assigned under Section 791.006 (a) of the Texas
Government Code.

B.  Itis expressly understood and agreed that the County and the City do not waive, and shall
not be deemed to waive, any immunity or defense that would otherwise be available to either
against claims arising in the exercise of their governmental powers and functions, or that
might otherwise be available at law or in equity. The provisions of this section will survive
the expiration or early termination of this agreement. Neither party will be responsible for
claims arising out of the sole negligence of the other party, including the sole negligence of
the other party's employees or volunteer members, while in any manner furnishing services
under this Agreement.

C.  The County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement and/or withhold a portion of the
payment if it is determined by the County that the City's employees or agents are not
performing their duties and obligations in a safe manner.

D. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed to create a joint venture between
the County and the City.

E.  The County and the City do not intend any person, firm or corporation to be a third patty
beneficiary of this Agreement.

ARTICLE IX.
VIOLATION OF AGREEMENT; DISPUTE RESOLUTION

In the event that either party has violated any of the terms of this Agreement, the party may
notify the other party of the alleged violation in writing. Within 30 days following receipt of the
notice, the violating party shall correct the alleged violation and provide the other party with
written confirmation that the violation has been corrected. If the party contends that the alleged
violation has not occurred or that any act or omission does not constitute a violation, it shall provide
a written objection to the other party of its contention within ten (10) days following the date of
receipt of the notice of violation. The parties then shall attempt to resolve their differences
informally. If the parties cannot reach an agreement within 30 days following the notice of
objection, and to the extent authorized by Texas Government Code, Chapter 2009, the parties will
submit the matter either to mediation or, if both parties agree, to binding arbitration. If arbitration
is selected, the matter shall be submitted to an arbitrator with membership in the American
Arbitration Association. If mediation is selected, the mediator selected will be by agreement of the
parties.




ARTICLE X.
NON-PAYMENT FOR SERVICES BY COUNTY; RIGHTS OF CITY

If the County has not fully paid the City as set forth herein, and assuming payment has not
ceased due to a violation of this Agreement by the City, the City shall provide to the County Judge
written notice of the County's failure to properly pay for the services provided hereunder. The
County, within 30 days following receipt of the notice, shall correct the deficiency or, if the County
contends the City has been paid as provided for herein, it shall provide a written accounting to the
City supporting its contention within ten (10) days following the date of the notice of non-payment.
If, after this notice and opportunity to cure, the City is not fully paid as set forth herein, the City
may immediately terminate this Agreement.

ARTICLE XI.
TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

A. By Mutual Agreement. This agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement of the City
and County, as evidenced by a written termination agreement.

B. By either party. This agreement may be terminated at any time for convenience or fault
upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

ARTICLE XII.
GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. Severability. If any term, covenant, or condition of this agreement or the application thereof
to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this agreement or the application of such remaining terms, covenants or
conditions to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is invalid or
unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each remaining term, covenant or
condition of this agreement shall be valid and shall be enforced to the fullest extent
permitted by law and intended by the Parties. If any provision of this Agreement shall be
held by the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction or the final award of an
arbitrator to be invalid, void or otherwise unenforceable, such provision shall be enforced
to the maximum extent possible to effect the intent of the parties, or, to the extent incapable
of such enforcement, shall be deemed to be deleted from this Agreement, and the remainder
of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. In such an event the parties agree
to negotiate in good faith to amend and replace such invalid or void or unenforceable
provision with a valid and lawful and enforceable provision which most closely
approximates the intent and economic effect of such invalid or void or unenforceable
provision.




Notices. Any notice under this Agreement, excluding reporting requirements by the parties,
shall be sent by U.S. certified mail, postage prepaid, and return receipt requested, addressed
to the appropriate party at the following addresses:

If to the County: County Judge
1 Courthouse Circle

Jourdanton, Texas
78206

If to the City: City Manager City of Pleasanton
108 Second Street [for
hand- delivery only]
P. 0. Box 209
Pleasanton, Texas 78064

With a copy to: ' Fire Chief
City of Pleasanton
316 Airport Road [for hand- delivery only]
P. 0. Box 826
Pleasanton, Texas 78064

Authority to Contract. The undersigned officers and/or agents of the Parties hereto are the
properly authorized officials and have the necessary authority to execute this agreement on
behalf of the parties hereto, and each party hereby certifies to the other that any necessary
resolutions extending said authority have been duly passed and are now in full force and
effect.

Governing Law. This agreement shall be governed by and construed and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and the venue for enforcement shall be
Atascosa County.

Anti-Contra Proferentem Clause. The Parties and/or their respective legal counsel have
actively negotiated and drafted the provisions of this Agreement. Notwithstanding any rule
to the contrary, no provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted or construed against
any party because such Party and/or its legal counsel was the drafter thereof. In the event
of a dispute between the parties as to the meaning of terms, phrases or specific provisions
of this Agreement, the authorship of this Agreement shall not be cause for this Agreement
to be construed against any party nor in favor of any party.

Limitation of Liability. By entering into this agreement, neither Party waives sovereign
immunity defenses, nor any other limitation or defense of liability provided by law or in




equity. No provision of this agreement is intended to modify or waive any provision of the
Texas Tort Claims Act or any other statute.

Interpretation. Throughout this Agreement, except where the context requires otherwise,
the masculine usage of a term shall be construed to include the feminine, and vice versa,
and the singular number shall be deemed to include the plural, and vice versa.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the total and complete integration of any
and all understandings existing between the Parties hereto and supersedes any prior oral or
written agreements, promises or representations between them.

Captions and Headings. The headings or captions of the various paragraphs of this
agreement are for convenience only, and shall not define, interpret, affect, or prescribe the
meaning and interpretation of the provisions of this agreement.

Current Revenues Available and No Tax Revenue. County agrees that any payments that
are made under this Agreement for services will be made from current revenues available
to the County. Tax revenue may not be pledged to the payment of amounts agreed to be
paid under this Agreement.

No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Agreement shall entitle any third party to any
claim, cause of action, remedy, or right of any kind; it being the intent of the Parties that
this Agreement shall not be construed as a third-party beneficiary contract.

Amendment. If the Parties desire to amend this agreement during or after the initial term,
any modifications may be either incorporated herein by a written amendment or set forth
in an entirely new agreement. Any modifications must be approved and signed by
authorized representatives of the Parties.

Assignment. This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the Parties and their
respective successors and assignees, provided, however, that this agreement may not be
assigned without the prior written consent of both parties.

Nepotism. Each party represents that neither it nor any member of its governing body
presently has any interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree
with the proper performance of this Agreement. No person having such an interest shall be
employed by either party or shall be a member of that party’s governing body.

Attorney's Fees. In any action brought to enforce the provisions of this Agreement, each
party agrees that it will pay its own attorney fees and costs regardless of result.




This Agreement is executed and signed onthis  day of
ATASCOSA COUNTY
By:
Weldon P. Cude, County Judge
ATTEST:

Theresa Carrasco, Atascosa County Clerk

CITY OF PLEASANTON
/ o }L Yy /
B}Qjﬂw}?? Q[} R y ]a/é(/(gfm //V “
Mayor \\“\“\S‘E"é%m,,,
A Sq,
ATTEST: AR U,
F i 0%
Andres Aguirre, City Secretary LT TS



Fire Protection Services
Atascosa County and the City of Pleasanton

"Exhibit A"

Establishes the designated area for the official Fire Protection Zone Map

L2LT-L621
Q¥ g¥Ag

O09E-8811
665E-£811
62F QYO ALNNGD

|
{

Designated Area




PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: Existing Employee, new position or promotion
Requested Action
Sheriff Soward: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
Existing Employee: Matthew Miller
Position: Chief Deputy
Pay Rate: 'I\I'/Iier 1: $40.87 Hourly, 86 Fluctuating, $120.00
0. Uniform
Salary Budget Area: 012-440-410
Start Date: 01/01/2025
Physical: n/a

Drug Test: n/a



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: Existing Employee, new position or promotion
Requested Action
Existing Employee: Max Peralta
Position: Chief Investigator
Pay Rate: Tie.r 1: $40.87 Hourly, 86 Fluctuating, $120.00 Mo.
Uniform
Salary Budget Area: 012-440-410
Start Date: 01/01/2025
Physical: n/a

Drug Test: n/a



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: Existing Employee, new position or promotion
Requested Action
Existing Employee: Eric Kaiser
Position: Deputy Chief
Pay Rate: 'II\'/Iier 1: $35.58 Hourly, 86 Fluctuating, $120.00
0. Uniform
Salary Budget Area: 012-440-410
Start Date: 01/01/2025
Physical: n/a

Drug Test: n/a



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: Existing Employee, new position or promotion
Requested Action
Existing Employee: Gavin Lindsay
Position: Lieutenant Investigator
Pay Rate: 'II\'/Iier 1: $34.81 Hourly, 86 Fluctuating, $120.00
0. Uniform
Salary Budget Area: 012-442-410
Start Date: 01/01/2025
Physical: n/a

Drug Test: n/a



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: Existing Employee, new position or promotion
Requested Action
Existing Employee: Albert Garza
Position: Administrative Sergeant
Pay Rate: Tie.r 1: $33.08 Hourly, 86 Fluctuating, $120.00 Mo.
Uniform
Salary Budget Area: 012-442-410
Start Date: 01/01/2025
Physical: n/a

Drug Test: n/a



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: Existing Employee, new position or promotion
Requested Action
Existing Employee: Timothy Challes
Position: Sergeant Investigator
Pay Rate: Tie.r 1: $31.92 Hourly, 86 Fluctuating, $120.00 Mo.
Uniform
Salary Budget Area: 012-440-410
Start Date: 01/01/2025
Physical: n/a

Drug Test: n/a



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: Existing Employee, new position or promotion
Requested Action
Existing Employee: Daniel Gonzales
Position: Sergeant Deputy
Pay Rate: Tie.r 1: $29.53 Hourly, 86 Fluctuating, $120.00 Mo.
Uniform
Salary Budget Area: 012-442-410
Start Date: 01/01/2025
Physical: n/a

Drug Test: n/a



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: Existing Employee, new position or promotion
Requested Action
Existing Employee: Ivan Quintero
Position: Sergeant Deputy
Pay Rate: Tie.r 1: $29.53 Hourly, 86 Fluctuating, $120.00 Mo.
Uniform
Salary Budget Area: 012-442-410
Start Date: 01/01/2025
Physical: n/a

Drug Test: n/a



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: Existing Employee, new position or promotion
Requested Action

Existing Employee: Maribel Rico

Position: Corrections Officer

Move to Tier 2: $49,000.00 Annually,
86 Fluctuating, $120.00 Mo. Uniform,

Pay Rate: Continuing 90-Day County Probation & 1-Year
Agency Probation

Salary Budget Area: 012-442-562

Start Date: 12/23/2024

Physical: n/a

Drug Test: n/a



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: Existing Employee, new position or promotion
Requested Action

Existing Employee: Yancy Baez

Position: Corrections Officer

Move to Tier 2: $49,000.00 Annually,
86 Fluctuating, $120.00 Mo. Uniform,

Pay Rate: Continuing 90-Day County Probation & 1-Year
Agency Probation

Salary Budget Area: 012-442-562

Start Date: 12/23/2024

Physical: n/a

Drug Test: n/a



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: Request for salary increase based on completion of probation period
Requested Action

Existing Employee: Andrew Reichenbacher

Position: Jail Maintenance
Move to Tier 1: $52,000.00 Annually; 40 hours;

Pay Rate: $120.00 Uniform, Continue 1-Year Agency
Probation

Salary Budget Area: 012-442-568

Start Date: 12/29/2024

Physical: n/a

Drug Test: n/a



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: Existing Employee, new position or promotion
Requested Action
Existing Employee: Kenneth Martinez
Position: Corrections Officer
Pay Rate: Tie.r 1: $25.18 Hourly, 86 fluctuating, $120.00 Mo.
Uniform
Salary Budget Area: 012-442-562
Start Date: 01/01/2025
Physical: n/a

Drug Test: n/a



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: New employee
Requested Action
Britni Van Curan:  Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

New Employee: Nancy Apps

Position: Administrative Assistant
Pay Rate: Tier 2 - $19.42/hour
Salary Budget Area: 012-472-407

Start Date: 01-01-25

Physical: Pending

Drug Test: Pending



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: Existing Employee, new position or promotion
Requested Action

Existing Employee Victoria Davis

Position: Permit Coordinator

Pay Rate: Tier 2 - $24.04/hour, $120.00 uniform

Salary Budget Area: 012-472-408/ 012-472-489

Start Date: 01-01-25

Physical: N/A

Drug Test: N/A



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda ltem 12.

Meeting Date: 12/23/2024
Item Title:

Residential Driveway Permit Update
Submitted For:

Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the
changes to the Residential Driveway Permit.

ATTACHMENTS
Current Permit
Proposed Permit



County of Atascosa
1 Courthouse Circle Dr
Jourdanton, TX 78026

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT A RESIDENTIAL ACCESS
DRIVEWAY ON ATASOCSA COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY

APPLICANT’S NAME

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

TELEPHONE NUMBER Proposed Driveway Coordinates/Location

Dear Applicant:
The COUNTY OF ATASCOSA hereby accepts your application to (re)construct facilities on the County right-of-way for

development of access to your property at (911 address/location)

(subdivision name)

provided you agree to and comply with conditions set forth in this application.

At time of application, applicantis installing: [1 Construction Driveway or
[J Permanent Driveway (Inspections will be conducted on permanent
driveways only; the Commissioner’s office must be notified 48 hrs. prior
to pouring concrete.)

1. Design of the construction shall be as authorized and approved by the Atascosa County Commissioner’s agent.

2.  The minimum culvert size for all driveways shall be no less than eighteen (18) inches.

3. Maintenance of facilities constructed as requested shall be the responsibility of the grantee and the COUNTY OF
ATASCOSA will reserve the right to require any changes or maintenance as may be necessary to provide protection of life
or property on or adjacent to the road. Changes in design, when approved, will be made only with approval of the
County Commissioner or designated agent.

4. The applicant shall hold harmless the COUNTY OF ATASCOSA and its duly appointed agents, employees, and
officials against any action for personal injury or property damages sustained by reason of the exercise of this
application.

5. The applicant shall agree not to erect any sign on or extending over any portion of the road right-of-way, and vehicle
service fixtures such as service pumps, vendor stands, tanks or water hydrants will be located twelve feet (12’) from the
right-of-way line to ensure that any vehicles serviced from these fixtures will be off the road.

I (We), the undersigned applicant(s), hereby agree to accept and comply with the terms and conditions set out in this
application for the construction of an access driveway facility in the COUNTY OF ATASCOSA.

Signature Date

County Commissioner Pct. No. County Commissioner’s Signature Date

Permit Fee - $25/Driveway. Checks made payable to “Atascosa County.”

Revised 5/23/2022



County of Atascosa
1 Courthouse Circle Dr
Jourdanton, TX 78026

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT A RESIDENTIAL ACCESS
DRIVEWAY ON ATASOCSA COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY

APPLICANT’S NAME

MAILING ADDRESS CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

TELEPHONE NUMBER E-MAIL ADDRESS

Proposed Driveway Coordinates/Location Pct. No.

Dear Applicant:
The COUNTY OF ATASCOSA hereby accepts your application to (re)construct facilities on the County right-of-way for

development of access to your property at (911 address/location)

(subdivision name)

provided you agree to and comply with conditions set forth in this application.

LA AR RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRERRERRERRRRRRRREREREREERREREREREERRERRERNERERNERDNEHNHN.]
1. Design of the construction shall be as authorized and approved by the Atascosa County Commissioner’s agent.

2. The minimum culvert size for all driveways shall be no less than eighteen (18) inches.

3. Maintenance of facilities constructed as requested shall be the responsibility of the grantee and the COUNTY OF
ATASCOSA will reserve the right to require any changes or maintenance as may be necessary to provide protection of life
or property on or adjacent to the road. Changes in design, when approved, will be made only with approval of the
County Commissioner or designated agent.

4. The applicant shall hold harmless the COUNTY OF ATASCOSA and its duly appointed agents, employees, and
officials against any action for personal injury or property damages sustained by reason of the exercise of this
application.

5. The applicant shall agree not to erect any sign on or extending over any portion of the road right-of-way, and vehicle
service fixtures such as service pumps, vendor stands, tanks or water hydrants will be located twelve feet (12’) from the
right-of-way line to ensure that any vehicles serviced from these fixtures will be off the road.

I (We), the undersigned applicant(s), hereby agree to accept and comply with the terms and conditions set out in this
application for the construction of an access driveway facility in the COUNTY OF ATASCOSA.

Signature Date

Permit Coordinator Permit Coordinator’s Signature Date

Permit Fee - $25/Driveway. Checks made payable to “Atascosa County.”
Ocheck OMoney Order Ocash

Revised 12/23/24



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda Item 13.

Meeting Date: 12/23/2024

Item Title: Subdivision - Replat Oak View Acres Lot 47
Submitted For: Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:

Britni Van Curan:  A. Conduct a public hearing concerning the replat of Lot 47 in the Oak View
Acres Subdivision on Praise Dr. in Precinct 2.

1. Open public hearing
2. Close public hearing

B. Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the
replat of Lot 47 in the Oak View Acres Subdivision on Praise Dr. in Precinct 2.

ATTACHMENTS
Replat Oak View Acres Lot 47



LEGEND SURVEYOR NOTES REPLAT
1. BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE PLAN
NT.S = NOT TO SCALE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (4204), NAD83. OF
NEWMAN RD SER — 8229%0%%%"3'0 RECORDS 2. 1/2” IRON RODS WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “POLLOK & SONS” SET AT ALL CORNERS
CNEWMANRD R - D R UNCess. OTHERWISE NOTED, LOT 47. OAK VIEW ACRES
! ) SITE PG. = PAGE ’
ESMT = EASEMENT
( Q‘ 3. DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID.
; a | BEING A TOTAL OF 1.886 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, LYING IN THE
Ll 2
g @ = FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD UTILITY NOTES TYE'/ES%E\kAléng SETBACKS J. POITEVENT SURVEY NO. 11, ABSTRACT NO. 1612, ATASCOSA
(24 - —_—
o | @ = SET 1/2" IRON ROD "POLLOK & SONS” . ELECTRIC SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC S o o COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A REPLAT OF LOT 47, OAK VIEW ACRES
2. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY BENTON CITY WSC. IR RO SIRERT ERTmarAY R:gg)RI\I;ISSIOOFNA'F:;:COg?:DCI(')‘IUY‘I?YLU'?’E\)E(:;' ;‘:‘l(gEBsEfl:lthlo"l]l-E
= PROPERTY BOUNDARY _ — N — — - ' '
3. ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT — N — » » »
= LOT U 25 25 5
________ _ IE?SEI;A'EET LINE NOT LIMITED TO REMOVAL OF TREES AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS), READING METERS AND —— — = gizo,mlm +H——- —— || SAME TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A SPECIAL WARRANTY
T T ADIOINING PROPERTY LINE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ALL OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. ] N R BN DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 223, PAGE 253, OFFICIAL PUBLIC
’ DRAINAGE &
-~ 40 = 2" LIDAR CONTOUR 4. NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY | | | OTTY ESMT | | | | | | | | | RECORDS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS.
UTILITY EASEMENTS. LOT } } LOT } } LOT ot L.l Lot LI Lot
w 5. EACH LOT WILL BE SERVED BY AN INDIVIDUAL ON—SITE SEWAGE FACILITY (OSSF). Jp— | | | 1 NN
O, INSTALLATION OF THE OSSF WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY UTILITY ESMT e [
Cfp OWNER. OBTAIN AN OSSF PERMIT FROM THE COUNTY PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. \ RR BN R
L L S B T B I
- — 5 5 5
! SETBACK LINES: STREET SIDE 25
QQ REAR 5’
()% SIDE 5’
$
& ATASCOSA
va COUNTY
M 454
S SCALE:
S 1" = 40
% e —
LOCATION MAP R TR 2
N.T.S. [ DATE OF PREPARATION: NOVEMBER 2024 |
ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATION NOTES: STATE OF TEXAS
1. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN THE POTEET ISD.
2. CONVEYANCE OF LOTS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED UNTIL THE FINAL PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE
ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, AND THE RECORDED PLAT FILED WITH THE COUNTY CLERK. THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY
3. THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 18 INCHES. AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS
4. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC WATER PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A
SR el M R e T B I R e S e e R ,
AVAILABILITY. RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS ENCOURAGED AND IN SOME AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST EﬁﬁisDSEL%T gg?g&%’“’gﬁg’ Lg"|l_'|EIS Osv‘é'\L'ERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES 7O EACH E N GI NE ERI NG
RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCE. '
5. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM TBPELS FIRM NO. F-23628 | P.0.BOX587 | PLEASANTON, TEXAS 78064
OR TO AN ON—SITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM THAT HAS BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE OWNER:
ATASCOSA COUNTY SANITATION OFFICER. Y SOE ROY GONZALES 830.570.2628 | RAY@RLBACA.COM
6. NO STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN UNTIL FINAL APPROVAL OF THE s 325 PRAISE DR
PLAT BY ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND RECORDING OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE POTEET, TX 78065
COUNTY CLERK. LOT 40 LOT 47 L LOT 62 530 399- 6748 RL BACA PROJECT NO.: 24-152
7. THE LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF STREETS AS SET FORTH AND LAID OUT ON THIS PLAT ARE IN OWNER: JOE ROY GONZALES
ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, AS dp)
APPLICABLE. — STATE OF TEXAS
8. NO HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOT(S) UNTIL FLOODPLAIN PERMITS HAVE BEEN < COUNTY OF ATASCOSA
OBTAINED AND AN APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC PERMIT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED.
9. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED TO BY BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. Y SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS _____ DAY OF » AD. 2024 .
THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY
10. THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. 980 FM 3175. LYTLE, 0 AUTHORIZED AGENT. DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC. EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS
IX 78052, INFORMATION ON THE BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO : ’
PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS OF LOTS IN' THIS SUBDIVISION IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A
ATASCOSA COUNTY. TEXAS. PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN
11. ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. EXPRESSED. ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH
12. IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO NOTARY PUBLIC PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.
DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A
PUBLICLY DEDICATED ROADWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE PRECINCT OWNER:
COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS/HER DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, OR TXDOT FOR :
DRIVEWAYS ENTERING ONTO STATES ROADS, AND THE DRIVEWAY SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED LOT 39 LOT 48 LOT 61 §8§E§Rgg'§zg'§s
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATASCOSA COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS SR T 7BO6S
APPLICABLE. ’
13. THE LIMITS OF THIS PLAT DO NOT CONTAIN PORTIONS OF FEMA FLOODPLAIN (ZONE A) AS SHOWN ON 830-399-6748 OWNER: ROGER GONZALES
FIRM MAP NUMBER 48013C0175C EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 4. 2010.
14. NO LOTS IN THIS PLAT ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE FEMA SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. OAK VIEW ACRES SUBDIVISION STATE OF TEXAS
15. ALL LOTS HAVE BEEN DESIGN IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR ON—SITE VOL. 34, PAGE 54, PLAT RECORDS COUNTY OF ATASCOSA
SEWAGE FACILITIES.
16. ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE LARGER THAN 30,000 SF. SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS ____ DAY OF » AD. 2024 .
17. TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) REGULATED DEVELOPMENT, AS DEFINED IN THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY
ARTICLE Il OF THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHIN THIS éng\/i?EIZEEORAE(\;/E\Fl{T’ AEED'S¢;5%8T0 ATL'L'EYSUSEPA%ESTH\ENA%JIE(':-(')CORSEESEPBRAAIEEAS E'/?gé\‘J'EF'\'ﬁES) Ai
DEVELOPMENT. , : : , : . :
18. PUBLIC SEWER IS NOT AVAILABLE, THUS SEPTIC IS REQUIRED AND DESIGNED BY REGISTERED SANITARIAN. AREA BEING REPLATTED PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN
- : EXPRESSED. ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITES TO EACH
1"=100 PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD. NOTARY PUBLIC
N OWNER:
HE LEROY GONZALES
m&)um; | , j ~ 7 \ g%?EE‘FA?XE 7D8%65 CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY ATTORNEY
= / g )
== — - _ _
CULVERT TABLE OROPERTY INFORMATION 7 2?("5(5 | v AR1K'88A/§8UEZ @6 T | 830-399-6748 OWNER LEROY GONZALES ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDER CURRENTLY IN EFFECT HAVE BEEN MET
o7 MINIMOM CULVERT PR R T INFORM AT o3I 0 \ LOT 46, OAK VIEW ACRES 4 éggﬁlﬁ%r& TO MY BEST KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, AND THIS PLAT IS APPROVED FOR FINAL
LOTS (47A, 478 18" LEGAL ACRES: 1.89 AC N<gg DOC. # 241044, OPR e~ = \ ’
RO TR PR RN WAY NG WPESE FIo—— LEGAL DESC.: OAK VIEW ACRES LOT 47 Zz°Q
Z5 . T SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF , AD. 2024 .
50 P N:13590457.52
= - E:2072111.77
- N89° 07' 20"E 350.00' f ’ : ASSISTANT COUNTY ATTORNEY — TRENT ROWELL
LOT SUMMARY TABLE B [ ; I T —~ sre ~—7
LOT SIZE | NO. OF LOTS | water wewe | C5ECIVE | OSSF e : 636 ~ e NOTARY PUBLIC CERTIFICATE OF THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER
. SEWER - .
< 2.5 AC 2 X - 6ok l, THE UNDERSIGNED COMMISSIONER IN THE PRECINCT IN WHICH THE LAND SUBDIVIDED
2510 AC o ) N e ACCORDING TO THE PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS PRESENTED, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT |
O~ S o JEEN HAVE REVIEWED THE SAID PLAT AND THAT ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR THE
> 10 AC 0 s g - f | PRESENTATION OF THE PLAT FOR FINAL APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULLY MET TO THE BEST OF
~ Zog 200 ) ‘ ‘ MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.
TOTAL 2 v o - e NN - \
L R 1 —~ . _ -
28050 12 o~ PN <
AN pa T T B34 . - )
T PRECINCT 2 COMMISSIONER — MARK BOWEN
0EZo N
58 ) ) m |
S —
=z © )
< ] = COMMISSIONERS COURT APPROVAL
™ N D ; -
N . APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, THIS DAY
STATE OF TEXAS m
COUNTY OF ATASCOSA = S = @) OF » 2024 AD.
N = N89° 09' 16"E 5 I | I 4
l, RAY L. BACA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT o < ; 350.00 5 'd .
PREPARED BY ME, DOES TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, ACCURATELY REFLECT THE GENERAL N ol ~ e} U) = SV
LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF ALL STREAMS, RIVERS, PONDS, LAKES OTHER WATER FEATURES OR . © A - - ° —
ANY SENSITIVE FEATURES AND COMPLIES WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT Ty I R 3 w ATASCOSA COUNTY JUDGE — WELDON P. CUDE
ORDINANCES ADOPTED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS. S = /632 - , \ N < ]
T z . ()
29 S O PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER — MARK GILLESPIE
O N W < O N
PRELIMINARY :éogg o ~_ 9 I I
o - QYEN ® ~
VAN - : = _
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER — —?u: = NN -1 \ PRECINCT 2 COMMISSIONER — MARK BOWEN
RAY L. BACA, P.E. #131313 8L X O 943 A( : D
P.0. BOX 587, PLEASANTON, TX 78064 ©3°¢% - e \ o | PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER — ELISEO PEREZ
(830) 570-2628 g I —
- PRECINCT 4 COMMISSIONER — KENNARD "BUBBA” RILEY
N:13590217.59
STATE OF TEXAS E: 2071765.27
COUNTY OF WILSON [ : — .
L S89° 11' 19"W 350.00'
l, LARRY POLLOK, BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF - )
TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL AND ACCURATE o . -
ON—THE—GROUND SURVEY OF THE LAND SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS e 2, B
SHOWN HEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE o0%F - e ,
WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS. Z%0 - | | /
S oXEg ecs
UK 1.89 AC \ ©
PRELIMINARY g:x > ARMANDO & MARTHA AGUINAGA B\ /
NZS s LOT 48, OAK VIEW ACRES . \
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR Fow DOC. # 133516, OPR N ‘
LARRY POLLOK, R.P.LS. #5186 H3Y - ) o
1008 B ST, FLORESVILLE, TX 78114 = s , C

C:\Users\rbaca\OneDrive — RL Baca\RL BACA\Jobs\2024\24—152 Darren Mejia Replat\24—152 Praise Dr Plat.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
C:\Users\rbaca\OneDrive - RL Baca\RL BACA\Jobs\2024\24-152 Darren Mejia Replat\24-152 Praise Dr Plat.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S   = NOT TO SCALE = NOT TO SCALE OPR   = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS  = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS  DR   = DEED RECORDS = DEED RECORDS VOL.   = VOLUME   = VOLUME   PG.    = PAGE = PAGE ESMT   = EASEMENT = EASEMENT = FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD = SET 1/2" IRON ROD "POLLOK & SONS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY BOUNDARY = LOT LINE = EASEMENT LINE = ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE = 2' LIDAR CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES 1. ELECTRIC SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. ELECTRIC SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. 2. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY BENTON CITY WSC. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY BENTON CITY WSC. 3. ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO REMOVAL OF TREES AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS), READING METERS AND REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ALL OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. 4. NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY UTILITY EASEMENTS. 5. EACH LOT WILL BE SERVED BY AN INDIVIDUAL ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY (OSSF). EACH LOT WILL BE SERVED BY AN INDIVIDUAL ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY (OSSF). INSTALLATION OF THE OSSF WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY OWNER. OBTAIN AN OSSF PERMIT FROM THE COUNTY PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF ATASCOSA THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OR THROUGH A DULY OR THROUGH A DULY  THROUGH A DULY THROUGH A DULY  A DULY A DULY  DULY DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  IDENTIFIED AS IDENTIFIED AS  AS AS PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  EASEMENTS, A EASEMENTS, A  A A PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  CONSIDERATION HEREIN CONSIDERATION HEREIN  HEREIN HEREIN EXPRESSED. ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  UTILITIES TO EACH UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EACH TO EACH  EACH EACH PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.                                    OWNER: ROGER GONZALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS     DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .     DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .   DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .        , A.D. 2024 .  , A.D. 2024 .                                                                                                                                       NOTARY PUBLIC  NOTARY PUBLIC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:   ROGER GONZALES 325 PRAISE DR POTEET, TX 78065 830-399-6748

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE J. POITEVENT SVY NO. 11, ABS. NO. 1612

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LOT #        MINIMUM CULVERT       MINIMUM CULVERT LOTS (47A, 47B)     18"    18" NOTE: LOW WATER XING MAY NOT IMPEDE FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY INFORMATION PROPERTY ID: 27185 27185 LEGAL ACRES: 1.89 AC 1.89 AC LEGAL DESC.: OAK VIEW ACRES LOT 47OAK VIEW ACRES LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATION NOTES: 1. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN THE POTEET ISD. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN THE POTEET ISD. POTEET ISD. 2. CONVEYANCE OF LOTS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED UNTIL THE FINAL PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CONVEYANCE OF LOTS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED UNTIL THE FINAL PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, AND THE RECORDED PLAT FILED WITH THE COUNTY CLERK.  3. THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 18 INCHES. THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 18 INCHES. 18 INCHES. . 4. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC WATER NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER SYSTEM. DUE TO DECLINING WATER SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY OWNERS ARE CAUTIONED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER CONCERNING GROUNDWATER AVAILABILITY. RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS ENCOURAGED AND IN SOME AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCE. 5. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR TO AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM THAT HAS BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SANITATION OFFICER.  6. NO STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN UNTIL FINAL APPROVAL OF THE NO STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN UNTIL FINAL APPROVAL OF THE PLAT BY ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND RECORDING OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE COUNTY CLERK.  7. THE LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF STREETS AS SET FORTH AND LAID OUT ON THIS PLAT ARE IN THE LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF STREETS AS SET FORTH AND LAID OUT ON THIS PLAT ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, AS APPLICABLE. 8. NO HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOT(S) UNTIL FLOODPLAIN PERMITS HAVE BEEN NO HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOT(S) UNTIL FLOODPLAIN PERMITS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED AND AN APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC PERMIT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED.   9. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED TO BY BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED TO BY BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. . 10. THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 980 FM 3175, LYTLE, THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 980 FM 3175, LYTLE, BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 980 FM 3175, LYTLE, TX 78052. INFORMATION ON THE BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO . INFORMATION ON THE BENTON CITY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS. 11. ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. KARNES ELECTRIC. 12. IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A PUBLICLY DEDICATED ROADWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS/HER DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, OR TXDOT FOR DRIVEWAYS ENTERING ONTO STATES ROADS, AND THE DRIVEWAY SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATASCOSA COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS APPLICABLE.  13. THE LIMITS OF THIS PLAT DO NOT CONTAIN PORTIONS OF FEMA FLOODPLAIN (ZONE A) AS SHOWN ON THE LIMITS OF THIS PLAT DO NOT CONTAIN PORTIONS OF FEMA FLOODPLAIN (ZONE A) AS SHOWN ON FIRM MAP NUMBER 48013C0175C EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 4, 2010.  .  14. NO LOTS IN THIS PLAT ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE FEMA SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. NO LOTS IN THIS PLAT ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE FEMA SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. 15. ALL LOTS HAVE BEEN DESIGN IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR ON-SITE ALL LOTS HAVE BEEN DESIGN IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES.  16. ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE LARGER THAN 30,000 SF. ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE LARGER THAN 30,000 SF. 17. TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) REGULATED DEVELOPMENT, AS DEFINED IN TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) REGULATED DEVELOPMENT, AS DEFINED IN ARTICLE II OF THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHIN THIS DEVELOPMENT.  18. PUBLIC SEWER IS NOT AVAILABLE, THUS SEPTIC IS REQUIRED AND DESIGNED BY REGISTERED SANITARIAN.PUBLIC SEWER IS NOT AVAILABLE, THUS SEPTIC IS REQUIRED AND DESIGNED BY REGISTERED SANITARIAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSIONERS COURT APPROVAL APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, THIS         DAY         DAY  DAY OF             ,  2024 A.D.              ,  2024 A.D.   ,  2024 A.D.       ATASCOSA COUNTY JUDGE - WELDON P. CUDE  PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER - MARK GILLESPIE PRECINCT 2 COMMISSIONER - MARK BOWEN  PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER - ELISEO PEREZ PRECINCT 4 COMMISSIONER - KENNARD "BUBBA" RILEY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY ATTORNEY ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDER CURRENTLY IN EFFECT HAVE BEEN MET ACCORDING TO MY BEST KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, AND THIS PLAT IS APPROVED FOR FINAL SUBMISSION. ASSISTANT COUNTY ATTORNEY - TRENT ROWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER I, THE UNDERSIGNED COMMISSIONER IN THE PRECINCT IN WHICH THE LAND SUBDIVIDED ACCORDING TO THE PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS PRESENTED, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE REVIEWED THE SAID PLAT AND THAT ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR THE PRESENTATION OF THE PLAT FOR FINAL APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULLY MET TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. PRECINCT 2 COMMISSIONER - MARK BOWEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.89 AC  ARMANDO & MARTHA AGUINAGA LOT 48, OAK VIEW ACRES DOC. # 133516, OPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF ATASCOSA I, RAY L. BACA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT RAY L. BACA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT , DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT PREPARED BY ME, DOES TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, ACCURATELY REFLECT THE GENERAL LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF ALL STREAMS, RIVERS, PONDS, LAKES OTHER WATER FEATURES OR ANY SENSITIVE FEATURES AND COMPLIES WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCES ADOPTED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS. LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER RAY L. BACA, P.E. #131313 P.O. BOX 587, PLEASANTON, TX 78064 (830) 570-2628 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF WILSON I, LARRY POLLOK, BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF LARRY POLLOK, BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF , BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL AND ACCURATE ON-THE-GROUND SURVEY OF THE LAND SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS.  REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR LARRY POLLOK, R.P.L.S. #5186 1008 B ST, FLORESVILLE, TX 78114 830-393-4770

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT SIZE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. OF LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
< 2.5 AC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5-10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
> 10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT SUMMARY TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTIVE SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIDE 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' TYPICAL EMBANKMENT, DRAINAGE & UTILITY ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' TYPICAL UTILITY ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR NOTES 1. BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE PLAN BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE PLAN COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (4204), NAD83. 2. 1/2" IRON RODS WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POLLOK & SONS" SET AT ALL CORNERS 1/2" IRON RODS WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POLLOK & SONS" SET AT ALL CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 3. DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID.DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF ATASCOSA THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OR THROUGH A DULY OR THROUGH A DULY  THROUGH A DULY THROUGH A DULY  A DULY A DULY  DULY DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  IDENTIFIED AS IDENTIFIED AS  AS AS PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  EASEMENTS, A EASEMENTS, A  A A PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  CONSIDERATION HEREIN CONSIDERATION HEREIN  HEREIN HEREIN EXPRESSED. ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  UTILITIES TO EACH UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EACH TO EACH  EACH EACH PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.                                    OWNER: JOE ROY GONZALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS     DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .     DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .   DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .        , A.D. 2024 .  , A.D. 2024 .                                                                                                                                       NOTARY PUBLIC  NOTARY PUBLIC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.05 AC  JOSEPHINA ALEXANDER LOT 39, OAK VIEW ACRES DOC. # XXXXX, OPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.03 AC  ROGER GONZALES SOUTH 1/2 OF LOT 40, OAK VIEW ACRES DOC. # 216706, OPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.03 AC  DIANA GARCIA NORTH 1/2 OF LOT 40, OAK VIEW ACRES DOC. # 216707, OPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.05 AC  ANNA MARTINEZ LOT 4, OAK VIEW ACRES VOL. 208, PG. 155, DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.89 AC  MARK VASQUEZ LOT 46, OAK VIEW ACRES DOC. # 241044, OPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:   JOE ROY GONZALES 325 PRAISE DR POTEET, TX 78065 830-399-6748

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF ATASCOSA THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OR THROUGH A DULY OR THROUGH A DULY  THROUGH A DULY THROUGH A DULY  A DULY A DULY  DULY DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  IDENTIFIED AS IDENTIFIED AS  AS AS PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  EASEMENTS, A EASEMENTS, A  A A PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  CONSIDERATION HEREIN CONSIDERATION HEREIN  HEREIN HEREIN EXPRESSED. ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  UTILITIES TO EACH UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EACH TO EACH  EACH EACH PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.                                    OWNER: LEROY GONZALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS     DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .     DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .   DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .        , A.D. 2024 .  , A.D. 2024 .                                                                                                                                       NOTARY PUBLIC  NOTARY PUBLIC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:   LEROY GONZALES 325 PRAISE DR POTEET, TX 78065 830-399-6748


AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda ltem 14.

Meeting Date: 12/23/2024
Item Title:

Subdivision - Christine Road Acres
Submitted For:

Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the

Final Plat for the Christine Road Acres Subdivision on County Road 422 in
Precinct 3.

ATTACHMENTS
Plat - Christine Road Acres



LOCATION MAP "1
2 C’J“Q N \< iy IeAL LOT SUBDIVISION PLAT ESTABLISHING
Y
QS s CHRISTINE ROAD ACRES
LINE TABLE ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS
SSLLP I N LINE #| BEARING |LENGTH
Bl Lo o , PLAT OF 6.51 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE
ot 1| | Dl L1 | S59'4114°W | 100.03 GALBA FUQUA SURVEY NO. 1185, ABSTRACT
lnf Lot 1 el Lot 2 |seooziow| 4357 242, IN ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, AND ALSO
Al o — - BEING THAT CERTAIN 2.409 ACRE TRACT
Lo L] L3 |S190624"w| 76.01 DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 247133 OF THE
\. | ] L4 |nsosz2rw | 117.30 OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF ATASCOSA
I Ol ~Toosroe | oo COUNTY, TEXAS, AND ALSO OF 4.097 ACRES
10 10 10 : OF LAND OUT OF THE GALBA FUQUA SURVEY
EASEMENT LINES: FRONT 25 NO. 1185, ABSTRACT 242, IN ATASCOSA
SIDE 5 COUNTY, TEXAS, AND ALSO BEING THAT
REAR 10° CERTAIN 4.097 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN
DOCUMENT NO. 245554 OF THE OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY,TEXAS.
A THIS PLAT CONTAINS A TOTAL OF:
4 LOTS CONSISTING OF A TOTAL OF 6.506 ACRES
SCALE:17=10,000 3 LOTS CONSISTING OF 0.765 ACRES
NOTES: 42 [ ~ | N P W - w -
1. THIS SUBDMSION  WILL BE SERVED BY MCCOY WATER  SUPPLY X p - el » - 3 N X \ 1 LOT CONSISTING OF 4.097 ACRES
CORPORATION 2125 FM 541, MCCOY, TX 78113. INFORMATION ~ ON THE > &b @ ¢ < < o > , N & x0”
MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE £ 2 N g - W " PAUL SEGURA LIFE ESTATE
PURCHASERS OF LOTS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF 437 I { ) ASHLEY.G RUBIO & ROGER >N ~ (13.26 ACRES) 7~
ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS AND BE STATED IN THE DEED RESTRICTIONS. ~ RUBIO JR. - S VOL.167, PAGE 603 — 0’ 100’ 200’ 300’
2. SANITARY SEWER TO BE PROVIDED BY: ON SITE SEPTIC FACILITY JUAN MEDINA | . (1.46 ACRES) ) A.C.O.P.R . L]
3. ELECTRIC SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY: AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER (760.54 ACRES) / ! DOCUMENT NO. - - Lol Rﬁ
COMPANY, INC. DOCUMENT NO. 117233 S 220623/221347 , . < ] SCALE: 1" = 100
4. THIS SUBDIVISION IS NOT WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE. A.C.O.P.R \ A A.C.0.P.R ; s . T '
5. THIS SUBDMSION IS WITHIN ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS /i@ , /§® / /@ i /:@ -~ L PLAT DATE: 11/19/24
6. THIS SUBDIVISION IS WITHIN THE JOURDANTON ~INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ™"~ = ~{=—— = ——=— = = — omy 334,24 ——— A - | S— I — + 563.91 < S3124°20E_~ 1753.55 L o CURRENT DEED: INSTR NO. 247133
DISTRICT. = AAB_ 5 - = s{;_ - - I __-S31 2510\E ~ 1081.31" —~— < — ‘oRN - - — - - - - - -- I - - - )\ - - - - - - - -/ ——. O CURRENT DEED: INSTR NO. 245554
7. SEARSII\(ID(EJSTHOIEIIS{I\ITT'EELTSOIIIEE4£E§AS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD = “Fyva LOCKE PEREZ & AD 57 9 e - _ i Y_ LoTd . THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS
i ' (2.27™ACRES) o LOT1 434 - 435 % LoT 2 SIF r LOT 3 4.097, ACRES . g PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A  DULY
8. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND RUNOFF IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE o 182 PAGE 610 1 0.765 ACRES 4 B r 0.765 ACRES | i 0.765 ACRES 097 <C AUTHORIZED AGENT. DEDICATES 10 THE USE OF
PROPERTY OWNER(S) INCLUDING, BUT NOT LUIMITED TO: CONSTRUCTION, A,,G,O/PR ~ : = B [ S ’ \‘/ﬁ\\ 1 THE PUBLIC. EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS
U, — —J 0 ~ :
MAINTENANCE, AND OPERATIONS OF ALL ONSITE FACILITIES WHETHER . ———"— 2 =3 “/ = X ~ 2 AT ﬂ%___\ _ o _ YRR ITe) J _ o _ ) - _ _ o _ ~— _ _ _. E |— PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,
TEMPORARY (EROSION/SEDIMENTATION CONTROL) OR PERMANENT INCLUDING=—=-—vm o) ——-2 7o 1 332.15’ =l I 333.16° = o 1 302.56’ . — ~_ WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC
CONVEYANCE, STORAGE, DISCHARGE AND  REGULATORY  COMPLIANCE _— o= N31°25'58"W ~ 1017.87'=— — — — N31°24'20"W ~ 1815.06’ PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND
CONSISTENT WITH APPLICABLE CITY CODES, ORDINANCES, STATE AND . _/ T ( . CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.
FEDERAL LAW. N: 13504048.9313 l CHRISTINE /ROAD ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND
9. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLANS WILL BE PROVIDED FOR REVIEW AND E:2124419.5509 = (50" ROW == === — — — X - PUBLIC UTILITIES LISTED ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT
APPROVAL IN COMPLIANCE WITH ESTABLISHED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT = — — -- - - - - T - v~ - - - -t - == -= - - - - - = = - - TO EACH PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.
REGULATIONS AND APPROVED BY THE COUNTY ENGINEER PRIOR TO SITE
DEVELOPMENT AND ON SITE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.
10. DRIVEWAY LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY ATASCOSA COUNTY LOQA(’:NER/DEVELOPERW'LD SPRINGS  INVESTMENTS
ALONG LOCAL STREETS AND ROADS. :
11. FOR  RESIDENTIAL _ DEVELOPMENT  DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO  COUNTY 1200 P CAVE PARKWAY, WAZIOBEE - CAVE,
Elﬁ:&;gu_wm’ THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE AUTHORIZED. AGENT: JON EMMONS
12. OWNER/DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE
IMPACT TO THE EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM WITHIN THE HIGHWAY SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS
RIGHT—OF —WAY. DAY OF , 20__.
13. ALL LOTS ARE SUBJECT TO THE TYPICAL BUILDING SETBACKS SHOWN IN
THE DIAGRAM. UNLESS MORE RESTRICTIVE SETBACKS ARE ESTABLISHED IN N 0~ F T \ N \
THE DEED RESTRICTIONS . . ~ 42 %, ' SN &RAUL SEGURA LIFE ESTATE _N:13501683.5187 ¢
14. IN. ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE - %, 5 Q| S~ ==x=z=2l] (94.33 ACRES) N E: 2125981.1933 N NOTARY PUBLIC
CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY L] |_ . 6; 414 o w \ A \\\v\ VOL1é7 PAGE 603 \J/\ THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS
LOT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A Ly 416 N < N L ACOPR ~ _ . PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS
PUBLICLY DEDICATED ROADWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN e L / N 40 ~ S -~ AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY
APPROVED BY THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS — . / S31°24'20"E ~ 1753.55' THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS %':'J'ETHOIESEEICAGEE;E:EEEDICQESS TOID'II;I-,\III_Z“FILEEE 22
OR HER DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, OR TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF _l I ” R— — - 14 GILBERT A.\SEGURA PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, >
TRANSPORTATION FOR DRIVEWAYS ENTERING ONTO STATE ROADS, AND THE I — I 7= - - N A - T = = A P / (0,24 ACRES) WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,
N S =~ WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC
DRIVEWAY SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH . ~ _ VOL.167, PAGE 414 PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND
THE ATASCOSA COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS @) [ LOT—4 ~ - I~ R S b A.C.O.P.R CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.
) 4 ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.
APPLICABLE; AND THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT U / 4.097 ACRES p N K’\—/ BUBLIC. UTILITIES. LISTED  ON. THIS. PLAT ADJACENT ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND
SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 18”. < = . / o w _ SE=T=ssEEEsES =~ E5ss=sss B TO EACH PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD PUBLIC UTILITIES LISTED ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT
15. OWNER, BY FILING THIS PLAT OF RECORD, AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF T == - - s, - - e Iz B __ il = ' TO EACH PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.
PROPERTY WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION, BY PURCHASING SUCH PROPERTY, = = { ) _2 Y G
ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT ATASCOSA COUNTY SHALL HAVE NO — 'f N31°24'20"W ~ 1815.06’ T == —— - NN
OBLIGATION WHATSOEVER TO REPAIR OR ACCEPT MAINTENENCE OF THE ~— CHRIS:I'INE ROAD ~ OWNER /DEVELOPER: EUGENE C. ALEXANDER
ROADS SHOWN ON THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL AND UNLESS OWNER AND/OR ~ (50" R.O.W.) 1245 TETON DRIVE, BURLESON, TX 76028 OWNER /DEVELOPER: LELA HANZLICEK
THE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION HAS IMPROVED THE ROADWAYS TO S _ - . o = o AV T 1245 TETON DRIVE, BURLESON, TX 76028
THE CURRENT STANDARDS REQUIRED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY AND THE
ROADS HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY FORMAL, WRITTEN SHORN T0 AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS
ACTION OF THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND THE ROADWAY, WITH
ALL REQUIRED RIGHT OF WAY, HAS BEEN DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS DAY OF 20 SWORN TO ARD SJBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS
THEREOF, AND ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY, AS A PUBLIC STREET. OWNER —
AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL
LOOK SOLELY TO THE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION FOR FUTURE NOTARY PUBLIC
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE ROADS AND STREETS SHOWN ON THIS NOTARY PUBLIC
SUBDIVISION.
USSR Mo SISO B S oo o i sty cowssos
I, THE UNDERSIGNED COMMISSIONER IN THE
SYSTEM. DUE TO DECLINING WATER SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY :
: PRECINCT IN WHICH THE LAND SUBDIVIDED
OWNERS ARE CAUTIONED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER AGEORDING  TO THE PLAT To  wWhicH  THIS
CONCERNING GROUND WATER AVAILABILITY. RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS CERTIFICATE IS PRESENTED.  HEREBY CERTIFY
ENCOURAGED AND IN SOME AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE THAT | HMAVE REVIEWED THE SAID PLAT AND
WATER RESOURCE. THAT ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ATASCOSA
17.NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDMSION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL COUNTY FOR THE PRESENTATION FO THE PLAT
CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR TO AN ON-SITE
FOR FINAL APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULLY MET
WASTEWATER SYSTEM THAT HAS BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE 10 THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF
ATASCOSA COUNTY HEALTH INSPECTOR. '
18. NO STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN
UNTIL FINAL APPROVAL OF THE PLAT BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONER
COMMISSIONERS COURT AND RECORDING OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE
COUNTY CLERK. CERTIFICATE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY
19. NO HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDER
FLOODPLAIN PERMITS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED AND APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC CURRENTLY IN EFFECT HAVE BEEN MET
PERMIT IS SUBMITTED. ACCORDING TO MY BEST KNOWLEDGE AND
20. NO PORTION OF THIS SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN DESIGNATED AS BEING IN A BELIEF, AND THIS PLAT IS APPROVED FOR
SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD ZONE DELINEATED ON COMMUNITY—PANEL NO. FINAL SUBMISSION.
48013C0320C, DATED NOVEMBER 4, 2010, AS PUBLISHED BY FEMA.
SRS i aperowa
APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF
ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS,
THIS DAY OF 20_ .
ATASCOSA COUNTY JUDGE
COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1
COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 2
COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3
COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 4
SURVEY NOTES: .
1. BEARINGS, DISTANCES & ACREAGE ARE GRID, NAD 83 US TX w
SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AND ARE DERIVED FROM NORMAL GPS BOUNDARY LINE — — — — 5" MAJOR CONTOUR LINE
TECHNIQUES. o ADJOINER LINE 17 MINOR CONTOUR LINE
2. IRON ROD SET ARE 1/2 INCH IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC — — — —— EASEMENT LINE PROPOSED
CAPS MARKED "INTREPID” EASEMENT LINE EXISTING
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT e ————— ’
ACCURATELY REFLECTS THE GENERAL LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF JOURDANTON CITY' LIMITS @ 15" BUILDING SETBACK
ALL STREAMS, RIVERS, PONDS, LAKES, OTHER SURFACE WATER | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING (BRG.—DIST.) RECORD CALL ,
FEATURES OR ANY SENSITIVE FEATURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ~ CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT TO DOC. — DOCUMENT (2) 10" BUILDING SETBACK
TERMS OF THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION & DEVELOPMENT THE MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE ’
] $|ljlléES PglfA‘?EGl\jvl;AASTIOI\EI)ERﬁ/'\EIB TEEOhjUR\//AECYFUI/L\IEORMé&)ON NIBQI_L::I;D 8!;_1 LAYOUT. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS NO. — NUMBER @ 5" BUILDING SETBACK
[[[§ g_lm g. i _II.,_.] ON—THE—GROUND SURVEYS MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION gngIVFS?SNFOSQEaNmCEALL REQUIREMENTS — OF  THE ® PIPE FENCE CORNER POST FOUND (+) VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE EASEMENT
I QE‘BEILSATFRgﬁEA'Hh[/)IECCC))IERTEﬁ; gl(J)RJEE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND . ® 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
SURVEYING &|ENGINEERING ©1/2" IRON ROD SET
P.0. Box 1209-109 DILWORTH PLAZA FOR PRELIMINARY FOR PRELIMINARY gW?OD FENCE CORNER POST FOUND
POTH, TX 78147 5/8" IRON ROD FOUND
0. 830.393.8833 = F. 830.393.3388 R E\/| EW O N |_Y R E\/| EW O N LY % IRON PIPE FOUND
WWW.INTREPIDTX.COM A.C.P.R. ATASCOSA COUNTY PLAT RECORDS
TBPLS #10193936 = TBPE #16550 SHERMAN POSEY, RPLS# 6433 DATE RUSSELL JASKINIA, C.F.M., P.E.# 116894 DATE A.C.0.P.R. ATASCOSA COUNTY OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
INTREPID SURVEYING & ENGINEERING CORP. INTREPID SURVEYING & ENGINEERING CORP. A.C.D.R. ATASCOSA COUNTY DEED RECORDS
1004 C. STREET, FLORESVILLE TEXAS, 78114 1004 C. STREET, FLORESVILLE TEXAS, 78114 N.P.C. NEW PLAT CABINET SH EET 1 OF 1

=l

FILE: 2024\ENGINEERING\ATASCOSA\24—0353 JOURDANTON PROJECT 2.4 ACRES CR422


AutoCAD SHX Text
Goose

AutoCAD SHX Text
Salt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Salt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Branch

AutoCAD SHX Text
East

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metate

AutoCAD SHX Text
Creek

AutoCAD SHX Text
Goose

AutoCAD SHX Text
Creek

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=10,000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR PRELIMINARY REVIEW ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR PRELIMINARY REVIEW ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE: 2024\ENGINEERING\ATASCOSA\24-0353  JOURDANTON PROJECT 2.4 ACRES CR422

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF 6.51 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE  OF 6.51 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE OF 6.51 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE  6.51 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE 6.51 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE  ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE  OF LAND OUT OF THE OF LAND OUT OF THE  LAND OUT OF THE LAND OUT OF THE  OUT OF THE OUT OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE GALBA FUQUA SURVEY NO. 1185, ABSTRACT  FUQUA SURVEY NO. 1185, ABSTRACT FUQUA SURVEY NO. 1185, ABSTRACT  SURVEY NO. 1185, ABSTRACT SURVEY NO. 1185, ABSTRACT  NO. 1185, ABSTRACT NO. 1185, ABSTRACT  1185, ABSTRACT 1185, ABSTRACT  ABSTRACT ABSTRACT 242, IN ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, AND ALSO  IN ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, AND ALSO IN ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, AND ALSO  ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, AND ALSO ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, AND ALSO  COUNTY, TEXAS, AND ALSO COUNTY, TEXAS, AND ALSO  TEXAS, AND ALSO TEXAS, AND ALSO  AND ALSO AND ALSO  ALSO ALSO BEING THAT CERTAIN 2.409 ACRE TRACT  THAT CERTAIN 2.409 ACRE TRACT THAT CERTAIN 2.409 ACRE TRACT  CERTAIN 2.409 ACRE TRACT CERTAIN 2.409 ACRE TRACT  2.409 ACRE TRACT 2.409 ACRE TRACT  ACRE TRACT ACRE TRACT  TRACT TRACT DESCRIBED IN  DOCUMENT NO. 247133 OF THE  IN  DOCUMENT NO. 247133 OF THE IN  DOCUMENT NO. 247133 OF THE   DOCUMENT NO. 247133 OF THE  DOCUMENT NO. 247133 OF THE DOCUMENT NO. 247133 OF THE  NO. 247133 OF THE NO. 247133 OF THE  247133 OF THE 247133 OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF ATASCOSA  PUBLIC RECORDS OF ATASCOSA PUBLIC RECORDS OF ATASCOSA  RECORDS OF ATASCOSA RECORDS OF ATASCOSA  OF ATASCOSA OF ATASCOSA  ATASCOSA ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, AND ALSO OF 4.097 ACRES  TEXAS, AND ALSO OF 4.097 ACRES TEXAS, AND ALSO OF 4.097 ACRES  AND ALSO OF 4.097 ACRES AND ALSO OF 4.097 ACRES  ALSO OF 4.097 ACRES ALSO OF 4.097 ACRES  OF 4.097 ACRES OF 4.097 ACRES  4.097 ACRES 4.097 ACRES  ACRES ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE GALBA FUQUA SURVEY  LAND OUT OF THE GALBA FUQUA SURVEY LAND OUT OF THE GALBA FUQUA SURVEY  OUT OF THE GALBA FUQUA SURVEY OUT OF THE GALBA FUQUA SURVEY  OF THE GALBA FUQUA SURVEY OF THE GALBA FUQUA SURVEY  THE GALBA FUQUA SURVEY THE GALBA FUQUA SURVEY  GALBA FUQUA SURVEY GALBA FUQUA SURVEY  FUQUA SURVEY FUQUA SURVEY  SURVEY SURVEY NO. 1185, ABSTRACT 242, IN ATASCOSA  1185, ABSTRACT 242, IN ATASCOSA 1185, ABSTRACT 242, IN ATASCOSA  ABSTRACT 242, IN ATASCOSA ABSTRACT 242, IN ATASCOSA  242, IN ATASCOSA 242, IN ATASCOSA  IN ATASCOSA IN ATASCOSA  ATASCOSA ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, AND ALSO BEING THAT  TEXAS, AND ALSO BEING THAT TEXAS, AND ALSO BEING THAT  AND ALSO BEING THAT AND ALSO BEING THAT  ALSO BEING THAT ALSO BEING THAT  BEING THAT BEING THAT  THAT THAT CERTAIN 4.097 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN   4.097 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN  4.097 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN   ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN  ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN   TRACT DESCRIBED IN  TRACT DESCRIBED IN   DESCRIBED IN  DESCRIBED IN   IN  IN  DOCUMENT NO. 245554 OF THE OFFICIAL  NO. 245554 OF THE OFFICIAL NO. 245554 OF THE OFFICIAL  245554 OF THE OFFICIAL 245554 OF THE OFFICIAL  OF THE OFFICIAL OF THE OFFICIAL  THE OFFICIAL THE OFFICIAL  OFFICIAL OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY,TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY NOTES: 1. BEARINGS, DISTANCES & ACREAGE ARE GRID, NAD 83 US TX BEARINGS, DISTANCES & ACREAGE ARE GRID, NAD 83 US TX  DISTANCES & ACREAGE ARE GRID, NAD 83 US TX DISTANCES & ACREAGE ARE GRID, NAD 83 US TX  & ACREAGE ARE GRID, NAD 83 US TX & ACREAGE ARE GRID, NAD 83 US TX  ACREAGE ARE GRID, NAD 83 US TX ACREAGE ARE GRID, NAD 83 US TX  ARE GRID, NAD 83 US TX ARE GRID, NAD 83 US TX  GRID, NAD 83 US TX GRID, NAD 83 US TX  NAD 83 US TX NAD 83 US TX  83 US TX 83 US TX  US TX US TX  TX TX SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AND ARE DERIVED FROM NORMAL GPS  CENTRAL ZONE AND ARE DERIVED FROM NORMAL GPS CENTRAL ZONE AND ARE DERIVED FROM NORMAL GPS  ZONE AND ARE DERIVED FROM NORMAL GPS ZONE AND ARE DERIVED FROM NORMAL GPS  AND ARE DERIVED FROM NORMAL GPS AND ARE DERIVED FROM NORMAL GPS  ARE DERIVED FROM NORMAL GPS ARE DERIVED FROM NORMAL GPS  DERIVED FROM NORMAL GPS DERIVED FROM NORMAL GPS  FROM NORMAL GPS FROM NORMAL GPS  NORMAL GPS NORMAL GPS  GPS GPS TECHNIQUES. 2. IRON ROD SET ARE 1/2 INCH IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC IRON ROD SET ARE 1/2 INCH IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC  ROD SET ARE 1/2 INCH IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC ROD SET ARE 1/2 INCH IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC  SET ARE 1/2 INCH IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC SET ARE 1/2 INCH IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC  ARE 1/2 INCH IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC ARE 1/2 INCH IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC  1/2 INCH IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC 1/2 INCH IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC  INCH IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC INCH IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC  IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC  REBAR WITH PLASTIC REBAR WITH PLASTIC  WITH PLASTIC WITH PLASTIC  PLASTIC PLASTIC CAPS MARKED "INTREPID"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION PLAT ESTABLISHING CHRISTINE ROAD ACRES  ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL LOT  WITH SETBACK LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINES: FRONT 25' SIDE 5' REAR 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY  SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY  WILL BE SERVED BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY WILL BE SERVED BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY  BE SERVED BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY BE SERVED BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY  SERVED BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY SERVED BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY  BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY  MCCOY WATER SUPPLY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY  WATER SUPPLY WATER SUPPLY  SUPPLY SUPPLY CORPORATION 2125 FM 541, MCCOY, TX 78113.  INFORMATION  ON THE ON THE  THE THE MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE  WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE  SUPPLY CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE SUPPLY CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE  CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE  IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE  AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE  TO PROSPECTIVE TO PROSPECTIVE  PROSPECTIVE PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS OF LOTS IN THE  OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF  OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF  THE COUNTY CLERK OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF  COUNTY CLERK OF COUNTY CLERK OF  CLERK OF CLERK OF  OF OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS AND BE STATED IN THE DEED RESTRICTIONS. 2. SANITARY SEWER TO BE PROVIDED BY: ON SITE SEPTIC FACILITY SANITARY SEWER TO BE PROVIDED BY: ON SITE SEPTIC FACILITY 3. ELECTRIC SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY: AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER ELECTRIC SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY: AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER  SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY: AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY: AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER  TO BE PROVIDED BY: AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER TO BE PROVIDED BY: AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER  BE PROVIDED BY: AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER BE PROVIDED BY: AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER  PROVIDED BY: AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER PROVIDED BY: AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER  BY: AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER BY: AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER  AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER  ELECTRIC POWER ELECTRIC POWER  POWER POWER COMPANY, INC. 4. THIS SUBDIVISION IS NOT WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE. THIS SUBDIVISION IS NOT WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE. 5. THIS SUBDIVISION IS WITHIN ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS. THIS SUBDIVISION IS WITHIN ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS. 6. THIS SUBDIVISION IS WITHIN THE JOURDANTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL THIS SUBDIVISION IS WITHIN THE JOURDANTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL  SUBDIVISION IS WITHIN THE JOURDANTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL SUBDIVISION IS WITHIN THE JOURDANTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL  IS WITHIN THE JOURDANTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL IS WITHIN THE JOURDANTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL  WITHIN THE JOURDANTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL WITHIN THE JOURDANTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL  THE JOURDANTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL THE JOURDANTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL  JOURDANTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL JOURDANTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL  INDEPENDENT SCHOOL INDEPENDENT SCHOOL  SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT. 7. BEARINGS ORIENTED TO THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD BEARINGS ORIENTED TO THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD  ORIENTED TO THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD ORIENTED TO THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD  TO THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD TO THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD  THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD  TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD  STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD  PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD  COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD  SYSTEM, NAD SYSTEM, NAD  NAD NAD 83, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE 4204. 8. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND RUNOFF IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND RUNOFF IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  MANAGEMENT AND RUNOFF IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE MANAGEMENT AND RUNOFF IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  AND RUNOFF IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE AND RUNOFF IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  RUNOFF IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE RUNOFF IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE PROPERTY OWNER(S) INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO: CONSTRUCTION,  OWNER(S) INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO: CONSTRUCTION, OWNER(S) INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO: CONSTRUCTION,  INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO: CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO: CONSTRUCTION,  BUT NOT LIMITED TO: CONSTRUCTION, BUT NOT LIMITED TO: CONSTRUCTION,  NOT LIMITED TO: CONSTRUCTION, NOT LIMITED TO: CONSTRUCTION,  LIMITED TO: CONSTRUCTION, LIMITED TO: CONSTRUCTION,  TO: CONSTRUCTION, TO: CONSTRUCTION,  CONSTRUCTION, CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, AND OPERATIONS OF ALL ONSITE FACILITIES WHETHER  AND OPERATIONS OF ALL ONSITE FACILITIES WHETHER AND OPERATIONS OF ALL ONSITE FACILITIES WHETHER  OPERATIONS OF ALL ONSITE FACILITIES WHETHER OPERATIONS OF ALL ONSITE FACILITIES WHETHER  OF ALL ONSITE FACILITIES WHETHER OF ALL ONSITE FACILITIES WHETHER  ALL ONSITE FACILITIES WHETHER ALL ONSITE FACILITIES WHETHER  ONSITE FACILITIES WHETHER ONSITE FACILITIES WHETHER  FACILITIES WHETHER FACILITIES WHETHER  WHETHER WHETHER TEMPORARY (EROSION/SEDIMENTATION CONTROL) OR PERMANENT INCLUDING  (EROSION/SEDIMENTATION CONTROL) OR PERMANENT INCLUDING (EROSION/SEDIMENTATION CONTROL) OR PERMANENT INCLUDING  CONTROL) OR PERMANENT INCLUDING CONTROL) OR PERMANENT INCLUDING  OR PERMANENT INCLUDING OR PERMANENT INCLUDING  PERMANENT INCLUDING PERMANENT INCLUDING  INCLUDING INCLUDING CONVEYANCE, STORAGE, DISCHARGE AND REGULATORY COMPLIANCE  STORAGE, DISCHARGE AND REGULATORY COMPLIANCE STORAGE, DISCHARGE AND REGULATORY COMPLIANCE  DISCHARGE AND REGULATORY COMPLIANCE DISCHARGE AND REGULATORY COMPLIANCE  AND REGULATORY COMPLIANCE AND REGULATORY COMPLIANCE  REGULATORY COMPLIANCE REGULATORY COMPLIANCE  COMPLIANCE COMPLIANCE CONSISTENT WITH APPLICABLE CITY CODES, ORDINANCES, STATE AND  WITH APPLICABLE CITY CODES, ORDINANCES, STATE AND WITH APPLICABLE CITY CODES, ORDINANCES, STATE AND  APPLICABLE CITY CODES, ORDINANCES, STATE AND APPLICABLE CITY CODES, ORDINANCES, STATE AND  CITY CODES, ORDINANCES, STATE AND CITY CODES, ORDINANCES, STATE AND  CODES, ORDINANCES, STATE AND CODES, ORDINANCES, STATE AND  ORDINANCES, STATE AND ORDINANCES, STATE AND  STATE AND STATE AND  AND AND FEDERAL LAW. 9. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLANS WILL BE PROVIDED FOR REVIEW AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLANS WILL BE PROVIDED FOR REVIEW AND  MANAGEMENT PLANS WILL BE PROVIDED FOR REVIEW AND MANAGEMENT PLANS WILL BE PROVIDED FOR REVIEW AND  PLANS WILL BE PROVIDED FOR REVIEW AND PLANS WILL BE PROVIDED FOR REVIEW AND  WILL BE PROVIDED FOR REVIEW AND WILL BE PROVIDED FOR REVIEW AND  BE PROVIDED FOR REVIEW AND BE PROVIDED FOR REVIEW AND  PROVIDED FOR REVIEW AND PROVIDED FOR REVIEW AND  FOR REVIEW AND FOR REVIEW AND  REVIEW AND REVIEW AND  AND AND APPROVAL IN COMPLIANCE WITH ESTABLISHED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  IN COMPLIANCE WITH ESTABLISHED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT IN COMPLIANCE WITH ESTABLISHED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  COMPLIANCE WITH ESTABLISHED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMPLIANCE WITH ESTABLISHED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  WITH ESTABLISHED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT WITH ESTABLISHED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  ESTABLISHED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ESTABLISHED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  STORMWATER MANAGEMENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  MANAGEMENT MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AND APPROVED BY THE COUNTY ENGINEER PRIOR TO SITE  AND APPROVED BY THE COUNTY ENGINEER PRIOR TO SITE AND APPROVED BY THE COUNTY ENGINEER PRIOR TO SITE  APPROVED BY THE COUNTY ENGINEER PRIOR TO SITE APPROVED BY THE COUNTY ENGINEER PRIOR TO SITE  BY THE COUNTY ENGINEER PRIOR TO SITE BY THE COUNTY ENGINEER PRIOR TO SITE  THE COUNTY ENGINEER PRIOR TO SITE THE COUNTY ENGINEER PRIOR TO SITE  COUNTY ENGINEER PRIOR TO SITE COUNTY ENGINEER PRIOR TO SITE  ENGINEER PRIOR TO SITE ENGINEER PRIOR TO SITE  PRIOR TO SITE PRIOR TO SITE  TO SITE TO SITE  SITE SITE DEVELOPMENT AND ON SITE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. 10. DRIVEWAY LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY ATASCOSA COUNTY DRIVEWAY LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY ATASCOSA COUNTY  LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY ATASCOSA COUNTY LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY ATASCOSA COUNTY  ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY ATASCOSA COUNTY ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY ATASCOSA COUNTY  SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY ATASCOSA COUNTY  TO APPROVAL BY ATASCOSA COUNTY TO APPROVAL BY ATASCOSA COUNTY  APPROVAL BY ATASCOSA COUNTY APPROVAL BY ATASCOSA COUNTY  BY ATASCOSA COUNTY BY ATASCOSA COUNTY  ATASCOSA COUNTY ATASCOSA COUNTY  COUNTY COUNTY ALONG LOCAL STREETS AND ROADS. 11. FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO COUNTY FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO COUNTY  RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO COUNTY RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO COUNTY  DEVELOPMENT DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO COUNTY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO COUNTY  DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO COUNTY DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO COUNTY  ADJACENT TO COUNTY ADJACENT TO COUNTY  TO COUNTY TO COUNTY  COUNTY COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY, THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE  THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE  DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE  RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE  FOR ADEQUATE FOR ADEQUATE  ADEQUATE ADEQUATE MITIGATION. 12. OWNER/DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE OWNER/DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE  IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE  RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE  FOR PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE FOR PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE  PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE  ANY ADVERSE ANY ADVERSE  ADVERSE ADVERSE IMPACT TO THE EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM WITHIN THE HIGHWAY  TO THE EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM WITHIN THE HIGHWAY TO THE EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM WITHIN THE HIGHWAY  THE EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM WITHIN THE HIGHWAY THE EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM WITHIN THE HIGHWAY  EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM WITHIN THE HIGHWAY EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM WITHIN THE HIGHWAY  DRAINAGE SYSTEM WITHIN THE HIGHWAY DRAINAGE SYSTEM WITHIN THE HIGHWAY  SYSTEM WITHIN THE HIGHWAY SYSTEM WITHIN THE HIGHWAY  WITHIN THE HIGHWAY WITHIN THE HIGHWAY  THE HIGHWAY THE HIGHWAY  HIGHWAY HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY. 13. ALL LOTS ARE SUBJECT TO THE TYPICAL BUILDING SETBACKS SHOWN IN ALL LOTS ARE SUBJECT TO THE TYPICAL BUILDING SETBACKS SHOWN IN  LOTS ARE SUBJECT TO THE TYPICAL BUILDING SETBACKS SHOWN IN LOTS ARE SUBJECT TO THE TYPICAL BUILDING SETBACKS SHOWN IN  ARE SUBJECT TO THE TYPICAL BUILDING SETBACKS SHOWN IN ARE SUBJECT TO THE TYPICAL BUILDING SETBACKS SHOWN IN  SUBJECT TO THE TYPICAL BUILDING SETBACKS SHOWN IN SUBJECT TO THE TYPICAL BUILDING SETBACKS SHOWN IN  TO THE TYPICAL BUILDING SETBACKS SHOWN IN TO THE TYPICAL BUILDING SETBACKS SHOWN IN  THE TYPICAL BUILDING SETBACKS SHOWN IN THE TYPICAL BUILDING SETBACKS SHOWN IN  TYPICAL BUILDING SETBACKS SHOWN IN TYPICAL BUILDING SETBACKS SHOWN IN  BUILDING SETBACKS SHOWN IN BUILDING SETBACKS SHOWN IN  SETBACKS SHOWN IN SETBACKS SHOWN IN  SHOWN IN SHOWN IN  IN IN THE DIAGRAM. UNLESS MORE RESTRICTIVE SETBACKS ARE ESTABLISHED IN  DIAGRAM. UNLESS MORE RESTRICTIVE SETBACKS ARE ESTABLISHED IN DIAGRAM. UNLESS MORE RESTRICTIVE SETBACKS ARE ESTABLISHED IN  UNLESS MORE RESTRICTIVE SETBACKS ARE ESTABLISHED IN UNLESS MORE RESTRICTIVE SETBACKS ARE ESTABLISHED IN  MORE RESTRICTIVE SETBACKS ARE ESTABLISHED IN MORE RESTRICTIVE SETBACKS ARE ESTABLISHED IN  RESTRICTIVE SETBACKS ARE ESTABLISHED IN RESTRICTIVE SETBACKS ARE ESTABLISHED IN  SETBACKS ARE ESTABLISHED IN SETBACKS ARE ESTABLISHED IN  ARE ESTABLISHED IN ARE ESTABLISHED IN  ESTABLISHED IN ESTABLISHED IN  IN IN THE DEED RESTRICTIONS . 14. IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE  ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE  TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE  PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE  SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE  USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE  OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE  ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE THE  AND PRESERVE THE AND PRESERVE THE  PRESERVE THE PRESERVE THE  THE THE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY  OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY  PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY  ROADWAYS, NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY ROADWAYS, NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY  NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY  DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY  CONSTRUCTED ON ANY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY  ON ANY ON ANY  ANY ANY LOT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A  WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A  THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A  SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A  SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A  BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A  PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A  ACCESS ONTO A ACCESS ONTO A  ONTO A ONTO A  A A PUBLICLY DEDICATED ROADWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN  DEDICATED ROADWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN DEDICATED ROADWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN  ROADWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN ROADWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN  UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN  A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN  DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN  PERMIT HAS BEEN PERMIT HAS BEEN  HAS BEEN HAS BEEN  BEEN BEEN APPROVED BY THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS  BY THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS BY THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS  THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS  PRECINCT COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS PRECINCT COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS  COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS  OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS  ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS  COUNTY OR HIS COUNTY OR HIS  OR HIS OR HIS  HIS HIS OR HER DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, OR TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF  HER DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, OR TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HER DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, OR TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF  DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, OR TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, OR TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF  REPRESENTATIVE, OR TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF REPRESENTATIVE, OR TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF  OR TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF OR TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF  TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF  DEPARTMENT OF DEPARTMENT OF  OF OF TRANSPORTATION FOR DRIVEWAYS ENTERING ONTO STATE ROADS, AND THE  FOR DRIVEWAYS ENTERING ONTO STATE ROADS, AND THE FOR DRIVEWAYS ENTERING ONTO STATE ROADS, AND THE  DRIVEWAYS ENTERING ONTO STATE ROADS, AND THE DRIVEWAYS ENTERING ONTO STATE ROADS, AND THE  ENTERING ONTO STATE ROADS, AND THE ENTERING ONTO STATE ROADS, AND THE  ONTO STATE ROADS, AND THE ONTO STATE ROADS, AND THE  STATE ROADS, AND THE STATE ROADS, AND THE  ROADS, AND THE ROADS, AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE DRIVEWAY SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  IN ACCORDANCE WITH IN ACCORDANCE WITH  ACCORDANCE WITH ACCORDANCE WITH  WITH WITH THE ATASCOSA COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS  ATASCOSA COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS ATASCOSA COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS  COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS  ROAD STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS ROAD STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS  STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS  OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS  TXDOT STANDARDS, AS TXDOT STANDARDS, AS  STANDARDS, AS STANDARDS, AS  AS AS APPLICABLE; AND THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT  AND THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT AND THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT  THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT  MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT  DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT  CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT  SIZE FOR EACH LOT SIZE FOR EACH LOT  FOR EACH LOT FOR EACH LOT  EACH LOT EACH LOT  LOT LOT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 18". 15. OWNER, BY FILING THIS PLAT OF RECORD, AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF OWNER, BY FILING THIS PLAT OF RECORD, AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF  BY FILING THIS PLAT OF RECORD, AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF BY FILING THIS PLAT OF RECORD, AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF  FILING THIS PLAT OF RECORD, AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF FILING THIS PLAT OF RECORD, AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF  THIS PLAT OF RECORD, AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF THIS PLAT OF RECORD, AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF  PLAT OF RECORD, AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF PLAT OF RECORD, AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF  OF RECORD, AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF OF RECORD, AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF  RECORD, AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF RECORD, AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF  AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF  ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF  FUTURE OWNERS OF FUTURE OWNERS OF  OWNERS OF OWNERS OF  OF OF PROPERTY WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION, BY PURCHASING SUCH PROPERTY,  WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION, BY PURCHASING SUCH PROPERTY, WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION, BY PURCHASING SUCH PROPERTY,  THIS SUBDIVISION, BY PURCHASING SUCH PROPERTY, THIS SUBDIVISION, BY PURCHASING SUCH PROPERTY,  SUBDIVISION, BY PURCHASING SUCH PROPERTY, SUBDIVISION, BY PURCHASING SUCH PROPERTY,  BY PURCHASING SUCH PROPERTY, BY PURCHASING SUCH PROPERTY,  PURCHASING SUCH PROPERTY, PURCHASING SUCH PROPERTY,  SUCH PROPERTY, SUCH PROPERTY,  PROPERTY, PROPERTY, ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT ATASCOSA COUNTY SHALL HAVE NO  AND AGREE THAT ATASCOSA COUNTY SHALL HAVE NO AND AGREE THAT ATASCOSA COUNTY SHALL HAVE NO  AGREE THAT ATASCOSA COUNTY SHALL HAVE NO AGREE THAT ATASCOSA COUNTY SHALL HAVE NO  THAT ATASCOSA COUNTY SHALL HAVE NO THAT ATASCOSA COUNTY SHALL HAVE NO  ATASCOSA COUNTY SHALL HAVE NO ATASCOSA COUNTY SHALL HAVE NO  COUNTY SHALL HAVE NO COUNTY SHALL HAVE NO  SHALL HAVE NO SHALL HAVE NO  HAVE NO HAVE NO  NO NO OBLIGATION WHATSOEVER TO REPAIR OR ACCEPT MAINTENENCE OF THE  WHATSOEVER TO REPAIR OR ACCEPT MAINTENENCE OF THE WHATSOEVER TO REPAIR OR ACCEPT MAINTENENCE OF THE  TO REPAIR OR ACCEPT MAINTENENCE OF THE TO REPAIR OR ACCEPT MAINTENENCE OF THE  REPAIR OR ACCEPT MAINTENENCE OF THE REPAIR OR ACCEPT MAINTENENCE OF THE  OR ACCEPT MAINTENENCE OF THE OR ACCEPT MAINTENENCE OF THE  ACCEPT MAINTENENCE OF THE ACCEPT MAINTENENCE OF THE  MAINTENENCE OF THE MAINTENENCE OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE ROADS SHOWN ON THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL AND UNLESS OWNER AND/OR  SHOWN ON THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL AND UNLESS OWNER AND/OR SHOWN ON THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL AND UNLESS OWNER AND/OR  ON THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL AND UNLESS OWNER AND/OR ON THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL AND UNLESS OWNER AND/OR  THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL AND UNLESS OWNER AND/OR THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL AND UNLESS OWNER AND/OR  SUBDIVISION UNTIL AND UNLESS OWNER AND/OR SUBDIVISION UNTIL AND UNLESS OWNER AND/OR  UNTIL AND UNLESS OWNER AND/OR UNTIL AND UNLESS OWNER AND/OR  AND UNLESS OWNER AND/OR AND UNLESS OWNER AND/OR  UNLESS OWNER AND/OR UNLESS OWNER AND/OR  OWNER AND/OR OWNER AND/OR  AND/OR AND/OR THE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION HAS IMPROVED THE ROADWAYS TO  PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION HAS IMPROVED THE ROADWAYS TO PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION HAS IMPROVED THE ROADWAYS TO  OWNERS ASSOCIATION HAS IMPROVED THE ROADWAYS TO OWNERS ASSOCIATION HAS IMPROVED THE ROADWAYS TO  ASSOCIATION HAS IMPROVED THE ROADWAYS TO ASSOCIATION HAS IMPROVED THE ROADWAYS TO  HAS IMPROVED THE ROADWAYS TO HAS IMPROVED THE ROADWAYS TO  IMPROVED THE ROADWAYS TO IMPROVED THE ROADWAYS TO  THE ROADWAYS TO THE ROADWAYS TO  ROADWAYS TO ROADWAYS TO  TO TO THE CURRENT STANDARDS REQUIRED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY AND THE  CURRENT STANDARDS REQUIRED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY AND THE CURRENT STANDARDS REQUIRED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY AND THE  STANDARDS REQUIRED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY AND THE STANDARDS REQUIRED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY AND THE  REQUIRED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY AND THE REQUIRED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY AND THE  BY ATASCOSA COUNTY AND THE BY ATASCOSA COUNTY AND THE  ATASCOSA COUNTY AND THE ATASCOSA COUNTY AND THE  COUNTY AND THE COUNTY AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE ROADS HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY FORMAL, WRITTEN  HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY FORMAL, WRITTEN HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY FORMAL, WRITTEN  BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY FORMAL, WRITTEN BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY FORMAL, WRITTEN  ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY FORMAL, WRITTEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY FORMAL, WRITTEN  FOR MAINTENANCE BY FORMAL, WRITTEN FOR MAINTENANCE BY FORMAL, WRITTEN  MAINTENANCE BY FORMAL, WRITTEN MAINTENANCE BY FORMAL, WRITTEN  BY FORMAL, WRITTEN BY FORMAL, WRITTEN  FORMAL, WRITTEN FORMAL, WRITTEN  WRITTEN WRITTEN ACTION OF THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND THE ROADWAY, WITH  OF THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND THE ROADWAY, WITH OF THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND THE ROADWAY, WITH  THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND THE ROADWAY, WITH THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND THE ROADWAY, WITH  COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND THE ROADWAY, WITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND THE ROADWAY, WITH  COMMISSIONERS COURT AND THE ROADWAY, WITH COMMISSIONERS COURT AND THE ROADWAY, WITH  COURT AND THE ROADWAY, WITH COURT AND THE ROADWAY, WITH  AND THE ROADWAY, WITH AND THE ROADWAY, WITH  THE ROADWAY, WITH THE ROADWAY, WITH  ROADWAY, WITH ROADWAY, WITH  WITH WITH ALL REQUIRED RIGHT OF WAY, HAS BEEN DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS  REQUIRED RIGHT OF WAY, HAS BEEN DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS REQUIRED RIGHT OF WAY, HAS BEEN DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS  RIGHT OF WAY, HAS BEEN DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS RIGHT OF WAY, HAS BEEN DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS  OF WAY, HAS BEEN DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS OF WAY, HAS BEEN DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS  WAY, HAS BEEN DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS WAY, HAS BEEN DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS  HAS BEEN DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS HAS BEEN DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS  BEEN DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS BEEN DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS  DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS  BY THE OWNERS BY THE OWNERS  THE OWNERS THE OWNERS  OWNERS OWNERS THEREOF, AND ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY, AS A PUBLIC STREET. OWNER  AND ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY, AS A PUBLIC STREET. OWNER AND ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY, AS A PUBLIC STREET. OWNER  ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY, AS A PUBLIC STREET. OWNER ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY, AS A PUBLIC STREET. OWNER  BY THE COUNTY, AS A PUBLIC STREET. OWNER BY THE COUNTY, AS A PUBLIC STREET. OWNER  THE COUNTY, AS A PUBLIC STREET. OWNER THE COUNTY, AS A PUBLIC STREET. OWNER  COUNTY, AS A PUBLIC STREET. OWNER COUNTY, AS A PUBLIC STREET. OWNER  AS A PUBLIC STREET. OWNER AS A PUBLIC STREET. OWNER  A PUBLIC STREET. OWNER A PUBLIC STREET. OWNER  PUBLIC STREET. OWNER PUBLIC STREET. OWNER  STREET. OWNER STREET. OWNER  OWNER OWNER AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL  ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL  FUTURE OWNERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL FUTURE OWNERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL  OWNERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL OWNERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL  OF PROPERTY WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL OF PROPERTY WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL  PROPERTY WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL PROPERTY WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL  WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL  THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL  SUBDIVISION SHALL SUBDIVISION SHALL  SHALL SHALL LOOK SOLELY TO THE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION FOR FUTURE  SOLELY TO THE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION FOR FUTURE SOLELY TO THE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION FOR FUTURE  TO THE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION FOR FUTURE TO THE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION FOR FUTURE  THE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION FOR FUTURE THE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION FOR FUTURE  PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION FOR FUTURE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION FOR FUTURE  OWNERS ASSOCIATION FOR FUTURE OWNERS ASSOCIATION FOR FUTURE  ASSOCIATION FOR FUTURE ASSOCIATION FOR FUTURE  FOR FUTURE FOR FUTURE  FUTURE FUTURE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE ROADS AND STREETS SHOWN ON THIS  AND REPAIR OF THE ROADS AND STREETS SHOWN ON THIS AND REPAIR OF THE ROADS AND STREETS SHOWN ON THIS  REPAIR OF THE ROADS AND STREETS SHOWN ON THIS REPAIR OF THE ROADS AND STREETS SHOWN ON THIS  OF THE ROADS AND STREETS SHOWN ON THIS OF THE ROADS AND STREETS SHOWN ON THIS  THE ROADS AND STREETS SHOWN ON THIS THE ROADS AND STREETS SHOWN ON THIS  ROADS AND STREETS SHOWN ON THIS ROADS AND STREETS SHOWN ON THIS  AND STREETS SHOWN ON THIS AND STREETS SHOWN ON THIS  STREETS SHOWN ON THIS STREETS SHOWN ON THIS  SHOWN ON THIS SHOWN ON THIS  ON THIS ON THIS  THIS THIS SUBDIVISION. 16. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL  STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL  IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL  THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL  SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL  SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL  BE OCCUPIED UNTIL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL  OCCUPIED UNTIL OCCUPIED UNTIL  UNTIL UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER  TO A PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER TO A PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER  A PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER A PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER  PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER  WATER SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER WATER SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER  SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER  OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER  AN INDIVIDUAL WATER AN INDIVIDUAL WATER  INDIVIDUAL WATER INDIVIDUAL WATER  WATER WATER SYSTEM. DUE TO DECLINING WATER SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY  DUE TO DECLINING WATER SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY DUE TO DECLINING WATER SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY  TO DECLINING WATER SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY TO DECLINING WATER SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY  DECLINING WATER SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY DECLINING WATER SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY  WATER SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY WATER SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY  SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY  PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY  PROPERTY PROPERTY OWNERS ARE CAUTIONED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER  ARE CAUTIONED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER ARE CAUTIONED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER  CAUTIONED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER CAUTIONED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER  BY ATASCOSA COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER BY ATASCOSA COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER  ATASCOSA COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER ATASCOSA COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER  COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER  TO QUESTION THE SELLER TO QUESTION THE SELLER  QUESTION THE SELLER QUESTION THE SELLER  THE SELLER THE SELLER  SELLER SELLER CONCERNING GROUND WATER AVAILABILITY. RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS  GROUND WATER AVAILABILITY. RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS GROUND WATER AVAILABILITY. RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS  WATER AVAILABILITY. RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS WATER AVAILABILITY. RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS  AVAILABILITY. RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS AVAILABILITY. RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS  RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS  WATER COLLECTION IS WATER COLLECTION IS  COLLECTION IS COLLECTION IS  IS IS ENCOURAGED AND IN SOME AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE  AND IN SOME AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE AND IN SOME AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE  IN SOME AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE IN SOME AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE  SOME AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE SOME AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE  AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE  MAY OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE MAY OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE  OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE  THE BEST RENEWABLE THE BEST RENEWABLE  BEST RENEWABLE BEST RENEWABLE  RENEWABLE RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCE. 17. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL  STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL  IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL  THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL  SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL  SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL  BE OCCUPIED UNTIL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL  OCCUPIED UNTIL OCCUPIED UNTIL  UNTIL UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR TO AN ON-SITE  WASTEWATER SYSTEM THAT HAS BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE  SYSTEM THAT HAS BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE SYSTEM THAT HAS BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE  THAT HAS BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE THAT HAS BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE  HAS BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE HAS BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE  BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE  APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE  AND PERMITTED BY THE AND PERMITTED BY THE  PERMITTED BY THE PERMITTED BY THE  BY THE BY THE  THE THE ATASCOSA COUNTY HEALTH INSPECTOR. 18. NO STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN NO STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN  STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN  OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN  DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN  WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN  THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN  SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN  MAY BEGIN MAY BEGIN  BEGIN BEGIN UNTIL FINAL APPROVAL OF THE PLAT BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY  FINAL APPROVAL OF THE PLAT BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY FINAL APPROVAL OF THE PLAT BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY  APPROVAL OF THE PLAT BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY APPROVAL OF THE PLAT BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY  OF THE PLAT BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY OF THE PLAT BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY  THE PLAT BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY THE PLAT BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY  PLAT BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY PLAT BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY  BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY  THE ATASCOSA COUNTY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY  ATASCOSA COUNTY ATASCOSA COUNTY  COUNTY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND RECORDING OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE  COURT AND RECORDING OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE COURT AND RECORDING OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE  AND RECORDING OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE AND RECORDING OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE  RECORDING OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE RECORDING OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE  OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE  THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE  APPROVED PLAT BY THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE  PLAT BY THE PLAT BY THE  BY THE BY THE  THE THE COUNTY CLERK. 19. NO HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL NO HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL  HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL  ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL  TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL  BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL  BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL  OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL  BROUGHT ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL BROUGHT ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL  ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL ONTO THE LOTS UNTIL  THE LOTS UNTIL THE LOTS UNTIL  LOTS UNTIL LOTS UNTIL  UNTIL UNTIL FLOODPLAIN PERMITS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED AND APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC  PERMITS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED AND APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC PERMITS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED AND APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC  HAVE BEEN OBTAINED AND APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC HAVE BEEN OBTAINED AND APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC  BEEN OBTAINED AND APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC BEEN OBTAINED AND APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC  OBTAINED AND APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC OBTAINED AND APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC  AND APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC AND APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC  APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC  FOR SEPTIC FOR SEPTIC  SEPTIC SEPTIC PERMIT IS SUBMITTED. 20. NO PORTION OF THIS SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN DESIGNATED AS BEING IN A NO PORTION OF THIS SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN DESIGNATED AS BEING IN A  PORTION OF THIS SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN DESIGNATED AS BEING IN A PORTION OF THIS SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN DESIGNATED AS BEING IN A  OF THIS SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN DESIGNATED AS BEING IN A OF THIS SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN DESIGNATED AS BEING IN A  THIS SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN DESIGNATED AS BEING IN A THIS SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN DESIGNATED AS BEING IN A  SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN DESIGNATED AS BEING IN A SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN DESIGNATED AS BEING IN A  HAS BEEN DESIGNATED AS BEING IN A HAS BEEN DESIGNATED AS BEING IN A  BEEN DESIGNATED AS BEING IN A BEEN DESIGNATED AS BEING IN A  DESIGNATED AS BEING IN A DESIGNATED AS BEING IN A  AS BEING IN A AS BEING IN A  BEING IN A BEING IN A  IN A IN A  A A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD ZONE DELINEATED ON COMMUNITY-PANEL NO.  FLOOD HAZARD ZONE DELINEATED ON COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. FLOOD HAZARD ZONE DELINEATED ON COMMUNITY-PANEL NO.  HAZARD ZONE DELINEATED ON COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. HAZARD ZONE DELINEATED ON COMMUNITY-PANEL NO.  ZONE DELINEATED ON COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. ZONE DELINEATED ON COMMUNITY-PANEL NO.  DELINEATED ON COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. DELINEATED ON COMMUNITY-PANEL NO.  ON COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. ON COMMUNITY-PANEL NO.  COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. COMMUNITY-PANEL NO.  NO. NO. 48013C0320C, DATED NOVEMBER 4, 2010, AS PUBLISHED BY FEMA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS  OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS  OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS  THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS  LAND SHOWN ON THIS LAND SHOWN ON THIS  SHOWN ON THIS SHOWN ON THIS  ON THIS ON THIS  THIS THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OR THROUGH A DULY OR THROUGH A DULY  THROUGH A DULY THROUGH A DULY  A DULY A DULY  DULY DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF  AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF  DEDICATES TO THE USE OF DEDICATES TO THE USE OF  TO THE USE OF TO THE USE OF  THE USE OF THE USE OF  USE OF USE OF  OF OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  IDENTIFIED AS IDENTIFIED AS  AS AS PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  ALLEYS, PARKS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  PARKS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC  DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC  EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC  AND PUBLIC AND PUBLIC  PUBLIC PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND  THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND  SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND  FOR THE PURPOSE AND FOR THE PURPOSE AND  THE PURPOSE AND THE PURPOSE AND  PURPOSE AND PURPOSE AND  AND AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.   THEREIN EXPRESSED.  THEREIN EXPRESSED.   EXPRESSED.  EXPRESSED.  ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND  THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND  OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND  AGREE TO EXTEND AGREE TO EXTEND  TO EXTEND TO EXTEND  EXTEND EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES LISTED ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT  UTILITIES LISTED ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT UTILITIES LISTED ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT  LISTED ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT LISTED ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT  ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT  THIS PLAT ADJACENT THIS PLAT ADJACENT  PLAT ADJACENT PLAT ADJACENT  ADJACENT ADJACENT TO EACH PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.                                         ,                                                                      OWNER/DEVELOPER:WILD SPRINGS INVESTMENTS  SPRINGS INVESTMENTS SPRINGS INVESTMENTS  INVESTMENTS INVESTMENTS LLC. 13215 BEE CAVE PARKWAY, A210 BEE CAVE,  BEE CAVE PARKWAY, A210 BEE CAVE, BEE CAVE PARKWAY, A210 BEE CAVE,  CAVE PARKWAY, A210 BEE CAVE, CAVE PARKWAY, A210 BEE CAVE,  PARKWAY, A210 BEE CAVE, PARKWAY, A210 BEE CAVE,  A210 BEE CAVE, A210 BEE CAVE,  BEE CAVE, BEE CAVE,  CAVE, CAVE, TEXAS 78738 AUTHORIZED AGENT: JON EMMONS SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS           DAY OF             , 20   .  DAY OF             , 20   .             , 20   . , 20   .    . .                                         ,     NOTARY PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT DATE: 11/19/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT DEED: INSTR NO. 247133 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER I, THE UNDERSIGNED COMMISSIONER IN THE  THE UNDERSIGNED COMMISSIONER IN THE THE UNDERSIGNED COMMISSIONER IN THE  UNDERSIGNED COMMISSIONER IN THE UNDERSIGNED COMMISSIONER IN THE  COMMISSIONER IN THE COMMISSIONER IN THE  IN THE IN THE  THE THE PRECINCT IN WHICH THE LAND SUBDIVIDED  IN WHICH THE LAND SUBDIVIDED IN WHICH THE LAND SUBDIVIDED  WHICH THE LAND SUBDIVIDED WHICH THE LAND SUBDIVIDED  THE LAND SUBDIVIDED THE LAND SUBDIVIDED  LAND SUBDIVIDED LAND SUBDIVIDED  SUBDIVIDED SUBDIVIDED ACCORDING TO THE PLAT TO WHICH THIS  TO THE PLAT TO WHICH THIS TO THE PLAT TO WHICH THIS  THE PLAT TO WHICH THIS THE PLAT TO WHICH THIS  PLAT TO WHICH THIS PLAT TO WHICH THIS  TO WHICH THIS TO WHICH THIS  WHICH THIS WHICH THIS  THIS THIS CERTIFICATE IS PRESENTED, HEREBY CERTIFY  IS PRESENTED, HEREBY CERTIFY IS PRESENTED, HEREBY CERTIFY  PRESENTED, HEREBY CERTIFY PRESENTED, HEREBY CERTIFY  HEREBY CERTIFY HEREBY CERTIFY  CERTIFY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE REVIEWED THE SAID PLAT AND  I HAVE REVIEWED THE SAID PLAT AND I HAVE REVIEWED THE SAID PLAT AND  HAVE REVIEWED THE SAID PLAT AND HAVE REVIEWED THE SAID PLAT AND  REVIEWED THE SAID PLAT AND REVIEWED THE SAID PLAT AND  THE SAID PLAT AND THE SAID PLAT AND  SAID PLAT AND SAID PLAT AND  PLAT AND PLAT AND  AND AND THAT ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ATASCOSA  ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ATASCOSA ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ATASCOSA  REQUIREMENTS OF ATASCOSA REQUIREMENTS OF ATASCOSA  OF ATASCOSA OF ATASCOSA  ATASCOSA ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR THE PRESENTATION FO THE PLAT  FOR THE PRESENTATION FO THE PLAT FOR THE PRESENTATION FO THE PLAT  THE PRESENTATION FO THE PLAT THE PRESENTATION FO THE PLAT  PRESENTATION FO THE PLAT PRESENTATION FO THE PLAT  FO THE PLAT FO THE PLAT  THE PLAT THE PLAT  PLAT PLAT FOR FINAL APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULLY MET  FINAL APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULLY MET FINAL APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULLY MET  APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULLY MET APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULLY MET  HAVE BEEN FULLY MET HAVE BEEN FULLY MET  BEEN FULLY MET BEEN FULLY MET  FULLY MET FULLY MET  MET MET TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.                                          ,                                                                      COMMISSIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDER  REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDER REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDER  OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDER OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDER  THE SUBDIVISION ORDER THE SUBDIVISION ORDER  SUBDIVISION ORDER SUBDIVISION ORDER  ORDER ORDER CURRENTLY IN EFFECT HAVE BEEN MET  IN EFFECT HAVE BEEN MET IN EFFECT HAVE BEEN MET  EFFECT HAVE BEEN MET EFFECT HAVE BEEN MET  HAVE BEEN MET HAVE BEEN MET  BEEN MET BEEN MET  MET MET ACCORDING TO MY BEST KNOWLEDGE AND  TO MY BEST KNOWLEDGE AND TO MY BEST KNOWLEDGE AND  MY BEST KNOWLEDGE AND MY BEST KNOWLEDGE AND  BEST KNOWLEDGE AND BEST KNOWLEDGE AND  KNOWLEDGE AND KNOWLEDGE AND  AND AND BELIEF, AND THIS PLAT IS APPROVED FOR  AND THIS PLAT IS APPROVED FOR AND THIS PLAT IS APPROVED FOR  THIS PLAT IS APPROVED FOR THIS PLAT IS APPROVED FOR  PLAT IS APPROVED FOR PLAT IS APPROVED FOR  IS APPROVED FOR IS APPROVED FOR  APPROVED FOR APPROVED FOR  FOR FOR FINAL SUBMISSION.                                          ,                                                                      COUNTY ATTORNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAT CONTAINS A TOTAL OF: 4 LOTS CONSISTING OF A TOTAL OF 6.506 ACRES 3 LOTS CONSISTING OF 0.765 ACRES 1 LOT CONSISTING OF 4.097 ACRES  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERMAN POSEY, RPLS# 6433

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUSSELL JASKINIA, C.F.M., P.E.# 116894

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING  HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING  CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING  THAT PROPER ENGINEERING THAT PROPER ENGINEERING  PROPER ENGINEERING PROPER ENGINEERING  ENGINEERING ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT TO  HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT TO HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT TO  BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT TO BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT TO  GIVEN TO THIS PLAT TO GIVEN TO THIS PLAT TO  TO THIS PLAT TO TO THIS PLAT TO  THIS PLAT TO THIS PLAT TO  PLAT TO PLAT TO  TO TO THE MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE  MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE  OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE  STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE  LOTS AND DRAINAGE LOTS AND DRAINAGE  AND DRAINAGE AND DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DRAINAGE LAYOUT.  TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS   TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS  TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS  THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS  BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS  OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS  MY KNOWLEDGE THIS MY KNOWLEDGE THIS  KNOWLEDGE THIS KNOWLEDGE THIS  THIS THIS PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE  CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE  TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE  ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE  REQUIREMENTS OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTREPID SURVEYING & ENGINEERING CORP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1004 C. STREET, FLORESVILLE TEXAS, 78114

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTREPID SURVEYING & ENGINEERING CORP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1004 C. STREET, FLORESVILLE TEXAS, 78114

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.P.R.     ATASCOSA COUNTY PLAT RECORDS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.O.P.R.    ATASCOSA COUNTY OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.D.R.     ATASCOSA COUNTY DEED RECORDS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BRG.-DIST.)  RECORD CALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOURDANTON CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE FENCE CORNER POST FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE CORNER POST FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.P.C.      NEW PLAT CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOC. - DOCUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. - NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVA LOCKE PEREZ (2.27 ACRES) VOL. 182, PAGE 610  A.C.O.P.R

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN MEDINA (760.54 ACRES) DOCUMENT NO. 117233  A.C.O.P.R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 426 (40' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 426 ROW DEDICATION 0.11 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHLEY G RUBIO & ROGER RUBIO JR. (1.46 ACRES) DOCUMENT NO. 220623/221347  A.C.O.P.R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL SEGURA LIFE ESTATE (13.26 ACRES) VOL.167, PAGE 603 A.C.O.P.R

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS  OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS  OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS  THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS  LAND SHOWN ON THIS LAND SHOWN ON THIS  SHOWN ON THIS SHOWN ON THIS  ON THIS ON THIS  THIS THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OR THROUGH A DULY OR THROUGH A DULY  THROUGH A DULY THROUGH A DULY  A DULY A DULY  DULY DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF  AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF  DEDICATES TO THE USE OF DEDICATES TO THE USE OF  TO THE USE OF TO THE USE OF  THE USE OF THE USE OF  USE OF USE OF  OF OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  IDENTIFIED AS IDENTIFIED AS  AS AS PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  ALLEYS, PARKS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  PARKS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC  DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC  EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC  AND PUBLIC AND PUBLIC  PUBLIC PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND  THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND  SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND  FOR THE PURPOSE AND FOR THE PURPOSE AND  THE PURPOSE AND THE PURPOSE AND  PURPOSE AND PURPOSE AND  AND AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.   THEREIN EXPRESSED.  THEREIN EXPRESSED.   EXPRESSED.  EXPRESSED.  ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND  THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND  OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND  AGREE TO EXTEND AGREE TO EXTEND  TO EXTEND TO EXTEND  EXTEND EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES LISTED ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT  UTILITIES LISTED ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT UTILITIES LISTED ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT  LISTED ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT LISTED ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT  ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT  THIS PLAT ADJACENT THIS PLAT ADJACENT  PLAT ADJACENT PLAT ADJACENT  ADJACENT ADJACENT TO EACH PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.                                         ,                                                                      OWNER/DEVELOPER: EUGENE C. ALEXANDER  1245 TETON DRIVE, BURLESON, TX 76028 SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS           DAY OF             , 20   .  DAY OF             , 20   .             , 20   . , 20   .    . .                                         ,     NOTARY PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 0.765 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 0.765 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 0.765 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE ROAD (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 4.097 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT DEED: INSTR NO. 245554

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE  (THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MAJOR CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' MINOR CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL SEGURA LIFE ESTATE (94.33 ACRES) VOL.167, PAGE 603 A.C.O.P.R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 4.097 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE ROAD (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE  (THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GILBERT A. SEGURA (0.24 ACRES) VOL.167, PAGE 414 A.C.O.P.R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF FINAL APPROVAL APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF  BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF  THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF  COMMISSIONERS COURT OF COMMISSIONERS COURT OF  COURT OF COURT OF  OF OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS,  THIS            DAY OF              20  .             DAY OF              20  .  DAY OF              20  .               20  .  20  .    .                                            ,                                                                      ATASCOSA COUNTY JUDGE                                           , COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1                                           , COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 2                                           , COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3                                           , COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT  THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT  UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT  DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT  HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT  CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT  THAT THE PLAT THAT THE PLAT  THE PLAT THE PLAT  PLAT PLAT ACCURATELY REFLECTS THE GENERAL LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF  REFLECTS THE GENERAL LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF REFLECTS THE GENERAL LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF  THE GENERAL LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF THE GENERAL LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF  GENERAL LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF GENERAL LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF  LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF  (OR ABSENCE) OF (OR ABSENCE) OF  ABSENCE) OF ABSENCE) OF  OF OF ALL STREAMS, RIVERS, PONDS, LAKES, OTHER SURFACE WATER  STREAMS, RIVERS, PONDS, LAKES, OTHER SURFACE WATER STREAMS, RIVERS, PONDS, LAKES, OTHER SURFACE WATER  RIVERS, PONDS, LAKES, OTHER SURFACE WATER RIVERS, PONDS, LAKES, OTHER SURFACE WATER  PONDS, LAKES, OTHER SURFACE WATER PONDS, LAKES, OTHER SURFACE WATER  LAKES, OTHER SURFACE WATER LAKES, OTHER SURFACE WATER  OTHER SURFACE WATER OTHER SURFACE WATER  SURFACE WATER SURFACE WATER  WATER WATER FEATURES OR ANY SENSITIVE FEATURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  OR ANY SENSITIVE FEATURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OR ANY SENSITIVE FEATURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  ANY SENSITIVE FEATURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ANY SENSITIVE FEATURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  SENSITIVE FEATURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SENSITIVE FEATURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  FEATURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FEATURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  ACCORDANCE WITH THE ACCORDANCE WITH THE  WITH THE WITH THE  THE THE TERMS OF THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION & DEVELOPMENT  OF THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION & DEVELOPMENT OF THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION & DEVELOPMENT  THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION & DEVELOPMENT THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION & DEVELOPMENT  ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION & DEVELOPMENT ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION & DEVELOPMENT  COUNTY SUBDIVISION & DEVELOPMENT COUNTY SUBDIVISION & DEVELOPMENT  SUBDIVISION & DEVELOPMENT SUBDIVISION & DEVELOPMENT  & DEVELOPMENT & DEVELOPMENT  DEVELOPMENT DEVELOPMENT RULES & REGULATIONS AND THE SURVEY INFORMATION FOUND ON  & REGULATIONS AND THE SURVEY INFORMATION FOUND ON & REGULATIONS AND THE SURVEY INFORMATION FOUND ON  REGULATIONS AND THE SURVEY INFORMATION FOUND ON REGULATIONS AND THE SURVEY INFORMATION FOUND ON  AND THE SURVEY INFORMATION FOUND ON AND THE SURVEY INFORMATION FOUND ON  THE SURVEY INFORMATION FOUND ON THE SURVEY INFORMATION FOUND ON  SURVEY INFORMATION FOUND ON SURVEY INFORMATION FOUND ON  INFORMATION FOUND ON INFORMATION FOUND ON  FOUND ON FOUND ON  ON ON THIS PLAT WAS DERIVED FROM ACTUAL FIELD NOTES OF  PLAT WAS DERIVED FROM ACTUAL FIELD NOTES OF PLAT WAS DERIVED FROM ACTUAL FIELD NOTES OF  WAS DERIVED FROM ACTUAL FIELD NOTES OF WAS DERIVED FROM ACTUAL FIELD NOTES OF  DERIVED FROM ACTUAL FIELD NOTES OF DERIVED FROM ACTUAL FIELD NOTES OF  FROM ACTUAL FIELD NOTES OF FROM ACTUAL FIELD NOTES OF  ACTUAL FIELD NOTES OF ACTUAL FIELD NOTES OF  FIELD NOTES OF FIELD NOTES OF  NOTES OF NOTES OF  OF OF ON-THE-GROUND SURVEYS MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION  SURVEYS MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION SURVEYS MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION  MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION  BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION  ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION  OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION  UNDER MY SUPERVISION UNDER MY SUPERVISION  MY SUPERVISION MY SUPERVISION  SUPERVISION SUPERVISION AND IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND  IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND  TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND  AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND  CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND  TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND  THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND  BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND  OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND  MY KNOWLEDGE AND MY KNOWLEDGE AND  KNOWLEDGE AND KNOWLEDGE AND  AND AND BELIEF AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS  OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS  OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS  THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS  LAND SHOWN ON THIS LAND SHOWN ON THIS  SHOWN ON THIS SHOWN ON THIS  ON THIS ON THIS  THIS THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OR THROUGH A DULY OR THROUGH A DULY  THROUGH A DULY THROUGH A DULY  A DULY A DULY  DULY DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF  AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF  DEDICATES TO THE USE OF DEDICATES TO THE USE OF  TO THE USE OF TO THE USE OF  THE USE OF THE USE OF  USE OF USE OF  OF OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  IDENTIFIED AS IDENTIFIED AS  AS AS PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  ALLEYS, PARKS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  PARKS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC  DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC  EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC  AND PUBLIC AND PUBLIC  PUBLIC PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND  THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND  SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND  FOR THE PURPOSE AND FOR THE PURPOSE AND  THE PURPOSE AND THE PURPOSE AND  PURPOSE AND PURPOSE AND  AND AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.   THEREIN EXPRESSED.  THEREIN EXPRESSED.   EXPRESSED.  EXPRESSED.  ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND  THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND  OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND  AGREE TO EXTEND AGREE TO EXTEND  TO EXTEND TO EXTEND  EXTEND EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES LISTED ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT  UTILITIES LISTED ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT UTILITIES LISTED ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT  LISTED ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT LISTED ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT  ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT ON THIS PLAT ADJACENT  THIS PLAT ADJACENT THIS PLAT ADJACENT  PLAT ADJACENT PLAT ADJACENT  ADJACENT ADJACENT TO EACH PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.                                         ,                                                                      OWNER/DEVELOPER: LELA HANZLICEK 1245 TETON DRIVE, BURLESON, TX 76028 SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS           DAY OF             , 20   .  DAY OF             , 20   .             , 20   . , 20   .    . .                                         ,     NOTARY PUBLIC


AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda Item 15.

Meeting Date: 12/23/2024
Item Title:

McCoy ROW Permit - County Road 335
Submitted For:

Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval/denial of the Right-
of-Way permit for McCoy Water Supply Corporation on County Road 335 in
Precinct 3.

ATTACHMENTS
ROW Permit for County Road 335



Notice of Proposed Commercial Installation
Utility Line on Non-Controlled Access Roadway

Residential Use:_/ Commercial Use:
FEE.: PAID:
To: County of Atascosa--Commissioners Court Date:

1 Courthouse Circle Dr.
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

Formal notice is hereby given that McCoy Water Supply Corporation

Company proposes to place a 1528 ft water line extension

line within the right-of-way of CR 335 in Precinct
Atascosa County, Texas as follows: (give location, length, general design, etc.)

4in. 1528 ft water line extension to be installed parallel along CR 335 from GPS Coordinates (N 28'49.291 W98'38.996)
to (N28'49.478 W98'38.818). Water line will be placed in between the fence line and CR 335. Water line will run parallel along the
fence line and up to approximately 22ft from CR 335.

Water line will consist of SDR-21 PVC.

(Please see attached map)
—Diagram Location <— Surface Grade of Road —>

3> DEEP
NOT APPLICABLE / NO BORE REQUIRED

“ PVC casing with “ PVC Service
**(NOTE—IF APPLICABLE CASING TO BE PLACED 30” BELOW DITCH ELEVATION)

1. The line will be constructed and maintained on the highway right-of-way as shown on the attached drawing
and in accordance with the rules, regulations and policies of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court, and all
governing laws, including but not limited to the “Federal Clean Water Act”, the “Federal Endangered Species
Act”, and the “Federal Historic Preservation Act”. Upon request by the County of Atascosa, proof of
compliance with all governing laws, rules, and regulations will be submitted to the County of Atascosa before
commencement of construction.

2. Our firm will use Best Management Practices to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the
proposed installation, and we will re-vegetate the area as indicated under “Re-vegetation Special Provisions”.

3. Our firm will ensure that traffic control measures complying with applicable portions of the Texas Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devises will be installed and maintained for the duration of this installation.

4. Our firm agrees to indemnify and hold Atascosa County, its officers, agents or employees, harmless from
any personal injury, property damage or real property related claims against County, its officers, agents or
employees, that result from Company’s operations under this permit, or facilities installed under this permit,
EVEN IF SUCH CLAIMS RESULT IN WHOLE OR PART FROM THE NEGLIGENCE, OR
NONCOMPLIANCE WITH A STATUTORY DUTY, OF COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS OR
EMPLOYEES.

5. The firm agrees to release the County, and any emergency services personnel operating on behalf of the
County, from any and all claims for damages done to Company’s property, during emergency operations.

6. The firm agrees to waive receipt of notice from the County, of routine maintenance operations in the right of
way, or adjoining drainage easements, and to bear the cost of any additional fortifications, barriers, conduits, or

2012-08-13 1



other changes or improvements necessary to protect the public or pipeline facility, that the firm requires under
§756.123 Texas Health and Safety Code.

7. The location and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is more fully shown by (number) -1-
complete sets of drawings attached to this notice.

8. Construction of this line will begin on or after the 16 day of December , 2024

SPECIAL PROVISIONS CONCERNING ENERGY UTILITY LINES

If the firm represents that it is a “gas corporation” as defined by Chapter 181, Texas Utilities Code, and/or a
“common carrier” as defined by Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, AND the firm represents that it
has the power of eminent domain to place THIS line on the County Right of Way, under Chapter 181, Texas
Utilities Code, and/or Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, then provide the following information:

9. The firm’s Operator Number assigned by the Texas Rail Road Commission:

10. A copy of the firm’s complete application, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for a T-4 permit, for the
pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted with T-4 permit . (Check One)
OR

No T-4 permit is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “low
pressure transmission pipeline of less than 1 mile.”)

11. A copy of the Texas Rail Road Commission T-4 permit for the pipeline:

N/A under # 9 Is attached .
Will be submitted when received . (Check One)

12. A copy of the firm’s complete PS-48, New Construction Report, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for
the pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted when filed with RRC . (Check One)
OR
No PS-48 is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “low pressure

distribution pipeline of less than 5 miles.”)

2012-08-13 2



A permit granted without the attachments required under items 10-12 is contingent upon the firm obtaining a T-
4 permit (if required by the RRC), submitting copies of the T-4 permit and the complete application for the T-4
permit (if required by the RRC), and the PS-48 (if required by the RRC) to Atascosa County, and maintaining
the T-4 permit (if required by the RRC).

13. It State or Federal law requires registration and/or signage of the pipeline, Firm agrees to abide by that law,
at all points where the pipeline touches the County right of way. If no such law requires registration, and/or
signage:

(@ Firm shall at its sole expense, register the line, where it touches the County Road right of way, as an
underground facility, with the Texas Underground Facility Notification Corporation, and shall maintain such
registration during the entire life of the permit, and any additional time that Company may utilize the line.

(b) Firm shall place and maintain in good repair and condition permanent line markers as close as practical
over the line at each crossing of a County Road right of way, in order to assist the County, and utility providers
in identifying the exact location of such line. Each such line marker shall be of permanent type construction
and contain labeling identifying: (1) the Company; (2) a twenty-four-hour contact telephone for the Company;
(3) the appropriate Texas One Call System telephone number; (4) the size of the line, and (5) a description of
the product transported in the line; e.g., natural gas, oil or salt water.

(c) Firm shall maintain all such line markers in good condition, shall promptly replace any such line markers
that are lost or stolen, and shall promptly repair any such line markers that require re-painting.

By signing below, I certify that | am authorized to represent the FIRM listed below, and that the FIRM agrees to
the conditions/provisions included in this permit.

FIRM

By (Print)

Signature

Title

Address

Phone No.

Fax No

2012-08-13 3



To: Roadway

Beg. RM Offset End RMOffset__
County Precincts No. Atascosa County, Texas
Date:

UTILITY PERMIT NO.

The County of Atasocsa, Texas, offers no objection to the location on the right-or-way of your proposed
(Please see attached map)
as shown by accompanied drawings and notice dated except as noted below.

1. It is expressly understood that the County of Atascosa does not, hereby; grant any right, claim, title, or
easement in or upon this county road. The firm is cautioned that it should ensure that it has a valid easement
from the owner of the land under the county road right of way.

2. It is further understood that the County of Atascosa may require the owner to relocate this line, subject to
provisions of governing laws, by giving thirty (30) day written notice.

3. You are requested to notify the appropriate Precinct Commissioner prior to commencement of any routine or
periodic maintenance which requires pruning of trees within the highway right-of-way, so that the
Commissioner may be made aware and may provide specifications for the extent and methods to govern in
trimming, topping, tree balance, type of cuts, painting cuts, and clean up. These specifications are intended to
preserve our considerable investment in roadway construction/maintenance.

4. The installation shall not damage any part of the highway and adequate provisions must be made to cause
minimum inconveniences to traffic and adjacent property owners. In the event the Owner fails to comply with
any or all of the requirements as set forth herein, the County of Atascosa may take such action as it deems
appropriate to compel compliance.

5. This permit is is not contingent upon later receipt of a T-4 permit, or T-4 permit and
complete application for T-4 permit, or PS-48.

e General Special Provisions:
o Re-vegetation Special Provisions: In order to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the proposed installation, the
project area will be re-vegetated

O in accordance with Standard Specification Item 164 which specifies the appropriate grass seed mix to be used, or
[] asindicated on the attachment.

Please notify forty-eight (48) hours prior to starting construction of the line in order that we
may have a representative available.

County of Atascosa—Commissioners Court: DATE:

By:

COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT No.
2012-08-13 4



COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

1)

2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

“LIST OF REQUIRED INFORMATION”
FROM (TXDOT)
“SAFETY AND MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS DIVISION MANUAL”

Location of proposed installation. (This should include a written description as well as a
sketch or drawing. Adequate information, with reference to the nearest highway, street or
county road intersection or river or creek crossing should be included.)

Size and total length of proposed installation.

Whether the proposed utility installation will parallel or cross roadway right-of-way.
Whether any paving, riprap, or roadway material is involved.

Working pressure of pipelines.

Whether sewer line is gravity flow or pressure.

Voltage of transmission lines.

Whether communication cables are copper or fiber optic.

Type of pipe, encasement, or any other such information.

10) Longitude/latitude (GPS points)

Permit applications for high pressure pipelines shall contain the following additional
information:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

Diameter

Wall Thickness

Material Specifications

Minimum Yield Strength

Maximum Operating Pressure of the Pipeline

SUBMIT APPLICATION TO:

Precinct 1 Commissioner: Precinct 2 Commissioner:
Mark Gillespie Mark Bowen

830-569-2901 830-742-3946

152 Ben Parker 1625 FM 3175

Pleasanton, TX 78064 Lytle, TX 78052

Precinct 3 Commissioner: Precinct 4 Commissioner:
Eliseo Perez Kennard “Bubba” Riley
830-277-1213 830-569-1147

76 Yule Ave 384 Shale Rd

Charlotte, TX 78011 Pleasanton, TX 78064

Permit Fees: Residential — No Fee, Commercial - $500/mile or part of a mile. Checks made payable to
Atascosa County.

2012-08-13 5



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda Item 16.

Meeting Date: 12/23/2024
Item Title:

Exception - Hoese-Wilson County Road 323
Submitted For:

Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval/denial of the

Certificate of Exception for the Hoese/Wilson Family on County Road 323 in
Precinct 3.

ATTACHMENTS
Certificate - Hoese/Wilson
Full Packet - Hoese/Wilson



CERTIFICATE OF PLAT EXCEPTION
THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

It is the order of the Commissioners Court of Atascosa County, Texas that the tract of land shown
on the surveys attached hereto as Exhibit A as being approximately 57.26 acres and 57.26 acres
out of 114.52 acres, more or less, described in a Warranty Deed, Instrument Number 195701,
Official Public Records, Atascosa County, Texas, and being currently owned by Margaret Myer
Hoese & Regina E. Wilson is excepted from platting requirements. This exception is based on
Article IV of the Atascosa County Subdivision Regulations and based on the fact that the lot is
being divided for family only. Owners acknowledge and agree that all the lot shall remain subject
to on-site wastewater rules and development permit requirements of the County and acknowledge
and agree that should further subdivision occur or additional roads servicing more than one tract
constructed, a new application for subdivision must be filed.

This certificate of exception shall be recorded with a duplicate copy of the conveyance instrument
with a legible metes and bounds description attached thereto; and a survey or sketch showing the
boundaries of the lot, adjacent roads and adjacent property owners.

It is therefore ORDERED that this certificate of exception be issued and presented to the County
Clerk for certifying that the division of land mentioned above is excepted from platting
requirements, by Commissioners Court on this the day of ,2024.

County Judge, Atascosa County, Texas

Commissioner Precinct No. 1

Commissioner Precinct No. 2

Commissioner Precinct No. 3

Commissioner Precinct No. 4

Attest:
Theresa Carrasco, County Clerk




Atascosa County, Texas



Registration for Division of Land in Atascosa County

We REGINA E. WILSON and MARGARET MYER HOESE are the owners of that certain 114.52 acres of
land, described in Clerk's File No. 195701, Official Public Records, Atascosa County, Texas, which we
intend to divide into two (2) parcels. We have had the division of land reviewed by the Rural
Development Office and they have determined the division of land is excepted from the platting
requirements of Atascosa County, Texas. We acknowledge that the property described is subject to
all on-site wastewater permit requirements and other development permit requirements of
Atascosa County, and that further division of the land will need to be submitted to the Atascosa
County Attorney’s office for review. | acknowledge that | may apply for a Certificate of Exemption

through the Atascosa County Commissioners Court.

Exception Type (see attachment for definitions of each type):

[ Agricultural Use. XI Family (] 10+ Acres
[ Veterans Land Board ] State Agency ] Political Subdivision

[] Divided into two parts 1 All parts to original owner



Date: _ \2=\H- 2%

Signature: Q« \
Printed Name: gggw\& . Wilsow

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ANaS wola

BEFORE ME, the undersigned Notary Public, on this day personally appeared
e €. WiSon , known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that the same has been executed for the purposes and
consideration therein expressed.

GIVEN under my hand and seal of office this S)gggg‘_ﬁb;t‘ 13 , 20@9_.

Notary Public, in and for
State of Texas

BARBARA G. MOON
My Notary ID # 132408982
Expires March 18, 2028

Adopted 6/27/2022



Date:  \L=V3 2%

Y —+ | v
Signature: Q\'Jf\i{vl,\[*ﬂg%wj\, ‘}Q‘&PQQAV
Printed Name: MQ;(SCNL‘\‘ {ﬂm\u Hoes e
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WNI®SCOS A

BEFORE ME, the undersigned Notary Public, on this day personally appeared

sk W e , known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that the same has been executed for the purposes and
consideration therein expressed.

GIVEN under my hand and seal of office this , 202+ .

MATTHEW K FRANKLIN

Notary ID #128655891

My Commission Expires
June 24, 2027

T e L

V7T £
eV
Notary Public, in and for

State of Texas

Adopted 6/27/2022



Division Type Definitions:

Agricultural: The land is to be used primarily for agricultural use, as defined by Section 1-d, Article VI,
Texas Constitution, or for farm, ranch, wildlife management, or timber production use within the
meaning of Section 1-d-1, Article VIII, Texas Constitution. However, if any part of a tract divided under
this exception ceases to be used primarily for agricultural use or for farm, ranch, wildlife management,
or timber production use as to defined, the platting requirements of this Order shall apply;

Family: The land is divided into four or fewer parts and each of the parts is to be sold, given, or
otherwise transferred to an individual who is related to the owner within the third degree by
consanguinity or affinity, as determined under Chapter 573, Government Code, provided that the
division is not part of a larger planned development or a sham, or a contrivance to avoid these
regulations. If any lot is sold, given, or otherwise transferred to an individual who is not related to the
owner within the third degree by consanguinity or affinity, the platting requirements of this Order apply;

10+ Acres: All the lots are more than ten (10) acres in area and the owner does not lay out part of the
tract [see Chapter 232.001(a)(3), Local Government Code];

Veterans Land Board: All the lots are sold to veterans through the Veterans’ Land Board program;

State Agency: The land belongs to the state or any state agency board, or commission or the
permanent school fund or any other dedicated funds of the state;

Political Subdivision: The land belongs to a political subdivision of the state; the land is situated in a
floodplain; and the lots are sold to adjoining landowners;

Divided into two parts: One new part is to be retained by the Owner, and the other new part is to be
transferred to another person who will further subdivide the tract subject to the plat approval

requirements of Chapter 232 of the Texas Local Government Code and these Rules;

All parts to original owner: All parts are transferred to persons who owned an undivided interest in
the original tract and a plat is filed before any further development of any part of the tract; or,

Adopted 6/27/2022



195701 Page 1 of 5
I 5 pgs 195701
D

NI

Administrator’s Deed

Notice of Confidentiality Rights: If you are a natural person, you may remove or
strike any of the following information from this instrument before it is filed for
record in the public records: your social security number or your driver's license
number.

Effective Date: November 3, 2016

Grantor: Joe Hely, Temporary Administrator of the Estate
of Martha M. Ciomperlik, Deceased, pending
in cause number 7819 in the County Court-at Law
of Atascosa County, Texas

Grantee:  Margaret Myer Hoese, an undivided % interest
1200 Dragon Fly
Spring Branch, Texas 78070

Regina E. Wilson, an undivided ' interest
P.O. Box 7
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

Consideration:
Partial fulfillment of the terms of the Mediated Settlement Agreement
enfered into by the parties dated October 30, 2018, which Agreement
has been approved by the Court.

Property (including any improvements):
That 114.52 acre tract of land out of the A.M. Highsmith Survey No.
1187, Abstract No. 401, Atascosa County, Texas, described by metes
and bounds and by plat map, attached.

Reservations from and Exceptions to Conveyance and Warranty:
This conveyance is made subject to rights of any parties in possession
and to any resfrictions, reservations, easements and covenants of
record.

GRANTOR, for the consideration and subject to the reservations from and
exceptions to conveyance and warranty, grants, sells and conveys to Grantee the
property, togetherwith all and singular the rights and appurtenances theretoin any
wise belonging, o have and to hold it to Grantee, Grantee's heirs, executors,

Administrator's Deed
M Ciomperlik Est to Margaret Hoese and Regina Wilson



195701 Page 2 of 5

administrators, successors or assigns forever.

Grantor binds Grantor and Grantor's heirs, executors, administrators, and
successors fo warrant and forever defend all and singular the property fo Grantee
and Grantee's heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns against every
person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof,
except as to the reservations from and exceptions to conveyance and warranty,
but only by, through, or under Grantor, and not otherwise.

When the context requires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural.

Fly

Joe Hely

Temporary Administrator of the
Estate of Martha M. Ciomperlik,
Deceased

Bexar County, Texas &

This insfrument was acknowledged before me on April Ll , 2019, by Joe
Hely, Temporary Administrator of the Estate of Martha M. Ciomperlik, Deceased.

(faant)

otary Public, State of Texas

JESSENIA CHEUM
Notary Puisiic, Stats of Texas
My 3 expires
Fabruary 24, 2020
D # 13055162-3

After Recording, Return to: Prepared by:

Margaret Hoese JW. HELY, P.C.

1200 Dragon Fly 208 Arvin Drive

Spring Branch, Texas 78070 San Antonio, Texas 78209

Administrator's Deed
M Ciomperlik Est to Margaret Hoese and Regina Wilson



195701 Page 3 of 5

1 _
Ihm=i=—

SURVEYING & ENGINEERING

11452 ACRE TRACT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Being 114.52 acres of land out of the A. M. Highsmith Survey No.
1187, Abstract No. 401, Atascosa County, Texas and being a portion of that certain 100.44 acre
tract described in Volume 111, Page 410 of the Deed Records of Atascosa County, Texas and
that certain 54.84 acre tract described in said Volume 111, Page 410; Said 114.52 acre tract being
more particularly described as follows and as surveyed under the supervision of Intrepid
Surveying & Engineering Corporation in December, 2018:

BEGINNING at a wooden fence corner post found in the east line of County Road No. 323 for
the northwest corner of that certain 126,102 acre tract described in Volume 327, Page 94 of said
Deed Records, the southwest corner of said 54.84 acre tract and the southwest corner hereof;

THENCE North 00°22'38” West a distance of 1930.36 feet along the east line of said County
Road No. 323 and the west lines of said 54.84 acre tract and said 100.44 acre tract to a 1/2 inch
iron rod set for the southwest corner of that certain 70.00 acre tract surveyed the same day by:
Intrepid Surveying and Engineering Corporation and the northwest corner hereof;

THENCE North 89°16’48” East a distance of 2578.83 feet over and across said 100.44 acre tract
and along the south line of said 70.00 acre tract to a 1/2 inch iron rod found in the west line of
the residual of that certain 140.04 acre tract described in Volume 327, Page 185 of said Deed
Records for the southeast corner of said 70.00 acre tract and the northeast corner hereof;

THENCE South 01°04'35” East a distance of 1921.00 feet along the west line of the residual of
said 140.04 acre tract and the east lines of said 100.44 acre tract and said 54.84 acre tract to a
wooden fence corner post found for the northeast corner of said 126.102 acre tract, the
southeast corner of said 54.84 acre tract and the southeast corner hereof;

THENCE South 89°04'26” West a distance of 2602.34 feet along the common line of said 126.102
acre tract and said 54.84 acre tract to the POINT OF BEGINNING containing 114.52 acres
more or less, and as shown on certified plat herewith

Note: Bearings, distances and acreage shown hereon are NAD 83, South Central Zone and are
derived from GPS techniques. Iron Rods set are a 1/2 inch rod with plastic caps marked
“INTREPID”.

Surveyed by;

"
//__

December 13, 2018

Sherman L<FGsey, RP.LS.
Job# 18-1320.

P.O. Box 519 ¢ 1004 C Street
Floresville, TX78114
O. (830) 393-8833
F. (830) 393-3388



195701 Page 4 of 5

- _ SURVEY PLAT \\ q g
A, M. HIGHSMITH SURVEY NO. 1187 - '
1 —_
[ ! A-401 \\ (18.80 ACRES) (RESIDUAL OF 101.46 ACRES)
(137.81 ACRES) _—" 91/815 A.C.O.P.R. (
_ . FIRST TRACT
INSTR. NO. 117961 A.C.O.P.R. _ - 319/377 ACDR X
™ (19.99 ACRES) ] \\\ .C.D.R. !
o INSTR. NO. 161219 A.C.0.P.R.| _—
3 , - N 89416°44" E  4223.20 _ SRR I
o &7 N _ (5.00 ACRES) A
=4 TRACT 1 (5.00 ACRES) 1 o
“ BEGINNING _— S (24.92 ACRES) 77/773 AC.O.PR_j-1864/836 ACDR. | =
< 5 _ TRACT 3 ¢ L2 ._u >
m ) \ 70.00 ACRES 77/773 AC.O.P.R. N <
! ONE STORY SIDING = Hu_ W
W... & | HOUSE AND SHEDS— T
Z ® o
g S 89'16'48" W 2296.99' -
O S 89'16'48" W 2578.83' c ' &
<
(100.44 ACRES) .. (RESIDUAL OF 140.04 ACRES) B
111/410 AC.D.R. SEET DETAL " 327/185 A.C.D.R. n
ﬂ 114.52 ACRES
UNE TASLE
LINE § BEARING LENGTH
E — ﬂzN L1 S00' 05' 43"E | 329.60°
m.I....ll‘l...ll ﬁnwmg :u_mm cm;.__. "A" L2 NB9" 18" 16°E | 657.04"
T e BURED RN e e { L3 |so0 09' 34w | 327.74'
w1 ——— UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINE _
~——~ —— WATER UNE L4 s01* 04" 35"E
PUE = PUBUC UTIUTY EASEMENT
BLL ~ BULDING SETBACK LNE L5 | Noo* 22' 38"W | 679.96'

UD.E. ~ UTILTY, DRAINAGE, AND
ENBANKMENT/BACKSLOPE EASENENT

(BRG.~DIST.) RECORD CALL

XXX/X00 VOLUME /PAGE

ACPR. — ATSCUSA COUNTY PLAT RECORDS

AC.D.R. — ATASCOSA COUNTY DEED RECORDS

AC.Q.PR. — ATASCOSA COUNTY OFFICIAL PUBUC RECORDS

ACRPR. — ATASCOSA COUNTY REAL PROPERTY RECORDS

® PONT O AS MARKED

® 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND o Ac

O 1/2" MON ROD SET [ ELECTRIC NETER

/A 120D NAL FOUND [0 TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

X IRON PIPE FOUND Q@ sermc

@ NAL sET -4 WINDNILL

@ 3/8" IRON ROD FOUND ® WATER WELL

@ PIFE FENCE CORNER POST FOUND  «qy, yriury ROLE

O WOOD FENCE CORNER POST FOUND (> AIRE HYDRANT

FILE: 2018\Boundory\ATASCOSA\PENDING\ {B-1320 812 5. Hwy 16

(54.84 ACRES)
111/410 AC.DR.

[
IS === =)

SURVEYING & ENGINEERING

P.0. Box 519 *10D4 C STREET
FLOREBVILLE, TX 78114
0. 830,394.8833 - F. B30.393.3388
WWW,INTREPIDTX,COM
TEPLE #1D193936 ~ TBPE #16550

0 450’

RECORD LINE TABLE

LINE # BEARING LENGTH
L1 | s00" 03' 30°E | 330.00'
L2 | NBY" 34' O0'E | 660.00'
L3 |soo 03 0o"W | 330,00

L4 | S00° 46" 00"E
L5 |NOO' 14" 00"W

_
|
|
|
|

NOT TQO SCALE

|

HOIE: REFERENCE: PHIL J, CIOMPERUK

1. BEASUNGS, DISTANCES & ACREAGE ARE GRID,

NAD 83 US TX SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AND ARE | ADORESS: STATE HICKWAY NO. 16

DERIYED FROM NORMAL GPS TECHNIOUES.
LEGAL DESCRIFTION: BEING 70.00 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE

2 THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WTHOUT THE

BENERT OF A CURRENT TITLE REPORT. THERE A N. RIGHSMITH SURVEY NO. 1187, ABSTRACT NO. 401 WITHIW

MAY BE EASENENTS AND/OR COVENANTS
AFFECTING THIS PROPERTY, NOT SHOWN HEREGH.

3. A METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS

900’ 1350’

ACCOMPANIES THIS PLAT.

12-~13-2008

4. IRON ROO SET ARE 1/2 INCH IROR REBAR
WITH PLASTIC CAPS Enx\mu INTREPTD" J0B NO. 18-1320 REV. O

FIELD BOOK: N PLE
e

DRAWN BY: _AJS
AL




FILED AND RECORDED
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
Diane Gonzales, County Clerk
Atascosa County Texas
May 08, 2019 09:52:01 AM

FEE: $38.00 KPONTON 195701
D

195701 Page 5 of 5

“-



SURVEY PLAT

(24.750 ACRES)
DOC. NO. 221215 A.C.0.P.R.

(N 89116'48" E 2578.83")

| RESIDUAL OF:
* (70.00 ACRES)

DOC. NO. 195705 A.C.0.P.R.

h A. M. HIGHSMITH SURVEY NO. 1187
.“ A—-401

° ! ” ’ fr——— 8 8 — 0§ 8 —
N 89'6'48" E_ 257883
&
M = \
QM BEGINNING o
i / ]
o [ce} % S
zZ = o))
W = (@]
w I TRACT 1 o 4 N
[N
S ¥4 57.26 ACRES / . "
koM Housl 5 ) 9
- .3
W“ = g o s
o + _ e
W (@] —% M
LEGEND: m = -
mem— BOUNDARY LINE
—i—er— ADJOINER LINE * o
[ wmh«m,« UNE \ .
S —
SVERREAD, ELECTRIC UNE — I ) o \.., w it}
—aT— . 1 ”
~ ' --=~ UNDERGROUND UTIUTY LINE S 89'37'22" W_'941.5% _ _ O % (114.52 ACRES) &

& —— WATER LINE — _— o Q
P.UE. — PUBLIC UTILITY EASENENT 7 * DOC. NO. 195701 A.C.0.P.R. ©
BL - BULDING SETBACK LNE —_ + =
UDE. — UTILTY, ) >
) w“m\,zmzmzﬁ\gxm_bvn EASEMENT Z 8 617 - M S
BRG.—DIST.) RECORD A
XXX/XXX VOLUME/PAGE X 17 48 W 147 2.6 Aw. C ¥ <
A.CP.R. — ATASCOSA COUNTY PLAT RECORDS . . - o
AC.DR. — ATASCOSA COUNTY DEED RECORDS s
AC.O.P.R. — ATASCOSA COQUNTY OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS o~
ACRP.R. — ATASCOSA COUNTY REAL PROPERTY RECORDS T
@ FOINT O AS MARKED L N
@ 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND B AC Wn H
© 1/2" IRON RaD SET @ ELECTRIC METER I [=)

LINE TABLE G
A 120D NAL FOUND [ TELEPHONE PEDESTAL 2
Zx IRON PIFE FOUND Q sEPTIC LNE # BEARING LENGTH 4
TR ALY < ~
@ NAL SET Av. WINDMILL O Noo 5+ 02V | 21785 w.ﬂmbm‘_\\_.. <
" & 54' 02" ] _
@ 3/8" IRON ROD FOUND @ wATER wELL 5725 ACRES
@ PIPE FENCE CORNER POST FOUND  cqy UmLITY POLE xR0 Al o)
© WOOD FENCE CORNER POST FOUND & FIRE HYDRANT
FILE: 2024\ BOUNDARY\ATASCOSA\24—0576 CR 323 Property Divislon (Rakowitz)
- THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SURVEY INFORMATION FOUND ON O, REFERENCE: WARGARET WYER HOESE
o A S i Rl VAP B R RN ST ¢ i s rom te 3
WITHIN THE BOUNDS OF THIS SURVEY. 2. THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WTHOUT THE LEGAL DESCRIFTION: BEING 57.26 ACRES (TRACT 1) OUT OF THE
SURVEYING & ENGINEERING BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE REPORT. THERE A M. HIGHSMITH SURVEY NO. 1187, ABSTRACT NO. 401
NAY BE EASENENTS AND/OR COVENANTS - L
P.0. BOX 1209 + 109 DILWORTH PLAZA - o 200’ 600’ 300’ AFFECTING THIS PROPERTY, NOT SHOWN HEREON. | ATAScOSA COUNTY, TBXAS
PoTH, TX 78147 = 3. A METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIFTION
O o ™ ™ ™ — g
%ss?_z;mzugnux* |0—08-2024 4. RO RoD seT %m;ﬂkm»u CH oK, RERAR TETRETr= o
TBPLS #10193986 - TBPE #165, REGISTERED PROFESSIOYb-SURveron A Pry— PP ——




cS 6433 JWa

7 Or e s 5\ S
2 ...m.mm./_mﬁ

LEGEND:
mmm— OUNDARY LINE
—tre—s:— ADJOINER UNE

BURIED PIPELINE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC_LINE

UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINE

——n —— WATER LINE

P.ULE. — PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

BIL — BUILDING SETBACK LINE

UDE. ~ UTILITY, DRAINAGE, AND
EMBANKMENT/BAGKSLOPE EASEMENT

(BRG.—DIST.) RECORD CALL

XXX/XXX VOLUME/PAGE

ACPR. — ATASCOSA COUNTY PLAT RECORDS

ACDR. — ATASCOSA COUNTY DEED RECORDS

AC.OPR. — ATASCOSA COUNTY OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS

ACRPR. — ATASCOSA COUNTY REAL PROPERTY RECORDS

@ POINT O AS MARKED

@® 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND | AC

O 1/2" IRON RaD SET B

/\ 120D NAIL FOUND o]

TX IRON PIPE FOUND @ seFTC

@ NAL seT - WINDMILL

@ 3/8" IRON ROD FOUND @ WATER WeLL

@ PIPE FENCE CORNER POST FOUND  y, UTILITY POLE

© WooD FENCE CORNER POST FOUND ¢ FIRE HYDRANT

ELECTRIC METER
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

(N 00722'38™ W)

COUNTY ROAD NO. 323

FILE: 2024\BOUNDARY\ATASCOSA\24—0576 CR 323 Property Division (Rakovwitz)

SURVEYING & ENGINEERING

P.0. Box 1209 + 109 DILWORTH PLAZA
POTH, TX 78147

0. 830.393,8833 « F, 830,393.3388

WWW.INTREFIDTX,COM

<

—]

WITHIN THE BOUNDS OF THIS SURVEY.

1075.05'

N 00722'38" W

SURVEY PLAT

(114.52 ACRES)
195701 A.C.0.P.R.

DOC. NO.

o

1

BEGINNING

woN 89°37'22” E |941.53'
|

{
||||||||||||l||/®

\

\
¥

b =g

%\.\.

S 86'17'48” E 147264’

f\

BARN

—
=t

—
/,

/,
/,

TRACT 2
57.26 ACRES

u —~
w0
Ll
- &
N <
N o
5 <5
Te] s
N 2<
W~ -~
WB
s -
PN
¥ L
2 5 DM
Bs 3
nea
<+2 &
o
§
=
o
wn

S 89°04'26” W 2602.34

|, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SURVEY INFORMATION FOUND ON
THIS PLAT WAS DERIVED FROM ACTUAL FIELD NOTES OF ON—THE-GROUND SURVEYS
MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION AND IS TRUE AND GORRECT TO THE BEST
OF My KNOWLEDGE AND BEUEF AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY. NO WARRANTY IS
MADE OR INTENDED FOR THE LOCATION OF ANY OR ALL EASEWENTS THAT MAY EXIST

10-08~2024

TapLs #10193936 - TRPE #16560

| REGISTERED 30%

DATE

LNE TABLE
UNE #| BEARING | LENGTH
L1 S56" 54' 02"E | 217.86"
o' 300’ 600’

900’

(s 89'04'26" W 2602.34")

(126.102 ACRES)
327/94 ACDR.

|
|
1

____.--————————I—'G

NOTEL
1. BEARINCS, DISTANCES & ACREACE ARE GRID,

REFERENCE: NARGARET MYER HOESE

NAD B3 US TX SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE AND ARE

ADDRESS: COUNTY ROAD NO. 323

DERIVED FROM NORMAL GPS TECHNIQUES.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEING 57.26 ACRES (TRACT 2) OUT OF THE

2. THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE
BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE REPORT, THERE

A M. HIGHSMITH SURVEY NO, 1187, ABSTRACT NO. 4d1,

MAY BE EASENENTS AND/OR COVENANTS
AFFECTING THIS PROPERTY, NOT SHOWN HEREON.

3. A METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS

ACCOMPANIES THIS PLAT.

4, IRON ROD SET ARE 1/2 INCH IRON REEAR
WITH PLASTIC CAPS MARKED "INTREPID™

JOB NO. 24-0576 + REV. O

DRAWN BY: _AlS FIELD BOOK: IN FILE




AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda ltem 17.

Meeting Date: 12/23/2024
Item Title: Subdivision - Indio Verde Final
Submitted For: Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the
Indio Verde Final Plat on Corgey Rd in Precinct 4.

ATTACHMENTS
Indio Verde Final Plat



 Us-281

| | /- . I

‘ “ ~ CORGEYRD

1 Li

= e
—[ CITY OF

PLEASANTON

| | ATASCOSA
I COUNTY

LOCATION MAP

N.T.S.

LEGEND

N.T.S = NOT TO SCALE
OPR = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
DR = DEED RECORDS
VOL. = VOLUME
PG. = PAGE
ESMT = EASEMENT
@ = FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD
= SET 1/2" IRON ROD "POLLOK & SONS”
= PROPERTY BOUNDARY
= LOT LINE
———————— = EASEMENT LINE
_— = = — = ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE
— — — -450- — — — = 2' LIDAR CONTOUR

SURVEYOR NOTES

1. BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE PLAN
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (4204), NAD83.

2. 1/2” IRON RODS WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POLLOK & SONS” SET AT ALL CORNERS
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
3. DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID.

UTILITY NOTES

1. ELECTRIC SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC.

2. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY MCCOY WSC.

3. ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT
NOT LIMITED TO REMOVAL OF TREES AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS), READING METERS AND
REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ALL OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

4. NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY
UTILITY EASEMENTS.

5.  EACH LOT WILL BE SERVED BY AN INDIVIDUAL ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY (OSSF).
INSTALLATION OF THE OSSF WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY
OWNER. OBTAIN AN OSSF PERMIT FROM THE COUNTY PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

TYPICAL UTILITY
EASEMENTS

STREET RIGHT—OF—-WAY

20’ TYPICAL ‘
EMBANKMENT,

DRAINAGE &
UTILITY ESMT

LOT

10" TYPICAL
UTILITY ESMT

|
} LOT
|
|

ﬁgggg

SETBACKS

STREET RIGHT—OF—-WAY

25’

LOT

5

25’ 25
0 —
] ||
] ||
LOT ‘ . | LOT ‘ ‘
] ||
] ||
e - _ 1 [—
5 5
SETBACK LINES: STREET SIDE 25’
REAR 5’
SIDE 5’

SUBDIVISION PLAT
ESTABLISHING

INDIO VERDE

BEING A TOTAL OF 13.32 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, LYING IN THE
SAMUEL JONES SURVEY NO. 893, ABSTRACT NO. 501,
ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING THE SAME TRACT OF LAND
DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 247153, OFFICIAL PUBLIC
RECORDS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS.

SCALE:
1" =100'
100 50' 0 100

| DATE OF PREPARATION: NOVEMBER 2024 |

ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATION NOTES:

1. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN THE PLEASANTON ISD.

2. CONVEYANCE OF LOTS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED UNTIL THE FINAL PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE
ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, AND THE RECORDED PLAT FILED WITH THE COUNTY CLERK.

3. THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 18 INCHES.

4. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC WATER
SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER SYSTEM. DUE TO DECLINING WATER SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY
OWNERS ARE CAUTIONED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER CONCERNING GROUNDWATER
AVAILABILITY. RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS ENCOURAGED AND IN SOME AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST
RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCE.

5. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM
OR TO AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM THAT HAS BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE
ATASCOSA COUNTY SANITATION OFFICER.

6. NO STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN UNTIL FINAL APPROVAL OF THE
PLAT BY ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND RECORDING OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE
COUNTY CLERK.

7. THE LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF STREETS AS SET FORTH AND LAID OUT ON THIS PLAT ARE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, AS
APPLICABLE.

8. NO HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOT(S) UNTIL FLOODPLAIN PERMITS HAVE BEEN
OBTAINED AND AN APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC PERMIT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED.

9. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED TO BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION.

10. THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 65 PARKFIELD DR,
PLEASANTON, TX 78064. INFORMATION ON THE MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO
PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF
ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS.

11. ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC.

12. IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO
DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A
PUBLICLY DEDICATED ROADWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE PRECINCT
COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS/HER DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, OR TXDOT FOR
DRIVEWAYS ENTERING ONTO STATES ROADS, AND THE DRIVEWAY SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATASCOSA COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS
APPLICABLE.

13. THE LIMITS OF THIS PLAT DO NOT CONTAIN PORTIONS OF FEMA FLOODPLAIN (ZONE A) AS SHOWN ON
FIRM MAP NUMBER 48013C0175C EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 4, 2010.

14, NO LOTS IN THIS PLAT ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE FEMA SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA.

15. ALL LOTS HAVE BEEN DESIGN IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR ON-SITE
SEWAGE FACILITIES.

16. ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE LARGER THAN 30,000 SF.

17. TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) REGULATED DEVELOPMENT, AS DEFINED IN
ARTICLE I OF THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHIN THIS
DEVELOPMENT.

18. PUBLIC SEWER IS NOT AVAILABLE, THUS SEPTIC IS REQUIRED AND SHALL BE DESIGNED BY REGISTERED
SANITARIAN OR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.

CORGEYRD fmms

CULVERT TABLE

PROPERTY INFORMATION

LOT MINI!'AUM CULVERT PROPERTY ID: 59706
LOTS 1—6k 18 LEGAL ACRES: 13.33 AC
NOTE: LO! MAY NOT IMPEDE FLOW LEGAL DESC.: ABS A00501 S JONES SV-893

LOT SUMMARY TABLE
LOT SIZE NO. OF LOTS | water wewL | CCsticnE| OSSF
< 2.5 AC 3 X
2.5-10 AC 3
> 10 AC 0
TOTAL 6

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

I, RAY L. BACA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT
PREPARED BY ME, DOES TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, ACCURATELY REFLECT THE GENERAL
LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF ALL STREAMS, RIVERS, PONDS, LAKES OTHER WATER FEATURES OR
ANY SENSITIVE FEATURES AND COMPLIES WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT
ORDINANCES ADOPTED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS.

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
RAY L. BACA, P.E. #131313

P.0. BOX 587, PLEASANTON, TX 78064
(830) 570-2628

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILSON

I, LARRY POLLOK, BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF
TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL AND ACCURATE
ON-THE-GROUND SURVEY OF THE LAND SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS
SHOWN HEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS.

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
LARRY POLLOK, R.P.L.S. #5186

1008 B ST, FLORESVILLE, TX 78114
830-393-4770

RL BACA

ENGINETER.I

TBPELS FIRM NO. F-23628 | P.0.BOX587 | PLEASANTON, TEXAS 78064
830.570.2628 | RAY@RLBACA.COM

RL BACA PROJECT NO.: 24-156

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY
AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS
PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A
PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN
EXPRESSED. ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH

PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.

OWNER:

INDIO VERDE, LLC

105 KEYSTONE COVE
GEORGETOWN, TX 78633
214-632-7225

REGISTERED AGENT: WAYNE CORLEY

OWNER: WAYNE CORLEY

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF , A.D. 2024 .

NOTARY PUBLIC

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY ATTORNEY

ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDER CURRENTLY IN EFFECT HAVE BEEN MET
ACCORDING TO MY BEST KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, AND THIS PLAT IS APPROVED FOR FINAL
SUBMISSION.

DOC. # 150812 .~

/,,
N
T N T 'S89° 53' 59"E 347.13'
7 s . — U ||
60.01 100.01" 100.07’ 60.01 N § 10859 ; C 0
al s \ 3291 o - o “\\‘\ §
g | 27.10 ) \ W
/," ) ‘ \
J ( \ )
1‘ - ‘ N )
- ‘ 7 ‘ ‘;\
J “ o - N ‘\ ‘ | /
g f | w ) 100-YEAR FEMA FLOODPLAIN (ZONE A)
/ | ) -la / (LOCATED ON ADJACENT PROPERTY)
( . R |
g | Py 1) | 0 ‘
e | w W w o E|3 w o
|5 o3 1014 =3 18 w3 ¢ f
g[¢ LoT2 g|¢ LoT3 5|8 |®  B|® LOT6 )
© N~ (42} ( N —
NS 2|3 1.00 AC. g[2 1.00 AC. 2|2 2|2 1.08 AC. ‘
( A~ L o o ! o o/
N ) ,‘ -~ |® ) ) @' )
| | |
/ v al o \
— . ‘\‘ ‘ /',
_ ) / | .
. “ N .
‘ ) ’/,»
© N89° 14'36'E | S89° 14'36"W Ngg° 14'36'E |
. T | 100.00' | 100.00° | P 10857 | |
O - 368 — / ‘ ‘ | N
‘ \\’ J,‘ N g}é\O RN
3 %0 |
~ < _ ®) U _
66 iy 3 = S
. -5 " ~ , ) (@] g
> | L~ | I -~ %
i - (_Ob(,— — L ~ L{(g/ - \\\’
_ ol o 8 S ( = ~ |
- ™ | A % Y § ~
> ~ < e © N‘? <
\ o ( 5 ‘ o
- . O o !
. L~ L s - o . i ; ( O/
b RN Z ( ' 7‘\ - / n
 LOT1 LOT 4 LOT 5 T o
R Pa
o ~ 3.36 AC 3.37 AC 3.53AC “ .-
- ~ e - . f W.W. WOOD INC.
) | . “
. ! e
\. - NS r . N
- EJ ) s ) &
“g = o 77/‘ ( 2
~_ / N - J‘
N ) Lo~ ~ls - a
ROSEWOOD RESOURCES, INC. 3 )
DOC. # 240629 ( .
AR . . | : |
— - / \ Y =
J f ) ( ‘u ‘:
U v ) = — | )
Y 7 ! ) / |
N f"’ \7’ |
. - ; )
e ) i — B
|
(] (7 26.10" c—! )
1 ’~7, ‘ T N:13537872.73 |
——— 20.0 160.07 g 142.46' E:2150903.93 -
e — e 3 Py o ' " 4 T —
Se— N89” 06" 47"W 346.23'  [S89°29' 07"W 142.46' / I
o é) B ‘

HOLY LAND, LLC ‘
DOC . # 232002 a

JAMES E.
CROCKETT I
BK. 135, PG. 129
o
s
M
o

[SHEET 10F 1]

ASSISTANT COUNTY ATTORNEY — TRENT ROWELL

CERTIFICATE OF THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER

|, THE UNDERSIGNED COMMISSIONER IN THE PRECINCT IN WHICH THE LAND SUBDIVIDED
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS PRESENTED, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT |
HAVE REVIEWED THE SAID PLAT AND THAT ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR THE
PRESENTATION OF THE PLAT FOR FINAL APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULLY MET TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

PRECINCT 4 COMMISSIONER — KENNARD "BUBBA” RILEY

COMMISSIONERS COURT APPROVAL

APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, THIS
OF , 2024 AD.

DAY

ATASCOSA COUNTY JUDGE — WELDON P. CUDE

PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER MARK GILLESPIE

PRECINCT 2 COMMISSIONER MARK BOWEN

PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER ELISEO PEREZ

PRECINCT 4 COMMISSIONER KENNARD "BUBBA” RILEY

C:\Users\rbaca\OneDrive — RL Baca\RL BACA\Jobs\2024\24—

156 BSC Corgey Rd\24—156 Indio Verde Plat Final.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEWOOD RESOURCES, INC.  DOC. # 240629

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLY LAND, LLC DOC . # 232002

AutoCAD SHX Text
 JAMES E. CROCKETT BK. 135, PG. 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.W. WOOD INC. DOC. # 150812

AutoCAD SHX Text
C:\Users\rbaca\OneDrive - RL Baca\RL BACA\Jobs\2024\24-156 BSC Corgey Rd\24-156 Indio Verde Plat Final.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S   = NOT TO SCALE = NOT TO SCALE OPR   = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS  = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS  DR   = DEED RECORDS = DEED RECORDS VOL.   = VOLUME   = VOLUME   PG.    = PAGE = PAGE ESMT   = EASEMENT = EASEMENT = FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD = SET 1/2" IRON ROD "POLLOK & SONS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY BOUNDARY = LOT LINE = EASEMENT LINE = ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE = 2' LIDAR CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES 1. ELECTRIC SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. ELECTRIC SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. 2. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY MCCOY WSC. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY MCCOY WSC. 3. ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO REMOVAL OF TREES AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS), READING METERS AND REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ALL OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. 4. NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY UTILITY EASEMENTS. 5. EACH LOT WILL BE SERVED BY AN INDIVIDUAL ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY (OSSF). EACH LOT WILL BE SERVED BY AN INDIVIDUAL ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY (OSSF). INSTALLATION OF THE OSSF WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY OWNER. OBTAIN AN OSSF PERMIT FROM THE COUNTY PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF ATASCOSA THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OR THROUGH A DULY OR THROUGH A DULY  THROUGH A DULY THROUGH A DULY  A DULY A DULY  DULY DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  IDENTIFIED AS IDENTIFIED AS  AS AS PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  EASEMENTS, A EASEMENTS, A  A A PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  CONSIDERATION HEREIN CONSIDERATION HEREIN  HEREIN HEREIN EXPRESSED. ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  UTILITIES TO EACH UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EACH TO EACH  EACH EACH PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.                                    OWNER:     WAYNE CORLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS     DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .     DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .   DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .        , A.D. 2024 .  , A.D. 2024 .                                                                                                                                       NOTARY PUBLIC  NOTARY PUBLIC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:   INDIO VERDE, LLC 105 KEYSTONE COVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633 214-632-7225 REGISTERED AGENT: WAYNE CORLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LOT #        MINIMUM CULVERT       MINIMUM CULVERT LOTS (1-6)     18"    18" NOTE: LOW WATER XING MAY NOT IMPEDE FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY INFORMATION PROPERTY ID: 59706 59706 LEGAL ACRES: 13.33 AC 13.33 AC LEGAL DESC.: ABS A00501 S JONES SV-893ABS A00501 S JONES SV-893

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATION NOTES: 1. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN THE PLEASANTON ISD. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN THE PLEASANTON ISD. PLEASANTON ISD. 2. CONVEYANCE OF LOTS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED UNTIL THE FINAL PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CONVEYANCE OF LOTS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED UNTIL THE FINAL PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, AND THE RECORDED PLAT FILED WITH THE COUNTY CLERK.  3. THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 18 INCHES. THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 18 INCHES. 18 INCHES. . 4. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC WATER NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER SYSTEM. DUE TO DECLINING WATER SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY OWNERS ARE CAUTIONED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER CONCERNING GROUNDWATER AVAILABILITY. RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS ENCOURAGED AND IN SOME AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCE. 5. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR TO AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM THAT HAS BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SANITATION OFFICER.  6. NO STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN UNTIL FINAL APPROVAL OF THE NO STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN UNTIL FINAL APPROVAL OF THE PLAT BY ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND RECORDING OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE COUNTY CLERK.  7. THE LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF STREETS AS SET FORTH AND LAID OUT ON THIS PLAT ARE IN THE LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF STREETS AS SET FORTH AND LAID OUT ON THIS PLAT ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, AS APPLICABLE. 8. NO HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOT(S) UNTIL FLOODPLAIN PERMITS HAVE BEEN NO HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOT(S) UNTIL FLOODPLAIN PERMITS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED AND AN APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC PERMIT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED.   9. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED TO BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED TO BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. . 10. THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 65 PARKFIELD DR, THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 65 PARKFIELD DR, MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 65 PARKFIELD DR, PLEASANTON, TX 78064. INFORMATION ON THE MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO . INFORMATION ON THE MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS. 11. ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. KARNES ELECTRIC. 12. IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A PUBLICLY DEDICATED ROADWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS/HER DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, OR TXDOT FOR DRIVEWAYS ENTERING ONTO STATES ROADS, AND THE DRIVEWAY SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATASCOSA COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS APPLICABLE.  13. THE LIMITS OF THIS PLAT DO NOT CONTAIN PORTIONS OF FEMA FLOODPLAIN (ZONE A) AS SHOWN ON THE LIMITS OF THIS PLAT DO NOT CONTAIN PORTIONS OF FEMA FLOODPLAIN (ZONE A) AS SHOWN ON FIRM MAP NUMBER 48013C0175C EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 4, 2010.  .  14. NO LOTS IN THIS PLAT ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE FEMA SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. NO LOTS IN THIS PLAT ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE FEMA SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. 15. ALL LOTS HAVE BEEN DESIGN IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR ON-SITE ALL LOTS HAVE BEEN DESIGN IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES.  16. ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE LARGER THAN 30,000 SF. ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE LARGER THAN 30,000 SF. 17. TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) REGULATED DEVELOPMENT, AS DEFINED IN TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) REGULATED DEVELOPMENT, AS DEFINED IN ARTICLE II OF THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHIN THIS DEVELOPMENT.  18. PUBLIC SEWER IS NOT AVAILABLE, THUS SEPTIC IS REQUIRED AND SHALL BE DESIGNED BY REGISTERED PUBLIC SEWER IS NOT AVAILABLE, THUS SEPTIC IS REQUIRED AND SHALL BE DESIGNED BY REGISTERED SANITARIAN OR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSIONERS COURT APPROVAL APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, THIS         DAY         DAY  DAY OF             ,  2024 A.D.              ,  2024 A.D.   ,  2024 A.D.       ATASCOSA COUNTY JUDGE - WELDON P. CUDE  PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER - MARK GILLESPIE PRECINCT 2 COMMISSIONER - MARK BOWEN  PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER - ELISEO PEREZ PRECINCT 4 COMMISSIONER - KENNARD "BUBBA" RILEY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY ATTORNEY ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDER CURRENTLY IN EFFECT HAVE BEEN MET ACCORDING TO MY BEST KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, AND THIS PLAT IS APPROVED FOR FINAL SUBMISSION. ASSISTANT COUNTY ATTORNEY - TRENT ROWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER I, THE UNDERSIGNED COMMISSIONER IN THE PRECINCT IN WHICH THE LAND SUBDIVIDED ACCORDING TO THE PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS PRESENTED, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE REVIEWED THE SAID PLAT AND THAT ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR THE PRESENTATION OF THE PLAT FOR FINAL APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULLY MET TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. PRECINCT 4 COMMISSIONER - KENNARD "BUBBA" RILEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF ATASCOSA I, RAY L. BACA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT RAY L. BACA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT , DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT PREPARED BY ME, DOES TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, ACCURATELY REFLECT THE GENERAL LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF ALL STREAMS, RIVERS, PONDS, LAKES OTHER WATER FEATURES OR ANY SENSITIVE FEATURES AND COMPLIES WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCES ADOPTED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS. LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER RAY L. BACA, P.E. #131313 P.O. BOX 587, PLEASANTON, TX 78064 (830) 570-2628 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF WILSON I, LARRY POLLOK, BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF LARRY POLLOK, BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF , BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL AND ACCURATE ON-THE-GROUND SURVEY OF THE LAND SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS.  REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR LARRY POLLOK, R.P.L.S. #5186 1008 B ST, FLORESVILLE, TX 78114 830-393-4770

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT SIZE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. OF LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
< 2.5 AC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5-10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
> 10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT SUMMARY TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTIVE SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIDE 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' TYPICAL EMBANKMENT, DRAINAGE & UTILITY ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' TYPICAL UTILITY ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR NOTES 1. BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE PLAN BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE PLAN COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (4204), NAD83. 2. 1/2" IRON RODS WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POLLOK & SONS" SET AT ALL CORNERS 1/2" IRON RODS WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POLLOK & SONS" SET AT ALL CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 3. DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID.DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-YEAR FEMA FLOODPLAIN (ZONE A) (LOCATED ON ADJACENT PROPERTY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE S. JONES SVY NO. 893, ABS. NO. 501


PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: New employee
Requested Action
Comm. Gillespie:  Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

New Employee: Christopher Herrera

Position: Pct. 1 Road Crew/ Blade Operator
Pay Rate: $48,000.00 annually, 40 hours a week
Salary Budget Area: 021-400-402

Start Date: 01-01-2025

Physical: pending

Drug Test: pending



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: Existing Employee, new position or promotion
Requested Action
Comm. Bowen: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
Existing Employee: Johnny Sanchez
Position: lligta% and Bridge Pct. 2 Worker - transfer from
Pay Rate: $48,000.00 annually
Salary Budget Area: 022-400-402
Start Date: 01/01/2025
Physical: n/a
Drug Test: n/a
ATTACHMENTS

Information



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding
new employment or completion of probation :

(Please check appropriate box)

Pojt‘, 2 Existing Employee I:] New Employee
|:| Full-time D Permanent Part-time
D Part-time D Temporary Part-time

I request the following action be taken by the
Atascosa County Commissioners Court:

Full Name: :E}\uuy SAUCL@

Position: EOQ JJ—@e;C{'}C Pq+ -2 \/\)OrK€L
Pay Rate: .ﬁ 4—-?} 00O

Salary Budget Area: 022 - 400 -4o2

Start Date: U;n \’ 2025 . Pﬁi" ‘Q‘

Physical : Y / A

Drug Test: N /A

I request the agenda date:

Officer :

Signature: :
o a (e, Copds




PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:

Employment Type: New employee
Requested Action
Comm. Riley: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
New Employee: Johnny A. West
Position: County Worker/CDL Driver
Pay Rate: $48,000.00 annually
Salary Budget Area: 024-400-402
Start Date: 01/01/2025
Physical: pending
Drug Test: pending
ATTACHMENTS

Information



PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding
new employment or completion of probation:

(Please check appropriate box)

D Existing Employee New Employee
Full-time
D Part-time I:]l Temporary Part-time

I request the following action be taken by the
Atascosa County Commissioners Court:

Full Name: Johnny A. West

Position:  County Worker / CDL Driver

Pay Rate: $ 48,000.00 Monthly [ ] Annually[v]

Salary Budget Area: 024- 400-402

Start Date: 01/01/2025

Not

Physical : Pending Complete I:I Applicable
. Not
Drug Test: Pending[ v ] Complete [:I Applicable

I request the agenda date: 01/01/2025

Officer :
Signature: W
Ayt
7 /




AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda ltem 21.

Meeting Date: 12/23/2024
Item Title:

Submitted For: Kennard Riley, Commissioner, Pct. 4

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Comm. Riley:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a road bore permit for Frontier
Communications on CR 438 and Olive St. from Jourdanton City limit line and
East past Guaijillo Drive for 287 feet. A check in the amount of $500.00 has been
turned into the Atascosa County Treasurers Office.

ATTACHMENTS

Permit



345655

FHRST ’

FINANCIAL
BANK.

PO, Box 5281, San Angelo,TX 76902-5291

CHECK DATE CONTROL # PAY THIS AMOUNT
12/9/2024 000345655 $500.00
HOUSLEY COMMUNICATIONS
PO. Box 2899 Fiup it réd BBIYS And 00 Cents
PAY

VOID IF NOT CASHED IN 90 DAYS
ATASCOSA COUNTY

'O THE 1 COURTHOUSE CIRCLE DR-STE 102
JRDER ATTN: JESSICAKID
* JOURDANTON TX 78026

| 3L 56550 F 3 EN:I[‘ EELD i
%{9}” ) EE.PAYM §.é%§

- NON-REFUNDABLE -
345655
Housley Communications, Inc.  (325) 944-9905 Ext. 00 00000000000696101
ATACO ATASCOSA CC)UNTY T : 12/9/2024 000345655
Document number Document Date Amount’ Paid Creditsg ’ Net Amount
PERMIT 120924 12/9/2024 , $500.00 $0.00 $500.00

#1010

- ive

$500.00 $0.00

$500.00
printed by Dalena <dfreeman@hc-inc.com>

——




: "9//]0 Notice of Proposed Commercial Installation
Utility Line on Non-Controlled Access Roadway

Residential Use: Commerecial Use:
FEE: PAID:
To: County of Atascosa--Commissioners Court Date;_ 11-26-2024

1 Courthouse Circle Dr.
Jourdanton, Texas 78026

Formal notice is hereby given that_Frontier Communications
Company proposes to place a _buried fiber optic cable
line within the right-of-way of CR 438 in Precinct__4
Atascosa County, Texas as follows: (give location, length, general design, ctc.)
Approx. 287" directional bore 2-125" HDPE with fiber optic cable along the north side of CR 438 / Olive Street
from the Jourdanton City Limit line east past Guajillo Drive.

(Please see attached map)
—Diagram Location <— Surface Grade of Road —>

3’ DEEP

“ PVC casing with *“ PVC Service
**(NOTE—IF APPLICABLE CASING TO BE PLACED 30” BELOW DITCH ELEVATION)

1. The line will be constructed and maintained on the highway right-of-way as shown on the attached drawing
and in accordance with the rules, regulations and policies of the Atascosa County Commissioners Court, and all
governing laws, including but not limited to the “Federal Clean Water Act”, the “Federal Endangered Species
Act”, and the “Federal Historic Preservation Act”. Upon request by the County of Atascosa, proof of
compliance with all governing laws, rules, and regulations will be submitted to the County of Atascosa before
commencement of construction.

2. Our firm will use Best Management Practices to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the
proposed installation, and we will re-vegetate the area as indicated under “Re-vegetation Special Provisions”.

3. Our firm will ensure that traffic control measures complying with applicable portions of the Texas Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devises will be installed and maintained for the duration of this installation.

4. Our firm agrees to indemnify and hold Atascosa County, its officers, agents or employees, harmless from
any personal injury, property damage or real property related claims against County, its officers, agents or
employees, that result from Company’s operations under this permit, or facilities installed under this permit,
EVEN IF SUCH CLAIMS RESULT IN WHOLE OR PART FROM THE NEGLIGENCE, OR
NONCOMPLIANCE WITH A STATUTORY DUTY, OF COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS OR
EMPLOYEES.

5. The firm agrees to release the County, and any emergency services personnel operating on behalf of the
County, from any and all claims for damages done to Company’s property, during emergency operations.

6. The firm agrees to waive receipt of notice from the County, of routine maintenance operations in the right of
way, or adjoining drainage easements, and to bear the cost of any additional fortifications, barriers, conduits, or

2012-08-13 \



other changes or improvements necessary to protect the public or pipeline facility, that the firm requires under
§756.123 Texas Health and Safety Code.

7. The location and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is more fully shown by (number) -1-
complete sets of drawings attached to this nofice.

8. Construction of this line will begin on or after the 15 day of December ,20 24 .

SPECIAL PROVISIONS CONCERNING ENERGY UTILITY LINES

If the firm represents that it is a *“gas corporation” as defined by Chapter 181, Texas Utilities Code, and/or a
“common carrier” as defined by Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, AND the firm represents that it
has the power of eminent domain to place THIS line on the County Right of Way, under Chapter 181, Texas
Utilities Code, and/or Chapter 111, Texas Natural Resources Code, then provide the following information:

9. The firm’s Operator Number assigned by the Texas Rail Road Commission:

10. A copy of the firm’s complete application, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for a T-4 permit, for the
pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted with T-4 permit . (Check One)
OR

No T-4 permit is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “low
pressure transmission pipeline of less than 1 mile.”)
proposed line is fiber optic with zero voitage

11. A copy of the Texas Rail Road Commission T-4 permit for the pipeline:

N/A under # 9 Is attached
Will be submitted when received . (Check One)

12. A copy of the firm’s complete PS-48, New Construction Report, to the Texas Rail Road Commission, for
the pipeline:
Is attached . OR Will be submitted when filed with RRC . (Check One)

OR
No PS-48 is required for this pipeline because: (describe why no permit is required, ie: “low pressure
distribution pipeline of less than 5 miles.”)

proposed line is fiber optic with zero voltage

2012-08-13 2




A permit granted without the attachments required under items 10-12 is contingent upon the firm obtaining a T-
4 permit (if required by the RRC), submitting copies of the T-4 permit and the complete application for the T-4
permit (if required by the RRC), and the PS-48 (if required by the RRC) to Atascosa County, and maintaining
the T-4 permit (if required by the RRC).

13. It State or Federal law requires registration and/or signage of the pipeline, Firm agrees to abide by that law,

at all points where the pipeline touches the County right of way. If no such law requires registration, and/or
signage:

(a) Firm shall at its sole expense, register the line, where it touches the County Road right of way, as an
underground facility, with the Texas Underground Facility Notification Corporation, and shall maintain such
registration during the entire life of the permit, and any additional time that Company may utilize the line.

(b) Firm shall place and maintain in good repair and condition permanent line markers as close as practical
over the line at each crossing of a County Road right of way, in order to assist the County, and utility providers
in identifying the exact location of such line. Each such line marker shall be of permanent type construction
and contain labeling identifying: (1) the Company; (2) a twenty-four-hour contact telephone for the Company;
(3) the appropriate Texas One Call System telephone number; (4) the size of the line, and (5) a description of
the product transported in the line; e.g., natural gas, oil or salt water.

(c) Firm shall maintain all such line markers in good condition, shall promptly replace any such line markers
that are lost or stolen, and shall promptly repair any such line markers that require re-painting.

By signing below, I certify that I am authorized to represent the FIRM listed below, and that the FIRM agrees to
the conditions/provisions included in this permit.

rirM  Frontier Communications

By (Print) _Ken Wilson - Housley Group
Signaturc Kw Wé&o}b

title ENgineering Dept Manager

Address 3990 S Bryant Blvd

San Angelo, Tx 76903

Phone No. 972-977-0161
Email: kwilson@hc-inc.com

Fax No

2012-08-13 3




COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

2)
3
4)
3)
6)
7
8)
9

“LIST OF REQUIRED INFORMATION”
FROM (TXDOT)
“SAFETY AND MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS DIVISION MANUAL”

Location of proposed installation. (This should include a written description as well as a
sketch or drawing. Adequate information, with reference to the nearest highway, street or
county road intersection or river or creek crossing should be included.)

Size and total length of proposed installation.

Whether the proposed utility installation will parallel or cross roadway right-of-way.
Whether any paving, riprap, or roadway material is involved.

Working pressure of pipelines.

Whether sewer line is gravity flow or pressure.

Voltage of transmission lines.

Whether communication cables are copper or fiber optic.

Type of pipe, encasement, or any other such information.

10) Longitude/latitude (GPS points)

Permit applications for high pressure pipelines shall contain the following additional

information:

1) Diameter

2y Wall Thickness

3) Material Specifications

4 Minimum Yield Strength

5) Maximum Operating Pressure of the Pipeline

SUBMIT APPLICATION TO:

Precinct 1 Commissioner: Precinct 2 Commissioner:
Mark Gillespie Mark Bowen

830-569-2901 830-742-3946

152 Ben Parker 1625 FM 3175

Pleasanton, TX 78064 Lytle, TX 78052

Precinct 3 Commissioner: Precinct 4 Commissioner:
Eliseo Perez Kennard “Bubba” Riley
830-277-1213 830-569-1147

76 Yule Ave 384 Shale Rd

Charlotte, TX 78011 Pleasanton, TX 78064

Permit Fees: Residential — No Fee, Commercial - $500/mile or part of a mile. Checks made payable to
Atascosa County.

2012-08-13 5




OSP LINE & UTILITY LEGEND

TYPICAL DETAILS 3 S W elieity o oone rrocer
S pachiriGr, ek o

LY, AP CARE JASHCTON FILUDTS Tl PSICENIEE DR TIFISA CTTALS

UNDEATROUND

PROPOSED INSTALLATION LINE TYPES
FAOPOSED RORE

FROPOSED 1RLH
PULL THRU DUSTING
FRONTER CONDUNT

PULL THRY EXISTAG
LEASE Co0OT

PULL THRU EASTG S0C
(SUB-OWNED CONTLIT)
NEW CONTACT

(FROF. ANCHOR S-0MN)
NEPLASH 10 EXSTNG

P oaoe

ROWl 0F wAY
PROPERTY / LOT LNE
—— ZASEMENT
WRECCTION B0UNDIRY
o

Ao GUASD RAX

THHTH] wasos e

WATER LNE

WASTCRATER
WASTEWATER, FORTE VAN
SToRU CRAN

5% CUVERD

CAS e

UNDERGROLAD ELECTRE

i w
— @0 @ OWIRHEAD LLECTRC

TOP OF SLOPE
100 OF SLCFE
BIC L
SOERMK

£0CE OF PAVEVENT

STANDARD OR RECESSID
WLET ACNT CRA

————

FULDNG FOOTFRHT

AETANNG WAL, MEADSALL

COMMON SYMBOL LEGEND

©-) EC 4070 POLE & Gur

NEW XCOD POLE Y

O hntior -
STPCLT LI €]

¥ TReTC SoNL =

4 FRE MDRANT [ PR

DHSTAG 1ANDIE
FROSOSED KANDHOLE

s

wwi

D vt

& WAIER WETER 5] estas wasne

X VAL, TYPCAL (] PRCFCZED MAGOE

.56y a

O MR, TYPIEAL [

%) \_/

®

Gas WITES O DISTAG PEOESTAL

PROSOSCO PLLESTAL
CRATE saer ©  BAIAG FLONES 0T
PROSOSED FLOWER £IT

WASTENAIER CEANOLT RAR PAVEVENT

THANSUSSICN POLE (me  © som

TRANSUSSKN TONER

TYPICAL DETAIL "A"

TYPICAL DETAIL "B"

TRENCH & PLACE CONDUIT

CITY. 42 MIN
TxDOT. 3 MIN

12° NN, BELOW
FINSHED Gf

RADE

—EXISTNG GRADF

BURED CABLE
MARKER TAPE

COMPACT BACKFILLS IN

& LAYERS WITH ROCK
FREE MATERIAL

&FIBER 02TIC CABLE

CROSS SECTION OF
PROPOSED HDPE
IT AS SPECIFIED

coNOU
EMW ANY NUMBER OF
INNERDUCTS AND /OR

HOFE's AS SPECFIED
PROFOSED FIBER
OPTIC CABLE

CONDU:T AS SPECIFIED EW.
ANY NUMBER OF INNERDUCTS
ANDOR HDPE s, AS SPEC FIED

[1eu]
[ Gk koo |1557
MO VERQLE 2CCESS [13.0)

HEUTRAL

INSTALLATION

TRITE ==

MINIMUM AERIAL CLEARANCE

ELTER 10 NESE 232 FCR AOMONAL RED

SPECIAL NOTES

TYPICAL DETAIL "C"
DIRECTIONAL BORE CROSS SECTION

FOR CONDUIT
EXISTING GRADE

CONDUIT AS SPEC FIED EW

ANY NUVBER OF INNERDUCTS
AND OR HOPE's, AS SPECIF ED
& FBER CPTIC CABLE

TARE 2

STATE_RCADWAY
[oTHer_roromAY |

- LOAEST PONT OF GRADE
FOLONAY DR DRIENAY

.r/’;:
~=>L,.

v
s CuaARaNzE

PLACE CCNDUIT(S)
SIATED O PLANS —
A-ESE FEASELE, CONDUT SHALL BE INSTALLED BELGN WET UTLITES®™

DIRECTIONAL BORE - CROSSING DETAIL

REVISIONS

Frontier

COMMUNICATIONS

PROJECT
huMpeR: 5923934

FIBER CONSTRUCTION
JRTN 2025 FTTH FEEDER ROUTE 2

IC.O. AREA: JOURDANTON

ILE: SERN - o (o g
PAGF: 02 OF 03




430
To: Roadway CR 848
Beg. RM Offset End RMOffset___

County Precincts No.4___Atascosa County, Texas
Date: 11/26/24

UTILITY PERMIT NO.

The County of Atasocsa, Texas, offers no objection to the location on the right-or-way of your proposed

(Please see attached map)
as shown by accompanied drawings and notice dated except as noted below.

1. It is expressly understood that the County of Atascosa does not, hereby; grant any right, claim, title, or
easement in or upon this county road. The firm is cautioned that it should ensure that it has a valid easement
from the owner of the land under the county road right of way.

2. It is further understood that the County of Atascosa may require the owner to relocate this line, subject to
provisions of governing laws, by giving thirty (30) day written notice.

3. You are requested to notify the appropriate Precinct Commissioner prior to commencement of any routine or
periodic maintenance which requires pruning of trees within the highway right-of-way, so that the
Commissioner may be made aware and may provide specifications for the extent and methods to govern in
trimming, topping, tree balance, type of cuts, painting cuts, and clean up. These specifications are intended to
preserve our considerable investment in roadway construction/maintenance.

4. The installation shall not damage any part of the highway and adequate provisions must be made to cause
minimum inconveniences to traffic and adjacent property owners. In the event the Owner fails to comply with
any or all of the requirements as set forth herein, the County of Atascosa may take such action as it deems
appropriate to compel compliance.

5. This permit is is not contingent upon later receipt of a T-4 permit, or T-4 permit and
complete application for T-4 permit, or PS-48.

e General Special Provisions:
o Re-vegetation Special Provisions: In order to minimize erosion and sedimentation resulting from the proposed installation, the

project area will be re-vegetated

O in accordance with Standard Specification Item 164 which specifics the appropriate grass seed mix to be used, or
ACCS p I pprop g
0 as indicated on the attachment.

Plecase notify forty-eight (48) hours prior to starting construction of the line in order that we
may have a representative available.

County of Atascosa—Commissioners Court: DATE:

By:

COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT No.
2012-08-13 4



FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
JRTN 2025 FTTH FEEDER ROUTE 2

5323934

CR 438 AT GUAJILLO DRIVE

VICINITY MAP

Crape Pl
g Agave Cir
=
'ﬂ— PROJECT
9 Locarion
} o “[33)
(\‘
o\
:}" \
%

Olive St

SHEET INDEX

SHEET# TTLE

01| COVER SHEET, CONTACTS

02 | LEGEND, DETALS

03-06 | Furhs

= [wce

CONTACTS

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

ENGIECRNG DARRN ALDRECHT
281:223
EMAL: dariin {0ty com

CONSTRUCTION. ANDY CRENSHAW
214425 003
ENMAL: anty 3 crenehae i com

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR

NAME OF FIRA: HOUSLEY GHOUP

CRANDON HEBERT
5120248010
EMAL brebatiihenc com

ENGINEERING CONTRACTOR

NAME OF FIRl: APEX CIVIL SOLUTIONS, NG

CIRIS HARDN CK
9152452750
VAL thisRepars con

REVISIONS

ESTIMATED PROJECT TOTALS

DESCRPTION NTITY[uniT

TRENCH + CONDUIT [

DR._307L_+ CONDUIT 87| T

DR_ROAE + CASMG [

PULL 1461 EX TRONTER CUCT [

FULL THRJ EX LEASE 2uCT [ e * 0 4 °

FULL THRJ EX SO0 [ . P

PLATE VAT 2} . ®

PIACE HANGHOLE 2 EA .
PLACE MANSOLE EA

PLACE PEOESTA. &

PIACE FLONER POT EA

PLACE FE2R DisT, AuB (FUr) ) COMMUNICATIONS

R & R SDINAK s

Lt Z“:";’: x FIBER CONSTRUCTION

ATRAL: HEW EULD i JRTN 2025 FTTH FEEDER ROUTE 2
AZRIAL:_OROP T PROJECT 00y 0. AREA. JOURDANTON
RERIAL: GUERAEAD GUT & INUMBER: CH. CO 0428 |
U-CURD RSER ON PULE 1 =) DRAWN DATE: ENGR Apéx Cil S0 utions ICNTY. SCOSA

DOAN GUY_+ ANCHCR

10.30 2024 'PHONE: 845 245 APEX 'FILE BX-d3ei (vt ey

TAXDISTRGT v AG OF 03

RNG: —- SEC: -




TaBLE 2
TR

LOWEST FONT OF GaaZe

ROAZHAY CR DRivEwAY (EXSING CF

PULE CONDUT(S) AS
STATED ON FANS

SUNRIAE FEASSLE, CONDUT SWALL BE NSTALLED SEL0W WET UTIUTESer

DIRECTIONAL BORE - CROSSING DETAIL

Know what's below.
Call efore you dig.

A—

l CTY 0F LOURQANTCH

SPECIAL NOTES

GUAJILLO DRIVE

ATASCOA CONTY

OLIVE STREET / CR 438

#4+ R GHT OF WAY NOTE "'+

O RGHT OF WAY INFORMATION AVALABLE FROM
THE C.TY OF JOURDANTON ALL CITY R/ UNES

SHOWN ARE ASSUMED. CONTRACTOR SHALL F LD
VERFY R/W V A RON RODS, MONUMENTS, ETC

e # " 2 !

R GHT OF WAY L NES WERE ESTABLISHED BY RESEARCH OF PUBLIC
NFORMATION NO BOUNDARY SURVEY OR PROPERTY SURVEY LINE
WAS ESTABLISHED BY FRONTIER COMMUN CATIONS.

UNDERGROUND UTILIT ES HAVE BEEN PLOTTEO F ROM AVA LAGLE
RECORDS AND FIELD OBSERVATIONS BUT ARE NOT NECESSAR LY
EXACT. (7 IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBLITY TO FIELD LOCATE
ALL UNDERGROUND OBSTRUCT ONS AND UTILIT ES PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION COMPLETE REPAIR OF ANY AND ALL DAMAGES
NCURRED SHALL BE AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR

REVISIONS

Frontier

COMMUNICATIONS

FIBER CONSTRUCTION
JRTN 2025 FTTH FEEDER ROUTE 2

PAGF: 01 OF 03
SEC: -




AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda ltem 22.

Meeting Date: 12/23/2024
Item Title:

Submitted For: Kennard Riley, Commissioner, Pct. 4

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Comm. Riley:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a permit for Select Water

Solutions, LLC for 2 -12" lay-flat lines on CR 401 and 407 for 6,164 feet. A check
in the amount of $2,000.00 has been turned into the Atascosa County Treasures
Office.



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda Item 23.

Meeting Date: 12/23/2024

Item Title: Tax Office Addition & Renovations - AARP Funds
Submitted For: Tracy Barrera, County Auditor

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:

Tracy Barrera: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the review, acceptance and
selection of the following bid/bids that were submitted by the deadline for the

Atascosa County Tax Office addition and renovations or direct the County
Auditor to re-advertise.

If a bid is accepted and selected, discuss and/or take appropriate action to
dedicate ARPA funds to the amount of the accepted bid.



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda ltem 24.

Meeting Date: 12/23/2024

Item Title: Sheriff's Office Addition & Renovations - AARP Funds
Submitted For: Tracy Barrera, County Auditor

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:

Tracy Barrera: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the review, acceptance and
selection of the following bid/bids that were submitted by the deadline for the

Atascosa County Sheriff's Office addition and renovations or direct the County
Auditor to re-advertise.

If a bid is accepted and selected, discuss and/or take appropriate action to
dedicate ARPA funds to the amount of the accepted bid.



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda Item 25.

Meeting Date: 12/23/2024

Item Title: Update Set Salaries 2025
Submitted For: Tracy Barrera, County Auditor

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Tracy Barrera:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to update/correct the set salaries,

expenses, and allowances for Atascosa County for the budget year beginning
January 1, 2025, and ending on December 31, 2025.



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

Agenda Item 26.

Meeting Date: 12/23/2024

Item Title: Rick's Insurance Workers Comp Policy Renewal
Submitted For: Weldon Cude, County Judge

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:

Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the Ricks Insurance Workers
Ricks Insurance: = Compensation renewal, which goes into effect January 1, 2025.

ATTACHMENTS
Information



205 N. Main Street, Pleasanton, Texas 78064
l c K S Phone 830-569-3881 Fax 830-569-3208

www.ricksinsurance.com
INSURANCE

WORKERS COMPENSATION
INSURANCE RENEWAL PROPOSAL
FOR

ATASCOSA COUNTY

TO BE EFFECTIVE 1-1-2025



WORKERS COMPENSATION
Employers Liability Limits
$ 1,000,000

$ 1,000,000
$ 1,000,000

Bodily Injury by Accident each employee
Bodily Injury by Disease each employee
Bodily Injury by Disease policy limit

Premiums are based on the following estimated payroll which is subject to
audit for the actual payroll during the policy period.

2024 2025
Estimated Estimated
Payroll Payroll
Animal Shelter S 512,280 S 610,533
Chemical Analyst-Septic Inspector S 54,000 S 56,400
Street & Road $ 2,403,600 $ 2,550,200
Commissioners S 380,000 S 389,600
Drivers - to Medical Examiner S 25,000 S 25,000
Sheriff/Jail $ 7,963,020 $ 8,314,619
EMS $ 1,761,700 $ 1,698,386
Juvenile Probation and Detention
Officers $ 2,725,509 $ 2,877,653
Clerical, including election workers S 4,883,164 s 5,373,952
Election Personnel 85,000 S 40,000
Attorney Office, public defenders S 3,440,690 S 3,840,390
Maintenance, including Juvenile S 376,000 S 398,800
Fire Marshal & investigators S 170,500 S 186,400
Office Machine Installation-IT S 136,000 S 189,400
Total Payroll $24,916,463 $26,551,333

Premium

$306,656.00

$363,665.00



Ricks Insurance Agency will provide local Claims Management assistance and
Risk Management services as requested.

This is a proposal only. It includes only the highlights of the proposed

coverage. A full description of coverage, exclusions and limitations will
be found in your policy.



Agenda ltem 27.

Meeting Date:
Item Title:
Submitted For:

AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

12/23/2024

Weldon Cude, County Judge

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:

Judge Cude:
Policy & Procedure
Committee:

ATTACHMENTS
Policy Edits

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve the following changes to the
Atascosa County Personnel Manual.

A. Approve the reduction of the comp-time limit from 80 hours to 40 hours in the
"Overtime Compensation" policy, effective January 1, 2025.

B. Approve clarifications to the "Vacation Benefits" policy regarding the equitable
distribution of vacation accruals for employees working 8-hour, 12-hour, and 24-
hour shifts, effective January 1, 2025.

C. Approve the inclusion of the Animal Control Shelter Director and Juvenile
Detention Center Director as "exempt" from the time clock system in the "Time
and Attendance" policy, effective January 1, 2025.

D. Approve the 2025 Vacation Accrual Transition Period.



5.07 OVERTIME COMPENSATION

This policy shall apply to all county employees eligible for overtime compensation under the Fair Labor
Standards Act (FLSA), with the exception of the Sheriff’s law enforcement employees. See below for law
enforcement overtime policy. Overtime pay is calculated at one and one-half (1) times the regular
hourly rate. Compensatory time is accumulated at one and one-half (1%%) times the overtime hours
worked.

Overtime for law enforcement employees is in accordance with Section 7(k) of FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 207(k).
The established work period for law enforcement employees is 28 consecutive days for the purpose of
overtime compensation. The maximum hours standard for law enforcement personnel is 171 hours
worked in a 28-day work period, after which the employee is entitled to one and one-half (1%) times the
regular hourly rate. Law Enforcement Employees may receive overtime pay or compensatory time for
time worked beyond 171 hours in a 28-day work period.

Effective January 1, 2025, the County is changing the limit for Comp Time to 40 hours. Anyone who
accrues more than 40 hours must use that time within the next pay period. When an employee has
accrued more than 40 hours of compensatory time, the County will require that, if the employee wishes
to take any time off, including sick leave, vacation, or personal leave, they must first use their
compensatory time hours. This requirement will remain in effect until the employee’s compensatory
time balance falls below the 40-hour limit.

When an employee has reached the maximum accrual of compensatory time, any additional overtime
worked shall be compensated at a rate of one and one-half (174) times the employee's regular rate of pay
until compensatory time has been used to bring the balance below the maximum. Employees shall be
allowed to use earned compensatory time within a reasonable period after it is requested, provided that
the employee's absence will not place an undue hardship on the operations of the department in which
the employee works. Compensatory time may be used for any purpose desired by the employee. The
County shall have the right to require employees to use earned compensatory time at the convenience
of the County.

If an employee terminates employment for any reason prior to using all earned FLSA compensatory time,
he/she shall be paid for all unused compensatory time in accordance with the requirements of the FLSA.
The County shall retain the right to "buy back" all or part of an employee's unused compensatory time
by paying the employee for that time at the employee's current regular rate.

The County shall retain the right to pay all, or part of, the overtime worked in any workweek by paying
for that overtime at one and one-half (1%) times the employee's regular rate of pay.

Each employee shall be responsible for recording any compensatory time used within a pay period on
the time sheet for that pay period. The Department Head shall be responsible for keeping records of all
compensatory time earned and used by each eligible County employee in his/her department and shall
update the balance due to each employee at the end of each pay period. Any issues on overtime
compensation not addressed in this policy shall at least meet the minimum requirements of the FLSA
and the regulations issued by the Department of Labor to administer that Act.



CURRENT VACATION POLICY

3.03 VACATION BENEFITS

Vacation (time-off with pay) is available to eligible employees to provide opportunities for rest,
relaxation, and personal pursuits. Regular full-time employees are eligible to earn and use vacation time
as described in the policy. Part-time and temporary employees shall not be eligible for vacation benefits.
The amount of paid vacation time employees receive each year increases with length of their
employment as shown in the schedule below:

After one (1) year ....ccocceeeecrveeeeennneen. Forty (40) hours

After two (2) years ....cccceeecveeeeennen. Eighty (80) hours

After ten (10) years .....ccccceeeecuveeeenns One hundred twenty (120) hours
After twenty (20) years ......ccccuue...... One hundred sixty (160) hours

A regular full-time employee will be allowed his/her vacation any time after the anniversary of the first
and second year of service with the county. Thereafter, a regular full-time employee will be allowed to
schedule his/her vacation in accordance with the provisions of this section on a calendar year basis,
beginning with the calendar year in which the third anniversary of employment falls.

Paid vacation can be used in minimum increments of one-half day (4 hours). To take a vacation,
employees must request approval from their department head. Requests will be reviewed based on a
number of factors, including county needs and staffing requirements. Vacation time-off is paid at the
employee’s base pay rate at the time of vacation. It does not include overtime or any special forms of
compensation.

Vacation shall not be accrued while an employee is on leave without pay. Scheduling of vacations shall
be at the discretion of the individual department heads. Employees shall only be able to use vacation
which has already been accrued and shall not be allowed to borrow vacation against possible future
accruals.

Each employee shall be responsible for accurately recording all vacation time used on his/her time sheet.
Employees are encouraged to use available paid vacation time. In the event that available vacation time
is not used by the end of the fiscal year, employees may NOT carry unused time forward to the next fiscal
benefit year.



UPDATED VACATION POLICY TO REFLECT EMPLOYEES WORKING 12- AND 24-HOUR SHIFTS
3.03 VACATION BENEFITS

Vacation (time-off with pay) is available to eligible employees to provide opportunities for rest,
relaxation, and personal pursuits. Regular full-time employees are eligible to earn and use vacation time
as described in this policy. Part-time and temporary employees shall not be eligible for vacation benefits.

The amount of paid vacation time employees receive each year increases with length of their
employment as shown in the schedule below:

Vacation Days (for 40-hour

Years of Service Vacation Hours (for 40-hour workweek) workweek)

After one (1) year Forty (40) hours 5 days (8-hour shifts)
After two (2) years Eighty (80) hours 10 days (8-hour shifts)
After ten (10) years  One hundred twenty (120) hours 15 days (8-hour shifts)

After twenty (20)

vears One hundred sixty (160) hours 20 days (8-hour shifts)

Employees working 12-hour or 24-hour shifts will accrue vacation time based on the number of hours in
their shifts, ensuring equity in time off. The vacation time allotment for employees on 12-hour and 24-
hour shifts is calculated as follows:

e For employees working 12-hour shifts:

o After one (1) year, the employee will earn60 hours of vacation (equivalent to 5 working
days of 12-hour shifts).

o After two (2) years, the employee will earn 120 hours of vacation (equivalent to 10
working days of 12-hour shifts).

o After ten (10) years, the employee will earn 180 hours of vacation (equivalent to 15
working days of 12-hour shifts).

o After twenty (20) years, the employee will earn 240 hours of vacation (equivalent to 20
working days of 12-hour shifts).

e For employees working 24-hour shifts:

o After one (1) year, the employee will earn120 hours of vacation (equivalent to 5 working
days of 24-hour shifts).

o After two (2) years, the employee will earn 240 hours of vacation (equivalent to 10
working days of 24-hour shifts).

o After ten (10) years, the employee will earn 360 hours of vacation (equivalent to 15
working days of 24-hour shifts).



o After twenty (20) years, the employee will earn 480 hours of vacation (equivalent to 20
working days of 24-hour shifts).

Note:

e A'"day" of vacation is defined based on the employee’s shift schedule (e.g., 8 hours for those on
8-hour shifts, 12 hours for those on 12-hour shifts, and 24 hours for those on 24-hour shifts).

e Vacation accrual is granted on the anniversary of the employee’s hire date and will be calculated
according to the appropriate number of hours or days as per the above chart.

A regular full-time employee will be allowed to take vacation any time after the anniversary of their first
and second year of service with the county. Thereafter, a regular full-time employee will be allowed to
schedule their vacation in accordance with the provisions of this section on a calendar year basis,
beginning with the calendar year in which the third anniversary of employment falls.

Paid vacation can be used in increments of half-day or full-day off, based on the employee's shift
schedule. To take vacation, employees must request approval from their department head. Requests will
be reviewed based on a number of factors, including county needs and staffing requirements. Vacation
time-off is paid at the employee’s base pay rate at the time of vacation. It does not include overtime or
any special forms of compensation.

Vacation shall not be accrued while an employee is on leave without pay. Scheduling of vacations shall
be at the discretion of the individual department heads. Employees shall only be able to use vacation
that has already been accrued and shall not be allowed to borrow vacation against possible future
accruals.

Each employee shall be responsible for accurately recording all vacation time used on his/her time sheet.
Employees are encouraged to use available paid vacation time. In the event that available vacation time
is not used by the end of the fiscal year, employees may NOT carry unused time forward to the next fiscal
benefit year.



4.0 TIME AND ATTENDANCE/PAYROLL
4.01 TIME AND ATTENDANCE

Policy: Federal and state laws require Atascosa County to keep an accurate record of time worked. To
ensure adequate staffing, positive employee morale, and to meet expected standards throughout
Atascosa County, timely and regular attendance is an expectation of performance for all Atascosa County
employees. Employees will be held accountable for adhering to their workplace schedule and
documenting their time in the Time and Attendance System, TimeClock Plus. Accurately recording time
worked is the responsibility of every employee, exempt or nonexempt. Altering, falsifying, tampering
with time records, or clocking in/out for another employee is grounds for disciplinary action, up to and

including termination of employment and legal action.

Procedure:

1.

Time Clocks — Time and Attendance:

* Employees, exempt or nonexempt, are required to clock in at the start of their day/shift, clock
out and back in for their lunch break, and clock out at the end of their day/shift.

¢ Atascosa County Elected Officials, Appointed Officials, Assistant County Attorneys, Assistant
District Attorneys, Public Defender’s Office Attorneys, EMS Director ChiefAnimal-Control
Irvestigater, Animal Control Shelter Director, Emergency Management Coordinator, Fire
Marshal, Deputy Fire Marshal - Environmental Crimes Officer, Elections Administrator, IT
Manager, Chief Juvenile Probation Officer, Juvenile Detention Center Director and District Court-
Court Reporters are not required to use the Time Clock.

¢ Any employee with three (3) or more missed punches may be required to come before
Commissioners Court, along with their supervisor, elected official, or department head, to
explain the excessive missed punches.

¢ Any supervisor routinely editing, changing, or adding time for employees may be required to
come before Commissioners Court to explain.

Time Clocks and Failure to Clock In/Out:

Employees are required to follow guidelines for recording their actual hours worked. A missed
clock in/out is a violation of this policy and includes:

¢ Failure to clock in/out on their designated time clock at the beginning and/or end of their
assigned shift;

* Failure to clock in/out on their designated time clock for the meal break;

¢ Failure to accurately and timely report time worked;

* Clocking in/out early (or late) of assigned shift without prior approval;

¢ Clocking in or out for any other employee or asking another employee to clock in or out for
you is a violation of this policy and will result in disciplinary action, up to and including
termination of employment and legal action.

Time Clocks Records:

¢ Time records online are official county documents and, as such, require accurate and truthful
information. Falsifying a time record, which is considered a county record, is grounds for
disciplinary action up to and including termination and is a criminal offense.

¢ It is the employees' responsibility to approve their time records to certify the accuracy of all



time recorded. Once the employee has approved their time, the elected official, appointed
official, or department head will review and then approve the time record before submitting it
for payroll processing. In addition, if corrections or modifications are made to the time record,
both the employee and the department head must verify and approve the accuracy.

4.02 PAY

Pay for County Elected and Appointed Officials and employees who are paid from county funds are set

each year by the Commissioners' Court. Rules governing salary administration and pay increases are also
established by the Commissioners' Court.



Agenda Item 28.

Meeting Date:
Item Title:
Submitted For:

AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

12/23/2024

Weldon Cude, County Judge

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:

Judge Cude:

ATTACHMENTS
Information

Update and/or take appropriate action concerning Judge, Commissioner and
Other County Elected Officials' training course

certifications, record any hours and certificates into Commissioners' Court
minutes and other documents not related to

education needing to be filed in the court records.

Atascosa County Treasurer Laura Pawelek has completed the following
continuing education 2024 County Investment Academy, 2024 Certificate of
Compliance Public Funds Investment Act and 2024 Certificate of Compliance of
Continuing Education.

Atascosa County Tax Assessor Collector has completed 37.50 hours of
continued education from the 90th Annual Tax Assessor-Collectors Association
Conference and the TNT for ISD's and TNT for others, and the 42nd annual V. G
Young School for Tax Assessor-Collector. Loretta Holley has also completed
36.50 hours of continued education at the 41st V. G Young School for Tax
Assessor-Collectors, 90th Annual Tax Assessor-Collectors Association
Conference and TNT for ISD's and TNT for others. Loretta Holley will carry over
10:00 hours of education to 2025.



AnnualComp_03CIA https://imis.county.org/iMIS/Shared Content/ContactManagement/C...

CIA Annual Compliance Certificate

I P! of1 b [ | Find | Next

Emmett & Miriam

McCoy

College of Business Administratior

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES
2024 Certificate of Membership

County Investment Academy

Hon. Laura Pawelek

Successfully completed investment education that satisfies Section 2256.008 of
the Texas Public Funds Investment Act. This ongoing commitment to
continuing education provides maximum benefit to

Atascosa County

Issued by the Texas Association of Counties the thirty-first day of December, 2024

Hhthan Gk et Gt

Mr. Nathan Cradduck, President Ms. Susan Redford, Executive Director

1ofl 12/16/2024, 9:13 AM



AnnualComp_02PFIA https://imis.county.org/iMIS/Shared_Content/ContactManagement/C...

PFIA Annual Compliance Certificate

o4 [a Joft & b [ | Find | Next

County Treasurers' Association of Texas

2024 Certificate of Compliance
Public Funds Investment Act

This Certifies That
Hon. Laura Pawelek
Treasurer
Atascosa County

Successfully completed the required hours of investment training approved by the County Treasurers’ Association of To
period fully satisfying the education requirements for County Treasurers established by chapter 2256 of the Texas Goverr
Funds Investment Act, Section 2256.008. Investment Training; Local Governments.

G Olmmovy) " rerna. TN Seuia

Honorable Karrle Crownover, President Honorable Dianna Spieker, Chair
County Treasurers’ Associution of Texas Cestilication and Validation Committee

lofl 12/16/2024, 9:13 AM



AnnualComp 01CTAT https://imis.county.org/iMIS/Shared_Content/ContactManagement/C...

CTAT Annual Compliance Certificate

CI I P Joft b P @ | | Find | Next

County Treasurers' Association of Texas

2024 Certificate of Compliance
Continuing Education

This Certifies That
Hon. Laura Pawelek
Treasurer
Atascosa County

Successfully completed the required hours of continuing education that was sponsored or co-sponsored by an accreditec
higher education and was approved by the County Treasurers’ Association of Texas fully satisfying the County Treasure;
requirements established by section 83.003 of the Texas Local Government Code Continuing Educati

Frann Qlvmovy, M rwres ™ Spua

Honorable Kardde Crownover, President Honorable Dianna Spicker, Chair
County Treasurers” Asgociation of Texas Certification and Validation Comnittes

lofl 12/16/2024, 9:13 AM



	Agenda
	AI 575575
	AI 622622
	       ATT_Youth Diversion Plan 
	       ATT_Youth Diversion Plan 
	AI 642642
	AI 624 New Employee
	AI 649649
	AI 608 2025-2026 Fire Service Contract
	       ATT_Information 
	       ATT_Information 
	       ATT_Information 
	       ATT_Information 
	       ATT_Information 
	       ATT_Information 
	       ATT_Information 
	       ATT_Information 
	       ATT_Information 
	       ATT_Information 
	AI 641 2025 Appointments
	AI 640 2025 Appointments
	AI 639 2025 Appointments
	AI 638 2025 Appointments
	AI 637 2025 Appointments
	AI 636 2025 Appointments
	AI 635 2025 Appointments
	AI 634 2025 Appointments
	AI 632 Jail Tier Change
	AI 633 Jail Tier Change
	AI 507 Jail Tier Change
	AI 653 Jail Position Change
	AI 594 Nancy Apps
	AI 595 Victoria Davis
	AI 621 Residential Driveway Permit Update
	       ATT_Current Permit
	       ATT_Proposed Permit
	AI 620 Subdivision - Replat Oak View Acres Lot 47
	       ATT_Replat Oak View Acres Lot 47
	Sheets and Views
	24-152 Praise Dr Plat-Plat


	AI 619 Subdivision - Christine Road Acres
	       ATT_Plat - Christine Road Acres
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	AI 625 McCoy ROW Permit - County Road 335
	       ATT_ROW Permit for County Road 335
	AI 630 Exception - Hoese-Wilson County Road 323
	       ATT_Certificate - Hoese_Wilson
	       ATT_Full Packet - Hoese_Wilson
	Blank Page

	AI 631 Subdivision - Indio Verde Final
	       ATT_Indio Verde Final Plat
	Sheets and Views
	24-156 Indio Verde Plat Final-PLAT


	AI 629 new hire Christopher Herrera
	AI 646646
	       ATT_Information 
	AI 626626
	       ATT_Information 
	AI 643643
	       ATT_Permit 
	AI 654654
	AI 616 Tax Office Addition & Renovations - AARP Funds
	AI 617 Sheriff's Office Addition & Renovations - AARP Funds
	AI 652 Update Set Salaries 2025
	AI 601 Rick's Insurance Workers Comp Policy Renewal
	       ATT_Information 
	AI 650650
	       ATT_Policy Edits
	AI 628628
	       ATT_Information 

